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GOERNUENT FINANCE OFFICERS A8SOCIATION

Distinguished
B udget Presen tation

Award
ru

City of Albuquerque
New Mexico

thc FI Yc 3caji,mk

J.11 1,2011

,L_e. A94..AI.-

b...

The Government Finance Officers Association Of The United States And Canada (GFOA)
Presented A Distinguished Budget Presentation Award To The City Of Albuquerque,
New Mexico For Its Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2011. In

Order To Receive This Award, A Governmental Unit Must Publish A Budget Document
That Meets Program Criteria As A Policy Document, As A Financial Plan, As An

Operations Guide, And As A Communications Device.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
MANACEMENI’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 30, 2012

lliis section of the City of Albuquerque’s (City) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) presents a narrative
overview and analysis ot the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. We encourage readers
to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have famished in our letter
Of tlWlsnlIttIl.

FINANCIAL IIICLILICHTS

• [he City’s total net assets increased by $63.4 million during the year. This includes a prior period adjustment of
$7.9 million. [he assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $3.9
billion (net assets). Of this amount, $219.2 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in subsequent accounting periods.

• As of June 30. 2012. the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $406.9 million.
Of the total hind balance, $18.8 million is fund balance available for spending at the government’s discretion
(sum of unassigned and assigned fund balance).

• As ofiLlne 30, 2012, fund balance of the general fund was $59.2 million. At the close of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $17.8 million or 4.2% of the total general fund expenditures of
$423.2 million.

• During fiscal year 2012, net assets of the City’s proprietary funds increased by $27.2 million yielding net assets
of$528.9 million as ofJune 30, 2012.

• The City’s governmental activities long-term obligations increased by $58.8 million during the current year. The
key factors in this change were increases in long term debt of $53.9 million and an increase in accrued vacation
and sick leave pay, and claims totaling $4.6 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The City’s basic financial statements contain three components: I) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances,
in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The statetnent of net assets presents information on all of the City’s
assets and liabilities, with the differences between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether or not the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.
The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the fiscal year. In this
statement, all changes in net assets are reported when the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only
result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as revenues pertaining to uncollected taxes and expenses pertaining to
earned but unused vacation and sick leave.

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of their
costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general
government, public safety, culture and recreation, public works, health and welfare, human services, housing, and
highways and streets. The business-type activities of the City include an airport, apartments, a baseball stadium, refuse
disposal services, golf courses, parking facilities, housing authority, and a transit system.

In previous years, the Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority (Authority), was reported as a component
unit of the City. The Authority provides water and sewer services to City residents. The City provides certain
administrative services to the Authority under the terms of a Memorandum of Understanding. In fiscal year 2012, the
Authority is reported as a stand-alone special purpose government. Accordingly, it is not included in this report. The

-11-



CITY OF ALBLJQLJKRQLIF, NKW MKXIC()
MANAGEMINVS I)IS(’IJSSION ANI) ALYSIS

.June 30, 2012

Authority’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report uS of ullill for the year ended time 30. 2012 is available by
contacting the Authority at the following address: Fifth floor, P.( ). Box 1293. Albuquerque, NM 87! 03.

Fund Financial Statements.
[he fund financial statements are designed to report information about groupings of related accounts that are used to
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specilic activities or ohiectives. the City. like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and (lcnlonstrate compliance with finance—related legal
requirements. The funds of the City are classified as: governmental kinds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, as
described in the following sections.

(.]o1’L’rnlncnIu/ tjjj/.v. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government—wide financial statements. Must of the City’s basic services are reported in
governmental funds. Governmental fund statements focus on sources. uses and balances of cash and other financial
assets that can readily be converted to cash and that are available for spending. Such information may be useful in
determining what linancial resoLirces are available in the near future to finance the City’s programs. Because the focus of
governmental funds is narrower than that of the government—wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the
information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the

government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities. The City maintains several individual governmental funds

organized according to their type (special revenue, debt service, capital projects and permanent funds). Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General. General Obligations Debt Service and the Capital
Acquisition funds. all of which are considered major funds. Data fi’om the remaining governmental funds are combined
into a single. aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the non-major governmental funds is provided in
combining statements presented as supplementary information.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement for the General
Fund is presented in the Basic Financial Statements section of this report. A budgetary comparison statement for the
General Obligation Debt Service Fund and Capital Acquisition Fund, major funds, are presented in the supplementary
information section. In addition, the City adopts an annual appropriated budget for non-major governmental funds.
Budgetary comparison statements for those funds are also presented in the supplementary information section.

Proprietarv fimds. Proprietary funds are generally used to account for services for which the City charges customers —

either outside customers, or internal units or departments of the City. Proprietary funds provide the same type of
information as shown in the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The City maintains the
following two types of proprietary funds:

• Enterprise fiends are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of the
Albuquerque International Airport, Refuse Disposal, and Transit, which are considered major funds of the City.
In addition the following non-major funds are reported: Apartments; Golf Course: Parking; Stadium; and
Housing Authority.

• Internal Service funds are used to report activities that provide supplies and services for certain City
programs and activities. These funds account for inventory warehousing and stock issues; workers’
compensation, tort and other claims insurance coverage: vehicle maintenance and motor poo1 services; and
communication services to City departments. In addition, an internal service fund provides health insurance
coverage to City employees. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-
type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The internal service funds are combined into a single. aggregated presentation in the proprietary
fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in combining
statements reported as supplementary information.

Fiduciari’ funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the City. The
City’s Agency Fund is reported as a fiduciary fund. Since the resources of this fund are not available to support the

-12-



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
MANACFMEN’I”S I)ISCUSSION ANt) ANALYSIS

.June 30, 2012

City’s own programs. it is not reflected in the government—wide financial statements. The accounting used [‘or fiduciary

Ili nds is Tfl tic h I ke that used tir proprietary kinds.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Ihe notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the goverliineiit—w ide and tnid Ilitancial statements.

cqtiired Snppjcigijry intorination CR51)

lhe Schedule of l”tinding Progress br the life Insurance Benefit Plan is presented as required supplementary
information. Signiticant plan provisions are described in the notes to the basic financial statements.

(‘omhinmg Statements

Ihe combining stateinelils ot nonmajor governmental funds. nonmajor proprietary funds, internal service funds, and

fiduciary funds are presented immediately tbllowing the notes to the financial statements.

(;0vERNMENT-WIIW FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Below is a comparative analysis of government-wide data for the most recently completed fiscal year and the prior fiscal

year. Business-type Activities for fiscal year 2011 represent a prior period adjustment of $7.9 million:

NE’I ASSETS
(in millions)

Governmental Business—type 1 otal
Activities Activities Total Percent

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 Change

Assets:
Current and other assets $ 675.6 $ 627.5 $ 201.0 $ 200.0 $ 876.6 $ 827.5 5.9%

Capital assets 3.368.2 3,331.4 506.6 516.2 3,874.8 $ 3,847.6 0.5%

l’otal assets $ 4,043.8 $ 3,958.9 $ 707.6 $ 716.2 $ 4,751.4 $ 4,675.1 1.5%

Liabilities:
long-term liabilities outstanding $ 517.4 $ 158.6 $ 134.4 $ 163.8 $ 651.8 $ 622.4 4.7%

Other liabilities 168.3 178.5 44.3 50.6 212.6 229.1 -7.2%

Total Liabilities $ 685.7 $ 637.! $ 178.7 $ 214.4 S 864.4 $ 851.5 1.5%

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets.

Net of related debt $ 3,007.0 $ 2,985.3 $ 364.0 $ 347.2 $3,371.0 $ 3,332.5 0.9%

Restricted 203.2 191.1 93.6 80.3 296.8 271.4 9.4%

Unrestricted 147.9 145.4 71.3 74.3 219.2 219.7 -0.2%

Fotal net assets $ 3.358.! $ 3,321.8 $ 528.9 $ 501.8 $3,887.0 $ 3,823.6 1.4%

The City’s, assets exceeded liabilities by $3.9 billion at the close of the year. The largest portion of the City’s net assets

(86.7°/a) reflects its investment of $3.4 billion in capital assets (i.e. land, buildings, infrastructure, and equipment less any

related outstanding debt used to acquire these assets.) The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens:

consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, resources needed to pay this debt must

come from other sources since capital assets cannot be liquidated for these liabilities. Restricted net assets in the amount

of $296.8 million represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining

balance of unrestricted net assets, $219.2 million, may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to its citizens and

creditors. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City has positive balances in all three categories of’ net assets for the
government as a whole, as well as for both the governmental and business-type activities.

- 13-
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‘[he (‘i1ys net assets increased by $63.4 million during the current fiscal year. ‘l’he Increase in net assets is explained iii

the governmental and business—type activities discussion. Net assets as ofiuly I includes a prior period adjustment of
$7.9 million in the Business—type activities due to a correction of capital asset lifi. of’ cerlain assets.

Cl lANGl IN NlF ASSI’JS

(in nullions at dollars)

Govern mental It us ii ess—) v pe I o0t

Activities Activities I’otaI Percent

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 (‘hange

Revenues: -

I ‘rogram revenues:

(‘barges br services $ 61.6 $ 58.7 $ 60.1 $ I 54.9 $ 221.6 $213.6 3.75%

)peraling grants and contributions 29.5 35.0 27.9 .)0. I 57.4 65.1 —11.83%

‘apilal grants and contributions 22.7 22.7 19.1 7.5 41.8 30.2 38.41%

jericral revenues: - — — — — —

Gross receipts taxes 151.1 144.9 - - 151.1 44.9 4.28%

Property taxes 135.0 133.2 - - 135.0 133.2 1.35%

Other taxes 38.9 36.5 - - 38.9 36.5 6.58%

State shared taxes and Fees 185.0 182.9 - - 185.0 182.9 1.15%

Grants, investment income, and other 35.2 38.1 5.9 4.7 41.1 42.8 -3.97%

Total revenues $ 659.)) $ 652.0 $ 213.)) $ 197.2 $ 871.9 $ 849.2 2.67%

I x penses:

General government $ 77.9 $ 80.4 $ - $ - $ 77.9 $ 80.4 -3.11%

Public safety 240.0 243.4 - - 240.)) 243.4 -1.40%

(‘ultural and recreation 96.7 104.8 - - 96.7 104.8 -7.73%

Municipal Development 42.3 42.5 - - 42.3 42.5 -0.47%

I lealth and welthre 18.7 18.3 - - 18.7 18.3 2.19%

I luman services 53.4 54.7 - - 53.4 54.7 2.38%

I lousing 4.9 It).! — — 4.9 10.1 —5! .49%

Highways and streets 41.8 46.2 - - 41.8 46.2 -9.52%

Interest expense 14.9 14.1 - 14.9 14.1 5.67%

Airport -
- 64.4 66.7 64.4 66.7 3.45%

Refuse disposal -
- 51.9 47.9 51.9 47.9 8.35%

Transit -

- 55.)) 53.9 55.0 53.9 2.04%

Non major enterprise funds -
- 46.6 45.7 46.6 45.7 1.97%

Total expenses $ 590.6 $ 614.5 $ 217.9 $ 214.2 $ 808.5 $ $28.7 -2.44%

Excess(deficiencv) before transfers 68.4 37.5 (4.9) (17.0) 63.4 20.5 209.27%

Transfers (32.!) (29.!) 32.! 29.! - -

Increase (decrease) in net assets 36.3 8.4 27.2 12.1 63.4 20.5 209.27%

Net Assets July 1 3,321.8 3.3I3.4 51)1.7 489.7 3.823.6 3.803.! 0.54%

Net Assets June30 $ 3,358.1 S 3.321.8 $ 528.9 $ 501.8 S 3.887,0 $ 3,823.6 1.66%
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Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City’s net assets by $36.3 million. Governmental
activities revenue increased by $7.0 million, or 1.1% from $652.0 million in fiscal year 2011 to $659.0 million in fiscal
year 2012. Key elements in the change of the City’s governmental activities revenues are as follows:

. Gross receipts tax revenue and state shared taxes and fees, which together account for approximately 51% of the
City’s governmental activities revenue, increased by $8.3 million, from $327.8 million to $336.1 million, or by
2.5% from prior year.

Revenues By Source - Governmental Activities

200.0

180.0

160.0

140,0

120.0
Million 100.0

80.0

60.0

40.0

20.0

a 2012

o201 1

Expenses By Function - Governmental Activities
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• Pmgrani revenues consisting of chnges fbr services. operating grants. capital grants. and contributions, which

account for approximately I 7.3% of the City’s governmental activities revenues, decreased primarily due to a
reduction in operating grants and contributions. Building permit revenues slightly increased from $2.1 million in

2011 to $2.5 million in 2012. Building permit revenues declined in fiscal years 2008. 2009 and 2010.

• Property taxes, vlncli account for approximately 20.5% of the City’s governmental activities revenues, increased

by from $133.2 million to $135.0 million, or by 1.4%. In fiscal year 2012 (tax year 2011) taxable assessed property

valuations within the City increased $3 1.0 million from $11.92 billion to $11.95 I billion, or by .26%. This change

reflects the County Assessor’s reassessments and new additions to the tax base and adjustments for yield control.

[he City’s direct property tax mill levy rate remained at 11.41 in fiscal year 2012.

• Grants, investments, and other revenues, which account for approximately 5.3% of the City’s governmental

activities revenues, decreased from $38. I million to $35.2 million.

• Other taxes such as fianchise. hospitality, lodgers, and payments in lieu of taxes increased by $2.4 million from

$36.5 million in fiscal year 2011 to $38.9 million in fiscal year 2012. or by 6.6%. Franchise taxes increased by $2.4

million. More dcail comparison of other taxes can be found on Schedule 3 in the Statistical Section of this report.
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Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreased the City’s net assets by $5.0 million in fiscal year 2012
before operating transfers of $32.1 million. Business-type activities revenues increased $15.8 million from $197.2
million in fiscal year 2011 to $213.0 million in fiscal year 2012, or by 8.0%. Key factors for the increases in the Charges
for Services category are on the following page:

Expenses By Service Type - Business-type Activities
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[he Airport kind had an increase in net assets of $1 8.3 inillkm in fiscal year 2012 compared to an $8.8 million
increase in 2(111. I’he charges for services increased from $62.3 million in fiscal year 2011 to $63.3 million in
fiscal year 2012. Passenger futilities charges (P1(s) increased from $7.3 million to $10.7 million in fiscal year
2012, operating expenses increased from $60. I million in fiscal year 2011 to $62.5 in fiscal year 2012, and
capital contributions increased fiom $5.3 million is fiscal year 2011 to $8.2 million in fiscal year 2012.

The Refuse disposal fund had an increase in net assets of $9.7 million in fiscal year 2012 compared to an
increase of’ $11.8 million in 2011. Charges for services increased $660 thousand (luring the year while
operating cost increased by $3.6 million. ‘l’hcre was a prior period adjustment made in fiscal year 2012 to
correct accumulated depreciation of certain capital assets. Salaries and fringe benefits and fuels and repairs and
maintenance increased slightly over fiscal year 2011.

. ‘The l’ransit fund had a small decrease in net assets of’ $600 thousand in fiscal year 2012 compared to an $11.3
million decrease for the prior year. (‘apital contributions increased from $2.1 million in 2011 to $10.9 million

in 2012. 1’ranslirs increased from $30.2 million in 2011 to $32.7 million in 2012.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CI’I’Y’S FUNDS

Governmental funds. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of’ resources that are available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s
financing requirements. In particular, assigned and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful measure of a

government’s net resources available for spending at the end of’ the fiscal year. At the end of the current fiscal year, the
City’s governmental f’unds reported combined ending fund balances of $406.9 million, an increase of $44.2 million in
comparison with the prior year. Of the total balance at year-end. $292.1 million is restricted fund balance which primarily
consists of funds reserved for capital projects and improvements and S29.8 is non-spendable. which relates to long term

receivables and property held for resale.

Revenues of governmental funds overall totaled approximately $656.6 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,
which represents an increase of $7.7 million from the previous year total of $648.9 million. The major cause is the
increase in the gross receipts taxes local option revenues of $5.7 million. Intergovernmental revenues slightly decreased
by $600 thousand of which $2.7 million was attributed to an increase in the General Fund and a decrease in the Capital
Acquisition fund of $2.4 million and a decrease in Miscellaneous revenue of $4.6 million. The City’s governmental
funds expenditures of $684.0 million decreased by $25.4 million from the previous year’s total of $709.4 million. The
primary cause of the decrease is attributed to a decrease in capital outlay of $31.2 million, and a decrease in housing
expenditures of $5.4 million. This was partially offset by an increase in spending in public safety expenditures of $5.4
million and an increase in debt service payments of $4.7 million.

General Fund. This is the City’s chief operating fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance was
$59.2 million, of which $17.8 million is assigned and unassigned fund balance and $41.4 million is committed for
subsequent years’ operations. The net change in fund balance for the current fiscal year was an increase of $6.0 million.
The total revenues of $460.2 million for the current fiscal year were S 13.7 million more than the previous fiscal year. The
increase was a result of increases in charges for services of $3.9 million, intergovernmental revenue of $2.7 million,
franchise taxes of $2.7 million, property taxes of $2.2 million and gross receipt taxes ofSl.9 million. Total expenditures
of $423.2 million represent an increase of S4.5 million from the previous fiscal year. Increases in expenditures were
attributed to public safety of $6.7 million, and culture and recreation of $2.4 million. The increases were offset by
decreases in capital outlay of $4.8 million and municipal development of $1.2 million. See the general fund budgetary
highlights for an analysis with respect to budgets.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund (GO Bonds). This fund is used to accumulate resources for the repayment of
the City’s GO Bonds. GO Bonds are backed by the full faith and credit of the City and may be used to finance any capital
improvement approved by the voters. GO bonds may be redeemed by any regular City funding, but by policy, are
generally redeemed by property taxes paid to the City. Fund balance in the City’s General Obligation Debt Service fund
decreased by $2.3 million from $8.6 million in fiscal year 2011 to $6.3 million in fiscal year 2012. Property tax revenues
dedicated to the repayment of GO Bonds increased by S200 thousand from S58.4 million in fiscal year 2011 to S58.6
million in fiscal year 2012, or by .4%. In fiscal year 2012, total property tax revenue increased by 1.8%. Taxable
assessed property valuations decreased .3% for fiscal year 2012. The City’s property tax rates have remained constant for
well over a decade and no tax rate increase has been required to fund the GO Bond program of capital improvements.
The decrease was primarily due to an increase in debt service principal and interest expenditures from the previous year.
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Capital Acquisit ion Fund. Ihis hind is used to accumulate resources for the acquisition of Capital. Capital is defined as
tangible property with a lib beyond a one year budget cycle. [,and. iiifrastructure, equipment, buildings as well as the
services required to build or install these assets may be classified as capital. Capital acquisition is primarily funded by
bond proceeds. but recurring and non-recurring revenue may he used. Major capital improvements for the City are
Funded primarily with general obligation and enterprise fund revenue bonds. In many cases, these bond funds are
matched with lederal and/or State contributions and private assessments. During the 2012 fiscal year. the Capital
Acquisition fund balance increased by $49.5 million from $170.0 million in fiscal year 2011 to $219.5 million. The
increase in hind balance (luring the year is attributed to bond proceeds. refunding bonds and premiums of$ 103.3 million
plus revenues 01535.3 million and transfers of$2.8 million exceeding capital outlay of $91.8 million.

Proprietary funds. The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information presented in the government-wide
financial statements business-type activities, but in more detail. At the end of the fiscal year, the unrestricted net assets
(iii millions) were as fullows:

Airport Fund $ 43.2

Refuse Disposal Fund 13.9

Transit Fund 4.5

Nonmajor enterprise funds 9.7

l’otal $ 71.3

Internal Service Funds. Internal Service Funds are used to account for certain governmental activities and had
unrestricted net assets ofSl 1.5 million in fiscal 2012 as compared to unrestricted net assets ofSl2.l million in fiscal year
2011. In fiscal year 2012, the Employee Insurance fund had unrestricted net assets of $2.6 million which increased from
$1.6 million in fiscal year 2011. The Employee Insurance Fund net assets increase of $1 million is due to the slight
increase in the benefit rate charged to departments. All internal service funds had positive unrestricted net assets as of
.lune 30. 2012.

Fiduciary Funds. The only fund in this category is the City’s Agency fund. This fund is used by the City to account for
funds held for third parties. The City Council Open and Ethical Elections Fund was closed and transferred into the
Agency Fund. Funds from an insurance settlement were added to the Agency Fund to be spent to rebuild apartment
buildings.

Budeetary Hihlihts. The original approved FY12 General Fund Budget had an appropriation of S437.5 million which
was an increase of 2.6% over the original FYI I budget of $455.5 million. This is primarily attributable to cutting vacant
positions and an increase in the projected Gross Receipts Tax (GRT) collections. GRT makes up about 63% of the
General Fund revenues. Significant increases in recurring appropriations included the cost of employee benefits,
increased electricity and utility costs, increased costs for vehicle maintenance and fuels, and an increased subsidy for the
continuation of transit services. There were also a number of one-time costs in the FY12 budget including an increase for
the City’s early retirement program, costs associated with the 2011 municipal election, the extra day to be paid in FY12
due to leap year and funding for the purchase of vehicles and equipment. FY12 was also the first year of funding for
ABQ: The Plan which includes projects such as the improvement of the interchange at Paseo del Norte & 1-25. An
additional $3 million was added as a recurring transfer to pay debt service associated with the Plan. Steps were also
taken to offset potential increases. The cost of health insurance was minimized by consolidating insurance coverage for
City employees under one carrier and saved the City and its employees over $4 million. In addition, 149 vacant positions
were cut saving the City about $4.4 million.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital The City’s capital assets of governmental and business—type activities as of June 30. 2012, total $3.9
billion, net of accumulated depreciation. The increase in capital assets in the current liscal year was $29.0 million or
.80%. Capital assets are summarized as follows:

(‘APIlAl. AXSllS
(net ut depreciation. in inillioiis otdollars)

Govern mental It us ness-type ‘I otal

_______________

Activities

__________

Activities lotal Percent
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 Change

I and $ 296.5 $ 291.5 $ 64.5 $ 63.3 361.0 $ 354.8 1.7%
Right of way 1,145.2 1,145.2 — - 1,145.2 $ 1,145.2 0.0%
)ther 1.0 1.0 1.0 $ 1.0 0.0%

Buildings and improvements 309.2 298.8 216.0 219.3 525.2 $ 518.1 1.4%
Runways and improvements - - 64.5 73.2 64.5 $ 73.2 -II
Improvements other than

buildings and runways 285.4 275.8 83.2 92.8 368.6 $ 368.6 0.0%
Fquipment 23.6 28.0 52.9 53.1 76.5 $ 81.1 -5.7%
lntastructurc 1,233.1 1,217.2 5.4 4.0 1,238.5 $ 1,221.2 1.4%
Construction in progress 75.2 74.8 l9 5 94.4 $ 84.3 12.0%
Total $ 3,368.2 $ 3,331.3 $ 506.7 $ 516.2 $ 3,874.9 $3,847.5 0.7%

(Joverninental activities. In fiscal year 2012, $53.8 million of street infrastructure was placed into service along with
$8.5 million of storm infrastructure. Of this amount, $6.0 million was dedicated street infrastructure and $1.5 million
was dedicated storm infrastructure. The construction in progress consists of expenditures made by the capital
acquisition, infrastructure tax, and impact fee funds. $72.2 million was placed into service during Fiscal Year 2012. The
following was placed in service: $20.2 million buildings, $27.8 million non-structural, $4.9 million land, and $62.3
million of infrastructure. Machinery and equipment purchases totaled $7.3million, of which $2.9 million was for public
safety, and $2.0 million was for public works.

Business-type activities. In 2012, the Aviation fund placed into service $5.0 million in improvements, which included
$1.5 million in rental car building renovation, $1.4 million for terminal roofing, replacement of escalators, refurbishing
jet bridges, and replacement of cooling towers, $3.6 million in buildings for security check point reconfiguration, and
$3.5 million in equipment, which included $2.1 million in solar panels. The Refuse fund placed into service $7.7 million
in heavy equipment. The Transit fund placed into service $3.0 million in heavy-duty vehicles. The construction work in
progress increased by $9.6 million. The construction work in progress consists of expenditures made in connection with
the Aviation Fund. More detailed information may be found in Section IV Note C. Capital Assets of the accompanying
financial statements.

Debt Administration. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental activities had total long-term
obligations of $608.3 million, of which $91.2 million is due or payable within the next fiscal year. The total bonded
debt, net of unamortized discounts and deferred amounts on refunding ($3.9 million) and including unamortized
premiums of $19.0 million, is $489.4 million. The remaining debt is for loans, accrued vacation and sick leave pay, and
claims payable. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the City issued GO Bonds in the amount of $77.3 million
plus an additional $4 million of short term GO Bonds. The GO Bonds were issued to finance projects relating to streets:
$32.12, energy conservation, public facilities, and system modernization and housing: $14.75 million, parks &
recreation; $11.48 million, storm sewer system: $8.1, public safety: $6.625 million, public transportation: $5.4 million,
zoo, biological park museum, and cultural facilities: $ 1.5 million, libraries and museums: 5.85 million, and senior,
family, community centers, and community enhancement: $.5 million.

The City’s business-type activities had long-term obligations of $165.8 million, of which $31.4 million is due or payable
within the next fiscal year. The ratio of net general obligation bonded debt to taxable valuation and the amount of bonded
debt per capita are useful indicators to management, citizens and investors of the City’s debt position. The State’s
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c( )nst tot ion provides for a I ei.a I tie hi Ii nit ol 4% 01. tax ah Ic Va i oat ion for genera I purpose only. 1 ‘he percentage for the
City of Albuquerque is 2.32% of the $11.9 billion taxable value of property within the City’s boundaries. The City
currently may issue up to an additional S 167. million of’ general purpose obligation bonds and has 5310.94 million of
general purpose obligation debt outstanding subject to the legal debt limit at June 30. 2012. l’he net general bonded debt
per capita is $628 which is the highest p” capita amount in the last ten fiscal years. ‘The lowest per capita amount was
$338 in the fiscal year ended June 20, 2003. ‘I’he ratings on the (‘itys uninsured general obligation bonds and gross
receipts tax bonds for FY 2012 are as follows:

Bond Ratings
Credit

Moody’s S & P Fitch

General Obligation Bonds Aal AAA AA÷

Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds Aa2 AAA AA+

ECONOMIC FACTORS ANI) NEXT YEAR’S BUDCET AND RATES

The City’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when developing the fiscal year 2013 budget. Many
of the City’s revenues are inlluenced by the economy. The gross receipts tax revenue forecast, particularly, is highly
influenced by economic conditions. The budget anticipated growth of 2.5% in GRT, slightly down from fiscal year 2012
expectations. Part of this slower growth is due to changes in State tax law that allows additional deductions.
Construction related revenues such as building permits are starting to grow and are expected to increase in fiscal year
2013 from fiscal year 2012 levels.

Property tax revenue growth was relatively low because of limited new property and commercial values. This was due to
the economy. The two mill shift of property taxes from debt service to general fund operations in fiscal year 2010 makes
the property tax a more important source of revenue to the general fund. The general fund share of revenue from
property taxes has increased from 8% in fiscal year 2008 to 16% in fiscal year 2013.
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Ihe kdlowing table presents the underlying assumptions used in the budget process:

Ieononiic Variables Underlying the Forecast for FY/13 Budget

2011 2012 2013

National Variables

Real (i1)P Growth 2.6% 1.7% 1.8%

Federal Funds Rate 0.2% 0. 1% 0.1 %

10 U.S. Bonds 3.1% 2.2% 2.6%

(‘P1 U 2.0% 2.7% 1.3%

I Jnemployment Rate(L iS.) 9.3% 9.2% 9.2%

lotal Non—Farm I mploymnent 0.6% 0.9% I .0%

Manufacturing hmployment 0.8% 1.5% 1.0%

Consumer sentimlient index——University of Michigan 71.1 64.1 74.4

lxchange Rates 0.87 0.86 0.87

Current Trade Account (billions of $) (469.9) (448.2) (452.6)

Change in output per hour 1.3% 0.9%

Natural Gas-Henry HubS per MCF 4.1 3.9 4.3

West TX Intermediate (dollars per bbl) 89.4 89.6 104.0
Wage Growth 1.7% 1.7% 1.9%

Albuquerque Variables
Employment Growth and Unemployment in Albuquerque MSA

lotal Non-Ag ABQ -0.9% 0.5% 1.0%

Private-Non Construction -0.6% I .2% 1.6%

Construction Employment (growth) -6.3% -3.7% -1.6%
Manufacturing(ABQ) 0.1% 1.3% 1.5%
Unemployment Rate (AIb.) 8.5% 7.4% 7.5%

Construction Units Permitted in City of Albuquerque

Single-Family Permits 723 856 806
Muli-Family Permits 274 278 514

Total Residential Permits 997 1.134 1.320

Source Global Insight and FOR-UNM November 2011 Baseline Forecasts

In the October 2011 municipal election, the voters passed a general obligation bond issue ofSl63.987 million. The
infrastructure program is expected to have only a modest impact on the City’s future operating budgets.

The total original General Fund appropriation for fiscal year 2013 is 5475.6 million. This is an increase ofS8.1 million
from the original fiscal year 2012 budget of$ 467.5 million. The economy following the recession remains fragile and
the City continues to diligently monitor expenditures along with revenues so that it can respond quickly should changes
be required.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Director’s office for the Department of
Finance and Administrative Services of the City at Director’s Office, DFAS. Room 11015, One Civic Plaza N.W.,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103.
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C ov em mental

,\cti tieii

IlII%iflC%.%—Ij)L’

Actk ities I ola I

ASSI•l’S
(‘urrent Assets:

(‘ash. investineiits. and accrued interest
(‘ash held for debt service
(‘ash lied 1w others
la\es receivable
Accounts receivable,

net of’ allowance br uncol lectibles
I)ue ‘ruin other governments

I )eposits
Internal balances
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

lotal current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
long—term accounts and notes receivable

Restricted assets:
(‘ash, investments and accrued interest
(Irant receivables
Accounts receivable - developers
Land held for resale
Lscrow deposits

lotal restricted assets

Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Capital assets depreciated and amortized
Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Total capital assets

Other:
Capitalized bond issue costs

Total other

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

36,I77.7ll)
18.522.533

I ,0 1.111

365.367.795

91931003
1.462.259

69,3 ‘16.2 5 0

8.574.121

268.727.601
I 16.()14

I .882.925
10.086.398

3 53 .3 42

28 I. 166.280

1.61)1.459.432
4.178.891.324

(1.905.570.977)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

328.890.086
63.108.170

161.148
69.316.250

2,089.098
24.5 82.698

I 77,548
13.21 1,514
2.956,460

60.992

9.991.774
10.177.972

(13,211.5 I’ll
4.817.726

30.099

12,083.872
35,060.670

177,548

7,774.186
91,091

583,294,674504.884.264 78.410,4 1(1

8.574.121 -

149.391.580 I 19336071
— 116,014
- 1.882.925

10.086.398 -

- 353,342

I 59.477.978 121.688.31)2

1,516.844,034 84,61 5.398
3.023,828,283 1,155.063,041

(1.172.509,280) (733.061.697)

3.368.163.037 506.616.742

2.667.670 872.019

2.667.670 872.019

3.538.882.806 629.177.063

4.043.767.070 707.587.473

3.874.779.779

3.539.689

3 .53 9.689

4.168.059.869

4.751.354.543
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IJABII.I’I’IES ‘%J) NET ASSI’iS
‘urrent liabi I lies:

Accounts payable

Accrued eniployee compensation itid benelux

Accrued vacation and sick leave
(‘ustonier deposits
Deterred revenue
I )ue to oilier governmcnts
Contracts, claims, and oilier pa able

Payable from restricted assets:
(‘ontracts. claims, and tither pa able
(‘urrent portion:

Claims payable
Bonds, totes payable, and capital leases

Accrued interest

Iota I current I iab i lilies

Noncurrent ljal,ilities:
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

I ,and till closure costs
Other

Total liabilities payable twin restricted assets

Long—term pa able:
Bonds. notes payable, and capital leases, net

ot current portion, discounts and premiums

Total long-term payable

Other:
Accrued vacation, sick leave and claims
Other post employment benetit obligation
Other liabilities

Total other

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted thr:

Debt service
Construction
Housing and economic deelopment
Federal and state funded programs
Open space and urban enhancement

Expendable
Nonexpendable

Unrestricted

Total net assets

65.306.355
II.390.I28

887.3 10

77.583.793

517.356.61)4

685.691.033

IIIISiIICSS—t’SI)C

.ctiv ities
( overiiine,i lal

A cliv i lies lotal

27,097,952 3.1 53,723 30.251.675
6.4 I 1.175 206.000 16.617.175

33.087,1)22 4,575.951 27,662,973
2.1)511.56% 1,121.396 3.171.964

I 6.71)3.681) 870.473 17.574.153
586.281 31.1)95 617.376
195.133 - 195.133

1.991. 148 3.93(1.71 I 5.924.859

16.800.000 — 16.800,000
55.060.000 26.805.662 81.865,662

8.348.470 3.586.801 I 1.935,271

168.334.429

439.772.811

439,772.811

44.281.812 212.616.241

1.845.812 I.845,8I2
549.722 549.722

2.395.534 2.395.534

130.219.240 569.992.051

130.219.241) 569.992.051

1.771.195 67.077.550
- 11.390.128
- 887.310

1.77 1.195 79.354.988

134.385.969 651.742.573

178.667,781 864.358.814

3.025.389,476 364.03 6.500 3,3 89.425,976

19.2(15.321 10.551,172 29,756.493
120.473.931 73.193.500 193.667.431

6.212.027 9.802.440 16.014.467
7.619.061 - 7.619.061

1.495.929 - 1.495.929
29.802.969 - 29,802.969

147.877.323 71.336.080 219.213.403

3.358.076.037 528,919.692 3,886,995.729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Program kevenues

Indirect Operating

Expenses (‘barges for (;r:ints and

l”unctioiis/Prograrns Expenses Allocation Services (‘ontrihutions

( i,vei iiiiiental activities:

Ueneil government 77,927,419 (2.861.468) 35.216,812 841.433

Public satèty 240,015,231 1,606,562 8.758,246 7,918.525

(‘imlttire and recreation 96,719,041 468,363 8,366.029 6.234

l’mmblic ‘.orks/mnunicipal developimment 42.275.632 615.157 — 866.278

I Iealth and welfare I 6,745,996 202,997 6,204,722 953,048

oman services 53,466,535 124.114 1,237,923 18,146,007

I lousing 4,935,189 (155,725) - -

I lighwavs and streets 41,778.253 - 1,856.0(15 806,896

Interest and other charges 14,875,661 — —

Iota! governmental activities 590.761,157 - 61,641.737 29,540,423

I tusiness—like activities:

A port 64,403,327 - 74,074.236 -

I(efmmse disposal 51,937,557 - 62,097,824 -

Transit 54,967,799 - 8,494.698 -

(iolfcourse 3.928.325 - 3,808,960 -

Apartments 3,508.746 - 3.428.327 -

I lousing authority 31.808.191 — 2,096.205 27.867.345

Parking Facilities 5.195.113 - 4,223.63! -

Stadium 2.115.681 - 1.608,707 -

Iota! business-type activities 2 17,864.739 - 160.032.588 27.867.345

Iota! activity 808,625,896 - 221,674,325 57,407,768

General Revenues:

‘Faxes:

Property taxes

Franchise taxes

Hospitality taxes

Lodgers’ taxes

Gross receipts taxes, local option

Payments in lieu of’ taxes

NM shared taxes and fees fbI restricted to speciFic programs

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Miscellaneous revenue

Unrestricted investment earnings

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets. July I (as restated for business-type activities, Note IV. 0.)

Net assets June 30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Program

Re’eiiucs, cont. Net (Expenses) Revenue and (hainges in Net ssets

(‘apital

(;rints and Governmental BusIIlcss—1y1)e

(‘Ontril)utinns Activities Activities lotal

39M05,706 ) —
(39005706

915,264 (224,029,758) - (224,029.758)

3,077,973 (85,737,168) - (85,737,168)

17,866,81(1 (24,155.901) — (24,1 55.9011

807,996 (10,983,227) - ((0,981,227)

74,294 (34,154,425) - (34,1 54,425)

(4,779,464) - (4,779,464)

— (39,115,350) — (39,11 5,3S0)

- (14,875,661) (14,875,661)

22,742,337 (476,836,660) - (476.836.66(1)

8,197,891 - I 7.868.800 17,868.81)11
—

— 1(1.16(1.267 10.160.267

1(1.949,877 - (35.523.224) (35.523.224)
—

— (119.365) (119,365)
-

- (80.419) (80,419)
-

- (1.844.641) (1,844.641)
-

- (971.482) (971.482)
- - (3)16.974) (306.974)

19.147,768 - )1().817.()38) (10.81 7.038)

41.890.105 (476.836.660) (10.817.038) (487,653.698)

134,970,278 - 134,970,278

26,771.80! - 26,771,801

2.016,117 - 2.016,117

10,080,734 - 10,080,734

151,098,767 - 151,1)98.767

53.231 - 53,231

185.031.096 - (85,031,1)96

8.737.623 - 8,737.623

22.931.923 5.323.865 28.255.788

3.512.577 535.264 4.047,84!

(32.130.430) 32.130.430 -

513.073.717 37,989.559 551.063,276

36.237.057 27,172.52! 63.409.578

3.32 (.838.980 501.747.171 3.823.586.151

3,358,076,037 528.919,692 3.886.995.729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(ITY OF ALBIIQIJFRQLJF, NIW MEXICO
BAI AN( ‘I: SI lI1l’

( i( )VI:RNMI:N’lAI LI JNI)S

tune 10. 2012

GO Bond
General Debt Service

Fund Fund

ASSL1’S
‘ash. investments, and accrued interest $ 42.912.413 $ 5.411.305

(‘ash with liseal agents held for debt service — 54.953.628
(‘ash held by others — —

Faxes receivable, net 58,551.014 3.416.183
Other receivables, net 1.761.970 —

I )ue fom otl icr govern mci its I .770.452 —

Due tiom other finds 10.222.776 —

Advances to other linids — —

Prepaid items 27.989 -

I and held fur sale — —

total assets $ 115.246.614 $ 63,781.1 16

LIABILITIES AND I’UNI) BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 6.525.016 $ 9.086

Contracts and retai nage payable — —

Accrued employee compensation and henelits 16.326,5 15 —

Due to other lunds 359.154 —

Advances ruin other funds — —

Deterred revenue 30.760,962 2.515.669

Deposits 2,050.568 -

Matured bonds and interest payable - 54.953.628

lotal liabilities 56,022.215 57.478,383

Fund Balances:
Nonspendahle 27,989 -

Restricted - 6.302,733
Committed 4 1,400.000 -

Assigned -

Unassigned 17.796.410 -

Total fund balances 59.224.399 6.302.733

Total liabilities and lund balances $115,246,614 $ 63.781.116

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these linancial statements
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Capital
Acquisition Nonmajor

lund ftinds Iota!

$ 216.593.417 $ 118.211.786 $ 383128.921

- 8.454.842 63.408.470
- 161.148 161.148
- 7.379,053 69.346.250

2.435 8.875.767 10.640.172

13.197.205 9.559.042 24.526.699

408,517 10.631.293
- 6.065.000 6,065.000

- 12 28.001
- 10,086.398 10.086.398

$ 229.793.057 $ 169.20 1.565 $ 578.022,352

$ 7,715,992 $ 9.929,062 $ 24.179.156

1.851.139 143.009 1.994.148

4.206 60,677 16.391.398

214.448 3.270.331 3.843.933

471,000 — 471.000
- 25.457.859 58.734.490
- - 2.050,568
- 8.454.842 63.408.470

10.256.785 47.315.780 171.073.163

- 29.802.969 29.830.958

219.536.272 66.286,509 292.125,514
- 24.799,578 66.199.578
- 1.000,383 1.000.383

- (3.654) 17.792.756

219,536,272 121.885.785 406,949.189

$ 229.793.057 $ 169,201.565 $ 578,022.352

[he accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF ALHLJQLJIRQLi K, NKW MFXIC()
RIyONCIIIAIION 01 l’liI HAIAN(I sIII:I:I_ (;()VI:RNMI:NI’Al HINDS

10 II iI SIAII:vlI:Nl DI’ N11’ ASSI IS
ii N1 0. 2012

‘l’otal fund balance governmenlal funds (page 28) $ 406,949,189

Capital assets used in governmental activities (except fur internal service funds) are not financial
resources and, thereibre, are not reported in the funds. 3,367,486,364

Some long—term obligations applicable to governmental activities are not reported as fund
I abilities. All liabilities are reported in the statement of net assets. (Note ll.A) (470,522,445)

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the cost of tort liability, workers
compensation and employee health insurance to other individual funds. In additions, the cost of
providing communications, Ileet maintenance and supplies warehousing services are also
charged. ‘I’he assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the statement of net assets. 12,179,563

Some of the City’s taxes will be collected after year-end and amounts due on real estate contracts
are not available soon enough to pay for the current period’s expenditures, and therefore, are
reported as deferred revenue in the funds. (Note ll.A) 41,983,366

Total net assets of governmental activities (page 24) S 3,358,076,037

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Revenues:

axes:

TFOSS receipts laxes. local option

Property taxes

lodgers and lios1)ital ity taxes

Franclnse taxes

Pin nieut in eu ol taxes

I iceiises and permits

lii tergo yen i OCIJ 1I

(‘liarges loi serVices

F nes and tbrli.i ts

I it terest on n ‘estI nen Is

Special Assessments

Miscellaneous

116.721.083 $
76,8(11,862

26,221.055

53.231

9,079.243

I 81.446.560

47,071,33(1

114,026

337.943

(() Bond

Dcht Service

Fund

lotal revenues

Expenditures:

(u rrent

General government

Public safi.ty

Culture and recreation

Municipal development\puhlic works

Highways and streets

I-lea Ith

Human services

Housing

Debt service

Principal

Interest

Fiscal agent fi,cs and other fees

Capital Outlay

64,900.877

218,587,428

67,806,612

22,461.515

232.146

16,107.008

27,420,632

Total expenditures 423,l98,002 61,190.338

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Transfers out

Premiums on bonds issued

Payments to refunded bond escrow agent

Proceeds from refunding bonds

Bond and notes issued

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, July I

Fund balances, June 30

36,978,913

5,062.124

(36,041,837)

(30,979,7 13)

5,999,200

53,225.199

$ 59,224,399

(2,421,827)

(7.335,000)

7,464,279

7.207

136,486

(2,285,341)

8.588.074

$ 6,302,733

(‘I’I’Y OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
XIAll:MI:N’I CI: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND (‘IIAN(iES IN FUND IIAIAN(’l:S

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 21)12

General

Fund

2,330,582

1311.155

460,176,915 58,768,511

5,681,784

49,615.000

10.971,476

603,862

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(‘apilal

Acquisition

I Li i-id

3,086,259

3,44 1,850

3 ,974,8()3

3,517,188

.254,050

574,927
10,100,140

10, 27,229

10,140,094

6,250,929

993,949

5,962,239

2,169,894

21,622,195

4,779,464

6,825,986

5,972,33!

32,940,559

19,894,126

(23,552,275)

243,158

(3,994,688)

3,780,000

I 5 1,069,970

135,440,218

2,096,851

26,709,840

53,231

12,165,502

246,368,371

51,046,133

3,631,214

2,911,053

574,927

14,566,286

75,028,106

228,727,522

74,057,54!

23,455,464

6,194,385

18,276,902

49,042,827

4,779,464

56,440,986
16,943,807

603,862

130,464,554

27,713,682

(59,594,112)
10,784,077

(11,329,688)

30,185,000

73.833.567

r”JOnniijor
IliiKI.S

$

Iota!

34,348,887 $

I 2,096,85 I

488,785

3 1,479,96!

1,188,905

2,135,564

35,293,215 102,394,955 656,633,596

91,842,211

91,842,21 1 107,784,869 684,015,420

(56,548,996) (5,389,914) (27,381,824)

2,757,432

10,540,919

18,940,721

73,826,360

106,065,432 (3,629,679) 71,592,526

170,019,836

$ 219,536,272

49,516,436 (9,019,593) 44,210,702

130,905,378

S 121,885,785

362,738,487

$ 406,949,189

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF ALBIJQUERQLJ K, NEW MEXICO
RI’(’ON(’IIIAI’ION 0111 ii’ X’I’A’ILMIN’I’ Of REVFNLJIS,

I’XI’I’NI )lIi JRLS. AND (‘I IANOLS IN 1:1 NI) [3ALAN(’fS Of
(d)VI:RNMI:NI’AI, HINDS 10 11W STAThMLN’F Of A(’lIVFI’IfS

lor the year ended June 30. 2012

Net change in fund balances total governmental funds (page 3 I) $ 44,2 10,702

(Joverninental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation in the current period. This is the amount by which additions to
capital assets exceeded depreciation in the current period. (Note II.B) 36,867,228

‘[he issuance of Iong-tenn debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes
the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has
any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs,
premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the statement ol’activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. (Note II.B) (43.64 1,999)

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the cost of tort liability, workers
compensation and employee health insurance to other individual funds. In addition, the
cost of providing communications, fleet maintenance and supplies warehousing services
are also charged. The net revenue(expense) of the internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities. (659,991)

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental funds, revenue
is recognized when available to provide financing resources for the current period.
Likewise, expenditures are not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid
with expendable available financial resources. In the statement of activities, however,
which is presented on the accrual basis, revenues and expenses are reported regardless of
when financial resources are available. This adjustment combines the net change of
balances. (1,245,793)

Interest earned on loans receivable are not available for collections and are not included
in the governmental fund financial statements. However, the accrued interest is reported
in the governmental-wide financial statements. 2,215

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 704,695

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 26) $ 36,237,057

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF ALBL)QIJKRQIJE, NIW MFXICO
XIA!iMLNl’ 01” RI.:VI:NIII:S. I’IXI’FNI)[l’lJRI’S, AN!) (‘IIANGI:s IN IIINI) ltA!AN(’l’

lt1;l)(;lI’ \NI) A( ‘it A!, — GLNLRAI, I”! NI)
yl•:ARl:Nl)l•i).JI’rcl:3o,2ol2

Variance with

I”inal tudget—
)rigiini) Positive
ttidget I udgct Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

axes:

Gross receipts tax—Inca! option II 7.315.000 5 II 7.452.1)00 $ 16.72 1.08.3 $ (730.917)
(‘urrent property tax 73.338.000 73.823.000 74.2.30.885 407,885
Delinquent property tax 1.561.000 2.! 34.000 2.570.977 136.977
l”ranchise taxes:

Flectrie 8.543.000 9.543.OOt) 9.743.93)) 20t).930
Gas 4.720.00)) .1 .27t).000 3.900,974 (369.026)
(‘able television .1300000 •l,234,00t) 4.258.535 24.535
telephone .963.000 1.883.000 1.998.312 115.312
lelccommunications 266,000 227.00)) 4 18.871 191.871
Water Authority 5.556.000 5.556.000 5.900,433 344,433

Payments in lieu of taxes
- - 53.23! 53.23!

Iota! taxes 217.592.1)0)) 219.122.000 219.797,23 I 675.231

Licenses and permits:
Building permits 1.892.000 2.114.000 2.499.293 385.293
Plan checking permits I. I 54.00)) 1.098.00)) 1.200.731 102.73 I
Business registration fees 1.235.000 1.235.000 1.166.021 (68.979)
Plumbing/mechanical permits 734.000 757.000 801.553 44.553
Restaurant inspections 95 1.000 1.052.000 I. I 88.925 136.925
Llectrical/refrigcration permits 54! .OOt) 619.000 621.312 2.312
Other licenses and permits 220.000 184.000 213.596 29.596
Right of way usage permits I 89.OOt) 211.000 234.241 23.241
Liquor licenses 210,000 210.000 265.758 55.758
Animal licenses 268,000 248.000 262.492 14.492
Food retailers inspections 245,000.00 214.000 242.605 28.605
Swimming pool inspections 136,000 131.00)) 126.850 (4,150)
Flood plan certification 83.000 165.000 133.350 (31.650)
Rerooling permits 54.000 85.000 98.159 13.159
Loading zone permits 9.000 9.000 12.437 3.437
Solicitation permits 5.000 5.000 11.920 6.920

Total licenses and permits 7.926.000 8.337,000 9.079.243 742.243

Intergovernmental:

State shared:

Gross receipts tax 175.8 14.000 176,003.000 174.920.240 (1.082.760)
Municipal road - gas tax 2.600.000 2.470.000 2.484.696 14.696
Motor vehicle license distribution 1.670,000 1.670.000 1.837.665 167.665
Municipal comp tax 1,558.000 1.629.000 1.689.591 60.591
Cigarette tax

- 464 464
DWI Fines 75.000 55.000 106.191 51,19!

Grants:

Other 101.000 370.000 117.766 (252.234)
Bernalillo County-shared operations 269.000 299.000 289.947 (9.053)

Total intergovernmental 182.087.000 182.496.000 181.446.560 (1.049.440)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(ITY OF AIBUQIJFRQLII, NIW MKXICO
SIAll:tvll:N’I’ 0! RFVIN1 ii:s, IXI’INl )Il1 IRI5, AN!) Cl IAN ;FS IN I’R( ).JI( ‘I Ft (ND I1AI.AN(’F BY Pt JRPOSL

ltI)I)GFl’ AN!) A(l’IIAI, — (LNLRAl. I’IJNI)
YlAR lN1)l1) .PUNL 10. 2(112

Variance with

Final Budget
)riginal Final Positive

I ludget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues (cont iiiited ):

(‘liarges 6r services:
( eneral govenlilient

Adininistr:ilive charges to other hinds 25.548.0(1(1 25.853.000 24.655.764 (1.197.236)
legal services 2.811.000 2.111.01)0 2.364.886 253.886
iroiinds iii:iin(ciULiice 1,018,000 1,048.000 1.048.000 —

lngineering lics 377,001) 461.000 318,973 (142.027)
Lngineeriiig inspections 280.000 180.000 287.937 107,937
Shooting range li.es 280.000 300.000 316.838 16.838
Records search kcs 284.000 284.000 203.464 (80.536)
Filino oF plats and subdivisions 133.11(1(1 96.000 12(1.620 24.620
Administrative Fees 46.000 46,000 27.997 (18.003)
Photocopying 90.000 75,000 100.535 25.535
I learing ollicer charges 80,000.00 80,000.00 69.673 (1(1.327)
Sign Fees 56,000.00 108.000 89.135 (18.865)
Zoning Fence permit Fees 70.000 111.000 94.428 (16,572)
0111cc services 35,000 35.000 28.759 (6,241)
Planning services 19.000 19,000.00 269.037 250.037
Land mediation charges

—
— 11.735 11.735

Jury duty and witness Fees 2.000 2.000 510 (1.490)
Sale ot’ maps and publications

- 739 739
AGIS services

- 627 627
Other 1.358 1.358
Real property services 40.001) 40.000 - (40.000)

Public saFety:

Police services 4,175.000 4,382.000 4,126.394 (255,606)
Fire services 750.000 750,000 1,006,464 256.464

Culture and recreation:

Zoo admissions 2.000.000 1.900.000 2.040,3 14 140.3 14
Cultural allairs 1.290.000 1.404.000 1.574.587 170.587
Albuquerque aquarium and gardens 1,200.000 1,200.000 1.345.764 145,764
Latch key program 655,000 587,000 6 16.188 29,188
Swimming pools 620,000 620,000 735.301 115,301
Sports programs 435.000 418.000 395.605 (22.395)
Other recreation charges 343.000 348.000 359.345 11.345
Museum charges 163.000 153.000 130.900 (22,100)
Other zoo charges 101.000 101,000 157.23 I 56.23!
Community centers 100.000 90,000 101.763 11.763
Toumamentilieid rental 49.000 65.000 66.445 1,445
Outdoor recreation lees

-
- 6.420 6.420

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these tinancial statements
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(i’Iy OF Al ill JQ I KRQI I’, NEW M EXIU()
XI’ATEMINI’OI RIVlNL1S. EXPENI)T’l’t)RI:S. ANI) CIIAN(I:S IN I’RoJI:(l I1iNI) BAIAN(’I: 1W I>I)RI’USI’

I31;I)(II:I’ ANI) ACIt IA!, — (HNl1{AI, I1;NI)

YlAR INl)Il) JtJNI 30, 2012

Variance with

t’iiia(
Original liiial I’ositi’ e
Budget Budget Actual ( Negat ye)

Revenues (continued):

(‘barges for services:

I ighwavs and streets:

Other street division charges 1.584.000 1.51 1.000 1.363.161 (147.839)
I:xcavatioii pernuts 28(1.000 280.00(1 258.603 (21.397)

I Icalth:

An nail control charges 896.000 996.000 1.537.907 54 1.907
un nan services:

(‘hildeare services 730.000 668.000 737.628 69.628
Senior center memberships 230.001) 272.01)1) 261). 13)) (11.870)
Senior meal programs 148.000 130,000 135.5 14 5.5 14
Other 39.000 34,00)) 37.738 3,738
Senior dances 47,000 32,000 36.674 4,674
DSA Route #2 15,000 6,000 15.647 (353)
Senior cottee 7.000 12.000 14.592 2.592

i’otal charges l’or services 47.066.000 46.818.000 47.1)71.33)) 253.330

Fines and 6,rtits:

Air quality penalties 120.000 120.000 114.026 (5.974)
Iota! tines and tbrh.its 120,000 120.000 I 14.1)26 (5.974)

Interest:

Interest on investments 320.000 320.001) 337.943 17.943
Total interest 320,000 320.000 337.943 17.943

Miscellaneous:

Community center rentals 325.000 321.000 341.879 20,879
Revenue sharing agreement

- 323.468 323,468 -

Rental of City property 136.000 143.000 140.759 (2,241)
Other miscellaneous 863.000 777.000 1.3 12.079 535.079
Sales of real property 40.000 127.413 87.413
Collections from property damage -

- 78.547 78.547
Contributions and donations 20.000 20.000 6.437 (13.563)

Total miscellaneous 1.344.000 1.624.468 2.330.582 706.114
Total revenues 456,455.000 458,837,468 460.176,915 1.339.447

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(‘II’ OF AIHUQIJFRQLlF. N[.W 1FXI(’()
SIAlHvIENl()l REVFNtiI5, l.:xpI:NI)I’IIJRI:s. AN!) (IIANGI: IN ROJI:Cl llJNl) IIAIAN(’I: BY PURPOSE

ItIIl)(U AN!) A(l1IAI—GENIRAl, FUNI)

yl•:AR l’Nl)lI) .IIJNI: .30. 2012

Variance ‘.‘, ith

Final Budget
)riiii:il Final Positive

I i idget I idget Actual (N egati ye
I xpcnd t ii res:

(. u rrei it:

eneral ( overniiieiit:

Accounting 3.3 15.000 3.3 17.000 3.204.656 112.344
Administrative hearing otticc 988.000 988,000 884.504 103.496
(Thief Administrative ( )tficcr 1.857.000 1,857,0(10 1.784.237 72.763
Citizen Ser ices 3.601.00(1 3.004.000 3.411.698 192.31)2
City/Count’, building rental 1.148.000 — — —

Citywide financial support 1.056.00(1 1.063.000 979.585 83.415
(‘ommunit’y revitalization 1.707.000 2.279,3 It) I .634.980 644.330
Council services 3,100,000 3.020.988 2,856.826 164.162
flEAS - strategic support 322.00(1 322.000 308.094 13.906
Dues and niemnherslnps 422.001) 422.000 385.839 36.161
Early retirement 7.000,000 7.000.000 6.370.455 629.545
I cononi ic development I. 105.000 I. 118.000 1.071.019 76.95 I
El) - Convention Center 1.905.000 1.905.000 1.738.253 166.747
ERP 1.886.000 1.952.000 2.378.399 (426.399)
Facilities 7.150.000 7.892.333 7.539.292 353.04!
Information services 6.672.000 6,887,952 5.917.023 970,929
International trade 48.000 48.000 27.967 20.033
Joint committee— intergov. legislation 140.000 140.000 142.125 (2.125)
legal services 4.511.000 4.569.978 4.432.265 137.713
Mayor’s office 870.000 869.994 660.282 209.7 12
Office ot Inspector General 338.000 339.000 300.417 38.583
Office of Internal Audit 802.000 802.000 730.078 71.922
Office of Management and Budget 1.138.000 1.170.000 1.049,728 120.272
Ol’lice ot’the City Clerk: 1.529.000 1.528.941 1.432.994 95.947
One Stop Shop 6.019.000 6.019.000 6,012.245 6.755
Open and Ethical Elections 1.585,477 2.048.477 1,422.5 16 625.961
Personnel services 2.174.000 2.181.000 1.941.707 239.293
Planning - strategic support 1.530.000 1.529.974 1.394.227 135.747
Plaza del Sol building rental 1.820.000 2.127.860 2.127.860 -

Purchasing and office supply 1.014.000 l.015.000 941.551 73.449
Real property 623.000 664,000 697.036 (33.036)
Safe city strike force 962,000 962.000 885,965 76,035
Treasury 1.336.000 1.336,000 1.261.811 74.189

Total general government 69.676,477 71,009.807 65.925,664 5.084.143

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
xIAII:MI:Nl (II’ RIVI’:NIJIX, I•:XI’I:NI)IIUJRI:s, AN[) Cl IAN(ES IN PIU)JIA’I HINI) BAIANCI BY I’IIRPOS!

RI JDGET ANI) A(1IJAI, — GENERAl. FUNI)
YIAR IN1)E[) it NE 30. 2012

Variance v ith

nal Budget
)riginal Einal Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

I\pelldltureS (continued):

(‘u rren 1:

Public saIitv:

l’o lice I )e partnlent:

(oinnunucations & records 13.114.000 13.304_DOt) 11.011.761 (707.761)
latuik advocacy center 9.1109,000 9.009,00(1 7.557.240 1.451.76(1
Investigative services 21.345.000 21 .686.OOt) 18.656,692 3.029.308
Neighborhood Policing 88.901.000 89.260.000 90. I 46.t) 14 (886.014)
Olidutv police overtime I .825.OOt) 1.825.111)1) 1.350.323 474.677
)flicer & department support 16.642.00(1 16.8 I 1.906 16,551.5 10 26t).396

Prisoner transport 1.771.000 1.771.0(1(1 1.7(11.436 69.564
Prolessional standards 762,000 763.000 1.591.774 (828.774)

Fire Department:

AFt) headquarters 2.072.000 2.072.000 2.037.568 34.432
Dispatch 3.960.000 3.960.000 4.075,391 (115.391)
lmergeney response 54.503.000 54,757.000 54.176.913 580.087
Fire prevention 3.912.000 3.91 2.00t) 3.808.743 103.257
I ‘ogistics 1.805.000 1.748.722 1.739.805 8.917
technical services 727.000 727.000 684.990 12.010
l’raining and sal’ct 2.319.000 2.319.000 2.287.708 31.292

total public safety 222.697.000 223.925.628 220.377.868 3.547,760
Culture and recreation:

Aquatics 3.888.000 3.898.622 3.867,610 31.012
Aviation landscape 978.000 974.728 974.604 124
Balloon museum 897.000 896.86! 896.462 399
I3iopark 12.001.000 11.941.236 11.942.651 (1.415)
CIP Biopark 2.386,000 2.386.000 1,717.081 668.919
CIP library 60.000 60.000 62.277 (2.277)
CIP parks 3.013.000 3.013.000 2.625.837 387.163
Community events 2.39 1.000 2.595.843 2.375.478 220.365
Community recreation 7,713.000 7.709.298 7.427.690 281,608
Cultural services- strategic support 1.326,000 1.325,920 1.335.339 (9.419)
Explora 1,300.000 1.400,000 1.401.689 (1,689)
Library 10.241.000 10.472.366 10.235.742 236.624
Museum 2.886.000 2.885.806 2.880.343 5.463
Parks and recreation- strategic support 805,000 804,890 802.849 2.04!
Parks management 15,570,000 15,600,668 15.209.437 391,231
Promote safe use ol’firearms 478.000 483,835 416.444 67,391
Public Arts and Urban Enhancement 265.000 265.000 278.120 (13.120)
Quality recreation 2.204.000 2.201.482 2.159.262 42.220
Senior allairs- strategic support 1.589,000 1,588,886 1.492.743 96.143
Special events parking 19,000 19.000 19.000 -

Total culture and recreation 70.010.000 70.523.441 68,120.658 2.402.783

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(iVY (N’ IBIIQUFRQUF, NI’W M[X1(’()
SlAl’lIl:N’loE RI’VENLJIS IXl>lNl)IitJRIS, ANI) (‘IIAN(HS IN I’ROJI:(l EtJNI) I(AIAN(’I BY PtJRPOSE

I)tJl)(;IlAr\JI),\(’llJ/\I_(;I:NI.:R,,\I, IIJNI)
‘i’IAR lNl)lI) JLINE .10, 2012

I xp.iitl ito res (co nt n tied):

(‘urrent:

Variance with

Final Budget
Posit ye

Actual (Neiiative)

Miiii i ci pal I )eve I opii ien I

(onstruct ion

Design recovered parks & CIP

Design recovered storm drain

Storm drainage

Strategic support

Street CIP

Street services

lotal municipal development
I lealth:

Animal care and control
Code enforcement
Consumer health protection
Environmental services
Strategic support
Vector born & zoonotic disease

lotal health
I luman services:

Access to basic services- seniors
Develop affordable housing
Early childhood education
Emergency shelter
I lealth & social services
Mental health services
Partner with public education
Plan and coordinate
Reduce youth gangs
Substance abuse treatment and prevention
Supportive services to homeless
Provide transitional housing
Well being- seniors

Total human services
Total expenditures

I .740.0)0

I .)34.000

2,309.0)0

2.461.100)

1.912.000

3704.000

DM13,000

21.573.000

9.307.000

3.390.000

I .244.OOt)

1.264.000

625.OOt)

474.000

16.304.000

92.000

I .284.000

5.202.000

1.077.000

3.312.000

1.825.000

5.41 7.000

1.359.000

1.272.000

5.075.000

230.000

154.000

4.513.000

30.812.01)0
434.072.477

1.736.632

I.511.()00

2.342.000

2.527.368

1.911.649

3.701.1)00

I 0,985.271
24.720.920

9.465.729

3.3 87.21)8

1.243.638

I .263.485

654.862

472.892

16.487.814

9 1.622

1.284.000

5.201.776
1.077.000

3.3 10.825

2. 175.01)0

5.429.000

1.358,642

1.272.000

4.824.965

230,000

154.000
4,680.845

31.089.675

43 7.757.285

1.61)9.528

1.414.021

2.288.367

2.532.944

1.844.938

3.55 5.346

11.261.961

24.5(17.105

9,374.785

3. 17 1.4 12

1.195,5 78

1.266,888

643.481

438,258

16.090.402

91.353

60,582

4,770.862

1.046.396

2.925.708

3,259.83 7

4,329,745

1,145.5 18
1.282.004

4.440,724

2 17.585

154,850

4.451.141

28. 176.305
423.198.002

127. 11)4

99.979

53,633

(5.5 76)

66.711
148.654

(276.690)

213.815

90.944

2 15.796

48.060

(3.403)
11.381
34.634

397.4 12

269

1,223,4 18

430,914

30.604

385.117
1.084,837)
1,099.255

2 3. 124

(10.004)
384.24 I

12,415

(850)
229.704

2.913.370

14.559.283

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

( )rigiiial liiial

I tudget I tiidgel
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(‘flY OF AIBhJQLJFRQU,, NEW M1.XIC()
STATI:MI:NT (N RIVFNt)l8, EXPENDII1JRFS, ANt) (‘IIANUI:s IN PROJECT FUND BALANCE BY PURPOSE

Itt )D( ;I:I’ ANI) ACTI JAI GENERAL FUND
YEAR EN DED ii IN E 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Posihve
l3udget Budget Actual (Negative)

lxcess o revenues over expenditures 22,382,523 21.080,183 36,978,913 15,808,73(1

( )tlier [wincing sources (uses):

Iransflrs in 5,907,00(1 6,076,904 5.062,124 (1,014,781))
‘limiskrs nut (35,01 7.000) (35,624,000) (36,041.837) (417,837)

lotal other Financing sources and uses (29,11(1,000) (29,547,()96) (30,979,713) (1.432,617)

Net change in linid balance (6,727.477) (8,466,913) 5,999,200 14,466,113

Fund balance. July I 53,225,199 53,225,199 53.225,199 -

Fund balance, June30 S 46,497,722 $ 44,758,286 $ 59,224,399 $ 14,466,113

The accompanying notes are an integral part ot’ these financial statements
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICo
STATUMUNI (N’ NFl’ ASSI, I S

PROPRII’JARY II NI )S
June 30. 2012

ASS FTS

_________________

Current assets:

(‘ash, investments, and accrued interest
(ash with tiscal agents held l’or debt service
(‘ash held by others
Accounts receivable. net ot allowance br

unco I lect ii, Ic accounts
Due from other blinds
Prepaid expenses
Due from other governments
(‘ustomer deposits
Inventories of supplies

_______________________
_______________________

‘l’otal current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:

Cash, investments, and accrued interest
Account receivable - developers
Grant receivables
Uscrow deposits

_________________________
_________________________

‘lotal restricted assets

Capital assets:
Land 37,903.8 19
Land and improements acquired from U.S. Air Force 7.630.077
Buildings and improvements 187.092.826
Runways and other improvements 291.215.235
Infrastructure

-

Improvements other than buildings 223.492.915
Machineiy and equipment 15.791.853
Other

854.296

___________________

Total 763.981.021
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 493.109.790

___________________

Capital assets, net of depreciation 270.871,23 I
Construction work in progress 15.760.474

_________________

Total capital assets 286.631.705 52.478.769

Other:
Capitalized bond issuance costs
Advance to other funds

Total other assets 553.787 3.725

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

3 79.73 9.783

$ 422,787,651

Fhe accompanying notes are an integral part of these binancial statements

64.864.599

$ 84.430,955

Airport
lunrl

Ret use
I )isposal

lund

$ 13.054.571
22.825.087

3.759.032

2.761.507

647.671

43,047.86%

92.43 8.277

116.014

92.554.291

$ 9.988.819

4.802.947

3.796.162

978,428

19.566.356

12.382.) 05

12.382,105

5.165.506

43,899.111

6. 153.47

53.102.265

108.320.353
58.264.304
50.056.049
2.422.720

553,787 3.725
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56.875.417
7.630.077

455.244.006
291.215,235

6.153.471
223.492.915
178.957.414

955.200
1.220.523.735

733.061.697
487.462.038

19. 154.704

506,616.742

10.813

10.8 13

106.386,269

$ 119.424.741

303.694

303.694

78,186.4 12

$ 95.177.957

872.0 19

872.0 19

629,1 77,063

$ 721.821.304

471,000

471.000

1. 147.673

$ 99.953.060

lliisiuess—tvpc A\ciiviiies — Il2rprisc liinds

( )ihci
I ransil I iii erprise
lund nods

$ 307.698

( in vern nental
Activities -

Internal

Service

lundslot a Is

$ 36.177.709
28,522.53 3

1.301.111

0.994.774

1.022.317
30,099

10.477.972

4.8 17.726

92.644.241

119.336.021
1.882.925

116.014
3 53.342

121.688.302

$ 95.152.745

70.490

359. 154
32,991

55.999
177.548

2. 95 6. 46 0

98.805.387

960.395
1,022,317

3.959
7.716.465

3.027.638

13.038.472

1.526.253

1.526.253

4.930.660

79.115.223

104.145.035

188.190.918
83,34 1.7 15

104.849.203

104.849.203

$ 11,126621

894.499

1.301.111

1.179 185

26.140

163.989

16.991,545

2.989.386

1.882.925

353.342
5.225.653

8.875 .43 2

145,136.846

5.918.261

100.904
160.031.443
98,345.8 88

6 1.685.555
97 1.5 10

62.657.065

283.842

1.278.229

1.0 19.985

2.582.056
1.905.383

676.673

676.673

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
STAT1:Mi:N’rol: Nil’ ASSIl’S

PR( )PRI LTARY Ft JNDS
.JIJNL 30, 2012

Ret use
.\irport I)isposal

I .IA BI LITI ES Fund Fund

(‘urrent I abilities:
Accounts payable $ 735,004 $ 1.489,137
Accrued payroll 44.000 67,766
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay 1.137.560 1,747,058
Accrued hid cleanup costs

- -

I ‘are tokens outstanding
— —

Deposits 844.707 97.528
I )ue to other Funds

—

I )ue to other governments
— —

‘urrent portion oh’ claims and judgments payable — —

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
(‘onstruction contracts and miscellaneous payable 3,180.204 187.209
Deftrred revenue 805.653 -

Current portion - revenue bonds payable 19,886.667 4.628,381
Accrued interest 2.938.420 187.588

lotal current liabilities 29.572.215 8.404.667

Noncurrent liabilities:
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Accrued landfill closure costs
- 1.845.812

Other
- -

lotal
- 1.845.812

Revenue bonds. notes payable and capital leases, net
oh current portion and unamortized discounts 98.520,774 3,384.41 5

Other:
Claims and judgments payable -

Accrued vacation and sick leave pay 656.9 16 378.39 I
Other post employment benefit obligation -

Advances from other Funds
-

‘l’otal 656.916 378.391

Total noncurrent liabilities: 99,177.690 5.608.618

Total liabilities 128.749.905 14,013.285

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 185,492.377 47.393.014
Restricted for:

Debt service 5.320.861 487.531
Construction 60.t) 16,958 8.654.572
I lousing vouchers

- -

Unrestricted 43.207,550 13.882.553

Total net assets $ 294.037.746 $ 70.4 17,670

‘l’he accompanying notes are an integral part ot’these financial statements
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Business—type Activities — Enterprise lunds ( inverumental

Activities -

)Ihcr Internal
Iransit liiterprise Service
Itind Iuiids lolals Itiiitis

$ 351.012 $ 578.570 $ 3.153.723 $ 2.918.796
73.916 20.318 21)6.001) 9.777

I .340.681 350.652 4.575,95 525.3l8

- 195.133
163.098 163.098 -

- 6.063 958.298 -

6,972.370 1.196.461 8,168.83 I -

- 31.095 31.1)95 586.281
— —

— 6.800,000

563.298
- 3.930.711 -

58.731 6,089 870.473 -

1,139,920 1,150,694 26,805,662 -

- 460.793 3.586,80! -

10.663.026 3.810.735 52.450.643 21.045.305

-

- 1.845,812 -

- 549,722 549.722 -

549,722 2.395.534

7.103,126 21.210.925 130.219.240 -

-

- 55,336.557
502.112 233,776 1,771.195 1,507

-

- 11,390,128
- 6.065.000 6.065.000 -

502,112 6.298,776 7,836.195 66,728,192

7.605.238 28.059,423 140.450.969 66.728.192

18,268.264 31.870,158 192.901.612 87,773,497

96.616.969 34,534,140 364,036.500 676,673

14,502 4.728.278 10,551,172 -

- 4.521,970 73.193,500 -

- 9.802.440 9,802,440 -

4.525.006 9,720,971 71.336,080 11,502,890

$ 101.156,477 $ 63,307,799 $ 528,919,692 $ 12,179,563

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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(ilY 01’ ALl JQUI4:RQU1:, NEW MEXICO
xIAl’l:MlNI OF RI.:VI:NuES, I:xPENSFS, AND (‘flANGES IN FUND NEl ASSEES

PROPRI E’l’ARY FUNDS
Year ended June 31), 2012

)per itii ig revel iii es:

‘barges ir services

)perai lug expenses:

Salaries and ‘ri nge bench is
Prolessional services

I Ji lit cs
Supplies
Iravel

fuels repairs and iiiaiiiteniaiice

(oii t actual services

Claims and udgments
I nsura nec prem iuiiis

Other operating expenses
IJepreci at ion

Bad debt expense (recovery)

total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

$ 63,333,266

$ 16.537.558
I ,l)92,82 I
2,789,716

527,461
32.903

3,184.698
5.383,485

2.941.180
29.993.143

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

ntcrest on investments

Federal housing grants

Housing assistance paynnts
Passenger facilities charges
Gain (loss) on disposition of property and equipment
Interest and other debt service expenses
Bond issue costs

Other

323,821 190,653

10,740,970

(64,265)
(1,852,864)

(3,233)
128,564

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) betbre capital contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net assets

Net assets. July I (restated)

Net assets, June30

9,272,993

0, 123,294

8,197,891

18.32 1.185

275,716,561

$ 294,037,746

1,957,850

12,147,421

(2,425,148)

9,722,273

60.695,397

$ 70,417,670

The accompanying nones are an integral pan of these financial statements

Airport

Fund

Refuse

Disposal

Eu ii d

$ 62,097,824

S 24,657,971

I I l),948
363,442

2.627,722
6.144

11.098,137
2,583,990

5,809.645
4.508,554

141,700

5 1,908,253

10,189,571

62,482,965

850,301

308,208
(334,229)

(3,283)
1.796.501
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26,201,169

88,303

1,225,95 I

360,563

25,309

9,247,726

1,080,113

5,202,442

11,456,440

(412,156)

(32,027)

(454,657)

(5,255)

2,761,683

2,257,919

(43,723,243)

10,949,877

32,735,038

(554,969)

(593,297)

101,749,774

$ 101,156,477

7,734,677

98,213

3,174,557

154,591

54

1,987,147

2,042,298

2,650,295

4,073,573

39,102

32,615

27,867,345

(23,261,478)

10,107

(1,415,652)

65,474

637,117

2,694,000

(318,491)

(277,640)

63,585,439

$ 63,307,799

75,131,375

1,390,285

7,553,666

3,670,337

64,41(1

25,517,708

11,089,886

16,603,562

50,03 1,710

(231,354)

190,821,585

(41,529,967)

535,264

27,867,345

(23,261,478)

10,740,970

222,023

(4,057,402)

53,703

5,323,865

17,424,290

(24,105,677)

19,147,768

35,429,038

(3,298,608)

27,172,52!

501,747,171

$ 528,919,692

( iveriiinei(jl

Aclivitics -

I nici’iial

Service

Eunds

7,025,262

1,208,988

223,053

.887,974

13,055

9,879,490

6,421,249

26,923,508

62,194,885

2,170,686

131,215

12,839,554

$ 12,179,563

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Husiness—type Activities — Enlerprise Funds

Transit
Other

Enterprise

FundsFund

S 8,494,698 S I 5,365,830

‘Iota Is

5 149,291,618 5 116,311,216

54,475,860

(45,981,162)

21,954,507

(6,588,677)

(11,825)

118,079,365

(1,768,149)

599,309

(14,687)

773,536

3,935,528

(2,653,149)

1,358,158

(409,991)

(250,000)

(659,99!)
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

XIAIlMINI’ ()I IIDtJC’IARY ASSFJS ANI) LIAl3lLFFlIS

YIAR lNDI’1) J1JNI 30, 2012

Agency

lund
ASS 1:1’S

(‘ash. iiivestinents. and accrued interest 4.273.784
Restricted cash, invest ments, and accrued interest I .732.241
Receivables 299,943

Total assets 6,305,968

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 302.342
Funds held tbr others 6.003.626

Total liabilities 6,305,968

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY O1’ ALBUQU:kQtJE, NIV MIXIC()
NO[[5T0 11111 FINAf(IAl. SIAI’FNIINIS

JuNE 30, 2012

I. Suinniary of sigiujicant accounting polwie.s

The financial statements of the (‘ity of Albuquerque. New Mexico (City) have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental entities. Significant accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting entity

The City of Albuquerque, New Mexico (City), was fuundcd in 1706, chartered as a town in 1885, and organized under
territorial law as a city in 1891. liie City became a charter city in 1917. and the voters approved a home rule amendment
to the charter in 1971. In 1974, the electorate voted to establish a mayor—council form of government; the City Council
consists of nine council meiiihers elected fi-oni districts. As a governmental entity, the City is not subject to Federal or
State income taxes.

The City provides traditional services such as public safety, culture and recreation, public works, highways and streets,
water and sewer services, and refuse collection. In addition, the City operates parking facilities, a transit system, an
international airport, and a housing authority.

The accompanying financial statements present the City’s primary government (funds, departments and programs) A
primary government may be financially accountable for legally separate organizations if its elected officials appoint a
voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and either it is able to impose its will on that organization, or there is
a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the
primary government. A primary government may also be financiafly accountable for governmental organizations that are
fiscally dependent on it.

In previous years. the City reported Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority (Authority) as a component
unit of the City. The three members of the City’s nine Council members and the City’s mayor sit on the Authority’s seven
member Board. Because majority of the City’s Council are not on the Authority’s Board, the City’s governing cannot
impose its will on the Authority. It is therefore considered to be a stand-alone special-purpose government and is not
reported as a component unit of the City. The Authority’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2012 is available by contacting the Authority at the following address; Fifth floor, P.O. Box 1293,
Albuquerque, NM 87103.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (statement of net assets and statement of activities) report information on all
non-fiduciary activities of the City. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or program. Program
revenues include I) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Revenues included among program revenues are
reported as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. Major
governmental funds and major enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All
remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. The agency fund is reported on the accrual basis of
accounting and has no measurement focus. Under accrual accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in
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which the City gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include gross receipts
and properly taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes. net of estimated
ieliinds and uncollectihle aiiiuunts. are recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants,
entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
lntergoverninciilal revenues frmn federal sources are $14,751,133 and state sources are $231,617,235 on the Statement of
Revenues. lxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances.

(iovernmeiial fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The
City considers revenues to be available if they are collected in the current period or within one month following the year-
end. Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred revenues. Governmental funds generally report
expenditures when the related fund liability is incurred. however, expenditures for vacation and sick leave, and claims and
judgments are recognized only when payment is due. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds and proceeds of long-term debt are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, gross receipts taxes, motor vehicle taxes, cigarette taxes, gasoline taxes, licenses, and interest associated
with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Gross receipts tax revenue is recognized when the underlying exchange transaction takes place. A
small portion of the gross receipts tax revenue is derived from an estimate of delinquent taxes not yet collected and
available. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the City.

The allocation of indirect expenses on the statement of activities is based on the relative usage by the function charged to
all functions for services rendered by all central service activities of the general government such as accounting,
information services, treasury, budgeting, and other central services.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund. This fund is the City’s primary operating fund and is used to account for the general operations of the
City and for all financial resources except those accounted for in another fund.

General Oblitations Bond Debt Service Fund. This fund accounts for the monies set aside for the payment of principal
and interest of general obligation bonds. The principal source of revenue is property taxes.

Capital Acquisition Fund. This fund accounts for capital projects for which financing is provided by the sale of
general obligation and revenue bonds, miscellaneous revenues and various grants.

The City reports the following major proprietary (enterprise) funds:

Airport Fund. This fund accounts for the operations of the Albuquerque International Sunport.

Refuse Disposal Fund. This fund accounts for the general operations of providing refuse removal services.

Transit Fund. This fund accounts for the operations of the City’s Sun Tran bus system.

The City reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds. To account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes.

Debt Service Funds. To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general and special
assessment long-term principal, interest, and related costs.
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cpjtLPpjccs Funds. lo account fur financial resources to he used fir the acquisition or construction of major
capital fucilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Enterprise Funds. These funds account for resources generally through services fur which the City charges. These
funds report on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Permanent Funds. These funds account for resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, not
principal, may be used for purposes that support specific programs.

Internal Service Funds. These funds account for inventory warehousing and issues; workers compensation, tort and
other claims; vehicle maintenance and motor pool services; and conimunication services to City departments. In
addition, these funds provide health insurance coverage to (‘ity employees.

gencfunds. These hinds account for monies held by the City in a custodial capacity on behalf of third parties or
other agencies.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989,
Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, generally are followed in both government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance
of’ the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of following subsequent
private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has
elected not to follow FASB Statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions are charges for risk management and various other functions. Elimination of these charges would distort the
direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges
provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating revenues and expenses. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the fund’s principal ongoing operations.
Principal operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions in which each party receives
and gives up essentially equal values. Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues
or expenses. These include operating subsidies, investment earnings, interest expense, and transactions that result from
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity

1. Deposits and investments

A significant portion of the cash and investments of funds of the City is pooled for investment purposes under the
provisions of City ordinance and investment policy. The policy states that the City shall invest cash balances over the
anticipated amount needed to meet operating requirements. Investments are recorded at fair value. The balance reported
for each participating fund as ‘Cash. Investments, and Accrued Interest” represents the equity of that fund in the pooled
cash, investments, and accrued interest. Interest earnings on pooled investments are allocated to the participating funds
based on average daily balances.

The investment policy states that the City will not commit any funds invested in the pool to maturities longer than three
years from the date of purchase, except investments held to meet legal reserve requirements on bond indebtedness. The
maturity date of these investments will not exceed the final maturity date of the bond issue to which they are pledged.
Funds are invested on the basis of a minimum of three bids andlor offers. Certificates of deposit are based on competitive
rates for specified maturities.

- 55 -



(1I’Y 01” AIItJQtJ1kQtJI, NIW M1’XIC()
No’I’I:S’I’O ‘l’IIE FlrAN(’lAl S’I’A’I’EMKN’I’S

.JUNI 30, 2012

All investments are valued at quoted market prices except tr the investment in Special Assessments I)istrict bonds and in
State of New Mexico Mortgage I’inance Authority bonds that are computed at amortized cost approximating market value.

Investments in the State of New Mexico local government investment poo1 (1GW) are valued at fair value based on quoted
market prices as of the valuation date in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. The LGIP is not SEC registered. The
State Treasurer is authorized to invest the l,GIP, with the advice and consent of the State Board of Finance, in accordance
with Sections 6—10—10 1 through 6—10—10 P and Sections 6—10—10. IA and F, NMSA 1978. The pool does not have unit
shares. Per Section 6-10-10. I F, NMSA 1978, at the end of each month all interest is distributed by the State Treasurer to
the contributing entities in amounts directly proportionate to the respective amounts deposited in the fund and the length of
time the fund amounts were invested. Participation in the I.GIP is voluntary. This pool is subject to the standards set forth
in the State Treasurer’s local Government Investment Policy document incorporated in and made a part of the State
‘Treasurer’s Investment Policy document. ‘l’he Independent Auditors’ Report, together with the Financial Statements, the
accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements and the Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance and Internal
Controls are available from the State Investment Council, 2055 South Pacheco Street, Suite 100, Santa Fe, New Mexico
87505, upon written request.

The following categories of investments are specilically authorized by the City’s policy:

gpgchase_agreements - secured by collateral, which is delivered to a third-party safekeeping institution, with a market
value equal to or greater than the value of the agreement.

U.S. Treasury obligjons - bills, notes, and bonds.

Obligations of Federal agencies or instrumentalities - interest bearing or discount form.

Municipal bonds - rated in any of the three highest major rating categories by one or more nationally recognized rating
agencies.

The following categories of deposits are specifically authorized by the policy:
Checking accounts - at insured financial institutions.

Certificates of deposit - subject to restrictions set forth in the City’s Fiscal Agent Ordinance (City policy requires a
minimum of 50% security consisting of insurance andlor collateral).

2. Receivables and payables

Lending and borrowing arrangements between funds that are expected to be paid back within a year are referred to as “due
to/from other funds.” Lending/borrowing arrangements not expected to be paid back within a year are referred to as
“advances to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the governmental-wide financial statements as “internal balances.” Advances between funds, as
reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance non-spendable account in applicable governmental
funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Proprietary fund receivables are recorded as revenue when earned including services earned but not billed, however the
receivables of proprietary funds include billing for residential and commercial customers for City refuse services,
consignment sales of bus tokens for transit services, space rental fees from commercial customer at the airport and baseball
stadium, and from tenant rental fees for City Housing services. The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on
management’s assessment of the collectability of specific customer accounts, the aging of the accounts receivables, and
historical experience. All property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles.

3. Inventories and prepaid items

The inventories in the general fund consist of fuel, vehicle parts, and fluids. Inventories of supplies are valued at average
cost. Inventory items are expensed when consumed. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future
accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.
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4. Land heldfor sale

land held for sale consists primarily of approximately 4,865 acres located throughout the State of New Mexico obtained
hy trade with the li.dcral government in July 1982, as part of the Acquisition and Management of Open Space Permanent
Fund. Upon sale of these properties, a portion of the gain, if any, as defined in an agreement, is payable to a third party.
Other land was obtained through foreclosure proceedings required by special assessment bond ordinances. The land for
sale is valued at estimated fair market value, based on appraisals completed near the date of acquisition updated for
property tax assessed values.

For the government-wide financial statements, the City recognizes income on real estate sales by recording the entire gross
profit on sales that meet the requirements for the accrual method. Transactions that do not meet the requirements for the
accrual method are recorded using the deposit method or installment method until the requirements for the accrual method
are met. Under the deposit method, cash received is recorded as a deposit. Under the installment method, the City records
the entire contract price and the related costs at the time the transaction is recognized as a sale, but the gross profit is
deferred and recognized as payments are received on the related contract receivable. In the financial statements for the
governmental funds, the City recognizes income from the sale of real estate when the principal on mortgage contracts are
collected. At the time of the sale, the principal on the real estate contracts are recorded as deferred revenue.

5. Capital assets

Capital assets, which include land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment,
construction in progress, rights of way and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activity columns in the government-wide financial statements. The City defines capital assets as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 and estimated useful life in excess of one year in accordance with State of New
Mexico Administrative Code requirements in excess of $5,000. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost. Software is capitalized when acquired while library books are not capitalized because the aggregated cost
of books is immaterial. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

In accordance with provisions of GASB Statement 34, works of art and historical treasures are not capitalized because
those are: 1) held for public exhibition rather that for financial gain, 2) protected, kept unencumbered, cared for, and
preserved, and 3) all proceeds from the sale of collection items are required to be used to acquire other items for
collections.

Capital outlay is recorded as expenditures of the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds and as assets in the
government-wide financial statements to the extent the City’s capitalization threshold is met. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of the business-type activities is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset
constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period.

Infrastructure assets consist of the streets network: landscaped medians, roadways, right of ways, bridges, signals, beacons,
trails, and trail bridges; and the storm network: easements, drainage pipes, lift stations, bridges, dams, detention basins
right of ways, and arroyo easements right of ways. Streetlights managed by the local electric utility, sidewalks, traffic
signs, dirt roads and milling roads are not considered infrastructure.

Capital assets, which are financed by general obligation bonds (to be repaid solely from property tax levies) for use by a
proprietary fund, are reported as construction in progress in the government-wide financial statements during construction.
The asset, when placed in service, is transferred at historical cost to the proprietary fund as a capital contribution from the
City.
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Buildings and improvements, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment are depreciated using the straight—line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 15- 50 years
Runways and other improvements 15—25 years
Infrastructure 35-50 years
Improvements oilier than buildiiigs 15—20 years
Machinery and equIpment 3-13 years

6. Deftrred charges and other assets

Costs incurred in connection with the issuance of bonds are capitalized and are reported as deferred bond issuance costs.
These costs are amortized over the remaining maturity period of the related bond issues under a method that approximates
the level interest rate method.

7. Risk Management

Risk management activities are reported in the City’s Risk management fund, a non-major internal service fund. Liabilities
for workers’ compensation, tort and other claims as of June 30, 2012 are accrued based on actuarial estimates and on a
case-by-case evaluation of the probable outcome of claims filed against the City, as well as an estimate of claims incurred
but not reported. The long-term portion of the liability is discounted at 2.5% over the estimated payment period. Revenues
consist primarily of charges to other funds, the amounts of which approximate the cost of claims and other risk
management costs arising from the activities of those funds.

8. Compensated absences

Subject to specific limits, employees accumulate vacation pay that is payable upon termination or retirement. For
governmental funds, expenditures are recognized during the period in which vacation costs become payable from
available, expendable resources. A liability for amounts earned but not payable from available, expendable resources is
reported in the government-wide financial statements. For proprietary funds, vacation costs are recognized as a liability
when incurred.

City employees also accumulate specified amounts of sick leave that are payable to the employee upon termination or
retirement. For governmental funds, expenditures are recognized during the period in which sick leave costs become
payable from available, expendable resources. A liability for vested amounts, due to employees meeting the termination or
retirement requirements, but not payable from available, expendable resources is reported in the government-wide
financial statements. For proprietary funds, accumulated sick leave pay is recognized when vested or taken whichever
occurs first.

9. Deferred revenue

In governmental funds, tax revenue not collected within one month following year end are deferred. The City also defers
revenue on rehabilitation loans, construction loans, economic development loans and special assessments. Revenue is
recognized as the receivables are collected. In addition, deferred revenue includes moneys collected for food service and
license fees, not yet earned.

10. Special assessments

Special assessment receivables are recorded upon approval of the assessment roll by the City Council, and the related
revenues, interest, and penalties are recognized when due. City participation revenues are recorded at the time of receipt.

11. Long-term obligations

Long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statements of net assets. Long-term obligations used to finance proprietary fund capital acquisitions
and payable from revenue of proprietary funds are recorded in the applicable proprietary fund. Long-term obligations of
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governmental hinds payable from general revenues of the City and special assessment levies are reported in the
government—wide financial statements.

Bond premmimis and discounts, as s’ell as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
eh’tective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs
are reported as dehi.rred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
CX1)efld it ui-es.

12. Net assets

Ilie government-wide and proprietary fund net assets are categorized as follows:

Jniest,nent in capital assets, net of related debt — This category reflects the portion of net assets that are associated with
capital assets less outstanding capital asset related debt.

Rest,’icted net assets — Restricted net assets result from constraints placed on the use of net assets when externally imposed
by creditors, grantors, laws and regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation. Net assets are restricted for debt service, construction, housing and economic development, federal
and state funded programs, and open space and urban enhancement. The government-wide statement of net assets reports
$278,356,350 of restricted net assets, of which $26,345,362 is restricted by enabling legislation.

U,i,-estricwd net assets — This category reflects net assets of the City, not restricted for any project or other purpose.

13. Fund Balance

Fund balances are reported in classifications comprising a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the
government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. During
2011, the City implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements report the following categories of Fund Balance:
Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned.

Non-spendable fund balance includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable form or funds
contractually required to be maintained intact. Non-spendable fund balance includes advances between funds, prepaid
expenses, long term receivables, and land held for resale because these items are not yet spendable.

Restricted fund balance is constrained externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other
governments or imposed by law through enabling legislation. Restricted fund balances are associated with various
purposes, including public safety, culture and recreation, human services, and debt service.

Committed fund balance includes amounts that can be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by
formal action of the government’s highest decision making authority. The funds cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action employed to previously
commit those amounts. The City includes funds that have been appropriated for various purposes by City Council and
have been contractually obligated.

Assigned fund balance includes amounts that are constrained by the Office of Management and Budget to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. These include miscellaneous capital projects, debt service, and
general government.

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. The City includes funds that are not classified
as non-spendable, restricted, committed or assigned.
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Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose 1mm both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of
conunitted, assigned. and unassigned fund balance). lii order to calculate the amounts to reports as restricted, committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund tinancial statements a low assumption must be made
about the order in which the resources are considered to he applied. It is the (‘ity’s policy to consider restricted fund
balance to have been depleted before using any ol’ the coulponents of unrestricted lund balance. Further, when the
components of the unrestricted fund balance can be used bir the same purpose. comiiiitted fluid balance is depleted first,
followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last,

‘l’he constraints place on fund balance for the General Fund, (‘apital Projects l”unds. and all other funds are detailed in the
table below:

Capital (KJ Bond

General AcquisitioTi Debt Service Other
Fund Balance Categoty Fund Fund Fund Funds Total

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Expenses 27,98’) - - - 27,910)

Long Tenn Receivables - - - 1,375,596 1.375,5%

Lind Held fur Resale — — — 0,086,398 10,086,398

Permanent Fund Principal Investment - - 8,340,975 18,340,975

Total nonspendable lund balances 27,969 - 29,802.969 29,830,958
Restricted fur

Gcneral&vemment - 20.709.163 - 4.280.802 23.989,065

Public Satèty - 37.936,827 - 2.8099,686 40.746,5 13
Culture and Recreation - 46,694,012 - - 46,694,012
Municipal Development\PublIc Works - 22,400,612 - 70,723 22.471,335
Highways and Streets - 70,175,611 - 48,340,80(1 118,516,415
Health — — — 1.216,911 1.216,’) II
Human Services - 21,620,0(17 - 1.515.487 23,135,534

Housing - - - 62,124 62,124
Debt Service - - 6,302.733 7,989,972 14,292,705

Total restricted lund balances - 219,536,272 6.302.733 66,286,509 292.125,5 14
Committed to:

Capital Pm jects - - - 996,146 996,146

Culture and Recreation - - - 2,484,399 2,484,399
Housing - - - 10,490,431 10,490,431
Public Sal’ety - - - 4.054,746 4,054,746

General Gwernment 41,400,000 - - 1,861,240 43,261,240
Debt Service - - 4,912,616 4,912,616

Total committed fund balances 4l,40(),(X00 - - 24,799,578 66,199,578
Assigned to:

Capital Pmjects - - - 1,000,383 1,00(1,383
General Gevemment - -

Total assigned fund balances - - - 1,000,383 1,000,383
Unassigned: 17.796.410 - - (3,654) 17,792,756

Total Fund Balances 59,224.399 210.536,272 6,302,733 121.885.785 406.949,189
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14. Stat’mt’,,t of ctgsii lion’s

lor purposes of the statement of cash flows, pooled cash and investments (including restricted assets) of the City are
considered to he cash equivalents although they include investments with a maturity in excess of three months when
purchased because they have the characteristics of demand deposits for each individual fund. Non—pooled investments with
original maturities of three months or more are deducted from cash, investments, and accrued interest and changes therein
are reported as cash flows from investing activities.

15. Lstinzated amounts reported in financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that afThct the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

16. Bond premiums/issuance costs

In governmental fund types, bond premiums and issuance costs are recognized in the current period. Bond premiums are
presented separately as other financing sources.

1 7. Inter—fimmiI transactions

Transactions that would be recorded as revenues, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations external to the
City are similarly treated when involving other funds of the City. These transactions include charges for administrative
services, building rental, risk management services, vehicle maintenance and motor pool services, inventory and office
services, retirees’ health care, and payments in lieu of taxes. Other authorized transfers between hinds are recorded as
transfers and are included in the determination of the results of operations in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary
funds.

18. New accounting pronouncements

The following GASB pronouncements have been issued, but are not yet effective at June 30, 2012:

• GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities.
• GASB Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections — 2012.
• GASB Statement No. 67, Financial ReportingJar Pension Plans.
• GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The City will implement the new GASB pronouncements in the fiscal year no later than the required effective date.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, the City believes that the above listed GASB pronouncements will not
have a significant financial impact to the City.

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, becomes effective in the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2015. The new standard will substantially change accounting and financial reporting for the City’s participation in
the Public Employees Retirement System (PERA), a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit retirement plan. The
new standard will require the City’s financial statements that use the economic resources measurement focus and accrual
accounting to recognize a liability for the City’s proportionate share of PERA’s net pension liability, and to recognize
pension expense, and to report deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, for its
proportionate shares of PERA’s collective pension expense and collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources.

19. Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of prior year information have been made to conform to the current period.
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II. Reconciliation of government-wide and fund financial statements

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government—wide

statement of net assets

[he govermiicntal bind balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund buluiice — total gOi’ulIIlU’lIta/ funds and net
acre/s gol(’rnnu’ntal activities as reported in the government—wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of this difference are as billows:

General obligation bonds payable $ (299,645,000)
Sales tax revenue bonds and notes payable (123,585,000)
Fire hind loan (1,393,530)
[)ebirred refunding costs 3,866,896
Unamortized bond premiums (19,016,175)
Deferred bond issue costs 2,667,670
Accrued rebatable arbitrage payable reported as deferred credit (887,310)
Compensated absences - (32,529,996)

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance — total governmental funds to arrive at net assets —

governmental activities (470,522,445)

Another element of the reconciliation involves taxes receivable and other amounts that are not available to pay for the
current period’s expenditures, are as follows:

Gross receipts tax 5 26,201,633
Property taxes 5,302,561
Franchise taxes 1.355,593
Gasoline taxes 475,889
Motor Vehicle taxes 157,544
Rehab and developer loans 7,551,765
Special assessments 789,284
Amounts due on real estate contracts 2,727
Miscellaneous revenue 146,370

Net adjustment to governmental fund balance
to arrive at net assets of governmental activities S 41,983,366

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and

changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities.

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a reconciliation
between net changes in fund balances — total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation explains that, “Governmental
funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.” The details of this difference, which excludes internal
service funds, are as follows:

Capital asset additions, depreciated and non-depreciated $ 195,004,599

Construction work in process and other reclassified to fixed assets (72,166,790)
Depreciation expense (85,497,163)
Net gain (loss) on disposition of capital assets (473,418)

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances — total
Governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities $ 36,867,228
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Another element of’ that reconciliation states that. “Ilic issuance of long—term debt (e.g.. bonds, leases) provides current
linancial resources to govcrnmeiual limds, while the repayment ol the principal of long—term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental hinds.” Neither transaction, however, has any eflIct on net assets. The details of this
difference are as fullows:

Debt issued or incurred:

Issuance of bonds, loans and related premiums S (114,802.644)
Deferred bond issue costs 736,218
Deferred credits and other liabilities (12,105)

Amortization:

Deferred refunding costs (244,033)
Bond discount (928,137)
Bond premium 4,330,570
Bond issue costs (492,542)

Principal reductions, net of prcniiums and discounts:
General obligation bonds 49,615,000
Gross receipts tax revenue bonds 6,777,891
Fire Fund Loan 48,095
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 11.329,688

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances
Total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities (43,641.999)

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental funds, revenue is recognized when available to
provide tinancing resources for the current period. Likewise, expenditures are not recognized for transactions that are not
normally paid with expendable available financial resources. In the statement of activities, which is presented on the
accrual basis, revenues and expenses are reported regardless of when financial resources are available.

Gross receipts taxes $ 14,384
Franchise taxes 61.961
Property taxes (469,940)

Gasoline taxes (272.520)

Motor vehicle taxes (8,001)
Cigarette taxes (153)
Collections on real estate contracts, rehab and developer loans, net of deferred gains (2,874)
Special assessments (498,592)
Other deferred revenues (70,058)

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances total
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities $ (1,245,793)

HI. Stewardship, compliance and accountability

A. Budgetary information

Annual budgets for the General Fund, the following special revenue funds: Community Development: Fire; Recreation;
Lodger’s Tax; Hospitality Tax; Culture and Recreation Projects; Albuquerque Biological Park; City Housing; Air Quality;
HEART Ordinance: Operating Grants; Metropolitan Redevelopment; Housing and Neighborhood Economic
Development: Law Enforcement Protection; Photo Enforcement Red Light; Gas Tax Road; City/County Facilities: Vehicle
Equipment and Replacement: Acquisition and Management of Open Space Expenditures; and Urban Enhancement
Expenditures; and certain Debt Service Funds are departmental appropriations by program, the level at which expenditures
may not legally exceed appropriations. Budgets were also prepared for the Infrastructure Tax and Impact Fees C’apital
Projects Funds. Budgets of each function and program include both current expenditures as well as capital expenditures.
The annual budget approved by the City Council also includes proprietary funds. Budgets are adopted consistent with the
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basis of accounting described in Note I. C. As required by the home rule City charter, the annual budget is fonimlated by
the Mayor and submitted to the City Council by April 1 for the fiscal year commencing July 1. When there is a proposal
for a change in rates or tics, City ordinances provide that the Mayor shall submit the operating budget for the Refuse
l)isposal, (ioll and Aviation enterprise funds to the City Council no later than March 1. Public hearings are conducted to
obtain citizen comments on the proposed budget. By .lune 1, the budget is adopted through passage of an appropriation
resolution by the City Council.

Ihe Mayor has the authority to change individual program appropriations by the lesser of five percent of the original
appropriation or $100,000, provided that the total amount of appropriations for the fund, as approved by the City Council,
does not change. Approved appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended
or encumbered except any appropriation continued by ordinance. An annual budget, which is not legally adopted, for the
City of’ Albuquerque I lousing Authority is prepared in accordance with the Department of I-lousing and Urban
l)evclopment regulations on an accrual basis and includes both operating and debt service activities as a single budget. The
Special Assessments Debt Service Fund spending is controlled primarily through bond indenture provisions and the
Capital Projects Funds do not have annual budgets.

B. Deficit fund equity

As of June 30, 2012, the Impact Fees Construction capital projects fund has a fund balance deficit of $3,654. The deficit is
a result of a change in accounting for unspent impact fees that was discovered and corrected during fiscal year 2011 and a
change in market value of interest on investments. The deficit may change in future years due to fluctuations in the market
value of investments.
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IV. Detailed notes oil all funds

A. Cash and investments

Cash, investments and accrued interest and cash with fiscal agents at June 30, 2012, consist of the following:

(In thousands of dollars)

Relaled

________________________________

rgani/.ation

Field with liseal agents, net ol unamortized discounts
and premiums:

Repurchase agreements
U.S. Treasury obligations

Obligations of federal agencies or instrumentalities

State of New Mexico local government investment

pool
Held in trust by Wells Fargo Bank in U.S. Treasury
Fund

Total investments

Certificates ofdeposit
Demand deposits

________________________________ _____________________________________________________

Total hank deposits

_________________ ___________________________________________________

Accrued interest receivable

lmprest cash funds
Escrow deposits

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Total cash, investments, accrued interest and cash with

liscal a’gens

Financial statement presentation:

Unrestricted cash, investments and accrued interest:

Cash, investments and accrued interest

Cash, investments held fur debt service

Cash held by others

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Total unrestricted cash, investments and accrued

interest

Restricted noncurrent cash, investments and accrued
interest:
Cash, investments and accrued interest
Escrow deposits

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Total restricted cash, investments, accrued interest
Total cash, investments, accrued interest and cash

with fiscal agents

Related Organization. The Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority (Authority) is a related organization, but
not indcluding to the City. Under the terms of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the Authority, the City
provides certain administrative services to the Authority including cash management and investing. A portion of the cash,
investments and interest in the City’s internal investment pool are assets of and are held for the Authority. The policies stated
herewith for the City’s investments, also govern the Authority’s investments.

Custodial credit risk — Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s funds may not
be returned to it. The City is required to obtain from each bank that is a depository for public funds pledged collateral in an
aggregate amount equal to one half of the public money in each account (Section 6-10-17 NMSA 1978). No security is
required for the deposit of public money that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At June 30,
2012, $41,298 of the City’s bank balances of $363,085,914 was exposed to custodial credit risk.

- ( of Alhuquemi1uc
Ii us ness—

(iovernmnenlal
Activities

type

Activities

I iducia my

lummds Jotal

S 56,3 17 $ 23,217 S 498 $ 80,032 $ 4,774
I 8.285 5,004 161 23.450 1,550

240.237 65,740 2.123 308,101) 2t),365

- 8.036 8,036 -

497 2,341 - 2,838 -

31 5,336 1(14,338 2.782 422,456 26,689

191.625 52,438 1,693 245,756 16,244
34,273 28,701 1.526 64.500 31,820

225,898 81,139 3,219 310,256 48.064

533 146 5 684 45
84 15 - 99 -

- 353 - 353 -

S 541,851 S 185.991 S 6,006 S 733.848 S 74,798

5 328,890 $ 36,478 5 4,274 5 369,642 $ 41,251
63,408 28,523 - 91,931 35.547

161 1,301 - 1,462 -

392,459 66.302 4.274 463,035 74.798

149,392 119,336 1.732 270,460 -

- 353 - 353 -

149,392 119,689 1,732 270,813 -

$ 541,851 $ 185,991 $ 6,006 $ 733,848 $ 74,798
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Custodial credit risk Investments. Custodial credit risk with respect to investments is the risk that in the event of the failure
of the counterparty, the City will not he able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. [he City’s investment policy requires that all security transactions, including collateral far
repurchase agreements, entered into by the (ity shall be conducted on a delivery-versus-payment basis. The investment
policy farther requires that all collateral securities held by a third party custodian, designated by the City Treasurer, shall be
held in the (ity’s iiaiiie and evidenced by a safekeeping receipt or Federal Reserve book-entry reporting.

Credit risk. (‘redit risk is the risk that in the event an issuer or other counterparty to an investment does not fulfill its
obligations, the (‘ity will not be able to recover the value of its principal. As a home rule city, the City’s general investment
policy is to apply the prudent-person rule: Investments are made as a prudent person would be expected to act, with
discretion and intelligence, in seek reasonable income, preserve capital and, in general, avoid speculative investments. The
City’s Investment (‘onmiittee annually reviews its asset allocation strategies and guidelines for the percentage of its total
portfolio that may be invested in securities other than repurchase agreements, U.S. Treasury bills and notes or
insuredJcollateralized certificates of deposit. As part of the City’s allocation evaluation, these guidelines are reviewed
periodically, considering the probability of market and default risk in various investment sectors. The City’s investment
policy describes permitted investments as those allowed for municipalities with a population in excess of 65,000 per Section
10-10-10 of the Statutes of the State of New Mexico. Among permitted investments, the investment policy requires that I)
repurchase agreements have a collateralized value of 102% of the par value of the agreement, and 2) certificates of deposit
with local banks be fully insured by the FDIC. Investments in direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury are permitted as are
securities of the U.S. Go’eninjent agencies denoted in Section 6-10-10 F (2) of the State Statutes. At June 30, 2012. the
City’s internal investment pool held investments in fully-collateralized overnight repurchase agreements (repos), a ftilly
insured money market account, U.S. Treasury Securities, and U.S. Government agency notes.

In 2009, the City’s internal investment pool liquidated its position in the New Mexico State Treasurers Office (STO) Local
Government Investment Pool (LGIP). However, at June 30, 2012 the City continued to hold $134,524 in the STO’s
“Reserve Contingency Fund” which represented the maximum potential loss from assets previously held in the LGIP’s
Primary Money Market Fund. The City does not expect any farther recoveries from the reserve and has accrued the
remaining balance as a loss. The City’s Housing Authority Fund continued to hold a non-pooled position in the STO LGIP
Fund of $8,032,095 and a balance in the Reserve Contingency Fund of $3,886.

Concentration of credit risk. Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City’s
investment in a single issuer. The City’s investment policy states the City will develop diversification strategies to avoid
incurring concentration risk. The following general policies and constraints shall apply: With the exception of collateralized
repos, U.S. Treasury securities, and authorized poo1s (comprising the “liquidity segment” of the portfolio), no more than
50% of the residual investment portfolio (the “core segment”) will be invested in a single issue or at a single maturity. At
June 30, 2012, the City’s core segment is invested in debt securities issued by four Government Sponsored Entities (GSEs):
the Federal Home Loan Bank, the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Federal Farm Credit Bank and the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation. These investments comprise 18%, 39%, 3%, and 40% respectively, of the core segment
residual. Portfolio maturities shall be staggered to avoid undue concentration of assets in a specific maturity range. At June
30, 2012, liquidity and core segment maturities are allocated as follows: 0-12 months — 7%; 1-2 years — 0%; 3-5 years —

93%.

Summarized information concerning the GSE investments is as follows:

Weighted Standard &
U.S. Agency Investments Wtd. Avg. Days Average Days to Poor’s Moody’s

(summarized by GSE) to Maturity Call Rating Rating
Federal Home Loan Banks 978 141 AAi- Aaa
Federal National Mortgage

1 000 270 A+ AaaAssociation
Federal Home Loan Mortgage

1,037 314 AA+ Aaa
Corporation

Federal Farm Credit Bank 824 19 AA Aaa
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Repo holdings (collateral) consisted of U.S. Agency securities permitted under Section 6-I 0-10 N.M.S.A. 1978, and by the
City’s investment policy.

Inftrcst rite risk lntcrcst rite risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will advcrscly ullcct the. I tir value. of the ( ity s
iiivestmcnts, [he City’s investment policy limits the City’s exposure to interest rate risk by requiring that no less than 80%
of the Rinds invested in the core segment of the internal investment pool or in other discretionary kinds he in maturities of no
more than three years from date of purchase. No more than 20% of the funds may be invested in maturities between three
and live years. Investment of non-discretionary assets, including funds to be held in trust, may he committed to maturities tip
to ten years from the date of purchase. The weighted average maturity of the investments in the internal investment pool’s
core segment at June 30, 2012 was 1,005 days. The weighted average days to call of the core segment was 256 days.

PIcdgcdColateraljy Bank. The City is required to obtain from each bank that is a depository for public funds pledged
collateral in an aggregate amount equal to one half of the public money in each account (Section 6-10-17 NMSA 1978). No
security is required for the deposit of public money that is insured by the Federal I)eposil Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The
1”I)IC provides insurance of $250,000 per depositor, per insured bank. El’fective 1)ecember 31, 2010 through December 31,
2012, at all FDIC-insured institutions, deposits held in noninterest bearing transaction accounts are fully insured regardless
of the amount in the account, according to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. FD[C deposit
insurance and pledged collateral by bank (in thousands) at June 30, 2012 were as Ibllows:

WellsBank of Bank of theUS Bank . FargoAmerica West
Bank

Total amount on deposit

Less FDIC coverage
Total uninsured public

funds
50% collateral requirement

Pledged securities, fair
value

Pledged in excess of (less
than) requirement

B. Receivables

$ 7tt3 $ 94,541 $ 262,060 $ 1,922 $ $
620 94,541 250 1,922 00 2.955

83 - 261,810 - 105 -

41 - 130,905 - 53 -

-
- 263,940 - 293 -

$ (41) $ - $ 133,035 $ - $ 240 -

Taxes receivable at June 30. 2012 are from the following sources:

Gross receipts tax $ 56,308,427
Property tax 7,367,471
Lodgers tax 1,285,270
Hospitality tax 191,880
Other taxes 4,193,202
Total $ 69,346,250

The property taxes above include a receivable of $3,416,183 in the General Obligation Debt Service Fund and $3,951,288
in the General Fund.

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied each year on July 1 on the
taxable valuation of property located in the City as of the preceding January 1. The Bernalillo County Assessor and the
State of New Mexico Department of Taxation and Revenue determine the taxable valuations for the various classes of
property at one-third of assessed valuation. Property in the City for the fiscal year 2012 tax levy had a taxable value of
$11,951,429,844. The State Constitution limits the rate of taxes for operating purposes for all taxing jurisdictions to 20
mills ($20 per $1000 assessed valuation), of which the Citys portion, by state regulation, is limited to 7.650 mills for
operations and 12.0 mills for each debt service obligation. The general obligation bond debt service levy for Tax Year
2011 (Fiscal Year 2012) is 4.976 mills and the operational levy is 6.544 mills on residential property and 6.544 mills on

NM
Bank &
Trust

905

Bank ol’
Albuqurquc

2,955
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commercial properly. l’axes are payable in two equal installments on November 10 and April 10 and become delinquent

after 30 days.

Accounts receivable and allowance ihr uncolleetihie accounts

Included on page 23, “Statement of Net Assets”, are balances of receivables which are reported net of allowances for

uncollectible accounts. ‘[he amounts of these receivables and allowances as of June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Allowance for
‘l’otal Uncollectible Net

Current Portion ot Accounts and Notes Receivable: Receivables Accounts Receivables

Governmental activities:
Major t’unds:

General Fund 5 2,691,194 5 929,224 $ 1,761,970

Capital Acqu sit ion I iiiid 2,435 — 2,435

Nonmajor governmental t’unds 22,321.034 22,066,831 254,203
Internal Service Funds 152,448 81,958 70,490

Total governmental activities $ 25,167,111 $ 23,078,013 $ 2,089,098

Business—type activities:
Major funds:

Airport $ 4.491,270 $ 732,238 $ 3,759,032
Refuse Disposal 5.390.217 1,594,055 3,796,162

Transit 1,1)21,552 61,157 960,395

Nonmajor enterprise tunds 2.317,905 838,720 1,479.185

Total business-type activities $ 3,220,944 $ 3,226,170 $ 9.994.774

Allowance for
Total Uncollectible Net

Long-tcnii Accounts and Notes Receivable: Receivables Accounts Receivables

Governmental activities:
Nonmajor funds:

Rehabilitation loans $ 1.828.243 S 141,182 $ 1,687.061

Developer loans 5,779,204 - 5,779,204
Special assessments debt service 1,155,299 - 1,155,299

Total governmental activities $ 8.762,746 $ 141,182 $ 8,621,564

Restricted assets — Accounts Receivable — Developers:

Business-type activities:
Nonmajor funds:

Developer loans $ 1.997,487 $ 114,562 $ 1,882,925
Major funds:

Grant receivables 116,014 - 116,014

Total business-type activities $ 2,113,501 $ 114,562 $ 1,998,939
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(‘apital asset activity t’or the year ended June 30, 2012, was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Assets not bemg depreciated:
Land

(‘onstruetion in progress

Right ot Way

Other

Assets being depreciated:
Buildings

Ii rastrUctUre

I mprovetnen ts
Machinery and equipment

382,394,500
1,834,431,630

544,594,389
156,234,859

2,9l 7,655,378

20,169,223
62,284,251
27,829,656

7,320,237
117,603.367

11,430.462
11,43(1,462

1,516.844,034

402.563.723
1,896,715,881

572,424,045
152,124,634

3,023.828,283

Less accumulated depreetation:
Buildings
Infrastructure
I n provemen ts

Machinery and equipment

83,605,457
617,221,815

268,749,587
128,191,275

1,097,768,134

9,728,112
46,403,779
18,252,142

11.261,406
85,645.439

10,904,293
10,904,293

93,333,569
663,625,594
287,001,729

128,548,388
1,172,509,280

Capital assets being depreciated, net 1,819,887,244 31,957,928 526,169 1,851,319,003

Total capital assets, net $ 3,331,408,063 $ 109,447,933 $ 72,692.959 $ 3,368.163.037

In fiscal year 2012, $53.8 million of street infrastructure was placed into service along with $8.5 million of storm
infrastructure. Of this amount, $6.0 million was dedicated street infrastructure and $1.5 million was dedicated storm
infrastructure. The construction in progress consists of expenditures made by the capital acquisition, infrastructure tax, and
impact fee funds. $72.2 million was placed into service during Fiscal Year 2012. The following was placed in service:
$20.2 million buildings, $27.8 million non-structural, $4.9 million land, and $62.3 million of infrastructure. Machinery and
equipment purchases totaled $7.3 million, of which $2.9 million was for public safety, and $2.0 million was for public
works.

Balance
July 1,2012

$ 2<) 1.530,031)
74,799,122

1,145,191,667

Additions

$ 4,924,57%
72,565.427

Deductions
Balance

June 31). 2012

1,511,52(1,819 77,490,005

- $ 296,454.60%
72,166.790 75,197,759

- 1,145,191,667

72,166,791)
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fiuinfc,t1yitie Balance
July 1,2011

is esliled. Nt,Ic IV( Increases Decreases

Balance
June 30, 2012

Assets not being depreciated:
I and
I .and and mprovelnen ts acquired lr( un ii ic I. J S Air

I oree
Other
(‘onstruction work in progress

Total assets, not being depreciated

Assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Runways and improvements
Infrastructure
I nprovements other than hu ildings and runways
Machinery and equipment

Total assets, being depreciated

448,027,046
289,427,520

4,549,533
220,290,478

68,035,622
.130,33(1,199

7,216,96(1
1,787,715
1,603,938
3,632,594

17,102,997
31.344,204

430,157
6,181,205
6,611,362

455,244,006
291,215,235

6,153,471
223,492,915
178,957,414

1,155,063,041

228.775,083
216,242,215

5 29.51 19
127,451.432
114.889.443
687.887,682
442.442.517

$ 516.204.942

10,515.562
10.451.064

175.8 13
12,861,174
17,276.811
S I .280.424

(19.936.220)
$ (2,610,593)

- 239,290,645
- 226,693,279
- 705,322

140,312,606
126,059,845
733,061,697
422,001,344

$ 506,616,742

In 2012, the Aviation fund placed into service $5.0 million in improvements, which included $1.5 million in rental car building
renovation, $1.4 million for terminal roofing, replacement of escalators, refurbishing jet bridges, and replacement of cooling
towers; $3.6 million in buildings for security check point reconfiguration, and $3.5 million in equipment, which included $2.1
million in solar panels. The Refuse fund placed into service $7.7 million in heavy equipment. The Transit fund placed into
service $3.0 million in heavy-duty vehicles.

The construction work in progress increased by $9.6 million. The construction work in progress consists of expenditures made
in connection with the Aviation Fund.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety:

Corrections
Fire protection
Police protection

Culture and recreation
Public works
Highways and streets
Health
Human services
Municipal development
Capital assets held by the City’s internal service funds charged to the various functions on

a prorated basis based on their usage of the assets
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities

S 3.403,782

75,786
2,688,408
6,705,325

19,846,939

344,640

32,122,140

427,453
2.959,395

16,923,295

148,276

$ 85,645,439

$ 55,636,384 $ 1,239,1)33 $ - $ 56,875,417

7,630,077

955,200 - - 955,200
9,540,764 6,086.594 6,472,654 19,154,704

73.762,425 17,325.627 6,472.654 $4.61 5,398

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements
Runways and improvements
Infrastructure
Improvements other than buildings and runways
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation
Capital assets being depreciated. net
Total capital assets, net

6,106,409
6,11)6,409

504,953

$ 6,977,607
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Business-type activities:
Major ftmds:

Airport $ 29,993,143
Refuse 1)isposal 4,508,554
l’ransit II ,456,44(

Nonmajor fund 4,073,573
lotal depreciation expense business—type activities 50,03 ,7 10

Fransfur of assets from governmental to business-type

______

1,248,714
lotal Business-type activities $ 5 1,280,424

I). Interfund receivables, payables, and transfers

Ihe interfund receivable and payable accounts have primarily been recorded when funds overdraw their share of pooled
cash. Ihe composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2012, consists of the following:

Due from Due to other
other funds funds

Major governmental funds $ 10,222,776 $ 573,602
Nonmajor governmental funds 408,517 3,270,331
Major proprietary funds 1,022,317 6,972,370
Nonmajor proprietary funds - 1,196,461
Internal service funds 359,154 -

Total $ 12,012,764 $ 12,012,764

Interfund advances not expected to be repaid within one year are to be repaid from revenues or proceeds from the sale of
assets are as ibliows as of June 30. 2012:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Risk Management Fund Capital Acquisition Fund $ 471,000
Nonmajor governmental fund* Nonmajor proprietary fund* 6,065,000
Total advances $ 6.536,000

* Revenue bonds payable solely from gross receipts tax revenues were issued in fiscal year 2000. The proceeds of these
bonds were advanced by the Sales Tax Refunding Debt Service Fund to the Parking Facilities Fund and are being used to
construct, acquire or improve capital assets.
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Interfund transfers for the year ended Juiie 30, 2012 were as follows:

From
General Fund
General lund
General lund
General Fund
Refuse Disposal Fund
Refuse Disposal Fund
Transit Fund
Transit Fund
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Proprietary Funds
Nonmajor Proprietary Funds
Internal Service Funds

Total transfers

( apital Acquisition lund
transit Fund
N ( m maj or l’n iri eta iv I ‘unds
Nonmajor Govcrnnieiital Funds
General Fund
Nonmaj or Governmental Funds
General Fund
Nonmajor (Joverninental Funds
General Fund
Capital Acquisition lund
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Transit Fund
General Fund
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
General Fund

S 1,770,432
19.626.290
2,694.000

11.951.115
2.400,683

24,465
353,969
201,000

1.835,095
987,000

7,621,432
13,108,748

222,377
96,114

250,000
$ 63.142.720

Transfers are summarized as follows:

Descriotion Transfers

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Fund Assets --

Proprietary Funds
Enterprise funds

Internal Service funds

Total transfers

The transfers from the General Fund to the other funds are for the purpose of: 1) providing a subsidy for the operations of
the Transit and Open Space Management funds, 2) providing the City’s local match for operating grants from federal and
state agencies, 3) funding the purchase of police and fire vehicles, and various construction projects, and 4) transferring
resources to debt service funds for the retirement of General Obligations and Sales Tax Refunding bonds.

The transfers to the General Fund from the major and nonmajor enterprise funds are primarily for payments in lieu of
taxes.

Other transfers relating to funds within the nonmajor governmental funds type are: I) for debt retirement and various other
purposes, and 2) from permanent funds to the related expenditures for governmental special revenue funds.

Transfers
In Out

$ 27,713,682 $ 59,594,112

35,429,038 3,298,608

- 250,000

$ 63,142,720 $ 63,142,720
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E. I eases

‘Ihe (‘ity has various lease commitments for real property. The lease commitments are for one to ten years, with most
leases being for five years. About half of the leases have renewal options the others do not. Lease expenses of$2,1 12,474
were incurred fir the year ended Juiie 30. 2012. Lease commitments for future years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2013 1,374,518
2014 815,850
2015 743,109
2016 191.412
2017 63,636

2018-2022 260,100
2023-2027 260.100
2028-2032 260,020

Total S 3,968,745

The I-lousing Authority has also entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of equipment and
improvements. This lease agreement is treated as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been reported
at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception of the lease. At June 30, 2012, the
outstanding balance of the capital lease is $395,077. Amortization is included with depreciation expense on the Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Equipment and Improvements $ 944.458
Less: Accumulated amortization (691,458)
Total $ 253.000

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2012 are as
follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal
and Interest

2013 $ 116,842
2014 116,842
2015 87,634
2016

-

Total minimum lease payment 321,318
Less amount representing interest (19.146)
Present value of minimum lease payments S 302,172
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Restricted assets arise principally from legal restrictions on expenditures of l)roceeds twin gciieral obligations bonds or
sales tax revenue bonds in the governmental activities, or on expenditures of proceeds from revenue bonds of the
enterprise funds. Restricted assets also include the investments restricted for use held in the (‘ity’s permanent funds. I’he
amount of restricted assets reported in the statement of net assets at June 30. 2012 is as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital Acquisition Fund
Acquisition and Management of Open Space Fund
Urban Enhancement Fund

Totals

Business-type activities
Airport Fund
Refuse Disposal Fund
Transit Fund
Non-major Enterprise Funds

Totals

G. Short-term and long-term obligations

Governmental activities:

S 13 I .050,605
20,518,119

7,909,254
$ 159,477,978

S 92,554,291
12,382,105
1,526,253

15.225,653
$ 121.688,302

Short Term Obligations: On June 29, 2012, the City issued $4,000,000 Short Term Taxable General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2012D. The Series 2012D bonds bear interest at the daily rate on the date of issuance applicable to the Local
Government Investment Pool administered by the State Treasurer of New Mexico. The interest rate in effect was 0.29%.
The proceeds of these bonds will be used towards the construction and rehabilitation of high quality, permanently
affordable housing for low to moderate working families. The bonds mature on July 2, 2012. The changes in the short-
term obligations of the governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Balance
June 30, 2011

Balance
June 30, 2012

Short-term General Obligation Bonds

Additions Deletions

$ - $4,000,00t) - $4,000,000
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Lmg ‘l’erm: Bonded obligations of the City consist of various issues of general obligation, revenue, and special assessment
bonds. Also included in long—terni obligations are notes payable, claims and judgments, deferred credits, other post—
employment benefits, and accrued vacation and sick leave pay. ‘[‘he City has complied with all revenue bond ordinances
and bond covenants requirements for maintaining specific reserves fbr future debt service as of June 30. 2012.

The changes in the long-term obligations of the governmental activities for the year ended June 30. 2012, are as follows:

Outstanding

Payable in
July I Increases Decreases June 30 one year

Gemieml Obligation Bonds $ 323,805,000 $ 77.320,000 $ 55,865,000 $ 345,260,000 $ 45,615,000
Gross Receipts lax Revenue Bonds 114.460.000 22,660.0000’ 8,090.000 129.030,000 5,445.000
Gross Receipts ‘lax Revenue Notes 2.705.000

- 2,705.000 - -

NMI”A - Fire Fund Loan 1.403,058 38.567’ 48.095 1,393,530 -

Accmed vacation and sick leave pay 33.737,160 27.958,673 28,639,013 33.056.820 23.087.022
Aecnicd claims payable 66,902,536 26.923,508 21.689,485 72.136.559 16,800,000
Other post employmont obligation 8,372,486 3,017.642 11,390,128 -

Deferred credits and other liabilities 875,205 12,105 887,310 -

Less deferred amounts:
Deferred refunding costs (4,096,351) (14,575) (244,030) (3,866,896) -

Unamortized bond discounts (928.137) - (928.137) - -

Unamortized bond premniumus 11.778,925 10.784.078’ 3,546,828 19,016,175 -

559.014.882 168.699,998 119,411,254 608.303.626 90.947,022
Current portion of

long-term obligations (100,412,198)
- (9,465,176) (90,947,022)

Total S 458,602,684 $ 168,699,998 $ 109.946,078 $ 517,356,604 $ 90,947,022

Total interest cost incurred for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $16,943,807, all of which was
charged to expense.
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General ()hhgalion bonds arc direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are pledged and are payable
lioiii taxes levied on property located within the City. Ihe sick leave and vacation pay obligations are being liquidated
primarily by the Ibllowing funds: General, Air Quality, Operating Grants, and Gas Tax Road. limited amounts are being
liquidated by other funds. [he City’s Risk Management Fund (an internal service fund) liquidates all claims payable.
General obligation bonds outstanding at June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Interest Final
Issue Amount Rate Maturity Call Provisions

100% beginning July 1.2011
100% beginning July 1, 2011
Not callable
100% beginning July 1, 2013
Not callable
100% beginning July 1,2015
100% beginning July 1. 2016
100% beginning July 1, 2016
Not callable
100% beginning July 1, 2020
100% beginning July 1,2020
100% beginning July 1, 2020
Not callable

_______________

Not callable

The Constitution of the State of New Mexico limits the amount of general-purpose general obligation bonds that may be
issued by a municipality to four percent of the taxable valuation of property located within the City. At June 30. 2012
based on the most recent assessed taxable valuation of$11,95 1,429,844, the City may issue an additional $167,117,194 of
general-purpose general obligation bonds. Included in the general obligation bonds outstanding at June 30. 2012 are Storm
Sewer bonds in the amount of $38,320,000 that are not subject to the legal debt limit.

On May 22, 2012, the City issued $61,760,000 of General Obligation General Purpose Bonds, Series 20l2A with an
average coupon rate of4.2l%. The proceeds of these bonds were deposited into the Capital Acquisition Fund to be used
to finance certain City projects relating to public safety, citizens’ centers, parks and recreation facilities, facilities and
equipment, libraries, public transportation, cultural facilities, streets, and zoo and bio park facilities. The bonds require
annual principal payments and semi-annual interest payments through July 1, 2024.

On May 22, 2012, the City issued $8,035,000 of General Obligation Storm Sewer Bonds, Series 2012B with an average
coupon rate of 3.5%. The proceeds of these bonds were deposited into the Capital Acquisition Fund to be used to finance
certain storm sewer improvements. The bonds require annual principal payments and semi-annual interest payments
through July 1, 2025.

Also on May 22, 2012. the City issued $7,525,000 of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012C. These bonds
have a coupon rate of 0.29%, semi-annual interest payments and will mature on July 1, 2013. The net proceeds of
$7,464,279 (exclusive of $60,721 underwriter’s fees and other costs of issuance) were used to redeem in full the July 1,
2013 maturity of the Series 2003C General Obligation Storm Sewer Bonds on May 22, 2012. The refunding was
undertaken to reduce interest costs resulting in a net decrease to debt service over the next year of $280,925 and resulting
in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payment of the refunded and refunding
bonds) of $279,576.

July 1, 2003 General Purpose 5,230,000 2.50/5.00% July 1, 2012
.July 1, 2003 Storm Sewer 2,105.000 3.00/4.50% July 1, 2013
June 30, 2005 General Purpose 22,480.000 4.00/5.00% July 1, 2013
June 30, 2005 Storm Sewer 11,575,000 4.00/4.25% July 1, 2014
September II, 2007 General Purpose 21,645,000 4.50/5.00% July 1, 2016
September Il. 2007 Stonn Sewer 5.080.000 4.25/5.00% July 1, 2016
June 26, 2008 General l’urpose 24.675.000 3.25/4.00% July 1, 2017
June 26, 2008 Storm Sewer 4,000,000 4.50% July 1, 2017
June 24. 2009 General Purpose 42,750.000 2.00/4.00% July 1, 2018
February 24, 2011 General Purpose 128,400,000 3.00/4.375% July 1, 2023
May 22, 2012 General Purpose 61,760,000 2.00/5.00% July 1, 2024
May 22, 2012 Storm Sewer 8,035,000 3.00/4.00% July 1, 2025
May 22. 2012 Storm Sewer Refunding 7,525,000 .290% July 1. 2013
June 29, 2012 General Purpose ST 4,000.000 .290% July 2, 2012

$ 349,260,000
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Ses ‘1’o !cycnue Bonds and Notes of the City are secured by a pledge of gross receipts tax (sales tax) revenues. Sales
tax revenue bonds and notes outstanding at June 30, 2012, are as flillows:

Interest 110 al
Issue Amount Rate Matunty Call Provisions

October 6, 2(X)4 A Refunding 31,965.(XX) 4.75% July I. 2037 100% beginning July 1. 2014
October 6, 2004 B Refunding 27,555.000 2.39/4.90% July 1,2014 100% beginning October 6, 2004
June 4, 2008 A Refunding X.890.(X)0 3.74/4)9% July 1, 2014 Not callable
July 22, 2009 A Refunding 10,535,(XX) 3.tX)/5.(X)% July 1,2025 100% beginning July 1,2019
July 22, 2009 B Refunding 27,425,000 3.00/5.00% July I, 2022 100% beginning July 1, 2019
September 1,2011 A Refunding 22,660,000 2.00/4.00% July 1, 2028 100% beginning July 1,2021

$ I 29,030,(X)0

On September I, 2012, the City iSSue(l $22,660,000 of ‘I’ax-hxcmpt (iross Receipts ‘lax Refunding and Improvement
Revenue Bonds. Series 2011A. The bonds have an average coupon rate of 3.07% and require annual principal payments
and semi-annual interest payments through July 1, 2028. The Series 2011A bonds are being issued for the purpose of
restructuring the debt service on the City’s bonds and obligations payable from pledged lodgers’ tax revenues and gross
receipts tax revenues so that the amount of debt service on such bonds paid by the City using state-shared gross receipts
tax revenues is substantially reduced. Also, additional bonds were issued for the purpose of improving the City’s
Convention Center as noted below. The proceeds were used as follows:

Refundint Bonds - $3,780,000
The net proceeds of $3,994,688 (inclusive ofan original issue premium of $243,158 less $28,470 of underwriters’ fees
and other costs of issuance) plus an additional $1,346,375 were used to redeem in full the 2004 Hospitality Fee Loan
with maturity dates through July 1, 2014 in the total amount of 2,158,483, and the 1991 Capital Appreciation Bonds
maturing on July 1, 2012 through July 1, 2018 with an accreted value of $3,089,883 plus a call premium of $92,697.
These refundings were undertaken to reduce interest costs resulting in a net decrease to debt service over the life of
the bonds of $2,082,330 and resulting in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service
payment of the refunded and refunding bonds) of $639,923.

Improvement Bonds - $18.880,000
The net proceeds of$l9,708,889 (inclusive ofan original issue premium of $944,839 less $115,950 ofunderwriters’
fees and other costs of issuance) were deposited into the Capital Acquisition Fund and will be used to purchase,
construct, or otherwise acquire, reconstruct, extend, improve, equip, furnish, or acquire real property or any interest in
real property for the site or ground for tourist related facilities, attractions or transportation systems of the City
including but not limited to the Convention Center and the City’s Civic Plaza.

Fire Fund Loan: On January 28, 2011 the City closed on a loan with New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) for
$1,441,625 with an average interest rate of 3.4 17%. The proceeds were used to design, construct, equip, and furnish Fire
Station #7. The terms of the loan require annual principal payments and semi-annual interest payments beginning
November 1, 2011 and maturing May 1, 2031. As part of the agreement, the City also entered into an intercept agreement
with NMFA whereby the principal and interest payment required will be from annual distributions made to the City’s Fire
Protection Fund by the State Treasurer pursuant to Section 59A-53-7, NMSA 1978. The State Treasurer will reduce the
annual distribution to the City by $100,926 beginning July 1, 2011, and then $101,043 thereafter. The funds will be
remitted directly to NMFA and held by NMFA until the November/May due dates. The balance due at June 30, 2012 is
$1,393,530.
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Biisiiiess-type activities of the primary government

long-lena obligations: the changes in the business-type activities obligations for the year ended June 30. 2012, are as
lol lows:

Outstanding

Payable in
July 1 Increases Decreases June 30 One Year

Revenue bonds $ 156,084,167 $ 11,650,000 S 23,105,834 $ 144,628,333 $ 24,576,667
Loans and notes payable 28,506.860 - 16.800.256 11,706.604 2,123,301
Accrued vacation and

sick leave pay (,,091,663 5,184,064 4,928,581 6,347,146 4,575,951
landfill closure costs 1,846,148 79,475 79,811 1,845,812 -

Other 441.428 212.314 104,020 549.722 -

Less deferred airxn.ints:
Deferred refunding costs (1,640,113) (133,440) (495,629) (1,277,924) -

Unamortized bond:
premiums 2,275.74! 94,591 689,981 1,680,351 -

discounts (13.508) (1.126) - (14,634) -

193,592,386 17,085,878 45,212,854 165,465,410 31,275,919
Capitalized leases 395,077 - 92,905 302,172 105,694

Subtotal 193,987,463 17,085,878 45,305,759 165,767,582 31,381,613
Current portion (30,202.354) 1,179,259 (31,381,613) -

Bus mess-type activity
long-termobligations S 163,785,109 $ 17,085.878 $ 46,485,018 $ 134,385,969 $ 31,381,613

Total interest cost incurred for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $7,332,607 of which
$3,275,205 was capitalized and $4,057,402 was charged to expense. The sick leave and vacation pay obligations are being
liquidated primarily by the following funds: Airport, Refuse Disposal, and Transit.

Airport Revenue Bonds are secured by pledges of net revenues of the airport. Airport Revenue bonds outstanding at June
30, 2012, are as follows:

Interest Final
Issue Dated Amount Rate Maturity Call Provisions

April 3, 1997, Refunding $1,935,000 6.25% to 6.75% July 1,2012 100% beginning July 1,2009
March 23, 2004A, Refunding 12,540,000 1.63% to 5.11% July I, 2018 100% beginning July I, 2005
March 23, 2004B 21.650,000 2.00% to 4.50% July I. 2024 100% beginning July 1, 2007
March II, 2008A, Refunding 12,650,000 3.00% to 5.00% July 1, 2018 Not callable
May 14, 2008B. Refunding 9,170,000 3.445% to 4.905% July 1,2015 Not callable
May 14, 2008C, Refunding 3,970,000 3.50% to 4.375% July 1, 2020 100% beginning July I, 2018
November 19, 2008E, Refunding 18.725,000 3.50% to 5.50% July 1,2014 Not callable
November 12, 2009A, Refunding 21,963,334 3.00% to 4.50% July 1,2019 Not callable
May 19. 2011, Refunding 15,375,000 2.00% to 4.00% July I, 2016 Not callable
Total outstanding 117,978.334

Unamortized:
Premiums (discounts) 1,583,629
Deferred refunding costs (1.1 54.522)

Net outstanding $118,407,441
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Apartments Revenue Bonds are secured by pledges of net revenues of the iipartnients. ( )n July 20. 2000. the City, pursuant
to a mortgage and indenture of trust, issued its Affordable I lousing Projects Refunding Reveinie Bonds Series 2000 (Series
2000) in the aggregate principal amount of $15,080,000 for the purpose of refunding and defuasing three bond issues of
the City; I) its Multifhmily Mortgage Revenue Bonds (Beach Apartments Project), Series I 991, 2) its Multifamily
Mortgage Revenue Bonds (Manzano Vista. formerly l)orado Village Apartments Project), Series 1994, and 3) its
Affordable housing ProjectlGross Receipts lax Subordinate lien Revenue Bonds. Series 1996. ‘Ihe Series 2000 bonds
consist ui debt issued by three City owned trusts; Beach, Bluewater Village and Manzano Vista Apartments. The debt
constitutes a limited obligation of the City and is payable solely from the resources of these trusts. The facilities and the
revenues derived from these facilities are pledged for the repayment of the bonds. lhe mortgage and indenture of trust
contain significant requirements for annual debt service and use of project revenues and resources. Required funds include
escrow and expense funds, a debt service fund, use of project reserve funds (debt service, retained earnings coverage and
sinking fund installment accounts) and restricted property reserve funds (rehabilitation, renovation, repair and replacement
accounts).

In December of 2008, the City issued $11,275,000 Gross Receipts lax Revenue Bonds (Series 2008B) to refund the Series
2000 Bonds. The City pursuant to a mortgage and indenture of trust issued the Series 200% B bonds as described above.
The Series 2008 B bonds consist of debt issued by the City owned trusts, and the Apartments. This debt constitutes a
limited obligation of the City and is payable solely from the resources for threes trusts. Respective facilities and revenues
derived from them are pledge for the repayment of these bonds. The mortgage and indenture of’ trust contains significant
requirements for annual debt service and use of project revenues and resources. Required funds include a debt service
fund, a net project revenue service fund, a property reserve fund and a stabilization fund. The Series 2008B Gross Receipts
Revenue Bonds mature July 1, 2030 and bear an initial 4% coupon interest rate, increasing to 5.375% coupon rate at
maturity. Interest is paid semiannually on January 1 and July 1. The initial payment was due July 1, 2009. Principal
payment is due annually on July 1. The Series 2008B bonds are subject to optional and mandatory redemptions generally
at par (unless long term interest rates are in effect) as required by the mortgage and indenture of trust. The mortgage and
indenture of trust requires a cumulative sinking fund redemption commencing January 1, 2011. The Apartments debt in the
amount of$l0.450.000 is outstanding at June 30, 2012 and maturities extend through July 1, 2030.

Refuse Disposal Revenue Bonds are secured by a pledge of net revenues from refuse disposal operations. Refuse Disposal
Revenue Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Interest Final Call
Issue Amount Rate Maturity Provision

February I, 1998 1,770,000 4.20/5.00% July 1,2013 100% July 1,2007
May 1,2001 B 2.780,000 3.63/5.25% July 1.2012 Not callable
Total outstanding 4,550,000
Unamortized discount (762)
Net outstanding $ 4,549,238

Refuse Loans. On July 9, 2004 the City entered into a tax-exempt loan agreement with New Mexico Finance Authority for
S5,800.000 with an average interest rate of 2.87%. Final payment is due on July 1,2014. The balance due on June 30.
2012 was $1,900,903. On March 16, 2008 the City entered into a tax-exempt loan agreement with New Mexico Finance
Authority for $2,600,000 with an average interest rate of 3.3 1%. Final payment is due on July 1, 2015. The outstanding
balance at June 30, 2012 was $3,463,558.

Stadium Loans are secured by pledges of net revenues of the Albuquerque baseball stadium. On September 1, 2011, the
City issued Gross Receipts Tax/Stadium Revenues Refunding Revenue Bonds Taxable Series 2OllB in the amount of
Si 1,650,000. The bonds have an average coupon rate of 3.23% and require annual principal payments and semi-annual
interest payments through July 1,2026. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2012 was 11,609,447.

The net proceeds of$1 1.673,412 (inclusive of an original issue premium of $94,591 less $71,179 of underwriters’ fees and
other cost of issuance) were used to redeem in full the 2002 Surcharge Loan with maturity dates through July 1, 2026 in
the total amount of 56.860,638 and the 2002 Lease Loan Taxable with maturity dates through July 1, 2026 in the total
amount of $4,698,057. These refundings were undertaken to reduce interest costs resulting in a net decrease to debt service
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over the Iil of the bonds oi $2,092,004 and resulting in an ecom)mic gain (difference between the present value of the
debt service payment ut the refunded and rebinding bonds) of $ 1,765,121

Transit loans. On July 25, 2006 the (‘ily entered into a tax-exempt lease-purchase agreement with SunTrust Leasing
(‘orporation for $20,000,000 with an average interest rate of 4.3%. Final payment is due on July 1, 2016. The principal
balance outstanding at June 30, 2012 was $8,243,046.

Summary of Annual l)ebt Service Requirements. The annual debt service requirements on bonds, notes and capital leases
outstanding at June 30, 2012 are as billows:

Year ending (kwernmental activities Business-type activities
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2013 $ 55,1 19.337 $ 17.594.151 $ 26,805.662 $ 5,817,654
2014 52,704.805 16,852,766 25,411,235 5,125,868
2015 50,155,421 14,909,485 25,428,723 4,072,787
2016 37,876,310 13,157,797 16,729,407 3,191,441
2017 38.152,407 11,610,514 13,231,667 2,554.329
2018-2022 130,764.252 39,185,257 33,365,415 6,430,248
2023 - 2027 61,073,936 18,217,581 12,575,000 2,087,296
2028-2032 21,162,062 10,969,360 3,090,000 342,925
2033 - 2037 26,300,000 5,193.975

- -

2038 6.375,000 157,938

Total $ 479,683,530 S 147,848,824 $ 156,637,109 $ 29,622,548

Arbitrage

Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code provides generally that bonds issued by a municipality will be “arbitrage
bonds”, if any portion of the proceeds of the bonds are reasonably expected to be invested in obligations with a yield that is
“materially higher” than the yield on the bonds. While municipalities are entitled to earn a certain amount of positive
arbitrage during the period the bonds are outstanding, Section 148(f) generally requires that these earnings be paid to the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) at least every five years. As of June 30, 2012, the City has set aside $887,310 in arbitrage
interest due the IRS in connection with future filings and payments to the IRS. This amount is included in other liabilities
in the statement of net assets. For liscal year 2013, $167,229 is due to the IRS.
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II. Refunded bollds

The (‘ity has refunded various bond issues by issuing refunding bonds, the proceeds of which have been placed in escrow
and used to purchase securities of the United States Government and related agencies at various interest rates and
maturities sufficient to meet all debt service requirements of the refunded debt. These assets are administered by trustees
and are restricted to use for retirement of the refunded debt. The liability for the refunded bonds and the related securities
and escrow accounts are not included in the accompanying general purpose financial statements as the City satisfied its
obligation fur payment of the refunded debt upon completion of the refunding transactions. Refunded debt outstanding at
June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Gross Receipts ‘lax Revenue Bonds $3O.455,QQ

1. Conduit bonds

‘[he City has acted from time to time as the issuer of conduit bonds, the proceeds of which have been immediately loaned
to a private borrower. Such bonds are payable by the City only from amounts paid to the City by such conduit borrowers
pursuant to a lease, loan or other agreement. The City has assigned its rights with respect to such bonds to various trustees
that monitor amounts due by the borrowers and pay the principal and interest as due on such conduit bonds from the
borrowers’ payments. The City has no obligation to repay all or any portion of such bonds in the event the private
borrowers fail to make their payments when due.

Industrial Revenue Bonds. As of June 30, 2012, there were thirty-five series of Industrial Revenue Bonds outstanding. The
aggregate principal amount payable for the twenty-eight series issued afier July 1, 1995, is $766.6 million. The aggregate
principal amount payable for the seven series issued prior to July 1, 1995, could not be determined however, the original
amount issued totaled $242.1 million.

As of June 30, 2012, there was one series of Metropolitan Redevelopment Bonds
outstanding. The aggregate principal amount payable for the one series issued prior to July 1, 1995, could not be
determined however, the original amount issued totaled $650,000.

Housing Authority Conduit Debt. The U.S. Housing and Urban Development Department (HUD) guaranteed third party
debt consisting of new Housing Authority (HA) revenue bonds and permanent notes, payable to the Federal Financing
Bank, were issued to provide for the development and modernization of low rent housing units. These bonds and notes are
payable by HUD and secured by annual contributions to the HA. HUD regulations state that the bonds and notes do not
constitute a debt of the HA and, accordingly, these have not been reported in the accompanying financial statements. At
June 30, 2012, the outstanding balance of the revenue bonds was $135,000 with annual payments required through 2013
and the outstanding balance of the permanent notes was $3,363,971 with annual payments required through 2017.
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J. Segment information

Significant financial data of major enterprise funds arc reported in the statements for pmprietary funds iii the basic
financial statements section. Significant linancial data of nonmajor enterprise ftiids as of and for the year ended June 30,
2012 is as follows:

(in thousands of dollars)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Assets:

Current assets
Restricted assets
Capital assets
Other assets

Total assets

________________

________________________________________________________

Liabilities:

Current liabilities

Liabilities payable trom restricted assets
Bonds, notes payable, and other long—term liabilities
Acci-ued vacation and sick leave

Advance loin other funds

________

Total liabilities

_________________________________________________________________

Net assets:

Invested in capttal assets, net ot related debt
Net assets restricted fur:

Debt service
Housing Vouchers

Construction
Unrestricted net assets (deticit)

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Total net assets

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Operating revenues
Depreciation
Olber operating expenses

________________________________________________________________________________

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Investment earnings
Interest and other debt related expenses
Federal housing grants
Housing assistance payments

Other
Transfers in
Transfurs out

Change in net assets
Beginning net assets

________________________________________________________________________________

Ending net assets

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Net cash provided (used) by:

Operating activities

Noncapital financing activities
Capital and related financing activities
Investing activities

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Net increase (decrease)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents
Ending cash and cash equivalents

(1(111. A\1iii1— I lousi up
( ‘ourse iiicnts Stidinin A uthoi-i ty

Fund Fund Fund lund
Parking

Ftind Total

S 538 S 2,237 $ 1,169 $ 12,060 $187 $ 6,191
86 97(1 227 10,2(16 4,535 16,024

5,458 I I ,89) 4,839 10,021 20,439 62.656
— 210 65 — 29 304

6,082 15,316 16,300 32,287 25,190 95, 175

249 663 1,063 .409 426 3.856
- 32 - 417 - 503
— 1(1,105 10,909 197 — 21,21

92 - 4 28 - 234
-

- 6,065 6,065
341 11,986 2.151 6,491 31,8690.901)

5,458 1,658 3,295 9,719 14,403 34,533

45 4,400 227
- 56 4,728

9,803

41 - - - 4.480 4.521
197 (1,643) 792 10,615 (240) 19,524

S 5,741 $ 4,415 $ 4,314 $ 30,137 $ 18,699 $ 63.306

5 3.809 $ 3.428 S 1.808 S 2,096 $ 4,223 S 15,364
(258) (524) (937) (1.268) (1,087) (4,074)

(3,680) (2,440) (855) (7,261) (3,642) ( 17,878)
(129) 464 16 (6,433) (506) (6,588)

4 - 3 II 14 32
10 (532) (431) (17) (435) (1,405)

- (12) - 27,867 - 27,855
- -

- (23,261) - (23,261)
145 312 108 193 (44) 714

- -

- 2,551 2.551
(79) (96) 43 - (143) (175)
(50) 136 (161) (1,640) 1,437 (278)

5,791 4,279 4,475 31,777 17,262 63,584
$ 5,741 $ 4,415 $ 4,314 $30,137 $ 18,699 $63,306

S (27) $ 1,312 $ 960 5 (4,832) $ 645 $ (1,942)
65 (96) 143 4,799 (865) 4,046

(336) (903) (935) (880) (12) (3,066)
4 3 II 14 32

(294) 312 171 (902) (219) (930)
871 2,854 950 22,848 2,072 29,595

5 577 S 3,166 $ 1,121 $21,946 $ 1,853 $28,663
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‘I’he (iolf (‘ourse kind charges a greens lee br the use of the (‘ity’s golf courses. The Apartments Fund charges rental on
housmg tbr persons who meet eligihility requirements based on the level of income earned. The Stadium fund provides a
baseball stadium that is being used by an AAA class baseball team. The housing fund provides housing or rental
assistance to low income City residents. l’he Parking fund charges fees for the use of City-owned parking facilities.

K. L)efiuied benefit pension plan

Plan l)esc’i’ipllon. Substantially all of the City’s kill—time employees participate in a public employee retirement system
authorized under the Public kniployces Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article II, NMSA 1978). The Public Employees
Retirement Association (PFRA) is the administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
retirement plan. ‘[he plan provides kir retirement benefits, disability benefits, survivor benefits and cost-of-living
adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a separate, publicly available financial report that includes
linancial statements and required supplementary inlbrmation for the plan. That report may be obtained by writing to
PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa ic, NM 87504-2 123. I’he report is also available on PERA’s website at
www.,pera.state.mtm.us.

J’unding Polici’. Plan members are required to contribute between 7.00%-I6.65% of their gross salary, depending on the
specific plan type. l’he City is required to contribute between 7.00%-21.25% of the gross covered salary, depending on
the specific plan type.

The following are the plans covered by the City and the contribution requirements (in thousands of dollars) for the year
ended June 30, 2012:

______________

Employee Employer

________

Group Covered Percent Amount Percent Amount
General, Management, and Bus Driven 13.15% $ 20,675 9.15% S 14,386
Temporary Employees 7.00% 23! 7.00% 231
i-Series 20 Year 16.65% 136 16.65% 136
Police 16.30% 10,448 8.50% 11,858
Fire 16.20% 6,192 21.25% 8.122

S 37,682 S 34.733

The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established in State statute under Chapter 10, Article 11,
NMSA 1978.The requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature. In accordance with Chapter 10, Article 11,
Section 5 NMSA 1978, the City has elected to make a percentage of the employees’ contributions. The percentage of the
employees’ contributions paid by the City varies according to the specific plan type. The City’s required contributions to
PERA for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $34,732,631, $33,662,266, and $36,343,828, respectively.
The city’s total contributions to PERA, including the employer required contributions and the portion the city pays for the
employees for the years ending June 30, 2012. 2011. and 2010 were $63,316,398, $63,697,954, and $67,071,415,
respectively.
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L. PosI—employxneiit benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits described in Note L the City provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits for retired employees. Substantially all of the City’s employees may become eligible for those benefits if they
reach the normal retirement eligibility conditions while working for the City.

I i!p!oymcnt Life Insurance Benefits.

l’lan l)esciiplion. l’he City’s Life Insurance Benefit Plan (Plan) is a single employer defined benefit plan administered by
the City; the plan also includes coverage for the employees of the Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Authority (a
separate legal entity, formerly a component unit of the City). Insurance benefits are authorized by the City’s Merit System
Ordinance and Personnel Rules and Regulations. Upon retirement an employee will continue to be covered by the City’s
plan at no cost to the employee. Coverage will be one-half of the coverage reflected on the most recent annual life
insurance adjustment report immediately prior to retirement up to a maximum of $25,000. Effective July 1, 2008 the
minimum amount of coverage per retiree is $12,500. The number of retired employees covered under the life insurance
benefit was 4,28() at June 30, 2012, and the amount of life insurance coverage for these retired employees was
$9 1,602,1 50.

frinding Policy. The City recognizes the cost of providing the life insurance benefits by charging the insurance premiums
to expenditures. Life insurance benefits are paid through premiums to an insurance company under an indemnity plan. Ihe
insurance company has the right to adjust the premiums based ott claims paid. Historically, the claims paid in any one year
have not exceeded the premiums. The required contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements.
The current rate is .28 per $1,000 face value of life insurance for actives and retires. The life insurance premium costs for
the City’s retirees for the years ending June 30. 2012. 2011, and 2010 were $310,637, $275,971. and $262,030,
respectively. The life insurance and accidental death and dismemberment premium costs for the City’s active employees
for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $1,148,553, $1,149,148, and $1,178,243, respectively.

,4nnual OPEB Cost and Net OFEB Obligation. The City’s annual postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the City’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the
plan, and the changes in the City’s net OPEB obligation to the Life Insurance Benefit plan.

Net OPEB Obligation at beginning of year $ 8,372,486
Flits Projected Annual OPEB Cost:

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation at beginning of year 334,900
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) for current fiscal year 3,951,642
ARC Adjustment for current fiscal year (376,900)

3,909,642
Less Net Employer Contribution (892,000)
Expected Net OPEB Obligation at end of year $ 11,390,128

The City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation
for 2012 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Fiscal Percentage of
Year Annual Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation

6/30/10 $ 3,458,126 41.6% $ 5,989,231
6/30/11 $ 3,664,536 35.0% $ 8.372.486
6/30,/12 $ 3,909,642 22.8°/o $ 11,390,128
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l’’undini,’ Status and Fundinç’ Prog,’i’ss. As of June 30. 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0%
funded using the criteria established by UASBS 45. ‘Ilie actuarial accrued liability fur benefits was $60,846. 100
($16,711,769 for active employees and $44,) 34,331 fur retired employees). I’here arc no plan assets; however, the City
has earmarked $7,200,000 in the City’s Internal Service Employee Insurance lund fur future plan costs. The covered
payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was 296,289,683 and tlìe ratio of the UAAL to the
covered payroll was 20.5%. The ARC as a percent of payroll is 1.3% of’ which .4% is the normal cost as a percent of
payroll. ‘[he ARC per active employee is $507. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events of events far into the f’uture. Examples
include assumptions about f’uture employment, mortality, and changes in lili expectancies. Amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the City are subject to continual revision as actual
results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The Schedule of Funding
Progress is presented as required supplementary infbrination l.illowiiig the notes to the financial statements.

.‘lctuaria/ Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits fur financial reporting purposes are based on the Life
Insurance Benefit plan as understood by the City and the plan members and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the City’s historical pattern of’ paying for the plan. ‘l’he actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of’ the calculations. In the June 30, 2012, actuarial
valuation, the Entry Age Normal (FAN) funding method was used where, fur each plan member, the actuarial present
value of benefits is levelly spread over the plan member’s earnings or service from entry age to assumed exit age. The
EAN cost method is generally regarded by actuaries as the most stable of the funding methods. The goal of GASBS 45 is
to match recognition of retiree life expense with the periods during which the benefit is earned and the City’s actuary
believe that EAN funding method effectively meets that goal in most circumstances. Another important issue in these
calculations is the treatment of implicit subsidies where retiree coverage is subsidized by active employee costs. The City
pays the same insurance premium rates for both active and retired employees, because the retired employees are on
average older than active employees, there is an implicit subsidy of retiree coverage by active employee costs, which
GASBS 45 generally requires be attributed to the retiree liability. ‘l’he actuarial assumptions included a 4.0 percent
investment rate of return on expected long-term returns on the City’s own investments calculated on the funded level of
the plan at the valuation date. As of June 30, 2012, the plan has not been funded and no interest was earned on the plan
assets during the year. The City intends to amortize the UAAL over a thirty-year period under the level percentage of pay
method, beginning in the next fiscal year. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2012, was 26 years. The ARC
was based on a 4.0 percent discount rate, funding will be based on a 6.0 percent discount rate,

Retiree Health Care Act Contributions.

Plan Description. The City contributes to the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Fund, a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority (RHCA).
The RHCA provides health care insurance and prescription drug benefits to retired employees of participating New
Mexico government agencies, their spouses, dependents, and surviving spouses and dependents. The RHCA Board was
established by the Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter 10, Article 7C, NMSA 1978). The Board is responsible for
establishing and amending benefit provisions of the healthcare plan and is also authorized to designate optional and/or
voluntary benefits like dental, vision, supplemental life insurance, and long-term care policies.

Eligible retirees are: 1) retirees who make contributions to the fund for at least five years prior to retirement and whose
eligible employer during that period of time made contributions as a participant in the RHCA plan on the person’s behalf
unless that person retires before the employer’s RHCA effective date, in which event the time period required for
employee and employer contributions shall become the period of time between the employer’s effective date and the date
of retirement; 2) retirees defined by the Act who retired prior to July 1, 1990; 3) former legislators who served at least two
years; and 4) former governing authority members who served at least four years.

The RHCA issues a publicly available stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the postemployment healthcare plan. That report and further information can be obtained
by writing to the Retiree Health Care Authority at 4308 Carlisle NE, Suite 104, Albuquerque, NM 87107.
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Emulini.,’ l’o/ici’. [he Retiree I lealth (are Act (Section I ()—7C— 13 NMSA 1978) authorizes the RI-ICA Board to establish
the monthly premium contributions that retirees are required to pay for healthcare benefits. Each participating retiree pays
a monthly preiniuni according to a service based subsidy rate schedule lbr the medical plus basic life plan plus an
additional participation li.e of live dollars if the eligible participant retired prior to the employer’s RHCA effective date or
is a ftwmer legislator or flwmer governing authority member. Former legislators and governing authority members are
required to pay 100% of the insurance premium to cover their claims and the administrative expenses of the plan. The
monthly premium rate schedule can be obtained from the RI ICA or viewed on their website at www.nmrhca.state.nm.us.

The Retiree I lealth (‘are Act (Section 1 0-7C-1 5 NMSA 1978) is the statutory authority that establishes the required
contributions of participating employers and their employees. f)uring the fiscal year ended June 30. 2012, the statute
required each participating employer to contribute 1.834% of each participating employee’s annual salary; each
participating employee was required to contribute .917% of their salary. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, the
contribution rates for employees and employers will rise as follows:

I) For employees who are not members of an enhanced retirement plan the contribution rates will be:

Fiscal pioyer_Contribution Employee Contribution
Year Rate Rate
FY13 2000% 1.000%

(2) For employees who are members of an enhanced retirement plan (state police and adult correctional officer coverage
plan I; municipal police member coverage plans 3,4 and 5; municipal fire member coverage plan 3,4 and 5;
municipal detention oflicer member coverage plan 1; and members pursuant to the Judicial Retirement Act [10-12B-1
NMSA 19781), during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the statute required each participating employer to
contribute 2.292% of each participating employee’s annual salary, and each participating employee was required to
contribute 1.146% of their salary. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, the contributions rates for both employees
and employers will rise as follows:

Fiscal Employer Contribution Employee Contribution

FY13 2.500% 1.250%

Also, employers joining the program after 1/1/98 are required to make a surplus-amount contribution to the RHCA based
on one of two formulas at agreed-upon intervals.

The PJ-ICA plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. The employer, employee and retiree contributions are required to be
remitted to the RHCA on a monthly basis. The statutory requirements for the contributions can be changed by the New
Mexico State Legislature.

The City’s contributions to the RHCA for the years ended June 30. 2012, 2011. and 2010 were $5,301,347, $4,688,405,
and $3,478,108, respectively, which equal the required contributions for each year.
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M. Laiidfihl closure and postclosure care cost

lederal laws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops accepting waste and to
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Although closure and post-
closure care costs will be paid only near or after the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, the City reports a portion
of these closure and post-closure care costs in the Refuse Disposal Fund (Enterprise) as an operating expense in each
period based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $1,845,812 reported as accrued landfill closure
costs from restricted assets at June 30, 2012, represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the use of 26.3%
of the estimated capacity of the Cerro Colorado Landfills.

[he City will recognize the remaining estimated cost of closure and post-closure care of $5,172,738 as the remaining
estimated capacity is filled. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all closure and post-closure care iii
20 12. [he City expects to close the landfill in the year 2077. Actual cost may be higher due to inflation, change in
technology, or change in regulations. The City has set aside $2.385,689 for future post-closure costs. This amount is
reported as a restricted asset on the balance sheet. The City expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest
earnings on these annual contributions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate, or additional post-closure care
requirements are determined (due to change in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example) these costs may
need to be covered by charges to future landfill users or from future tax revenue.

N. Risk management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts and civil rights claims (including law enforcement and
employment related exposures); theft, damage and destruction of its real and personal assets; workers compensation losses;
errors and omissions of City officers and officials; and natural disasters. The City uses the Risk Management Fund (an
internal service fund) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the Risk Management
Fund provides coverage for up to a maximum of S 1,000,000 for each workers’ compensation incident, $1,050,000 for each
tort liability claim, and 550.000 for each City real and contents damage claim. Losses in other categories and catastrophic
losses in the mentioned categories are the subject of insurance and/or actuarially reviewed retentions. Whenever a risk
exposure is insured, the City continues to benefit from case coverage on claims that were incurred during the insured claim
year.

The Risk Management Fund tracks claims on a fund by fund basis and assesses charges to each fund based on historical
claims experience and the need to establish a reserve for unanticipated catastrophic losses. That reserve was $1,000,000 at
June 30, 2012, and is included in the unrestricted net assets of the Risk Management Fund. The claims liabilities reported
in the Risk Management Fund are based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements
indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported
(IBNRs). The result of the process to estimate the claims liability is not an exact amount as it depends on many complex
factors, such as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards. Accordingly, claims are reevaluated periodically
to consider the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends (including frequency and amount of pay-outs), and other
economic factors. The estimate of the claims liability also includes amounts for incremental claim adjustments expenses
related to specific claims and other claim adjustment expenses regardless of whether allocated to specific claims.
Estimated recoveries, for example from salvage or subrogation, are another component of the claims liability estimate.
Based on historical data. the City believes the Risk Management Fund (an internal service fund) is adequately funded. The
cash balance grew by $ 5,316,342 during Fiscal Year 2012. Moreover, pursuant to Section 41-4-25(B) NMSA 1978, in the
event of a judgment against the City in excess of $1,000,000 the City, with Council approval, may levy a tax on real
property to provide for the payment of catastrophic losses. In addition, the City started Fiscal Year 2012 with $38,709,667
available in the committed General Fund balance.
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Finally, the City has reserve amounts created by the City’s policy to reserve one-twelfth of the General Fund budgeted
amount. The amounts and change in the Fund’s claims liability in fiscal year 2012 and 2011 were:

Claims liability at July 1
Current year claims and change in ext imales
Claims liquidated

Claims liability at June 30
The components of the claims liability at June
30 are:
Current portion
Noncurrent portion

Total claims liability

2012
$ 66)02.536

26,923,508
(21,689,486)
72,136,558S

5 16,800,000
55,336,558

S 72,136,558

201 1
S 60.963,311

33,803,818
(27,864,593)

$ 66,902,536

S 22,994,750
43,907,786

$ 66,902,536

0. Restatement of previously reported net assets

In previous years, equipment assets in the Refuse Disposal Lund were depreciated using useful lives that were not
consistent with City policy. Correction required au adjustment to accumulated depreciation. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements reflect the tbllowing changes to previously reported balances at June 30, 2011:

June 30. 2011 as previously reported
Restatement to increase accumulated depreciation

July 1,2011, as restated

Net Assets of
Business-type

Activities

$ 509,647,295
(7,900,124)

5 501,747,171

Net Assets of Refuse
Disposal Fund

68,595,521
(7,900,124)

60,695,397
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P. (‘oiuniitmeiits and contingencies

I ncunibrances ftr purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for expenditures are recorded in memorandum
accounts of the City’s governmental funds. Encumbrances lapse for budgetary purposes at the end of each fiscal year and
the subsequent year’s appropriations provide authority to complete these transactions. These typically are for property
purchases and will he re-appropriated in the ensuing year. Encumbrances that are outstanding, but not re-appropriated, are
a commitment ol the (‘itv and the outstanding amount is reported in the table below.

Govcriiiiient activities:
Major lunds: ( ieneral Fund $ 2,979,177
Non—major Government Funds 2,536,353

l’otal Govcrnniental Funds $ 5,515,530

In addition, the business-type funds have uncompleted construction and other commitments for construction,
improvements and replacements or from operating revenues:

Business-type activities:
Major Funds:

Airport Fund $ 60,016,958
Refuse Disposal Fund 8,654,572

Non-major Business-type Funds 4,521,970
Total Business-type Funds $ 73.193,500

In the normal course of business, the City is subject to certain contingent liabilities and unasserted claims. These
contingencies are evaluated in light of their probability of being asserted and the estimatability of the claims. Those claims
that are probable and estimable have been accrued in the accompanying financial statements. Claims that are possible
and/or not estimable are disclosed herein. Remote claims are monitored until such time as they are resolved, disclosed, or
accrued. Except as discussed in the following paragraphs, it is the opinion of City management that the ultimate resolution
of other litigation will not have a material effect on the financial position of the City.

The City is a defendant in a legal proceeding that does not fall under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act; this legal
proceeding alleges that certain time incurred by some of the City of Albuquerque’s Fire Department, Transit Department
and other employees are subject to overtime compensation. The ultimate outcome of these legal proceedings cannot
presently be determined; the case is currently awaiting the Courts consideration on how the calculations are to be
determined. Accordingly. no provision for any additional liability that may result upon the ultimate outcome has been
recognized in the accompanying financial statements and schedules.

The City has received a number of Federal and State grants for specific purposes. These grants are subject to audit and
may result in requests for reimbursements to granting agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grants.
Based on prior experience, City management believes that such discrepancies, if any, will not be material.
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Q. Budget violations

In violation of City ordinance Section 2-1 1-12 ROA 1994, the City overspent the budget at the following program and
fluid levels. [he City produces quarterly expenditure reports and provides this information to City Departments in an effort
to prevent future violations.

Fund/Program

_________

Final Budget Actual Variance
General Fund FRP $ l,952,00t) $ 2,378,399 S (426,399)
General Fund Joint committee- lntergov. Legislation 140,000 142,125 (2,125)
General Fund Real property 664,000 697.036 (33,036)
General Fund- Communications & records 13,304.000 14.011,761 (707,761)
General Fund— Neighborhood Policing 89.260.000 90.146.014 (886,014)
General Fund - Professional standards 763,000 1,591,774 (828,774)
General Fund Dispatch 3,960,000 4.075,391 (115,391)
General Fund Biopark 11,941,236 11.942,651 (1,415)
General Fund CIP library 60,000 62.277 (2,277)
General Fund- Cultural services- strategic support 1,325.920 1.335,339 (9,419)
General Fund — Explora I ,400,000 1,401,689 (I ,689)
General Fund— Public Arts and Urban En1ancenient 265,000 278,120 (13,120)
General Fund — Storm drainage 2.527.368 2.532.944 (5.576)
General Fund - Street services 10.985.271 11.261.961 (276,690)
General Fund — Environmental services 1,263,485 1.266,888 (3,403)
General Fund — Mental health services 2,175,000 3,259,837 (1,084,837)
General Fund — Reduce youth gangs 1,272,000 1.282,004 (10,004)
General Fund — Provide transitional housing 154.000 154.850 (850)
I-lousing and Neighborhood Economic Development 12.423.517 13,845.123 (1.421,606)
Operating Grants Fund 388,109,788 404,508,609 (16,398,821)
Law Enforcement Protection Fund 21,575,200 21,677,048 (101,848)
Communications Fund 7,306,000 7.628,855 (322,855)
City County Facilities Fund 3,200,790 3.258.993 (58.203)

R. Significant effects of subsequent events

On October 31, 2012 the City issued Special Assessment District Tax-Exempt and Taxable Revenue, Series 2012 A & B
Loans through Bank of America in the amount of $25,242.485. The loans were secured by a pledge of the special
assessments levied on each property within the District and mature on 2028 with interest rates of 4.43%.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
R1Q(JIR1I) S(JP[Th1MENTARY INR)RMATION

s’lIl:DlJIl: (N l’tJNI)lN( PIU)URISS I’OR lIl’L INSURAN(L BlNIFTF PLAN
Year ended June 30, 2012

Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued Actuarial UAAL

Actuarial Actuarial I iahility Accrued Percentage
Valuation Value of Iiitry Age Liability Fuiided Covered of Covered

l)ate Assets Nornial (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

6/30/2009 - 5 1.179.469 51,179.469 0.00% 275.105,270 18.60%
6/30/201() - 55.613,436 55,613.436 0.00% 289,604.610 19.20%
6/30/2011 - 57.659.176 57,659,176 0.00% 304,084,840 18.96%
6/30/2012 - 60,846,l0() 60,846,10() 0.00% 296,289,683 20.54%
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
SIAIEMI:NI OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUN[) BAIAN( ‘F

1(1 I)Gl1 ANI) A(’flIAL - GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

V:tr Inee with

Final Budget—
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Ft even ties:

l’axes:

(‘orient property taxes $ 59,407,000 $ 59,407,00(1 $ 56,476,617 $ (2,930,383)
l)clinquent property taxes 2.77t),000 2,770,000 2, 161,739 (608,261)

Interest:

Interest on investments 41 9,000 41 9,000 I 30, 155 (288,845)

lotal revenues 62,596,000 62,596,000 58,768,511 (3,827,489)

Expenditures:

Debt service:
Principal 51,132,000 51,132,000 49,615,000 1,517,000
Interest 11,009,000 11.009,000 10,971,476 37,524
Bond issue costs 100,000 100,000 603,862 (503.862)

lotal expenditures 62,241.000 62.241.000 61,190,338 1,050,662

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 355.000 355,000 (2,421,827) (2,776.827)

Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds

- 7,207 7,207
Proceeds of refunding bonds

- 7,500,000 7,464,279 (35,721)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (7,500.000) (7.335.000) 165,000

Total other financing sources (uses)
- - 136,486 136,486

Net change in fund balance 355,000 355,000 (2,285,341) (2,640,341)

Fund balance, July I 8.588.074 8,588,074 8,588,074 -

Fund balance, June30 $ 8,943,074 $ 8,943,074 $ 6,302,733 $ (2,640,341)
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(FlY OF Al .BLJQLJ lIRQ(J K, N 11W il KX 1(0
S(’il[D(i1I 0! FXI’FND[[LJRFS (OMl’ARFI) 1(3 AI’l’RUI’RI,\ IONS LIV PLIRL’()SF

I3LJD(;II AND A(’lIJAI. (‘APILAL A(’QIJISFIION FIJNI)
‘i’AR FNI)10) it NE 30, 20)2

I’iog’ct Propect
I’ is tud get ( LI rrciit l3udget

Final Yeats’ Reiiiaiiititg Year Remaining
Budget Actual July I. 201 Actual June 30, 2012

(pitaI Acquisition !imsi
Capital Outlay and Other:

Bosque $ 2,809,367 $ I .328,335 5 I .481.032 $ (17.562 $ 1.413.470
City building

- 3,452.674 (3,452,674) - (3,452,674)
(‘oinmunity services building 976 I .593 39.77 I .4)27 31)01)0566 5,66).647 34.320,0 I)
(‘oiiventjoii Center 26,543,409 911193 25.632.216 778.58) 24,853,627
Environmental Improvelnents 8,844,979 I .668,796 7,1 76,1 83 I .495.985 5,680, I 98
[acilities and Equipment 13)7,628,226 79,089,1)))) 28,531), 12(1 6,144,185 22,394,94)
Fire protection 27.521,1)1)4 36,465.654 (8943660) 1.337.495 (10.281.155)
Libraries 28,451.844 19,567,466 8,584,378 2,948,935 5935443
Miscellaneous capital projects 2)1.767.95)) 13.333.632 7.434.318 (3,221.771) 10.656.089
Museum 28.322,535 26,948.203 1.374.332 1.793,389 (419,057)
Open Space 47.1 98,856 14.463,621 32.735.235 1,254.68)) 31,48(3,555
Parks and recreation 256,1)25,531 226,127,113 3(3.798,418 14,868,508 15,929,91))
Planning 4.2)31,817 570.349 3.631.468 594.596 3.036,872
Police Eteilities 57.554,813 43.052.1)39 14.502.704 1.337.056 13.165.648
Rio Grande Zoo 34.51 ((.646 26.588.75) 7.921.887 8,764,018 (842.131)
Senior citizens facility 49.306,20)) 31,1)85.48)) 18.220.720 5,299.21! 12.1)21,501)
Storm Sewer 92,702,261 75,882,040 16,820.221 4,)(5l,827 12,768,394
Street improvements 429,967,967 320.107.735 109,860,232 36,8(3(3.189 73,060,043
Transit 35.022.086 19,961.271) 15.060.807 1.858,1 10 13.202.697

Total Capital Acquisition Fund $ 1.338.042.074 S 98)3.374.565 $ 357.667,509 S 91,842.211 S 265.825.298
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(I’I’\’ OF AIBLJQLERQ1’I, ‘I.’V IIXI(’()
5(Ill)UI.l ()1 R1VINtl’S. XIlNl)l’l’iP.IS. ANI) (llAN(ilS IN PROJIl’ FUNI) ItAl AN( US l5’i I’URPOSl

(‘API’I’AI. jWQI JIS’l’l( )N Ft JNI
Year I nded June 30. 2() 2

Police Fire Public
Facilities Protection libraries

Revenues:
Faxes

Franchise taxes $ — — —

Intergovernmental:
( irants:

State Department of Foergy and Minerals
— — —

State I ligliway Department
— — —

State Agency oiAgiig
-

-

State Dept ot Finance & Administration 34. I 6% — I 0.224
Bernal ii lo (‘ou ntv S bared (‘onstruct ion

— —
—

NM Dept of Iconoiiiie Development
-

-

I lousing and I. J than Developotent
—

—

‘total intergovernmental 34. I 68 — 11.224

Interest on investments 85.592 19.910) 37.349

Miscellaneous:
Sales of real property

—
—

(ontrihutions in aid of construction
— —

Other revenue (expenditure)
- -

‘lotal miscellaneous
— —

l’otal revenues 119.760 I9.98t) 47.573

I xpend lures:
Capital outlay 1.337.056 .337.495 2.948.935

Total expenditures 1.337,056 1.337.495 2.948.935

Uxeess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1.217.296) (1.317.515) (2,901.362)

Other financing sources (uses):
‘l’ranslèrs in from other funds - 350.000 -

‘I’ranslërs out to other funds
— - —

Internal transfirs in (out) 2.067 312 (20.290)
Proceeds of notes payable and bonds issued 153.567 2.635.000 500.000

Total other financing sources (uses) 155.634 2.985.312 479.710

Net change in fund balances (1.061.662) 1.667.797 (2.421.652)

Fund balances (deficit). July 1 8.098.116 3l).928.206 22.341.510

Fund balances (deficit), June30 S 7.036.454 $ 32.596.003 $ 19.9 19.858

- 94 -



(‘IT’,’ (ii I 111101 I’kQI ‘I, NI’W N1l’XI( ()
S(’IIII)IJI,I 0! RIVINUI’S, I’\I’lNI)[IiJRIS, ANI)(’IIAN(HS IN I’RoJl I, FIJNI) BAIAN(’lS BY IJRP0SI

(‘APIlAl A( ‘(3! IISII( )N 1 NI)

Year Inded lime 30, 20 2

( ‘ommmnmummilv
Storm Street Parks mmmd ( )peim C. ‘on emit ion Services Rio ( rande
Sevcr Inmprm) enments Recreatmnmm Space ( ‘enter RniIdimm /.00

$ - S - $ - $ - S -

- l9,263.I07 977.387 - - -

- (13.994) 605,830 2.270.895 56,893
—

— 29.00)) — — — —

— — —
— (1.014,260) —

- 19.249.113 634.830 977.387 1.256.635 56.893

190.123 425.737 308.057 (131) 82.163 480.773 (24.972)

19.323 - - - -

937.704 827.036 - - - -

- 25.236 256.228 - - 8.860 750
937,704 871.595 256.228 8.860 750

1.127.827 20.546.445 1,199.115 977.256 82.163 1.746.268 32.671

4.051.827 36.800.187 14.868.509 1.254.680 778.589 5.669.647 8.764.018
4.051.827 36.800.187 14.868.509 1.254.680 778.589 5.669.647 8.764.0)8

(2.924.000) (16.253.742) (13.669.394) (277.424) (696.426) (3.923.379) (8.731,347)

(204.000) 204.432 170,000 - 937.000 - -

- (107.987) - - - - -

(28.889) (253.366) (115.481) 21.731 - (282.002) 13.460
8.142.481 33.855.656 12,080.000 - 19.824.839 (9.966.361) 1.500.000
7.909.592 33.698.735 12.134.519 21.731 20.761.839 (10.248,363) 1.513.460

4.985.592 17.444.993 (1.534.875) (255.693) 20.065,413 (14.171.742) (7.217.887)

11.096.779 5.858.839 24.036.535 (549.843) (31.206) 14.296.212 243.876

$ 16,082.371 $ 23.303.832 $ 22.501.660 5 (805.536) $ 20.034.207 $ 124.470 $ (6.974.011)
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(‘II’ 01’ i ni Qi :i:ii i:, “iav iI:xi( ‘o
5(1111)1 II (II RlVINLlRS. xPlN1)[1t;RlS. ANT) (‘IIAN(dS IN PROJl(’ I’ FtNI) BAIANUIS BY PURPOSl

‘Al’lIAI A( ‘QI ISIION lUNI)
Year Inded ,luiie 01, 21)12

Xci or Miscellaneous
(‘iti/ens Uapital
Facility Museum Transit Projects

Revenues:
Taxes

Franclnse taxes S - S 488.785

I ntergovernniental:
rants:
Slate l)epartnient ot’lneig’ and Minerals — — — (852)
State II iuli’.vav I )epartment — 466.449 — —

Stale Agency otAguig 6.882.525
- -

State I)ept of “inance & Adnnnistration 1.447 370.958 — (44.108)
I(crnalillo ( ‘onntv Shared ( ‘onstruction — — —

—

NM I )ept of I coi ioni ic I )e e Iopnien I — — — —

I lousing and t Irban I )evclnpinent — — —
—

Total intergovernmental 6.883,972 837.407 — (44.960)

Interest on investments (38.347) 13.272 86.194 (658.066)

M isccllaiieous:
Sales ot real property

—
—

—

(on tn hut ions in aid nt construction — —
—

Other
-

-
-

-

I otal miscellaneous
— —

— —

Total revenues 6.845.625 850.679 86.194 (214.241)

Uxpenditures:
(apital outlay 5.299.211 1.793.389 1.858.110 (3.221.771)

Total expenditures 5.299.211 1.793.389 1,858.110 (3,221.771)

IZxcess (deficiency) ot revenues over expenditures 1,546.414 (942.710) (1,771.916) 3.007.530

Other tinancing sources (uses):
Transfers in from oIlier funds

- - 500.000 250.000
Transtërs out to other funds - - —

—

Internal transfijs in (out) 122.253 (22.758) 18.688 695,200
Proceeds of notes pa’s able and bonds issued 13.569.673 - 5.400.000 4,663.145

lotal other financing sources (uses) 13.691.926 (22.758) 5.918.688 5.608.345

Net change in fund balances 15.238.340 (965,468) 4.146.772 8,615,875

Fund balances (dcticit). July I 3.782.772 7.105.425 (601.897) 25.292.575

Fund balances (deficit). June30 $ 19.021,112 $ 6.139.957 $ 3.544.875 $ 33,908,450
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(1I’V OF ALBLQIrI:RQ1iI:, NI’V NIItXI(’()
S’lIlliII,1 OF iIVlN(’lS. lXPlNl)lliIRlS. ANI) (‘1lAN(i1S IN PROJF(’l II ‘NI) HAl .AN(’FS BY I’l IRP()Sl

IHuilitics

UAPFIAI. ACQL I XI ION 1:1 IN I)
Year I nded June 30, 2012

I •I1VIIOIIIICII[I1l

In ii ruvci It_:I Is
LII1I

IjtiipineiiI

(‘itv
Htnlding Planning

S - S -

l3oS1ue

S

lolal

S 188.785

(154) 181,335

978.798
20.697.125
6.882.525
3.458.379

29.000
448,394

(1.014.260)
31.479.961

1.188.905

60.227
200

60.427

19.323
1,824,967

291,274
2.135.564

(154) 1.671. 143 164.729 (9.8 18) 35.293.215

1.495.985
1.495.985

6. 144. 186
6.144.186

594.596 67.562 91,842.211
594.596 67,562 91.842.211

(1.496,139) (4.473.043) (429.867) (77.380) (56.548.996)

$ (1.168.286) 5 23.396.309 $ 1,468.365 S (657.993) S 175.532 $ 219.536.272

970.650 —
—

1.337 - 164.729

448,394

(9,81%)

1.429.381 - 164.729 (9.818)

(282)

(282)

(1.496.421)

328,135

550.000 - - - 2,757,432
- - -

- (107.987)
(44.639) - (477) 2.460 107.987

10.750.000 -
- 200.000 103.308.000

11.255.361 (477) 202.460 106.065,432

6.782.318
- (430.344) 125.080 49.516,436

(227,649)16.613,991 1.468.365 50,452 170,019,836
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(TEY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

DESCRIPTION OF NONMA.IOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SI’I:(IAI. RIVELJK FLJNI)S

(‘OMMI NIJY DI:VI:I OPMENI RiND b account for the sources and uses of Development Block Grants. (7—I —6.11 NMSA 1978)

LI RE II )Nl) In account for the proceeds of the (‘ity’s share of taxes on tire insurance premiums collected by the state, which are
required to he used Cr equipment, maintenance of equipment, or training. (59A—53—5 NMSA 1978)

RR’RL/AIION FUND——in account for the proceeds from the City’s share of the state cigarette tax which is required to be used for
juvenile recreation purposes. (7—12—15 NMSA I 978)

I .OI)(iI/RS’ TAX FL JND— To account tbr the proceeds of the Lodgers Tax which are required to be used for promotional activities and
the acquisition or construction of certain facilities. (3—38—2 I NM SA I 978)

HOSPITALIlY lAX FUND- Jo account for the proceeds of the Hospitality Tax of which fitly percent are required to be used for the
puqose of purchasing advertising to publ iciz.e and promote tourist—related attractions, facilities and events. The other fifty percent are
required to be used to equip and furnish the City of Albuquerque Convention Center.

CULTURE AND RECREATION PROJECTS FUND—- To account thr contributions and donations earmarked for specific projects of
Culture and Recreation Department. (Enactment No. 51-1997, R-97-189-12’5Council)

ALBUQUERQUE BIOLOGICAL PARK PROJECTS FUND—To account for contributions and donations earmarked for specific
projects of the Biological Park. (Enactment No. 5 I —1997. R—97— 189— I 2’ Council)

CITY HOUSING FUND—To account for the revenues and expenditures incurred for the repair and replacement of the City operated
subsidized housing. (Enactment No. 110—1984, R-84—l I 2-6’ Council)

AIR QUALITY FUND—To account for the operation ofthe City’s Air Pollution Control Program. (9-5-1-13 RO 1994)

HEART ORDINANCE FUND—To account for license and permit fees dedicated exclusively to programs for free microchipping and free
spay and neutering of Companion Animals tor Low Income Persons, moderate income persons, seniors, and when possible, the general
public. (Enactment No. 18-21)1)6)

OPERATING GRANTS FUND—To account for various grants from federal and state agencies and other sources which are restricted by
the granting agency to expenditures for specified purposes. (Enactment No. 5 1-1979, 079643tdCouncil)

METROPOLITAN REDEVELOPMENT FUND—To account for the revenues and expenditures incurred in connection with the
rehabilitation of historical buildings. Financing is provided by certain property taxes in accordance with the State of New Mexico
Metropolitan Redevelopment Code. (14-8-4 NMSA 1978)

HOUSING AND NEIGHBORHOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND—To account for the use of proceeds from repayment of
Urban Development Action Grant loans. The proceeds will be used for housing and economic development in poverty regions within
the City. (4-2-2 RO 1994)

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND—To account for certain state taxes and fees required to be used for law enforcement
services. (29-13-6 NMSA 1978)

GAS ROAD TAX FUND—To account for the proceeds of the City’s share of the state shared Gas Tax revenues required to be used for
street maintenance. (7-1-6.9 NMSA 1978)

CITY/COUNTY PROJECTS FUND-To account for revenues received from the County for services provided by the City. (1984 Joint
Powers Agreement.

FALSE ALARM ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION FUND—To account for the income and expenditures associated with
enforcement of the False Alarm ordinance. (Enactment No. 8-2003, 0023515t5

Council)

PHOTO ENFORCEMENT RED LIGHT FUND-To account for revenues and expenditures associated with the photo enforcement
program. (Enactment No. 95-2003, R03298lOth Council)

CITY/COUNTY FACILITIES FUND—To account for rental income and costs of operating City/County facilities. (1984 Joint Powers
Agreement)
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CITY OF ALRUQUIRQLJE, NEW MKXI(()

DESCRIPtION OF NONMAJOR COVERNMENTAI, FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (continued)

ACQUISITION & MANAGEMENT OF OPEN SPACE EXPENDIIURFS FIJNI) In account Ir the investment earnings ot the
Acquisi ion and Management ol’ Open Space Permanent Fund that is transhrred to lIt is fund and the related expenditures. (Enactment
NO. 41- 982, R-82-67-5” Council)

I )RBAN EN! IANCEM ENT EXPENDITURES FUND To account br the investment earnings ot the 1.Jrhan Enhancement Permanent
Fund that is transferred to this fund and the related expenditures. (Enactment No. 69—I 983, 0—83—I 70—5 Council)

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

SPECIAl. ASSESSMENTS CAPITAL FUND- To account for capital proicets tinanced by sale of special assessment builds.

QUALITY OF LIFE FUND. To account for capital projects br which hnanc ig is provided by the Quality of Life gross receipts tax,
grants, and other mu iscel laneous revenues.

INFRASTRUC1URE TAX FUND—---To account br capital projects for which hnancing is provided by the municipal infrastructure gross
receipts tax, grants, and other miscellaneous revenues.

IMPACT FEES FUND—To account for the fees received from builders of new commercial and residential building restricted for funding
of critical major in frastructure.

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND—To segregate funds for planned purchases of vehicles and equipment for City
departments.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

SALES TAX REFUNDING DEBT SERVICE FUND—To accumulate monies for payment of principal and interest of revenue bonds
secured by pledges of Gross Receipts Tax (sales tax) and certain Lodgers’ Tax revenues.

FIRE DEBT SERVICE FUND—To accumulate monies for payment of principal and interest of debt secured by pledges of revenues from
State Fire Protection Fund distributions.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS DEBT SERVICE FUND—To accumulate monies for payment of principal and interest of bonds secured by
pledges of revenues from assessments levied against benefited properties.

PERMANENT FUNDS

ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT OF OPEN SPACE PERMANENT FUND—To account for proceeds from the sale of certain
properties. The principal of this fund is to be retained intact. The investment earnings are to be used for the acquisition and
management ofopen space land. (Enactment NO. 41-1982. R82675hCouncil)

URBAN ENHANCEMENT PERMANENT FUND-To account for the principal of the Urban Enhancement Fund. The principal of the
fund is to remain intact. The investment earnings are to be used to enhance or enrich the appearance and culture of the City. (Enactment
No. 69-1983, 0-83-I 705hh1 Council)
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U. S Dept. ol I lousing

iiid Jrh,in I)eveliiiiieni

1\4 iseel laiieoiis

Rehahi latiori loan repaynleilts

Oilier iiiscellaiieous

niiscel lancotis

Total revenues

Deliciency otrevenues

over expenditures

Fund balance, July I

(I’I’Y Oh’ AI.IUQLJhkQLJhi, NKW MIXI(’()
S’lAlIMENIOI RFvI•:NIJI:s, EXI’I:Nl)IlIJRES, ANI) (IIAN(iES IN FIIN1) liAIAN(F

ttlll)GUI ANI) A(’IIJAI. — (OMMIJN[IY DIVFI()PMENI FIJNI)

Yl,\t lNI)lI) .IIJNt 10,

12,918

Fund balance, June30 196,274

Revenues:

Proeet Propcct
Prior I luilget (‘u lent Budget

1-inal Yeais’ Remaining Year Remaining
ttudeet Actual July I, 201 I Actual June 30, 21)12

S 17,504.043 26.536,1)06 I 1,057.137 4.223,125 S 6,834.012

I .40),254 2,611,368 (1.132,1 14) 895,273 (2,027,387)
- 858,656 (858.656) (209) (858.357)

I 491)254 490 024 1 I .990,770) 894974 (2,885,744)
39,093.297 3)1,) (26,930 9,066,367 5. I I 8,099 3,948,268

Expend tunes:

(‘Ii lien):

C’oniniunity Development

Fluinan services:

Mayor’s olce Ow senior Citizens

Commnunity development admistralion

Outside operating agencies

Miscellaneous

Total human services

I-lousing

Toti I expeiul i tunes

10,556,963 7,599,1)57 2.957,906 1,094,328 1,863,578

4,207,406 3,1 56,9’))) 1.050,416 1081,189 (93(1,773)
2,765,233 2,609,83(1 I 55,403 (159,877) 315,280

1,457,181 1,59’), I I I (141,930) 57,230 (199,16(1)

- 8,926 (8,926) - (8,926)
8,429,820 7,374,857 1.054.963 1,878,542 (823,579)

19.332.748 15,137.611 4.195.137 1,961,873 2.233.264
38.319,531 3(1,1 I 1,525 8.208,006 4.934.743 3,273.263

773,766

Other lancing sources:

Operating transfers (out)

Total oilier inaneing Soui-eeS

Net change in fund balance

(84,595) 858,361 183,356 675,005

61.823 - 61,823
61,823 - 61.823

5 835,589 (84,595) 920.184 183,356

6 1.823

6 1.823

S 736,828

-112-



(IlY OF AIBUQLiIRQLiF, NEW MEXICo
SIA [UMFNI OF ROy NUIS, OXPFNI)[I’URFS. ANI) (IIANGES IN FUND BALANUIi

I1liI)UEI AND ACTUAl — FIRE FUND

YEAR ENDEI) JUNE 30, 2(112

V sri mice with

1-ins I B iidget

Oigi nal Final Positi ‘e

Budget l3udget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Intcrgovcriiiiiental S I 307,000 5 1,31)7,000 $ I ,698,382 $ (91,382
Ii iterest

Interest nn investments I 5(1)))) 5.000 (6.702 1,71(2
Miscellaneous

- 48,277 48,277

Intal revenues 1322,00)) 1,322,000 1,763,361 441,361

I Xpefl(litLil’es

(‘urrciit:

I’ublic safety:

Fire special improvements 1,71)7.)))))) 2.459.00(1 754.709 1.704.291

total expenditures 1,7(17,1)1)0 2,459,00(1 754,709 1,7)14,291

Oxcess (cle6ciencyl of revenues over expenditures (385.00))) (1.137.11(1(1) 1,01)8.652 2.145.652

Other linancing sources (uses):

Operating transfers in (out) 111)1,000) (21)4,24))) (204,24))) —

Total other Onancing sources (uses) (11)1,1)))))) (204,240) (204,240) —

Net chanize in fund balance (486.000) (1,341.240) 804.4(2 2.145.652

Fund balance, July 1 1,369,798 1.369,798 (.369,798 -

Fund balance, June30 $ 883,798 $ 28,558 $ 2,174,210 $ 2,145,652
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(I’I’Y OF AIIL!QLI{Qr;I:, NI’2W ri’1I:XI(’()

SIA lEMENI’ ()l REVENUES, EXI’ENI)[lIJRES. ANI) ( IIAN(l•:S IN II NI) BAlANCE

l31)0(,I1 ANI) A(IUAI RK’REAIH)N lI’Nl)

YI:Al< ENI)ll) iuro 10,201.

Variance with

()riiiial liiial PosItIvL’

11 udect I tudttct Act ua I ( N cat vet

Re dues:

iitergovernmental

Slate cigarette tax $ - $ - $ - $

Interest:

Interest on tnvestments

lotal revenues — — — —

Expenditures:

Current

Culture and recreation - - I

Total expenditures - - I

________________

Excess (deliciency) ot’revenues

over expenditures -
- (I) (I)

Other financing uses:

Transfers out - - - -

Bond proceeds

Net change in fund balance - -
(I) (I)

Fund balance. July I - - I

________________

Fund balance, June30 S - $ - $ - $ -
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CITY OF AI.B1 QLJIi{QLJI’, IW l1IXICO
slAIEMI:NI ( (I REVENUES, I•;XPENDI hIRES, ANI) (‘IIANG[IS IN FUND BALANCE

11 DUEl’ ANI) A( I1JAL — Ill DUET ANT) A( lIJAI. LODGERS’ ‘TAX FUND

YEAR !INDFI) JUNE 30, 21)12

Variance with

Final Budget
(Jrigiiial Positive
ltudgei ltudet Actual (Neatie)

Re eiiues:

Taxes:
lodgers tax $ 10.712,000 5 1(1,712,00(1 $ 10,080,734 S (631,266)

Interest:

Interest on investments 2.000 2,00(1 3.295 I .295
total revenues 10,714,1)1)1) 1(1,714.000 10,084,029 (629,971)

Expend i lures:

Current:

(1 eneral Government

Lodger’s promotion 5.166.000 5.166.0(1(1 5.149.853 16,147
Total expenditures 5,166,1)1))) 5,166,0(1(1 5,149.853 16,147

Excess (deFiciency) of’ reveiiues
over expenditures 5.548.1)0(1 5,548.1)01) 4.934.176 (613.824)

Other linancing uses:
Transfer to Sales Tax Debt Service Fund (6.089.000) (6,089,000) (6,089,000) —

Transl’er to the General Fund (I 9)),000) (190,000) (190,000)

Total other Financing uses: (6,279,000) (6,279.000) (6,279,000)

Net change in fund balance (731,000) (731,000) (1,344,824) (613,824)
Fund balance, July I 1,641,996 1,641,996 1,641,996 -

Fund balance, June30 S 910.996 S 910.996 S 297,172 S (613,824)
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(T[Y OF ALBhJQUIkQUF, NFW MEXICo
S’I’Al’FMFN’F OF Rt’VFNIIES, EXI’FND[I’URES. AND (‘I IANGES IN FUND BAlANCE

BUDGE I’ ANt) AC’IiJAI. — I IOSI’ITALFI’V TAX FUND

lEAR ENDE!) JUNE 3)), 20 2

Variance with

Ii nal I tiidget—

Original Final l’osi tive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

‘axes:

hospitality tax S 2.142.001) S 2,142.000 5 2,016,1 7 $ ( 25,853)

Interest:

Interest on investments I Dot) I 001) 556 (444)
Miscellaneous

I’oial revenues 2.143,)>)))) 2,143,)))))) 2,1)1 6,673 (126,327)

Expenditures:

Current:

General goverilment:

Lodger’s promotion 1,1)71,1)1)1) 1,071,000 1,071,00>)

Total expenditures 1,071,000 1,1)71,000 1,071,000 —

Excess of revenues over expenditures 1072,000 1.072.000 945,673 (126,327)

Other financing uses:

Operating transfers in — 127,000 127.000 —

Operating transfers out (1.121.000) (1,248.000) (1.248.000)

Total other financing sources (uses) (1.121.000) (1.121.000) (1.121.1)))>)) —

Net change in fund balance (49,000) (49,000) (175.327) (126,327)

Fund balance, July’ I 232.1 16 232,116 232.116 -

Fund balance, June30 S 183.1 16 S 183.116 S 56,789 S (126,327)
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(‘l’l’V 01” Al lILiQLJIRQLJl, NIiW MlXlC()

S IA Fljl•N I OF l<FVFNIJIS, lXllNI)[Il)RI:S, ANI)(’IIAN(dS IN FIINI) ItAl AN(’l

ltI)I)(IT ANI) A(’IIIAI—(’l II lllRI ANI) l(l:(I(IAH0N I’l(OJO’lS FlINT)

YIIAR FNI)lI 1 JI)NI 30, 2012

I’rotect ‘roject

‘rioT ludget ( ‘ urrent I ludget

Years’ Reiiiaining Year Reniaining

Itudget Actual July . 21)11 Actual June 30. 20 2

Revenues:

ulture ,mcl recreation

library charges $ 935,000 $ 1.192,362 $ (257,362) 5 91,608 S (348.970)

Museum charges 2.594,000 2,281,187 312,813 321,717 (8,904)

Other - 85.155 (85,155) 92,611 (177,766)

lotal charges hr services 3.529.0)))) 1,558,71)4 (29.704) 505,936 (535.641))

Interest on investments 515,785 (156.835) 15,864 (172.699)

Other:

Miscellaneous revenue 4,741,70)) 4,057,966 683.734 638,913 44,821

(‘ontributions and donations 1,391,817 1,864,781 (472,964) 09,967 (582,931)

Total other revenues 6,133.517 5,922,747 21(1.77)) 748.880 (538.11)))

Fool revenues 1(1,1)21,467 9,997,236 24,231 1.27(1,68(1 (1.246,449)

I :xpenditurcs:

(‘umrent:

(‘ulture and recreation 1)1,319,467 8,033.996 2.285,471 786,648 1,498.823

Iixcess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (298,1(00) 1,963,24(1 (2,261,240) 484,032 (2,745,272)

Other financing sources:

Transfers in 355,00)) - 355,000 - 355,000

Total other financing sources (uses) 355,000 - 355,000 - 355.000

Net change in fund balance S 57.000 S (.963.241) $ (1,906.240) 484.032 $ (2,390.272)

Fund balance. July 1 1.963.241

Fund balance, June 30 $ 2,447,273

-117-



(liv OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
sIAl’lMI:NI (N REVENuES, EXIThNDF FURES, AND (1IANGES IN FUND 13A1AN( ‘F

31 Jl)( F1 ANI) ACT! Al, — AlBUQUERQUE BIOLOGICAL PARK PROJECTS FIJNI)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2(312

Revciiiies:

Project

Budget

Prior

Years’

Actual

Project

Budget

Remaining

July (.2(311

(‘urrejit

Year

A ctwil

Project

Budget

Remaining

June JO. 20(2

Interest on i nvesttueiits

OIlier:

220,500 205,249 (5,25! 3,971 I 1,280

80.000

(6,740,7! 3

244,000

(7.064.713

(8.912.2(3

83,536

(4,575,852

242,437

14.90! 825

16.476.823

(3.53 6)

2,164,86!

1,563

2(62.888

2,435.390

21.487

2,111,762

(.964

2.135,213

2.4(3(3,8(7

(25.023)

53,099

(40!)

27.675

34.5 73

Expenditures:

Current:

Culture and recreation

Total Expenditures

(7,390.255 14.865.13)7 2.525.14% 2.453,406 71,742
(7.39(3.255 (4,865.1(37 2,525,148 2.453.406 71.742

Excess (deficiency) of’ revenues over expenditures 1.611,716 (52,589) (37,169)

Other financing uses:

Transfers to capital acquisitiotis

Total other financing uses

(1.522.000) (1.522,000)

(1,522,03)0) (1,522,000)

Net change in futid balance $ (42) S 89.7 16 S (89.75%) (52,589) S (37.169)

Fund balance, July I

Fund balance. June 30

89,715

S 37,126

Zoo :uid park admissions $ 1,627,00)) $ 1,362,147 $ 264,853 $ 26! 633 $ 3,22))
Collecting trips

— 7.602 (7.602) — (7,63)2)
lotal charges fc)r services 1.627,000 1.369.749 257.25! 261,633 (4.382)

Mtscelhmeous revenue

(‘ontributions and donations

Sales of’ other property

Total other

lotal revenues

1.52 1,958 (89,758)
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drY OF ALllUQUIRQIJLç NFW MI:XI(()
SlAlIv1tNlOl Rt\’l•:NUFS. Fxl’lNl)lllJI(t:x. AND(llAN(tS IN tNI) BAlANCE

I3UI)(ll ANI) A(!’IJAI. ( Fl’y’ llOtJSIN(i ILJNl)
‘s’lAl< l:NI)El) JtJNE JO. .9)12

Revenues:

nterest on nvest ments

(‘MO bond loan repayments

Affordable Housing l’rust Fund
Proceeds from land sales

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:

Housing

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Operating transfers in (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July I

Fund balance. June 30

Pro )cct

I ‘rio r B udgct
l:uial Years’ Rcinaniing
ltudet Actual July I. 2(11

S I .364.507 5 .2 14,514 S I 49,993

41)5.156 4,5 (3, 121 (4,1 27,965)
1,000,1)00 11)01)1)0))
8.3)2.604 8.3)2.804 -

I 1,082,467 I 5,1)60,439 (3,977,972)

10,916,069 9.474,6 13 1.441.456

I )),9 16,1)69 9,474,6 13 1,441,456

I 66,398 5.565,826 (5.4) 9.426)

( I 66,398) 411)1)84 (576.482)

(166,398) 4)0,084 (576,482)

S - S 5,995,9 1(1 $ (5,995,9 10)

Project

Budget

Remaining

June 30, 2)112

S 107,153

(4,287,276)

(4,180,123)

472.804

472,804

(4,652.927)

(672.596)

(672,596)

S (5,325,523)

Current

Year

Actual

$ 42,84))

159.311

202,151

968 .65 2

968,652

(766.501

96.114

96,114

(6 7(1,3 8 7)

7,041,691

$ 6,371,304
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(‘I’I’Y OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
SIAlEMENI’ OF RFvl•:cIJFs,kxPI•:NDFIt;RLs, ANt) (‘I IANUES IN FUND BALAN(E

Itt Jl)( FT ANI) A(lLJAL AIR QUALITY FUND
V FAR FNDFI) JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budtet—
Original Final Positive
[3udgct Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
licenses and perm Es:

Audiorited vcli ide mspeetion flcs S 25.000 5 25.000 S 31 .200 $ 6.20t)
crtilicd vehicle inspection ces 10.000 10,000 18,40(1 8,40t)
crti(cd velnele pap sales 1,250,001) 1.250,001) 1.274.400 24.400

I )ust 24t),00t) 24t).000 277,360 37,360

litle V operating pcrnts I .1 57,000 I, 157,000 I .405,347 248,347
Asbestos noti lication 4t).000 40.000 44,553 4.553

lotal licenses and permits 2,722.000 2,722,00t) 3,051,26(1 320.26(1

Interest:
Interest on investments 50.000 50,000 5, 141 (44,859)

Miscellaneous
-

- 568 568

Total revenues 2,772,00(1 2.772,000 3,056,969 284,069

Expenditures:
Environmental Health:

Title V operating permits 1,431.000 1,431,1)00 1,039,904 391,096
Vehicle inspections 1.074,000 1.074,000 1,024,646 49,354
Indirect overhead 125.000 125.000 113,319 11.681

Total expenditures 2,630.000 2,63t).000 2,177,869 452,131

Excess (deticiency) ol’ revenues
overexpenditures 142,000 142,000 879,100 737,100

Net change in fund balance 142,000 142,000 879,100 737,100

Fund balance, July 1 310,291 310,291 310,291
-

Fund balance, June31) S 452,291 $ 452,291 $ 1,189,391 $ 737,100
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CITY OF ALBUQUIRQLJI, NIW MEXICo
S lAlEMENI OF REVENUES, EXPENI)rIURES. ANI) (IIAN(iES IN F) NI) HAl .AN(E

BUDGET ANI) ACTIJA! — IFART ORDINAN( ‘F FUNI)
YEAR ENI)El) JUNE .1)), 20)2

Variance vi Lii

I tudget—
Original Final 0osiii’ e
l3iidgct iludgct Actual (Neati ye)

Revenues:

licenses and permits $ — S 70,0)0 $ (),00) $ (I
Interest:

Interest on investments
— I

lotal revenues
— 70,00)) 70,00)) —

Expenditures:

Current:

Ilcalth and Welfare 64.000 64.000 64.01)0 —

Indirect overhead 6,)))))) 6,00)) 6,00))

Total expenditures 7)1,00)) 7)1.00)) 7)1.00)) —

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (70,000) -
-

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in (out)

-
- -

-

Total other financing sources (uses)
- - - -

Net change in fund balance (70,000) -
- -

Fund balance, July I
-

-
-

-

Fund balance (deficit), June30 $ (70,000) $ - $ - S
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(‘liv 01” kllLJQUlkQUl, NlW MIXIC()
slAiEMI:Nl()l REvl:NlJIs, l:Xl) NDH1JRIS ANDCIIAN(;l:s IN PROJE(’T lUNL) I3ALAN(E BY PURPOSE

I)lJI)GUI ANI) A( lIJAI.. ()I’ERAIING GRANTS FUND
YEAR ENI)l1) ii JNE (0, 2012

Propect Project

Prior Budget (‘urrent Budget
l:inal Years’ Remaining Year Remaining

Budget Actual July I. 20 I Actual June 30. 2012
Revenues:

ii tergover iruienta I
Grants:

Corporation tin National and
Community Services 5 4,1)84,797 4.060.534 24,263 29! .67! S (267,405)

U.S. Department o)Agrieulimmre 61.9)4 1,716,574 (.652,660) 13,316 (1,665,976)
tJ.S. I)epanlnnnent of I lousing

arid Urban development 58.877,11(1 55.311.397 565.913 2,963,635 (2,397,722)
U.S. Department of Labor 3,888.864 3.41)2.155 486.709 (5.982) 492.691
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 12.475,5)))) 3,027.429 (551.629) 953,048 (1,5(14,677)
Federal Aviation Administration 44)1,00)) 440,00))

—
.

—

U.S. Department of Energy
— 387, 0)6 (387,106) — (387,106)

U.S. Department of Energy — UCETC
— 11(1.198 (I II),! 98) 1110,198)

L’S. Dept. Health arid 1-lumnan Services 37,122.607 37,953.656 (531.049) 2.975.072 (3,806.121)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security — 1,094,147 11,094.147) (68,375) (1,025,772)
U.S. Department of the Treasury 427.! 6) 385.994 41,175

- 41,175
U.S. Department of Justice 33,461.793 28,477.558 4,983.905 3.130.753 1.853.152
U.S. Department of Education

— 106.805 (106.505)
— (106.805)

U.S. Department of the Interior 25.295
- 25.295 - 25,295

Federal Emergency Management Agency 2,255,765 1,963,066 292,699 - 292,699
NM. Dept. of Health - Social Services 6,636,987 1,574.856 5.062.131 116.038 4,946.093
N.M. Department of Public Sality 2,422.954 10.495.162 1.927,822 1,690.151 237.67!
N.M. State Library 389,87! 586,134 (196.263) 101,1)65 (297,328)
N.M. State Highway Department 17,392,678 16,3(1(1,871 1,091,807 600,291 491,516
N.M. Department of Transportation 1(1,746,353 9.973.256 773(197 206,607 566,490
N.M. State Ottiee on Aging 57.301.646 59,534,783 (2,233,137) 6.222,72! (8,455.858)
N.M. Board ol’Finance 257,969 5,296 252,673

- 252,673
N.M. Dept. of Economic Development 2,950,000 3,258,754 (308.754)

- (308,754)
N.M. Energy and Minerals Dept. 249.800 555.658 (305,858) (10.700) (295,158)
N.M. Local govemnnent Division 17,734,938 21,385,294 (3,650,356)

- (3.650,356)
N .M. OtTice Cultural Office 75,910 75,555 355 13,700 (13.345)
N.M. Dept. of Health - Public Health 6,000 6,000 -

N.M. Dept. of Health - Substance Abuse 6,000 10.000 (4,000)
- (4,000)

N.M. Children, Youth & Families Dept. 29,662,57! 26,615,242 3,047,329 2,200,6!! 846,718
N.M. Youth Conservation Corp. Comm. 479,139 576,389 (97,250) - (97,250)
N.M. HIDTA 15,000 11,521 3,479 428,165 (424,686)
N.M. Fire Marshall 200,000 59,095 140,905 59,268 81.637

City of Rio Rancho 60,000 33.436 26,564
- 26,564

County Other 2,744,748 916,038 1,828,710 448,677 1,380,033
Sandoval County

.
-

- 24,436 (24,436)
County Aging 4,051,382 4,669,987 (618,605)

. (6 18,6(15)
Total intergovernmental 316,507.290 308,080,276 8,427,1)14 22,354,168 (13.927,154)
Interest:

Interest - Police Block Grant 468,138 718,255 (250,117) 27,365 (277,482)
Miscellaneous:

Other miscellaneous 14,149,696 16.121.044 (1.971.348) 647,980 (2,619.328)
Rehabilitation loan repayments 1,556.385 1,956.82! (400,4361 185.001 (585.437)
Contributions and donations 585,636 448,367 137,269

- 137,269
Total miscellaneous 16.291,717 18,526,232 (2,234.515) 832,98! (3,067.496)

Total revenues 333.267,145 327.324.763 5,942.382 23,214,514 (17,272,132)
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(‘I’I’Y 01 ALI8L)QLIERQLJE. NEW MEXICO
Sl’Al’l-MEN[ OF REVENUES. FXPFND[fURIS, ANI) (1IANGES IN IIJNI) HAL AN(E

I3IIDGFT AND ACTUAL. - OPERATING GRANTS FUNI)
YEAR ENDEE) JUNE 30, 2012

P Ri)

l’rior Budget ( ‘u rreiit Iltidget
Project Years’ Remaining Year Reniaining

— Budget Actual — July I, 2010 Actual June 30, 2011
Es pei.iditui es:

General government:

Aviation 440,000 440,000 —

I’laiiniiig—iedcvelopnieiit 1.1 57,838 1,209,264 (51.426> (147,81)1) 96,375
Planning—Mayor

— 341,984 (341.984) — (341.984)
I’laiinmg—(luef Administrative Ollicer 5,652,736 1.656,412 3,996.324 — 3,996,324
(‘oniicil Services 45,000 4(1,645 4,355 - 4,355
General Services

- (2) (2)
Environmental Health

— .476 (1,476) 193 (1,669)
Finance and Administrative Services 90,378 7 I 9,689 (629.31 I ) — (629,3 I
Legal

- 37.4(14 (37,4(14) - (37,4(14)
Solid waste 6,539,1(13 5,65 1,477 887,626 451,211 436,415
Economic Development 182,81)1) 355,000 (172.21)1)) — (172.21)1))
Human Resources

-
- - 14,531 (14.531)

Total general government 14,107,855 10,453,353 3.654,51(2 318,134 3,336,368

Public Safety:

Fire 3.119,168 2.801,967 317.201 45,057 272,144
CAO - Emergency Management 8.013,441 1(1,816,257 (2,8(12,816) 1.0(5,944 (3,908,760)
Police 56,943,425 53,56(1,116 3,383.309 5,159,129 (1,775,820)

Total public safety 68,076,034 67,178,340 897,694 6,31(1,13(1 (5,412,436)

Culture md i-cc cation:
Lihr,iiy 508,746 804,894 (296.148) 142,804 (438.952)
Parks and Rcci-eation 1,637,874 1,928,756 (290.882) 29,861) (320,742)

fotal culture and recreation 2.146,620 2.733.65)) (587,03))) 172,664 (759,694)

Highways and streets 12,776,800 11,707,157 1,069,643 733,387 336,256

Environmental health 26.189,835 26.714,029 (524.194) 1.958,295 (2,482,489)

Human services 264,812,644 256,388,710 8,423,934 19,840.760 (11,416,826)

Total expenditures 388,109,788 375,175.239 12.934.549 29.333.370 (16,398.821)

Excess (deliciency) of revenues
over expenditures (54.842,643) (47,850,476) (6.992.167) (6,1)8,856) (873.311)

Other tinancing sources (uses):
Transfers in 60,009,211 49,840,153 10,169,058 5,153,820 5,015.238
Transfers out (3.240)

- (3,240) - (3.240)

Total other linancing sources 60,005,971 49,840,153 10.165,818 5,153,820 5,01 1.998

Net change in fund balances $ 5.163,328 1,989,677 3,173.651 (965,036) S 4,138.687

Fund balances, July 1 4,278,557

Fund balances, June30 3.313,521
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(‘liv OF ALBIJQL) li{QLJ il, N lW/ NI lXl( ()
SFATOMI:NTOF RovoNlJI:s. FXPFNI)Fl’LJRIS AN!) (‘IIAN(dS IN 111N!) IIAIAN(’L

I31J1)GEI AN!) A(’flIAI. — M0iThwn!nAN RODOvI:I.OI’rvloNI II:rcl)
YI.AR I’Nl)I•:I) it NI 10, 2012

Icect Project
Budget (‘urrent Budget

‘rot eel ‘i ears’ Remaining Year Remaining
Budget Actual July I, 20 Actual June 30. 20 2

Revenues:

Faxes:

Current property tax S (,2.47,2)] S 6,905.585 8 (658,288) $ - $ (658,288)

Charges for services

ntergovernmentat

Grants:

US Eeononuc Development Administration 1,000,000 I 000,000 — —

Interest:

Interest on investments 2,816,1,68 2,870,819 (54.151) 36,208 (00,359)

Miscellaneous:

Rental ot city properly 740.355 785.021) (45.565) 25,045 (70.61(1)
Sale nireal property 2,399,173 2,346,281 52,892 - 52,892
Miscellaneous parking revenue 31.898 31.898

- —
—

Other miscellaneous 266,837 1.007.446 (74t),609) 30.637 (771.246)

iota! miscellaneous 3,438,263 4,171,545 (733,282) 55,682 (788,964)

Total revenues 13.5(12.228 4,947,949 (1.445.721) 91.890 (1.537.611)

Expenditures:

Current:

General Government 14.257.202 12.109.274 2,147.928 25 1.1)69 1,896,859

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (754.974) 2,838,675 (3,593,649) (159.179) (3,434.470)

Other financing sources:

Operating transfers in 425,000 425,000 -
-

Total other financing sources 425.000 425.000
-

Net change in fund balance $ (329,974) $ 3.263,675 $ (3.593.649) (159,179) $ (3,434.470)

Fund balance. July 1 3.627.675

Fund balance, June 30 S 3.468,496
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CITY OF ALBUQUIRQUE, NEW MEXICo
S IA’II:Ml:NI’ (N IIVINt IllS, EXPIINI)II(JRES, ANI) (‘flANGES IN PROJECT FUND BALANCE BY PURPOSE

131J1)(iI’T ANI) A( ‘lIJAI. - IIOIISING & NEIGIII3ORHOOI) ECONOMIC DEVELoPMENT FtJNI)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Project Project
Prior Budget Current Budget

Final Years Rcmaining Year Remaining
Budget Actual lu ly I, 2010 Actual J one 30, 2011

Revenues:

Interest:

Interest 5 200,000 $ 5,586,722 $ (5,386,722) 5 32,218 5 (5,418,940)

M i seel I anec ni s

I lousing acid development 12.223,517 13.019948 (796,431) 61,1(36 (857,597)

‘l’otal revenues 12,423,517 18,606,670 (6,183,153) 93,384 (6.276,537)

Ixpcnditures:

Current:

Housing and development 12,423,517 13,844,228 (1,42(1,711) 895 (1,421.606)

Net change in fund balance S - S 4,762,442 $ (4,762,442) 92,489 $ (4,854,931)

Fund balance, July I 4.026,638

Fund balance, June 30 $ 4,119,127
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CI’I’Y OF Al HUQLJERQIII, NI’sV MI(XIC()
SIATEMENI’ oF REVENUES. EXPEND[ILJRI:S, ANt) (‘IIANGIS IN lUNI) BAlANCE

I3I’DGII AND ACFU,’.l. lAW INt1)R(t:MIN.’I t’R( I tt•( ll( )N l:I;Nl)

YEAR INI)l[) JUN! (0, 201 2

Project
l’nor I lodge) Current Budget

Final Ye;irs’ I<eniaiiiing Year Remaining
Budget Actual July , 21) I Actual June 30. 2012

Revenues:

Intergovernmental:

Insurance debt collections S 5,566,20)) S 4,680,547 $ 885.653 S 665,80)) S 210,853

(‘barges for services:
Crime laboratory-Controlled
substances and DW! tests 1,2(1(1,00)) 1.1 52.264 47.736 1(18.199 (60,463)

Fines and forfeits:

Police-forfeited funds 10,000,00)) 11,901.734 (911.734) 2.416.750 (3.328.484)

Interest:

Interest on Investments
- 825,83)) (825,830) (852,729)

Other:

Miscellaneous 4,23 1,000 4,930,7(11 (699.701) 278,479 (978,180)

Total revenues 21.987.20) 23.49 1.076 (1.51)3.876) 3.496.127 (5.000.01)3)

Expend i lures:

Current:

General Government
Public safety:

Law enforcement protection funds act 5.566,20)) 4,221,216 1,344,984 833,842 511,142
Federal forfeitures program 7,205,000 6,907,172 297,828 1,068,221 (770,393)
Crime lab program 1,005,000 587,345 417,655 184,050 233.605
DWI forfeitures program 7.799.000 7.029,646 769.354 845,556 (76,202)

Total expenditures 21.575.200 18,745,379 2,829,821 2,031,669 (101.848)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 412.000 4.745.697 (4,333.697) 564.458 (4.898,155)

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 1,293,01)0 1.000,508 292.492

- 292.492
Operating transfers out (2,253.000) (1.866,917) (386.083) (389,000) 2.9 17

Total other financing sources (uses) (960,000) (866,409) (93,591) (389,000) 295,409
Net change in fund balance S (548,000) 5 3,879,288 S (4.427.288) 175.458 S (4.602,746)

Fund balance, July 1 3,879,288

Fund balance, June 30 $ 4.054.746
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Cliv OF ALBtJQUERQUK, NEW MEXICO
XIAII’MINI’ (N’ RI:vl:NIJFS, lX19N1)FI’URFX, ANI) (YIANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Ill 1 ;l•J i\NI A(’lt lAl — (AS IAX ROAD FUND
YEAR ENI)E1) JIJNE 30, 2012

Variance vi th

Final Budget—
)riginal Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Reven tics:

I ntcrtoveiiiniental:

Stale gasoline tax $ 5,000,000 $5,000,000 $ 4,287,335 $ (712,665)
Interest on ill vesinicil Is:

Interest
— — 2,107 2,107

Miscellaneous
- - 59.379 59,379

lotal revenues 5,00t1,000 5,000,001) 4,348,821 (65 1,1 79)

pend it ures:

Current:

Highways and streets 5,039,000 5,039,000 4,991,716 47,284
Payments to General Fund lbr services 259,000 259,000 237,136 21,864

lotal expenditures 5,298,000 5,298,000 5,228,852 69,148

Excess (detieieney) ot revenues over expenditures (298,000) (298,000) (880,031) (582.031)

Other financing sources:

Transfers in
- - 224,000 224.000

Totul other financing sources (uses)
- — 224.000 224.000

Net change in fund balance (298,000) (298,000) (656,031) (358,031)

Fund balance. July I 660.471 660,471 660.471 -

Fund balance, June30 $ 362,471 $ 362,471 $ 4,440 $ (358,031)
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(‘liv OI’ ALBUQtIERQLJF, NIW MIXIC()
SIAlEMENI’ OF RI:VENUES, EXPENI)FRJRES, ANI) (‘I IANGES IN i: NI) FIAT ANt

III JI )( II ANT) ACI’UAL (‘FlY/c N JNIY PROJE( ‘IS Ft NI)

‘i’FiR ENDED JtJNE to, 2012

Revenues:

( iiargcs for services:

In film nit oil System Sers Ices

I iii crest:

nicrest on investments

Iota) revenues

l:xpencli tures:

Current

(;eneriI Government

Total expenditures

________________ ________________ ________________

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

Oilier financing (uses):

Transfers (out)

___________________ ___________________ ___________________

Total other financing sources (uses)

________________ ________________ ________________

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

Project Project
Prior Budget ( ‘urrcmit I tudget

Htia I \ cars Ren ia miii ig Year R en Iai iii mg
Budget Actual .ltily I, 20) I Actual lotte 30, 2012

S 1.347.1)0(1 1,1 67,734 I 70,266
— S I 79,266

I 55.000 64.194 00,806 — 9)1,8)16

1,5)12.1(00 1.231.928 27)1.072 - 270.1)72

733.000 654,142 78.858 - 78,858

733.000 654,142 78.858
- 78,858

769,00(1 577,786 191,214 - 9 1,214

(784,1)00) (782,537) ( I .463)
- (1,463)

(784,000) (782,537) (1,463) - (1,463)

S (15.000) (21)4.751) I 89.75 I - S I 89.75 I
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(‘I’I’V 01.’ ALBUQUIRQUE, ‘1.W MIXI(()
Sl.\ lErvIENIOF RIVFNIJFS, FxPI•:NDOLJRIN ANl)CIlAFX IN FL(Nl) ICAIANCF
IlI)D(iIl ANI) ACtuAl — FAlSE AlARM FNK)R( FMFNI ANt) E1)t;CAIloN Il;Nl)

YI,\I< FNI)11) JuNE (0, 20)2

Variance with

nal Budget

)ni1iiial tins! Positive
It tideet ttid0i Act us I (Negative)

Res enues:

Interest on I nvesiincilis:

Interest S - S S I 89 5 I 89

Total revenues — 89 189

Expendi Cures:

Current:

General government — — — —

Total expenditures
- - - -

Excess of’ revenues over expenditures
- - 89 189

Other financing uses:

Trans t’ers out (775 .( ((0) (775.000) (609,095) 165,905

Net change in fund balance (775,00(t) (775.000) (608.906) 166,094

Fund balance. July I 583.729 583,729 608,906 25,177

Fund balance. June30 S (191,271) 5 (191,271) 5 — 5 191,271
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C[[Y Oh’ ALBUQUIRQ(JE, NIW MIX1C()
S lAI’I’MI’Nl’ OF RI:vENLJES, l’XPENDIIURES, AN1) (‘I lANCES IN FUN)) 13A1,ANCE

BIll )( E’I’ ANI) A( “lIlA). — P110,1,0 ENFORCEMENT RED LIGHT FUN))
YEAR ENI)E1) JUNE 30. 2012

Variance wiih

Final Budget—
Origi ia I Final Pus i ye
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Rc,’vcoues:

I ,ieenses and perilli ts:

l’Iinto En f ‘cement Revenues $ 2,860,000 $ 2,860,000 I .100,438 $ (I ,759,562)
Interest 25,001) 25.001) 7.600 (I 7,340)

I’ntal i’cvcnues 2,885,00(1 2,885,00)) 1,1 08,098 (1.776,902)

I xpen d it it res

(‘u ‘i’en 1:

Public Saftiy 2,89l,000 2.891,00)) 1,115,386 1.775.614
Indirect overhead 14,1)1)1) 14,000 2,234 I I ,766

‘l’otal expenditures 2,905.000 2,905,000 I .117,620 1,787,38(1

Excess of revenues over expenditures (20.000) (20,000) (9.522) 10.478

Other linancing uses:

Transfers out (647.000) (647,000) (647,000)

Total other financing sources (uses) (647.000) (647,000) (647.000)

Net change in fund balance (667,000) (667,000) (656,522) 10,478

Fund balance. July 1 1,291,998 1,291.998 1,291,998

Fund balance, June 30 $ 624,998 $ 624.998 635,476 $ 10,478
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(I’I’Y OF Al BUQUE1QtJE, NI:V l’’i EXI( ()
sIAII:MIN’l 0l RlVENL (ES. l:XPI:NDIli REX ANI) (‘I IAN( i:S IN FIJNI) I)Al j\N(

IItJD(iEl’ ANI) A(ItJAl. —(II Y!(’UlNIY EA(lIlllI5 I[JNI)

YEAR ENDED JIJNI )0, 201 2

Variance with

nil lnilgci—
()rignii I Einal l>osii ye
I3udiei I hidget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

(‘barges 6w services:

(‘barges (or building rental S 2,682,01)1) 5 2.989.860 5 2,995,438 $ 5,578

Interest
- (308) (308)

Total revenucs 2,682,0)11) 2,989,861) 2,995.130 5,2711

Expenditures:

Current:

General Government:

City/County building 2,935,000 3,114,790 3,1 72,995 (58,21)5)
Indirect overhead 86,1)0(1 86,000 85,998 2

Total expenditures 3.021,000 3,200,790 3,258,993 (58,203)

Excess of revenues over expenditures (339,000) (210,930) (263,863) (52,933)

Other financing uses:
Transti.rs in

- — - -

Total other financing sources
- - - -

Net change in fund balance (339.11(10) 12l(l,93{)) (263.863) (52,933)

Fund balance, July I 629,l74 629.174 629.174

Fund balance, June 30 5 290,174 5 418,244 5 365.311 $ (52,933)
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(‘I’I’Y Oh’ AlBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXI(O
SiAi’lMEN I 01 R VlNI (ES, EXPENI)1tI REX. i\Nl ) (‘I IANUES IN FUND BALAN(’[’

Ill D(dI ANI) A( ‘II A! - A( ‘01 JlXfll( IN ANI ) rvIANAGI:M ENI’ 0!” OPEN SPACE EXPENDITURES FUND
yl:AR lNDEl) NI: 30, 21)12

Variance with

Final Budget—
)riginal Final Positive
Bud et B udget Actual (Negative)

Revel iii es:

(‘)iaries fir services 77,000 77,000 68,597 (8,403)
Interest

— - 6.360 6,360
Misc lacOnic

— - I

Iota I revenues 77,000 77,000 74.958 (2,042)

I xpen dii u rcs:
Current

( ‘ulture and reereatioii 2.680,000 2.680,000 2.603,679 76,32 I

iota) expenditures 2,680,001) 2,680,000 2,61)3,679 76,321

Excess (deticicncv) ol revenues over expenditures (2,603.000) (2.603,000) (2.528.72l) 74.279

Other financing Soil ices:

Operating transters in 2.277,000 2,277,000 1.554,912 (722,088)

Total other tinancing sources (uses) 2,277,000 2,277,000 1,554,912 (722.088)

Net change in fund balance (326,000) (326.000) (973,809) (647,809)

Fund balance, July I 1,106,272 1,1(16,272 1.106,272 —

Fund balance, June 31) $ 780,272 $ 780.272 S 132.463 S (647,800)
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CIIY OF ALflUQUEkQIiI NIiW NIFXI(’()
SIAlEMENI OF REVENUES. FXPENDFI’URFS, ANI) (‘I IANGES IN FL NI) IIAIAN( i:

BUDGET AN[) A( FUAI — URBAN ENIIAN(’FMFN I EXPFNDFIIJRFS FlINt)
YEAR ENDED JUNE tO, 2012

Project Project
Prior 13 ud get ( ii rrent Budget

Final Years Remaining Year Remaining
Budget Actual July I. 201 Actual June 30. 2012

Revenues:

Interest:

Interest on investments $ 344,975 5 592.25 I 5 (247,276) 5 11,118 $ (258,394)

Miscellaneous:

Other miscellaneous revenue
- 8,818 (I 8,818) - (18,818)

Total revenues 344,975 611.069 (266,094) 11,118 (277.212)

Expenditures:

Current:

Culture and recreation 3,316.629 2.479.273 837.356 272.582 564.774
Total expenditures 3.316,629 2,479,273 837,356 272,582 564,774

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (2,971.654) (1,868.204) (1.103.450) (261.464) (841,986)

Other flnanctng sources:

Operating transfers in 2,961.654 2,787.331 174,323 52,280 122,043
Operating transtrs out

- (141.727) 141.727 - 141,727

Total other tinaneing sources (uses) 2,961,654 2,645,61)4 31 6,05t) 52,280 263.770

Net change in fund balance (10.000) $ 777.400 S (787,400) (209.184) $ (578.2 16)

Fund balance, July I 1,572.651)

Fund balance. June 30 5 1.363.466
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(i’I’Y OF Al .BLJQUFkQUF, NFW MEXI(’()
S[AFIMENI ((I’ RlVI;NI lS, E\I’lNl)I lURES, AND (‘I IANGES IN FUND BAI ,AN(’E

BUD(iI:FANI) A(II)Al, SAII’S FAX RI;FUNDIN(; DFII’l’SI:RVI(’F FtJNI)
YEAR ENDEI) JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
)riginal Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Interest on investments $ 00,0(1(1 $ 100,000 $ 29,535 $ (70,465)
Interest on advance

-
- 434,490 434.490

lotal revenues 00.000 100,000 464,025 364.025

Expenditures:
Debt service:

Principal 7,975,000 7,975,000 6,777,891 1,197,109
Interest 5.4(3.215 5,413,215 5,1)19,500 (506,285)
Bond issuance costs and other lics 11(6,785 246.606 - 246,606

Total expenditures 13,495,000 13,634,821 (2,697.391 937,430

Excess (deFiciency) of revenues
over expenditures (13,395,000) (13,534,821) (12,233,366) 1.301,455

Other financing sources:
Proceeds of refunding bonds - 5,34(1,169 3,780.000 (1,560,169)
Premiums on bonds issued 139,621 243,158 103,337
Payment to relunded bond escrow agent - (5,340,169) (3,994,688) 1,345,481
Operating transfers in 14,728,000 15,345,000 12,085,000 (3,260,000)
Operating transfers out — (937,000) (937.000) —

Total other financing sources (uses) 14,728,1)00 14,547,821 11,176,470 (3.371.351)

Net change in fund balance 1,333,000 1,013,000 (1,056,896) (2,069,896)

Fund balance, July I 12,046,541 12,046.541 12,046,541

Fund balance. June31) $ 13.379,541 S 13.059.541 $ 10,989.645 $ (2,069,896)
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CItY 01’ AIJ1UQU1RQUE, NEV M1X1(’()
SIA Il•MI:NI OF RIVENtJES, EXILNDIIURES, AND CHANGES IN lUND BALANCI:

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - FIRE DEBT SERVICE FUNI)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Rcvcii tics:

Interest:
Interest on in vest t tell ts

lotal revenues

Expenditures:
Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (delicieney) of revenues over expenditures

Other Financing sources (uses):
Transfers In

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July I

Fund balance, June 30

Original

Budget

S -

48,01)1)

53,000

11)1.000

(101,000)

101.000

101.000

$

Final

Budget

$

48,00))

53,000

11)1 ,00()

(101 ,000)

101.000

101.000

S -

Actual

$ 253

253

48,095

52,831

100.926

(I 00,673)

101,000

101.000

327

$ 327

\“arilnce with

Final Budget—

Positive

(Negative)

5 253

253

(95)

169

74

327

327

S 327
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(‘[[V OF ALBUQUEkQUE, NFW MEXI(’()
x(’IlI:I)I;Il: 0!” l:xpl:NDI’IIJRI:S (‘UMPARI’J) 10 API’R()PRIA’I’IONS BY PURPOSE

BiJl)(il’l’ AN!) A(’I’LJAI,.Qt)AliI’Y 0!” lIFE FUN!)
YJ:AR ENI)FI) .11 JNI’ 30, 2012

Project
I ri I udgct (‘U rrcn t Budget

I’ in:il Years’ Remaining Year Remaining
Budget Actual July .2010 Actual June 30, 20

Quality of Lifl Fund

Capital Outlay and Other:

Balloon/Science Museum $ 25,005.7011 $ 24,97,43 I $ 27,269 $ 7,746 $ 19,523
Tingley Aqua Park /Bot:uucal 36,620,1)1)1) 6,595,6 I 24,369 24,327 42

Total Quality of’ Lift Fund $ 61,625,700 $ 61,574,1)62 $ 51 ,63S $ 32,073 $ I 9,565
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(‘liv OF Al llLlQUFRQUI, NFW i1I’XlCO
S( hElM ii: ( (F RIVINI (F, h(XPFNI)FlURFS, ANI) (‘I IANGLS IN I’ROJI4.’l FUND L3ALANCES BY PURPOSE

QI JA I flY OF lIFE FUN I)

Y car coded 3 one 3(1. 201 2

lal loon hi ngley S worn Police
Sc I cc cc’ Aqua Park Personnel Quarter—(’en
M tiscuill Botan cal Program Streets

littctcst oil inVcSlciniitS S — $ — $ — S
total leviliucs

—
—

—

I qsnclitctrcs:

General goVerillilent 7,745 435
— —

apilal outlay
— 23,892

— —

lotal expenditures 7,745 24.327

)ilicr hinciccing uses:

Operating transfers out
—

— — —

lotal other 0 lancing uses

Net change in hind balances (7,745) (24.327)
—

—

Fund balances (delicit). July I ( 70,309) 24.367 2,243 10,1(15
Fund balances (dehicit). June 30 $ (78.054) $ 40 $ 2.243 S 1(1.1(15

- 137-



Rio (irande
Quarter Cent IIOSL)I.Ie

Storm Drain RR Miscellaneous lotal

$
- $

- $ 530 $ 5)0
—

— 530 53))

H. I H))
•

-

-

-

______________________

32.072

-

- 530 (31,542)

(109) (260) 112,519 7H,556
$ (109) $ (260) $ 113,049 $ 47.1)14
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(‘I’[Y OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
5(1 Il1)I ill OF FXPINI )[I’t IRIIX COMPARI’l) ‘10 APPROPRIA’I’IONS BY PURI’OSE

B! JI)( I AN!) A( 1’! IA!, — INFRAS’l’Rl J( ‘FURIs’’I’AX 1St NI) I AN!) II
Yl:AR FN!)I5I) JIINI’, .o, 2012

lin:il

Prior

Years’

Project

Budget

Remain ing
ltiidget Actual July I, 2011

liilrastructuie ‘lax Fund

(api Ia I Outlay and ( )t I icr:

Streets

Ma iii tenance

Trails

Iransit

‘Iota! Infrastructure ‘lax Iund

Current

Year

$ 3,303,08,3

359,765,203

16,164.499

6! 963660

$ 25,763,14!

I 78,379,85!

15,164,907

73,447,01(0

S (22,459,158)

181,385,352

999,592

(11,483,420)

Project

Budget

Remaining

June 30, 2012

5 (25,955,140)
164.102,151

(4,070.946)

(24.592,168)

Actua I

$ 3,495,982

17,283,20!

5,070,538

13.108,748

S 441,197,345 $ 202,754,979 $ 48,442,366 $ 38,958,469 $ 109,483,897
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(I’I’V OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
SIA IYMENl Dl REVENUES, EXPFNDFIURI2S, ANI) (‘I IANGES IN lIJNI) BAIAN(’E

BUDGET AND ACTUAL — IMPACT FEES CAI’ITAI. PROJE(1 FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Project Project
Prior Budget (uncut Budget

Project Years Remaining Year Rcniaiuing
Budget Actual July 1, 21)10 Actual June 30, 2011

Revenues:

(‘hartcs or services S 31)452,247 5 32,778,082 S (2,325,835) $ 4,98I,206 S (7,307,131)
Interest S 1.03 I .933 S 1.007.661 (875.728) S 5.245 (88)1.973)

Total revenues 31,484,80 34,685,743 (3,201563) 4,986,541 (8,1 88,11)4)

I :xpendi lures:

Current

Capital Outlay 31.484,180 18,504,287 2.979,893 4,986,541 7,993,352

Total expenditures 31,484,180 18,504,287 2,979,893 4,986,541 7,993,352

Excess (det3ciency) ot’ revenues

over expenditures — 16,181456 (16.181.456) — (16.181,456)

Oilier Financing sources (uses):

Operating transfers in (out) — —
—

Total other tinancing sources (uses) - - -

Net change in fund balances S - $ 16,181.456 $ (16,181,456)
- $ (16.181.456)

Fund balances, July I (deFicit) (3,654)

Fund balances, June 30 (3,654)
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(‘[[Y OF Al .nuQul:RQ(JI:. Nl;v 1lXl(’()
Sl,\llll1’4l 1>11(1 \‘lN)S,lXllNt)llliltlS .\Nl)(ll2iNtHS IN PltDit(t IIINI) l)Al AN)) (IY I’l]ItI5)St

)I1)l)(iII \Nl)j\(’I1JAI.— VI 111(1 I, Nt) I1)lJIl’lsIONl ltlI’Ij\(I9IIN[ I’I)NI)

‘I’I/\I< INI)ll)JIJNI ((4, ‘1)1

I’roeet

I riot I Iticleet ( ‘tineitl I 1udtet
‘)I’:ltS’ t1r111.iIiIittg ‘teal l(r’ilt tiling

IILiiIeI ,\citial IitltI,.’t)II ,\ctiial tune .40. 201 2
Revenues:

Iiittiest on insestinents 1 1,52.1,/Il I,56,(7’) 1 (((.635) 8 5510 8 (-10145)
4 (tIter

Sales ot property uid ellilipIlIclit .099.500 1.1 10.475 410.575) — (10.575)
Remit cries on d:imaeeif chides 345,582 (53,71) 47,209) 8,488 (I 5,0)7)
M,eelIaneous resenties 850,174 .047,)’) (217.145) (2.3(1) (229,505)

Iota) other revenues 2.275.256 L5 10.488 (235.232) 20.848 (256.080)

Iota) ret enues 29.358 4296.225)

I xpendi ture:

( iirren

( ‘ipital outlay:

Vehicles and equipment 5.25614(41) 5.1)1)8.995 247.005 — 247.005
Computers 9.301)410)) 8.154.766 1,145,234 688.1)8 I 457,153

lotal expenditures 4.5562)0)) 13,163,76) 1.392,239 688,1)8) 704(58

I)elictency ot ret enues

over expenditures (10.756.11(1(1) (9.096.594) (1.659.106) (658,723) (1,101)383)

Other linaneinu sources:

Operating transftrs in 15.76218)1) 15.262.41)8) 54)4(1)1(t) 50)0)01) —

Operating Irans5rs out (5,1)06,000) (5.00611(81) — — —

Total other IinInclng sources (uses) 0)756,000 (0.256.00)) 5(4)1288) 504)001) —

Net change in lund balance S — 5 1.159,1)16 5 (1,1 59.106) (158.723) S (1.41(4(1.383)

l:und balance. July 4 1159.106

Fund balance, June 3)) S (.000,383
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(1EV OF ALBUQUIRQUE, NIW MEXICO
SIAlIMENI 01 RI:vENIJI:s. l:xl’ENSEs, ANI) (‘I IANGIiS IN FUND NET ASSIlS

Itt ii dl ANI) ACt Al — Al RP( )RE FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance w th

R even tics:

barges or services

Passenger laci lity ( li:irge

M iscell:nieous revenue

liii crest on invcstments

P roce.’ds of rclu riding bonds
—

— —

Transfer troin non—restricted cash to cash

restricted 6w debt service

lotal revenues

Expenses:

Aviation manaoeinent and prolessio al support

Aviation operation, mat ntenancc and security

Airport capital and deferred maintenance

Payments tbr General Fund services

l’ransfer from non—restricted cash to cash

restricted for debt service

Debt service

Payment to rellinded bond escrow agent

____________________
__________________

___________________
_________________

Total expenses

___________________
_________________

_________________
________________

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ 1.686,750 $ 1.686,750 7.709,235 $ 6,022.485

Interest on investments of restricted assets 94,121
Depreciation (29,993,143)
Amortization (3,233)
Loss on disposition of property and equipment (64,265)
Miscellaneous revenue

Capital fi.ind non-capitalized items (1.956,087)
Charges to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:

Principal payment on bonds 19,886,666
Transfer from non-restricted cash to cash restricted

for acquisition of property and equipment 14,450,000
Capital contributions 8,197,891

Change in net assets $ 18,321,185

Original

l3udget

$ 63,159.550

I ,400,000

(259,81)0)

188.000

Final
Budget

$ 63,159,551)

11,400,000

(259,800)

188.000

Actual

$ 63,333,266

10,740,970

128,564

229,700

Final Budget —

Positive

(Negative)

$ 173,716

(659,030)

388,364

41,71 10

25.500.000 25,500,000 25.500.000 —

99,987,750 99,987,750 99,932,500 (55,250)

4.472,0110

27,03 1,000

14.450,001)

1.435,000

25,5(0,000

25,413,000

4,472,000

27,031,000

14.450,000

I .435,000

25,500,000

25,413,000

3.775,350

25.310,906

14.450,000

1.447,479

25,500,000

21,739,530

696.65(1

1,720.094

(12.479)

3,673,470

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:

98.3(11,000 98,301,000 92,223,265 6,077,735
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CItY OF ALBUQUKRQLJF, NIW MIXIC()
SIAlEMENIOl” REVENUES. l:xll:Nl)[wREs, AN!) (‘IIANGES IN PROJE(’l’ EI.JNT) IIAIAN(’E BY l’IIRI’OSI’

Hu1)Gl:i’ AND A(’’l’LJAI, — REILJSI’ l)ISI’OSAI FUNI)

YEAR ENDED JUNE (0, 2012

Variance with

Final I (tidget—
)rigi Tial Ii nal Positive

Budget I tudget Aetna I ( Negative)

Revi’niics:

(‘barges for services S 63.660.574 S 63,660,574 S 62,097,825 S (1,562,749)
Interest on investments 05000 05,00(1 115.152 20, 52
Miscellaneous revenue 385,000 1,1 35,000 I .706,51)1 661.50!
Transfer from non—restricted cash to cash

restricted for debt service 4,095.000 4,995,000 4,995,00(1

Fotal revenues 69,135,574 69,885,574 69,004,478 (881.096)

Expenses:

Administrative services 4,6! 7,000 4,617,000 4,446.014 I 70.986
Maintenance Services 4,718,00(1 4,718,11(11) 4,337,366 380,634
Collections 18,167,000 18,251.167 18,248(113 3.154
Disposal 5.873.000 6.545,0(11) 6,47(1,986 77,014
Recycling 4,085.1(00 4,085,000 3,181,126 9(13,874
Clean City 5.578,000 6.284.1(1(0 5,973.248 31(1.752
Trarisfor to Op Grants 265 125,00)) I 28,1(1(t) 24,465 1(13,535
Transfer from non—restricted cash to cash:

restricted br debt service 4.995.000 4,995,000 4.995,000 —

restricted for capital acquisition 10,396,000 12,079,00(1 12,078,560 440
Payment for General Fund services 4,437.000 4,437,000 4,386,822 50,178
Billings expense-Albuquerque Bernalillo County

Water Utility Authority 1.047.000 1.047,000 1.047,002 (2)
Debt service 4.995.000 4995(100 4,977,514 17,486

Total expenses 69,036,000 72,184.167 70,166,116 2.018.051

Excess of revenues over(under) expenses $ 99,574 $ (2,298,593) (1,161.638) $ 1,136,955

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:

Interest on investments of restricted assets 75,501
Gain or loss on disposition of property and equipment 308.208
Depreciation (4,508,554)
Amortization (3.283)
Bad Debt (141,700)
Unrealized gain on investments

Changes to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:

Principal payment on bonds 4,628.381

Transb’er from non-restricted cash to cash

restricted for capital acquisition 12.078,560
Capitalized interest on long-term debt 14.904

Capital outlay (1,568.106)

Change in net assets 9,722,273
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Cl’[V 01’ A1BUQLJlkQ(Jl, NIW MFXI(0
SFAlLMINl UI RFVI•:NLJFS. LXPFNI)[IIJRFS, AN!) (‘IIAN(dS IN I’ROJF(’I lIJN[) I3AlAN(E BY I’URPUSE

BLJI)GII’ AN!) A(’liJAI. — IRANSFI FIJN1)
Y FAR FNI)!:I) JI.JNF 10, /0! 2

State of’ New Mexico— I )cpartment o Iransportation

Cou lily— shared opera! ions 1,660,0!)!) .660,000 2,026,416 366,416

lolal revenues

Expenses:

45,786,833 45.786,833 472)13,565 2,126.732

Total expenses 45.746.000 46.0 10, 167 45 .66 7 .3 15 3 42 .8 52

Excess of’ revenues over (under) expenses S 40.833 S (223.334) 2,246.250 S 2.469.584

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:

Interest on investments of’ restricted assets
Depreciation

Amortization

Bad debt recovery

Miscellaneous income/ (Cash over and short)
Operating grant revenue

Operating grant expenses

Loss on disposition of capital assets
Transfer to/from Capital Acquisition Fund
Transfer to/from other funds
Payment for General Fund services
Unrealized gains on investments

Changes to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:
Capital Contributions
Transfer front non-restricted cash to cash restricted

for operating grants

Principal payment on debt, not reported

Capital Outlay

(7.986)

(11,456.440)

(5.255)

412,156

3,067

732,200

(2.290,845)

(32,027)

(4,661,252)

(6 76.3 89)

10,949,877

400,000

3,793,347

Change in net assets S (593,297)

Revenues:

Passenger revenues

Interest on nvestiiicnts

cneral operating assistance
Iransfer tioin Iransportation Infrastructure lax Fund

Debt service transfer

Variance with

Final Budget
linal Positive

F3udet Bud i.et Actual ( N ecati ye)

S 7,983,833 8 7,983,833 $ 8,494,698 $ 510,865
-

- (3,839) (3.839)
I 9,62)t,00)t I 9,620,00)) I 9,62)),000 —

12.241,000 I 3,241,00)) 13.108.748 867.748
4,282.)))))) 4,282,0)))) 4,667,542 385,542

ABQ ride 28.218,000 28,653,167 28,059,456 593.71
Paratransit services 5,526,000 5.526.000 5,708,429 (182.429)
Special events 252,0)10 256,00)) 254,750 1,25)!
Strategic support 2,747.000 2,612,000 2,606,080 5.920
Facility maintenance 1,981,000 2.069,000 1.884,925 184,075
Transfer from nonrestricted cash to cash restricted

for operating grants 729.00!) 60100)) 60! ,000 -

Payment for General Fund services 2,011,000 2,011,000 2.304,671 (293,671)
Debt service 4,282.000 4,282,000 4,248,004 33,996
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(‘ITY OF ALBUQURQU1, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE 01 DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENIS ‘1,0 MA’I’URJ’I’Y

AIRPORT FUNI)
June 30, 2012

Year endigJune30
- - Principal Interest ‘lotal

Revenue Bonds

2013 19,673,333 4,484,036 24,157,369

2014 20,010,000 3,870,689 23,880,689

2015 20.795.000 3,010,639 23,805,639

2016 12,945,000 2,297,047 15,242,047

2017 12,120,000 1,775,518 13,895,518

2018 - 2022 27,440,000 3,198,986 30,638.986

2023 - 2025 4,995,000 335,082 5,330,082

Totalbonds S 117.978,333 $ 18,971,996 S 136,950.329
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(‘I’I’Y OF ALBL1QLJKkQLJ:. NEVV i1ixiCO
S(’I lii )Ul I ( )1 1)ll3l Sl:Rvl( I: RI()ulI’&Frv1l:NIS I’() rvli\IURIIY

REFUsI: l)ISWSAI FUNI)
iwic 30, 2012

Year ending June 30 lrincipaI Interest Tal

Revenue Bonds

2013 3,645.000 134,834 3,779,834

2014 905,000 20,928 925,928

Total Bonds 4.550,000 155,762 4,705,762

Notes Payable

2013 983,381 104,785 1,088,166

2014 1,016,534 70.603 1.087,137

2015 1,051,913 34,076 1,085,989

2016 411.730 7,596 419.326

Total Notes Payable 3,463,558 217,060 3,680,618
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Cliv OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
5(1 IEI)[il i: OF 1)EIIT SERVICE REQUIREMENIS TO MAlURIlY

TRANSIT FUND
June 30. 2012

Year ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

Notes payable

2013 1.139.920 175,165 1.315,085

2014 2,353,025 277,145 2,630,169

2015 2,454.091 176,079 2,630,169

2016 2,296,011 70,672 2,366,683

$ 8.243,046 $ 699.060 $ 8,942.106
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CI’JY OF AIJHJQI)IRQLJK, IKW MKXIC()

I)ISCRIP’I’ION OF NONMA.JOR KNT’FkPHISF FIJNI)S

GOLF COURSF FUNI) I’o account for the operations of(’ity—mvned gull courses.

APARTMENTS FUND To account far the operations of the City-owned apartments far low income persons.

I lOUSING AUTI IORJTY FUND— To account far the operations of’ the City-owned houses for low income persons.

PARKING FACILITIES FUND—Io account for the operations of the parking facilities owned by the City.

STADIUM FUND -‘To account for the operations of the City-owned baseball stadium,
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(1i’V OF AIBUQUIRQUE, NEW MEXICO
(‘MItINING S ‘AILMENt OF NFl’ ASSEIS

NONMAJOR l’R PRIlIARY I1JNI)S - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Golf

Course Apartments
Fund Fund

ASS li’S

‘orrent assets:
(‘ash, investments, and aecried interest $ 490,843 895,758

‘ash with liscal agents held fur debt service
—

—

‘:isli held by others
— 1,301,111

Aeci inn s receivable, iict of allowance for on collectible accouts 47,627 14,480
Prepaid expenses

— 26,140
In veiitories of supplies

—
—

‘lotal current assets 538,470 2.237,489

N oncu iTen t assets:
Restricted assets:

(‘ash, investments, and accrued interest
restricted br construction and debt service 86,362 87(1.687

Accounts receivable-developers
-

—

Escrow deposits
- 99,227

Total restricted assets 86.362 969.9 14

Capital Assets
Land 828,330 2.042,705
Buildings and improvements 8,366,376 18,549,011
Machinery and equipment 2,094,639 765.482
Other

-
-

Total capital assets before depreciation 11,289,345 21,357,198
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 5,831,455 9,457,743

Capital assets, net ot’depreciation 5,457.890 11.899.455
Construction work in progress

-
-

Total capital assets 5,457,890 11,899,455

Deferred Charges
Capitalized bond issuance costs

- 209,527
Total deferred charges

209,527

Total noncurrent assets 5,544,252 13,078,896

Total assets $ 6,082,722 $ 15,316,385

The accompanying notes are an integral part at these tinancial statements
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Parking

F a C’ i I I tiCs

Fti nd

1,853,027

,882,925

Stadium

I’und

$ 13,126,621

894,499

I .301,111

1,479,185

26,140

163,989

2,989,386

1,882,925

353,342

10,206,562 3,735,952 226,863 5,225,653

3,767,389
52,402,982

1,485,149

57,655,520
48,605,832

9,049,688

971,510

10,021,198

2,237,008
41,614,444

1,562,773

45,414,225
24,975,100

20,439,125

20,439,125

24,204,033
10.218

100,904

24,315,155

9,475,758

14,839,397

14,839,397

8,875,432

145,136,846

5,918,261

100,904

160,031,443

98,345,888

61,685,555

971,510

62,657,065

$ 32,287,399

303,694

303,694

78,186,412

$ 95,177,957

$

lotal

I lousing

i\utliority

Fund

$ I 1.740,020

155,630

163,989

12,059,639

9,952,447

254,115

986,798

986.798

$
894,499

274,650

l,I69,I49

226,863

16,991,545

20,227,760

29,010

29,010

24,204,087

$ 25,190,885

65,157
65,157

15,131,417

$ 16,300,566

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF AIBUQUIkQU, IW MIXIC()
(MItIlN( siAII;MI•:NI OF Nll ASSIlS

NONMAI()R I’ROPRIFIARY Li Nl)S— NI PRISL Ft NI)S
JIJNI 30, 2012

(iou

(‘ourse Apartment
lund Fund

hAul iii [:s

Current liabilities:
Accmints payable l(ttt,623 $ 38.208
Accrued employee compensation md bemietits 5,631

—

Accrued vacation and sick leave pay 142,630
—

Customer deposits and prepaid rents 13,825
1)e%rred revenue

-

Due to other to tids
—

—

Due to other governments
—

Payable out of restricted assets:
Current port ion ot bonds, notes payable and capt ta I leases 345,000
Accrued interest 266.294

Total current liabilities 248,884 663,327

Noncurrent liabilities
Liabilities payable tromn restricted assets:

Tenant security deposits - 132,112

Total liabilities payable from restricted assets - 132.112

Long-term debt, excluding current portion:
Revenue bonds (net ot unamorti,ed discounts), notes payable.

and capital leases
- lt),105,000

Total long-term debt
- lO.l05.000

Other:
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay 92,164

-

Advances from other funds
-

Total other liabilities 92,164
-

Total noncurrent liabilities 92,l64 10,237,112

Total liabilities 341,048 10,900,439

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,457,890 1,658,982
Restricted:

Debt service 44,953 4,400,114
Construction 41 .409

-

Housing vouchers
-

-

Unrestricted (deficit) 197,422 (1,643,150)

Total net assets $ 5,741,674 $ 4,415,946

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these tinancial statements
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417,610

417,610

196,478

196,478

146,912

5,144
167,299

2,238

105,056

Stadium

Fund

16,853

359

8,783

6,()89

36,596

700,000

94,499

1,063,179

578,570

20,3)8

350,652

16,063

6.089

1,196,461

31,095

1,150,694

460,793

3,810,735

34,534,140

4,728,278

4,521,970

9,802,440

9,720,971

$ 63,307,799

Parking

Facilities

11111(1

I Ic citsi ng

Autliurity

lund

$ 275,974

9,184

31,940

954,809

31,1)95

11)5,694

1,408,696

total

426,649

549,722

549,722

10,909,447

10,909,447

21,210,925

21,210,925

27,754

127,754

741,842

2,150,538

9,719,026

9,802,440

10,615,395

$ 30,136,861

13,858

13,858

10,923,305

11,986,484

6,065,000

6,065,000

6,065,000

6,491,649

14,403,135

56,245
4,480,561

(240,705)

$ 1 8,699,236

233,776

6.065,000

6,298,776

28,059,423

31,870,158

3,295,107

226,966

792,009

$ 4,314.082

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY Oh’ ALBtJQtJIRQIJE, NI.W rvIIX1(’()
(‘OM IIINING SIAIIIM1;NI OF RFVFNL US, UXPIINSUS, AN!) (1 1ANG1:S IN F(JNI) Nil ASS VIS

NONMAJOR PROPRIIIARY FIJNI)S — UNIUIWRISU FL JNDX
‘i,\I iN1)Ul) ii iNi 10, 2012

Golf
( ‘iiiiise \parlniciits

Iiiiiil lund

Operating revenues:
(‘harges for services $ 08,960 $ 3,428,327

Operating Uxpenses:
Salaries and frmge benefits

—

Professional services
—

Utilities 1,066,705 523.184
Supplies 65,7(12 —

Travel
-

-

Fuels, repairs and maintenance 302,429 805,110
Contractual services 53,204 275,662
Other operating expenses 204,237 837,058
Depreciation 258.211 523.504
Bad Debt expense

-
-

Total operating expenses 3,938,432 2,964,51 8

Operating income (loss) (129.472) 463.809

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest on investments 4,126 756
Gain (loss) on disposition of property and equipment 1(1,11)7 —

Federal housing grants
—

[lousing assistance payments
-

-

Interest expense (532,587)
Bond issue costs

- (11.641)
Other 145,020 312,027

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 159,253 (231,445)

Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers 29,781 232,364

Transfers in
-

Transfers out (79,347) (96,114)

Change in net assets (49,566) 136,250

Net assets, July I 5,791,240 4,279,696

Net assets, June30 $ 5,741,674 $ 4,415.946

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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busing

AiitliorHy
1:111(1

10,865

27,867.345
(23.261.478)

(17,446)

193,291

4,792,577

(1.640.485)

(1,640.485)

31,777,346

$ 30,136.86!

1,984,798

376,840
88,617

54
285,413
440,63!
466.274

1,087,258

4.729,885

(506,254)

14.150

(434,490)
(30,738)
(13,221)

(464,299)

(970,55 3)

2,551,000

(143,030)

1,437.417

17,261.819

$ 18,699.236

127,580

51,665
473,212

272

08,027

33.076
61,919

936,654

1.792.405

16,302

(431,129)
107,853

(320,558)

(304,256)

143,000

(161,256)

4,475,338

$ 4,3 14.082

7,734,677
98,213

3,174,557
154.591

54
1,987,147
2,042,298
2.650,295

4,073,573
39,102

21,954,507

(6,588,677)

Parking

I aci lilies
Fund

$ 2.096,205 $ 4,223,63 I

Stadium
Fund

$ 1,81)8,707

Total

$ 15,365,830

3.634,355

46,548

734± 16

186,168
1.239,725
1.080.807
1.267,946

39,102

8,529.267

(6,433,062)

2,718 32,615

10,107
27,867.345

(23,261,478)
(1,415,652)

65,474
637,117

3,935,528

(2,653,149)

2,694.000

(3 18,49 I)

(277,640)

63,585,439

$ 63,307,799

The accompanying notes are an integrdl part of these linancial statements
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CITY OF ALBLJQLJKRQIIF, NFW MIXI(’()
( ‘OMltiNlN( S1AIIMINI OI ( ‘ASI I II .( )WS

NONMAJOR PR( )I’RII:IARY Ft NI )X — INI’IIU’R 1SF Ft NI )S
Year eiided .1 tine 30. 2012

(‘ash flows from operating activities:
(‘ash received from customers
(‘ash received from other funds br goods and services
(‘ash payments to employees br services
(‘ash paYments to suppliers 11w goods and services
(‘ash payments to other funds fur goods and services
Miscellaneous cash received

Net cash provided by (used 11w) operating activities

(‘ash how from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants recei ‘ ed
I lousing assistance pa inents
Principal paid on advance Irom other hinds
Interest paid on advance 1mm other funds
Other
Iranslërs from other funds

‘Iransfurs to other funds

Net cash provided by (used lbr)noncapital linancing activities

(‘ash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from loans
Principal paid on revenue bond maturities and refunded bonds
Interest and other expenses paid on revenue bond maturities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used fur) capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents. July I

Cash and cash equivalents. June 30

Ihe accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

( i()ll

( ourse
loud

A pan men ts
Fund

$ 3.775.266

12.058.896)
(677.326)

( 1.066.705)

(27.661)

145.019

( 79.347)

65 .672

(325.000)

t 10.888)

(335.888)

4.126

4.126

(293.75 1)

870.956

S 577.205

5 3.426,925

S -

(1,905.123)
(523.185)

312.027

1.310,644

(96.114)

(96.! 14)

(335.000)
(539.287)

(28,889)

(903. 176)

756

756

312,110

2.854.673

5 3.166,783
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Page I of 2

(2.825.000)

(434,490)

(13.221)
2.551.000

(143.030)

(864,741)

StaI11IIu

luntI

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

I lousing

Authority
110(1

lirkiug

IllCihtCS
I uiid

$ 4.206.216

(2.072,405)

(900,546)

(588.577)

644.688

S 2.496.423

(3.774.65 7)
(2.868.568)

(779.93 8)

(4.926.740)

27.867.345
(23.261,478)

193.291

4,799.158

(92.905)

(14.I98)

(677.673)

(784.776)

10.865

10.865

(901.493)

22.848.075

$ 21.946,582

$ 1.803.958

136.596

(132,198)

(3 52.8 15)

(494.627)

960.914

143.000

143.000

1 1.650.000

(12,054.189)

(531.077)

(935.266)

2,718

2,718

17 1.366

949,996

$ 1.121.362

lottils

5 15,708.788

136.596
(8.038, 156)

(6.704.378)

(3.453.032)
312.027

(2.038.1 55)

27,867,345
(23,261.478)

(2.825.000)

(434.490)
325.089

2.694.000

(3 18.491)

4.046.975

I l,650,000
(12,807,094)

( I .095.450)

(7 I 9.237)

(2,97I, 78 1)

32.6 15

32.6 15

(930,346)

29.595,305

S 28.664.959

(12.675)

(12,675)

14,150

14. ISO

(2 18,578)

2.071,605

$ 1.853,027
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
()rvmINlNG STATEMENT OF (‘ASI FLOWS

NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FL NDS ENIERPRISE IUNI)S
Year ended June 30, 2012

Reconciliation ol operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

Ciol I

Course
Fund

Apartments
: nd

)perat ng income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by (used br ) operating activities:
I )eprcciation
Miscellaneous income (expense)
Bad debt expense
Decrease (increase) in assets:

Receivables
Inventories 01’ supplies
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued emploce compensation and heneflts
Construction contracts and miscellaneous payables
Customer deposits and prepaid rents
Due to other governments
DeIrred revenue
Due to other t’unds

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30 consist ot
Current assets:

Cash, investments, and accrued interest
Cash and investments ‘e. ith liscal agents
Cash held by others

Restricted assets:

Cash, investments, and accrued interest

Escrow deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents. June 30

Non cash transactions:
Increase (decrease) in thir value of investments
Amortization of debt issuance costs

258.211 523.504
- 312.027

(33.694) (5.362)

- (576)

(51.754) 13.283
(70.952)

-

- 6,535

(2.575)

S 1.310.644

$ 895,758

1,301.111

870.687

99.227

S 3.166,783

S ( 129.472) $ 463.808

S (27.661)

S 490.843

86.362

5 577.205

S S

The accoinpaning notes are an integral part of these binancial statements
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CI’I’Y OF ALBUQtJERQUE, NEW MEXICO
S’IVIIMENI OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, ANI) (‘IIANGES IN I:(JND NET ASSEIS

Iti ii )( dI AN!) A(’lUJAL — GOLF COURSE FUND
YEAR I’NDEI) JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget—
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Re enues:

‘luirges or services $ 4,076,000 5 4,0761)00 3.X0S,960 S (2673)40)
Interest oii Investinens

— — 4,126 4,126
Miscellaneous 5,000 55,000 155,127 70.127

lotal revenues 4,161,000 4,161,000 3,965.213 (I 92,757)

Expenses:

A)Thrdahle and quality golf 3.76S,000 3,765,000 3,532,252 235.7! 5
Paynient br General lund services 244,000 244,000 227,256 16.714

Total expenses 4,012,000 4,012,000 3,759.565 252,432

Excess of revenues under expenses S 49.000 5 149,000 205,645 $ 59,645

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:
Depreciation (255.211)

Change in net assets (49,566)
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CI’FY OF AI.ItJQtJIRQLJI, NIW MIXI(’()
Si’,\ IIv1FNl OF RFVFNi)1S, l\ I;cI.)IIiRI:S ,\Nl) Il,\N(0S IN I’Ru.tl( ‘I FliNt) HAl i\N(’I BY IORl’t)Sl’.

IUII)GFT ANI) A(IIiAI, AI1ARIMFNIS l:l.ct)

V FAR I:NDIO) JI (NI: 10, 2012

Vaiiance with

Iiiial Iludget—
I )riniiial Fiiiil Positi’. e
II iid tot I Lid get Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

liarges for services:
Apartment rents and tees 5)528,6(5 S 1,528,605 S 3,710.154 S 211,741)

Interest on inveStmentS 756 756
Transfer from non-restricted cash

to cash restricted for debt service 1(1)) 1.11(1(1 1,0)) II))))) 1.001(t))))

Total revenues
4,520,605 4,529.6)15 4,742,110 212,505

Expenses:

Apartment operations 2,774,000 2,7742)0)) 2,441,014 332,086
Transfer from non—restricted cash

to cash restricted for debt service I ,))))1,0)))) 1.001,00)) 1,01) 1.01)0
—

Transfer to City Housing Fund 40.000 40.0)))) 96,114 (56,114)
Debt Service 532.587 532,587 532,587 -

Fiscal agent fees 468.41 3 468,413 - 468.413

Total expenses 4,816,1))))) 4.816,00)) 4.1)7(1,7)5 745.285

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ (‘86395) $ (286,395) 671,395

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:
Amortized bond issue costs (11,641)
Depreciation expense (523,504)

Change in net assets S 136.25(1
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
STA FEMENT OF REVINIJIN. EXPENSES, ANI) (‘IJANGES IN FUND NE! ASSETS

BIJI)G UI AN!) A( I!JAI. — PARKING FA(11.lFIES FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
()rigi I ta I F i mi I Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

(‘liarges for services:

l’arking hicilities 2,823,000 2,823,000 $ 2,905,726 $ 82,726
Parking Hider collect ion 885,000 885,000 8 9,359 (65,64!)

Park jog 6 ucs 610,000 610,000 492,778 (117,222)
Rental o city property 4,001) 4.001) 5,768 1,768
Interest on mvestinents

— — 399 399
Miscellaneous revenue

- - 25,738 25.738
Transft’r from General Fund 2,55 1,000 2,55! .000 2,55 1,000 —

lrattslërs from non—restricted cash
to cash restricted br debt service 3,260,000 3,260,000

lotal revenues 10,133,000 10,133,000 10,060,768 (72,232)

Expenses:

Parking services 3,37t),000 3,397,000 3,338,509 58,491
Transfer from non—restricted cash

to cash restricted fir debt service 3,260,000 3,260,000 3,260,000 —

Transkr to General Fund 461,000 461,000 459,823 1,177
Transfer to Sales Tax Reblinding Debt Service Fund 3,260,000 3,260,000 3,259,490 510

Total expenses 10,351,000 10,378,000 10,317,822 60,178

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ (218,000) $ (245,000) (257.054) $ (12,054)

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:

Interest on investments of restricted assets 13,751
Depreciation (1,087,258)

Bond issue costs (30,738)
Changes to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:

Miscellaneous Rev(Exp) (38,959)
Capital outlay 12,675
Principal payment on advance 2,825,000

Change in net assets $ 1,437.417
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
SIAFEMENTOF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND ChANGES IN IIJNI) NIJ AxsI:lx

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STAI)I(JM LUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget—

Orinl F na I Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

(‘harges 6w services:

Surcharge revenues S I .000,000 $ I .000,000 S 1.132,227 $ 132,227
Stadium lease revenues 700,000 700,000 673,560 (26.43!)
Rental of city property

— — 2,911 2,911
Interest on investments

-
- (312) (312)

Premium on bonds sold
—

— (94,59!)
Piocccds of refund bond

—
—

—
—

Transfl.ws from General Fund 143,000 143,000 143,00(1 —

Transfers from non—restricted cash 1.1 64,000 I , 164,000 I, 164,000 —

to cash restricted ftr debt service

total revenues 3,007,000 3,1(11,59! 3,115,395 13,804

Expenses:

Stadium services 83! .000 83 I ,00t) 834,336 (3.336)
Payment for General Fund services 20,000 24,000 21,415 2,585
Transfer from non-restricted cash 1,164,000 1,164,000 1,164,000 -

to cash restricted for debt service
Debt service 1,163,000 12,907,591 12,652,812 254,779

Total expenses 3,178,000 14,926,591 14,672,563 254,028

Excess (deflciency) of revenues over expenses $ (171,000) $ (11.825,000) (11.557,168) $ (240,224)

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:
Interest on investments of restricted assets 3,030
Depreciation (936,654)

Changes to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:
Payment to refund bond II .629.536
Principal payment on bonds 700,000

Change in net assets $ (161,256)
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(i’I’Y Ol’ Al BUQUIkQUl, NIVi/ l’1lXI(’()
(‘)N4BINlN( S(IIFI)!Jll’ ()1 I)II(lSFRVI(’l’ llQ1J!RIJv1lNIS jo M’V!L)RllY

NONMAJOR IROPRIFFARY F! JNDS— lNlFRI’RISF FUNDS
June 30, 2012

— A1artinenls I lousing Authority

_____________

—
Year ending June 31) Principal Princpd Interest

Revenue bonds, loans. and capital lease

2013 $ 345,1(0(1 $ 525,688 $ 1(15,694 $ I 1,148

2014 60,000 511.588 110.426 6.417

2015 375,11(10 495,013 86,052 1,582

2016 395,000 475,766 - -

2(117 415,000 455,513 - -

2(118 — 202! 2,405,000 I ,93 7.062 — —

2022 — 2026 3,065,000 1.246,95(1 — —

2027 — 203! 3,090,000 342,925 — —

Total bonds, loans, and capital lease $10,450,001) $ 5,990,505 S 31)2,! 72 5 19,147
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Stadium

Principal Interest

________________________

Conibi ned

Principal Interest lO1ll

$ 700,000

650,000

660,000

675,00(1

690,000

3,760,000

4,515,000

$ II ,650,()0()

$ 381,99t1

368,498

355,398

340,360

323,298

I ,294,20()

505,264

$ 3,569,016

$ 1,150,694

1,120,426

1,121,052

I .070,000

I,! 05,00()

6, 65,000

7,580,000

3,090,000

$ 22,402,172

$ 918,834

886,503

851,993

816,126

778,811

3,231,262

1,752,214

342,925

$ 9,578,668

$ 2,069,528

2,006,929

1,973,045

1,886,126

1,883,811

9,396,262

9,332,214

3,432,925

$ 31,980,840
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CITY OF AIJIIJQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

I)ESCRIPI’ION OF INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

(( )MMtJNICAlIONS FUNI) lo accouiit for the cost of providing communication services to City departments.

FMPIYFF INSURANCF FUNF) To account for the cost of providing group health insurance to City employees.

l’IlFl MANAGFMFNl F(JNI) -lo account for the cost of providing vehicle maintenance and motor pool services to Citydcpartments.

RiSK MANAGFMFNT FUNI) :Uo account br the cost of providing Workers’ Compensation, tort, and other claims insurancecoverage to City departments.

S(Jl>Pl IFS 1NVE:NIORY MANAGEMEN’I FUND—Jo account for the cost of providing supplies, warehousing and inventoryissuance services to City departments.
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ASSETS

(11’Y OF Al BUQliIRQU I, NFW MEXI(’()
COMBININ(; Si’Al LMFNT OF NEI ASSllS

IN Il:RNAI SFRVI(’l: FuNDS
JI)NF 0, 21)12

Current assets:
Cash. I nvestinents. and accrued interest
Accounts receivable, iiet ot allowance fir unco I lectibles
Prepaicl expenses
Deposits
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventories of supplies

Fotal current assets

Capital assets
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment

Total capital assets hetbre depreciation

Less accumulated depreciation
3otal Capital Assets

232,977
132,141

3,002

Other assets:
Advance to other funds

Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued employee compensation
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay
Accrued fuel cleanup costs

Due to other governments
Current portion of claims and judgments payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term obligations:
Claims and judgments payable excluding current portion
Other post employment benetit obligation
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay

Total long-term obligations

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

1,386,119

515,206
3,603

78,785

597,594

597,594

132,141
656,384

$ 788.525

14,61 0.5 47

584,646
2,183

35,197

622,026

11,390,128
1.507

11,391,635

12.0 13,661

2.596.886

S 2,596,886

1:niployee
Ci in un Liii ications Insurance

I und Fund

S 1.174,282

5591)1)

23,697

1.253,1)78

365.118
365,118

$ I 4,tlO9.59 I
70.490

177.548
352,918

14,610,547

13.002
13.002

1 he accompanying notes are an integral part of these Onancial statements
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Supplies
I Icct Risk I nveiitory

NI anagement NI ahlagenient NI anagement
Iiuid Fund Fund Total

S 2,272.563 S 76,324,014 1,372,295 $ 95,152,745
- -

- 70,490
32,991 -

- 32,991
S S

- 177,548
- 6,236

- 359,154
- S

- 55,999
471,617 - 2,461,146 2,956,460

2.777,171 76,33t),250 3,833,441 98,805,387

255.472 - 28.370 283,842
825,763 46,465 406,Ot) I 1,278,229
366,843 41,964 233,058 1,019,985

1.448,078 88,429 667,429 2,582,056

.000,557 80,996 577,851 1,905,383
447,521 7.433 89.578 676,673

- 471,000
- 471,000

— 471 .000
— 471,000

3,224,692 76,808,683 3,923.019 99,953,060

361,367 1,023,086 434,491 2,918,796
5,939 6,627 1.425 19,777

65,380 227,427 18,529 525,318
195,133 -

- 195,133
- 586,281

- 586,281
- 16,800,000

- 16,800,000

727,819 18,643,421 454,445 21,045,305

- 55,336,557
- 55,336,557

- -

- 11,390,128
- -

- 1,507

- 55,336,557
- 66,728,192

727,819 73,979,978 454,445 87,773,497

447,521 7,433 89,578 676,673
2,049.352 2,821,272 3,378,996 11,502,890

$ 2,496,873 $ 2,828,705 3,468,574 $ 12,179,563

[‘he accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CI’I’Y OF ALBUQUERQtJ[1, NIW MEXICO
(‘OMIfINING S’l’Al’I:MIN’l Qf: RIiVENU1S, lXIThNSIS. AND (‘IIAN(dS IN HiNt) NI:’l’ ASSI’S

INFERNAl. SERVI( ‘I I”LJNDS

YEAR ENDED JI IN Il 10, 21)12

)perit ing reven ties:
(‘liarges for services

Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits
l1i’ofessional services
t it

Supplies

‘[‘ravel

I’ uel S. repairs and maintenance
Contractual services
Claims and judgements
Insurance premiums
Other operating expenses
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest on investments
Gain (loss) on disposition of equipment
Other

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers out

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

( oniiniinications

lund

I’iiiployee

I nsiii’anee

lund

$ 7,532,102

1,241.332

90.552

160.287

193,733

5,483.364

459,587

63,747

7,692,602

(160,500)

5.690

(1.429)

4.261

(156,239)

(156,239)

944,764

S 788,525

5 62,604,670

668,572

(1,479

62,562

1.622

6.720

395,832

60,477,797

132,511

61,752,095

852,575

62,904

32,045

94,949

947,524

947,524

1,649,362

S 2,596,886

Change in net assets

Net assets, July 1

Net assets. June30
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Elect

Maiiageiiiciit
11111(1

2,153,172

4,877

87,396

1,515,044

5,018

9,514,456

264,3(8

569,553

45,656

2,443,8(5

1,204,111

3 1,620

(39,576

6,415
44,695

80,691

26,923,508

1,71 7,088

62(1,357

4,954
388,678

16,858

7,025,262

(.208,988

223,053

1,887,974

13,055

9,879,490

6,421,249

26,923,508

62,194,885

2,17(1,686

131,215

14,159,490 33,3(6,83(1 1,158,348 118,079,365

4,249

(36,852)

1,248,150

4,139,215

$ 2,828,705

11,156

22,165

80

599,309

(14,687)

773,536

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Risk
lvi aimagem lien

Euiid

(4,040,969

Supplies

I ulvemitory

lvi au agcm ncn I

lund

3 1,008,1 70

Total

$ 116,311,2161,125,3(15

518,371

7,006

1(1,5(15

19,886

(97,044

(118.521) (2,308,660) (33,043)

505,310

742,840

(1,768,149)

(22,603)

(141,124)

(141,124)

2,637,997

$ 2,496,873

33,4(11

(1.060,510)

(250,(J00)

358

1,358,158

(1,310,510)

(409,991)

(250,000)

358

3,468,216

$ 3,468,574

(659,991)

12,839,554

$ 2,179,563
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(ii’V OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
‘OMIIININO S’l’Ai’FMFN’l’ tiC (‘ASh FlOWS — INTI’.RNAI. ShRVICF FUNI)S

Year nded June 30, 20 2

(‘ash lows troin operatiiig activities:
(‘ash received miii customers

‘ash received from other hinds hr goods and services
‘ash pavnmemits to eimmplimvees Ihir services
ash pavilieimts to suppliers or goods and services

(‘ash pavmiments to oilier limiids or goods and services
‘ash payments to chaiTliants arid beneficiaries

Miscellaneous cash rece i veil (paid)
Net cash provided by (used thIr) operating activities

‘ash flows hi oni noncapit;il financing activities:
rails hers to oilier lunds

Net cash provided by (used thIr) noncap hal financing activities

( ‘ash lows trom capital financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
I ‘roceeds li-om sale of property and cci uipment

Net cash provided by (used or) capital financing

‘ash hlows from investing activities:
Interest on investments

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(‘ash and cash equivalents, .1 nly I
Cash and cash equivalents, .1 une 31)

Reconciliation of operatinO income (loss( to
net cash provided by operating activities:

)perating income (loss)
Adiustments to reconcile operating income (loss)

to net cash provided by (used tbr) operating activities:
Depreciation
Miscellaneous income (expense)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in assets:
Accounts receivable
Due from other thnds
Inventories of supplies
Prepaid expenses
Deposits

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued employee compensation and benefits
Claims and judgements payable

Due to other govemments

Other post employment benefit obligations
Accrued fuel cleanup costs

Net cash provided by (used hbr) operating activities

mnplovee
(‘oniinun icatmons lnsurai ice

lund

_____________

Fund

$ $
7.476.103

(1,265,779)

(5.956,735)
(362.695)

(1.429)
(110.535)$

$
$

$

$

S 5,69t)

5 (104.845)
1.279,127

S 1.174,282

S (160,500)

63,747
(1.429)

(55.999)

1,156

66.937

(24,447)

$ (110.535)

$

Non cash transactions:

Increase (decrease( in fair value of investments

64.466(155
(691.112)

(57,843,724)

(7,208)
5921711

$
S

S
-

$

S 62,904

5 5.984.615
8.024.976

5 14,009,591

$ 852,575

32,045

(39.253)
1,861,385

(30,941)

253.098
(24.840)

3,017,642

5 5.921.711

$
- $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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I (.0(0.969

(2.227.305)
(I 2,059,154)

(87,396)

(33 2,886)

32.48 (.035
(2(86.446)

(3,22,170)
31,620)

(21,689.487)

5,061,012

Si pp Ii’s

lnvenioi’,
rlanagei I ieiit

111n(l

1.125.305
(518.272)
(165,721)
(391.126)

8))
20,266

The accompaning notes are an integral part of these financial statements

119.589,467
(7,221.214)

(79,237,803)

(872.838)
(21.689.487)

(8.557)
10.559.568

tvl anagei I lent

liiiid

$

Risk
r\4a iapei ienl

S

$

$ S S

$

S

5 (57,041)
.230

5 (55.811)

5 14.249

5 (374,448)
2,647.01 I

5 2,272,563

5 (118.521)

45.656

98,542
(32.991)

(278. 162)
(74, 133)

26.723

S (332,886)

5 (250.000)
5 (250,000)

s

S 505.3(0

5 5,316.322
71,007.672

S 76.323.994

5 (2.308.660)

4.954

43.764

252.866

375.846
29.120

5,234,021

586.281

5 4.318.192

S

S

S
22,165

S 22,165

S 11,156

5 53.587
1,318,708

S .372.295

5 (33.043)

16,858
80

(78.857)

145,129
(29,901)

5 20,266

5 (250.000)
S ( 250.000)

5 (57.041)
23.395

S (33.646)

S 599,309

5 10,875,231
84,277.494

5 95.152.725

S (1,768.149)

131.215
30,696

(39.253)
1,949,150

20.84!
219,875
(30,941)

562.848
(124,201)

5.234.021

586.28!

3,017.642

26,723

S 9,816.748

5 (129) 5 (11,257) S (178) 5 (11,564)
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(liv 01’ AIBL)QLJl:I{QLJI:, NEW MFXI(()
Sl’A’ll:MFNl ()l 1u:vl:Nul.:s. l:xPI:NSI:S. ANI) (‘I IANGFS IN lUND NI1 ASSEIS

flu )( il AND A(l’tiAl ( OMMIJNICAI’IONS 1(JNI)
YI:AR l:Nl )l:l) JUNF 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

)riginal Final Positive
I udget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 7,478,967 5 7,478,967 $ 7,532,102 $ 53,135
Interest on investments

- 5,690 5.690

Total revenues 7,478,967 7.478,967 7,537,792 58,825

Ixpenses:
City Communications 7,021.000 7.026,000 7.356,712 (330,712)
Payment 6ir General lund Services 280.000 280.000 272.143 7.857

Total expenses 7,301,000 7,306,000 7,628,855 (322,855)

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses S 177,967 S 172.967 (91,063) $ (264,030)

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:
Depreciation expense (63,747)
Miscellaneous income/loss on disposal of assets (1,429)

Change in net assets 5 (156,239)
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(ilY OF ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
SIAl lNilr) I OF REVENI JlX, EXPENSES. AND ChANGES IN FUND NH ASSEIS

h(lJt)GE1 ANt) ACTUAl. — EMPlOYEE INSURANCE FUND
YEAR ENDEI) JUNE 30, 2012

Origmal
Budget

Ejial

Budiet Actual

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

(Nciative)

Revenues:

( harges Oar services

‘liarses Oar serviccs other local oovernnients
Miscellaneous

Interest on investments

5 57,1)79,000

115,000

3.900,00(1

50,000

$ 57,979,000
115.1)01)

3,900,000

50,000

$ 62,495,665
(09.005

32.045

62,904

$ 4,516,665

(5.995)

(3,867,955)

12.9(14

lutal revenues
62,1)44,1)0(1 62,044,1)00 62.699,619 655.619

Expenses:

Insurances and Administration
Payment Oar General Fund Services

60,136,00(1

140,000

6(1,136,1(0(1

(40,01(0
58,594,727

139.726

1,541.273

274

total expenses (01,276,01(1) 6(1,276,001) 58.734.453 1,541.547

$ 1,768.000 $ 1.768.11(1(1 3.965. (66 S 2,197.166

$ 947.524

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses

Change to conform to generally accepted accounting principles:
Other employee bencOts

Change in net assets

(3.017.642)
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CI’[Y OF ALBLJQUFkQ[JE, NI:W i FXI(’()
S AIIM I:NI 01 RI’VFNIJFS, I•:xI’I:NSI:S, ANI) ( ‘I IAN( is IN El NI) Nil ASSIIS

[3JIXiEU AND A(1).JAI — FI,FVI MANA( tM INi II NI)
YIAR I:NI)t:I) JI JNE 30, 2012

\i’ianee vitli

I Biidget—
( )riginal Emal Positive
liii ilget ut.Iget Acm I (Negative)

Reven ties:

(‘hartes Ibr services S 14.782,318 S 1.1,498,136 5 I 4.40,969 5 (457,167)
Interest on investments 25,000 25,000 14,249 (10,751)

Iota) reenues
4,807.38 4,523,136 14,1)55,218 (467.1)18)

I :xpenses:

Fleet management 14.048.00)) 13,912,985 13.644.443 268.542
Payments kr general [imd services 478.)))))) 478.00)) 469.391 8,61)9

Total expenses 14.526,000 14,391)985 14,11 3,834 277,151

Excess ol revenues over (under) CXCflSCS $ 281,318 5 132.151 (58,616) S (90,767)

Expenses not budgeted:
Depreciation (45,656)
Gain (Loss) on disposi hon of other property (36,852)

Change in net assets $ (141,124)
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(II’Y O1’ A[.HLJQuI:RQLJ:, ‘EW M1IXIC()
SI:\ ll•Ml•:N I. u! REVENIJES,EXl’ENI)FIURES, AN!) (‘llAN(dS IN FL)N[) NE! ASSEIS

IT!! U AN!) A) ‘It A! — RISK MANA(ThMENl FUN!)
YEAR END!!) JUN! 30, 2012

Rcveiiues:

(Tharges fur services

Interest on nvest nielits
Total revenues

Expenses:

$ 3! .265,000

75)1,01)0

2,015001)

S .1)2651)00

750,000

)2,0 I 5,000

S 31.0)18,170

51)5,3 it)

31,513,48(1

S (256,83)))
(244,690)

(51)1,520)

Safety o ft)ce

Fort and other el ai nis
Vv’orkers’ eoinpensat iii cia ins
Trans er to general fund
Unemployment compensation
Employee equity

I .825,))))))

I 8,355.))))))
I l,07l,000

785,0))))

2,006,00))

134.))))))

1,825,00))

I 8,356,))))))

11.13)1,000

785,0))))

2,006,000

134,))))))

2,378,13!

15,615,538

8.3 2 5.346
845,937

1,1)46.323

116,579

(553,131)

2,740,462

2.804,654

(60,937)

059,677

17.421

Total expenses 34.l76.t))))) 34,236,00)) 28,327,854 5,908,146

Excess of revenues over expenses S (2,161,0))))) S (2.221.000) 3.185,626 S 5.406.626

Expenses not budgeted:

Contributions from other sources
Depreciation

Tort and other claims - reserve adjustment
Workers compensation claims - reserve adjustment

Change in net assets

742.84))

(4,954)

(6,007,950)

773.928

S (1.310.510)

Variance with

Final Budget-
()i igiisil Final Positive

I Tudget I Tudget Actual (Negative)
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Cliv Oh’ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
I 0! REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND UIIANGLiS IN FUND NE)’ ASSETS

IIIJDGII AN!) A( ‘lUAI. - SUPPlIES INVENTORY MANAGEMENT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget—
Original Fl ni Pusiti e
Budget l3udget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

‘barges or services 980,()0(.00 980,003(0 1,125,305 45,305.0(1
Interest on iiivestiilents 34,000.00 34,1(00.1(1) 11,156 (22.844.00)
Miscellaneous 200.0(1 200.0)) 80 (120(10)

lotal revenues 1,014,20(1.0)) 1,014,200.0)) 1.136,541 122.341.0))

Expenses:

Materials nanagemcnt 785,000.00 786,000.00 757.370 28,630.00
Payment for General Fund Services 366,0(10.00 366,000.00 384.120 (I 8,120.00)

lotal expenses 1,151.000.00 1,1 52,001)00 1,141.490 1(1,510.00

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses ( 136,800.00) (I 37,800.00) (4,949) I 32,851.00

Revenues (expenses) not budgeted:

Depreciation expense (l6,S58)
Gain on disposition 01’ equipment 22.165

Change in net assets 358
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CITY OF AlBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
AGENCY FUN!)

[he City’s Agency fluid accounts flr monies held by the City in a custodial capacity on behalf of third parties or
other agencies.
CC Open & Ethical Elections to account iou lOonies iiioved from the ( )pen aiitl I .thical I lections Fund for
providing public funding of elections.
Otter Kvhihit to account lbr gift received for the construction of the otter exhibit at the Rio (irande Zoological
Park.
Museum to account for donations received hr the purchase of Museum artiliicts.
NMRegional PPCShooting — to account for monies received for the use of the shooting range.
Business Improvement DLs’trict to account lbr monies received froni the assessment on properties located within
the Downtown Albuquerque Business Improvement [)istrict established by City Ordinance No. 38-2000. Monies are
to be spent in accordance with Management Committee improvement district plan.
Q13 Fire Fund to account for monies received for the purchase of Ihermo Imaging Camera for the AID.
ABEC Philips C’lan’baek — to account for Philips Corporation Industrial Revenue Bond clawback monies dedicated
to the ABEC - Education Program.
Los Duranes Comm unity center — to account for monies received from T-Mobile to support activities and services
provided at Los Duranes Community Center
T&CMgt— 1720 ,4trisco to account for monies held ft)r the deposit and Future disbursement of insurance proceeds
for an apartment complex at 1720 Atrisco that were destroyed by a fire in January 2012.
Summer Arts Institute — to account for monies received for the SAl program.
Summer Hire Program to account for monies received from businesses to employ youth for the summer through
the Mayor’s Summer Youth Jobs Initiative.
(‘ominunily Centers — to account for monies received from the New Mexico Athletic Commission for the Jack
Candelaria Boxing Ring and equipment.
Bear canyon Senior Center -- to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
North Valley Senior Center — to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Highland Senior Center — to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Senior Multi-service (Venter — to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Los ilcanes Senior (Venter — to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Palo Duro Senior (‘enter to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Manzano Mesa Senior Center — to account for monies received to sponsor senior citizens instate trips and events.
Albuquerque (‘onference on Aging — to account for monies received for the Senior Companion program.
DSA Advisory (‘ouncilZ4dult Fitness to account for monies received to promote adult fitness events.
Bosque Restoration — to account for monies received for the restoration of the Rio Grande Bosque.
Energy Conference — to account for monies received to sponsor an energy conference.
Special Events Mayor — to account for monies generated from sponsorships at special events for the purpose of
promoting community family event outings.
Veterans Advisory Mayor — to account for monies received for the cost to construct and install various separate
memorials or monuments at the New Mexico Veterans Memorial park.
Mayor’s Charity Ball (Chavez) — to account for monies received in support of the Mayor’s Charity Ball.
Mayor’s (‘haritv Ball-2010+(Berry) - to account for monies received in support of the Mayor’s Charity Ball.
AdoptA Park — to account for monies received for the purpose of landscape beautification of parks and medians.
Trees and Shrubs — to account for monies received from individuals or groups for the purchase of trees and shrubs
as memorials.
Outdoor Recreation — to account for monies received for the purchase of equipment for the maintenance of out door
recreation facilities.
New Mexico Games — to account for monies received for the New Mexico Games events sponsored by the City
Parks and Recreation Department.
Unemployment Deduction — to account for monies received for unemployment compensation insurance costs.
D.A.R.E. — to account for donations received for the Drug Abuse Resistance Education project.
Police Evidence Unit — to account for the recording of funds deposited in the Albuquerque Police Department
evidence room.
Recycle (‘oupons — to account for monies received paid by the Office of Senior Affairs from the City Solid Waste
Department for distribution of trash bags.
Transit Department — to account for monies received for the Uptown Sector Plan project and to assist the Uptown
Transportation Management Organization.
Miscellaneous — to account for monies received for various miscellaneous purposes.
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‘IVY OF Al BIJQU EI{QL]E, NEW NI EXICO

‘I IFDI IF (N, (‘I {AN( I’X IN AGFN(’Y FUNI) ASSlI’S ANt) LIAI3ILI’IiES

YFAR FN!)l;l) JUNE 30, 2012

Add it jOltS Del ci ions

4,556,700 3,439,935 ( 1.990.609)

244,867 .076,869 ( 1.023,833)

4,80 1.587 4,518,824 (3,014,442)

Ba lance
June 30, 2012

6,006,026

299,943

6,305,969

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Funds held br others

Total liabilities

246,931 184.819 (129.408)

4.554.656 3.024.994 ( 1,576,024)

4,801,567 3,21)9,813 (1,71)5,432)

302,342

6.003,626

6,305,968

The accompanying notes are an integral part of’ these financial statements,

Balance

June 30, 2011

ssi:’i’s

( ‘ash, I Ivesiments, and accrued i iterest

Receivables

Total assets
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS

AGENCY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Balance Balance
July 1,20)! Additions Deductions June 30, 2012

CC Open & Ethical Elections 1,483,941 27 .483,914
Otter Exhibit 45,818

-
- 45,818

Museum 118,211 13,705 71,497 60.419
NM Regional PPC Shooting 3t),573 25,156 937 54,792
Business Improvement District #1 11,242 604,998 625,555 (9,315)
Miscellaneous 12.306

- - 12.306
Q13 Fire Fund 10,782 - 10,782
ABEC-Phillips (lawback 1,438,788 - 1,355,799
Los Duranees CC-T-Mohile 6,909

- - 6,909
T&C Mgt - 1720 Atrisco

- 817,025 - 817,025
Summer Arts Institute 2,896

- - 2,896
Summer Hire Program 5,026 - - 5,026
Community Centers 6,973 - - 6,973
Bear Canyon Senior Center 12,879 6,035 9.192 9.722
North Valley Senior Center 13,011 2,359 303 15,067
Flighland Senior Center 7,211 2,711 1,575 8,347
Senior Multi-service Center 18,039 12,733 3,220 27,552
Los Volcanes Senior Center 6,159 3,490 988 8,66!
Palo Duro Senior Center 18,424 7,308 3,210 22,522
Manzano Mesa Senior Center 13,883 2,399 34 16,248
ABQ Confon Aging Trust 10,587

- - 10,587
DSA Advisory Council 44,364 3,269 2,655 44,978
Bosque Restoration 283

- - 283
Energy Conference 450 -

- 450
Special Events - Mayor 6,099 -

- 6,099
Veterans Advisory-Mayor 369 -

- 369
Mayor’s Charity Ball (Chavez) 10,995 - 10,995

-

Mayors Charity Ball - 2010+ (Berry) 12,423 - 12.423
Adopt-A-Park 61,697

-
- 61.697

Trees and Shrubs 45,096 12,656 39 57,713
Outdoor Recreation 90.283 10,189 7,767 92,705
New Mexico Games 379

- 379
Unemployment Deduction 742,618

- 742,618
-

D.A.R.E. 7.170
- 7.170

Police Evidence Unit 1.720.220 12,020
- 1,732,240

Recycle Coupons 1,707
- - 1,707

Transit Department 20,786 5,000
- 25,786

Total agency fund 4,554,656 3,024,994 1,576,024 6,003,626
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Schedule of Transfers between Funds





Cliv OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW IVIEXIC()
SCI IFI)Ii1 .F 01’ CAPIl’A1. ASSETS Al’ (‘081 — BY lUNI)

June .10, 2012

2012

General Fixed Assets:
[and 296,170,766
Right of Way 1,145,191,667
Buildings 402.157,722
Infrastructure 1,896.715,882
Improvements other than buildings 571,551,817
Equipment 151,104,650
Construction work in progress 75,197.759

lotal General Fixed Assets 4,538,090,263

Investment in General Fixed Assets from:
Acquisitions prior to July 1, 1978 58,976,231
Acquisitions after July 1, 1978:

General Fund (10,659,208)
Special Revenue Funds 264,834,570
Acquisition and Management of
Open Space Nonexpendable Trust Fund 6,980,471

Investments from earnings of the
Urban Enhancement Expendable Trust Fund 76,049

Capital Projects Funds 4.217,857.590
Net transfers from Enterprise Funds 861,430
Net transfers to Internal Service Funds (836,870)

Total investment in General Fixed Assets 4,538,090,263
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(‘I’I’Y OF I.BuQuI;RQUE, NEW MEXICO
S(’llI 1)11 I’ ()F(’Al’I Al ASSIIS Al (11SF BY FUN(’l ION ,\NI) A(’I IVITY

‘(I 2

linproveiiienls

( ))Iier lhiii
[liii II,,) ml /\cII Ply I mmml RiJil it V slim, liii lliiiltltii1,s IlmimIdnm

—
I__qpmncItl

Ac(iiisIlions muir to July (, 985 ‘t5.,’14,s I.’ (,42,2’)4,3 1 3433)42,13 3((.104.22l 2.799.538 6.51! .496 (64,36)5123

liSa) imni,temmlmlme,( poses 8.367. _L13i725 ) —

___.

,\cqlimsilloits miller June III, 985
I cite, ii gvcriiiiim’imt:

(3k clerk iccorils -
- - - 33.5(5 33.515I ‘it m’miiiiicil

3.95(1 191.918 I 95.865
Fiitaimcc maul imiaiimniiiil 2,349,248 5,51(5,41(4 7,854,652Legal services

- 481.521 484.407
Slmisor I ‘A()

2.233 1.08(1.319 1.082,552
limlerpimil audit

— 38.161) 38.16(1
l’ersoiiiicl —

— —
— (1.575) (1.578)

labor ittaimageittemil
— —

— 33.875 33.875
peit space

- — - 8(1.517 962,443
l’Ianiiiny (275.154) 95 143.55)) .936.727 2.391.456
General services 6.1(41). l()6 - .331(293 29.745,315 27.164.609 13,473.708 77.754,1(31
(‘ily ctiunly building

, - - 9.593.549 6.1)71,926 222.570 15,588.045(‘eitlral (elephoite system
—

— -
— 1,258.415 1.258,415

lotal general governhmmeul 7,5 II .156 — — — ((155)39 — 39.338.959
— 35.735.516 24.335.1)71 11(7.9751)41

Public sali0y.

Fire 983,265 - 12.168 24,4(14.169 4.859.976 24,641,735 54,91(1.313
‘alice 4.318.253 - - 29.526.63(1 14.661.1(30 53.31(3.97)) 0)1.809,883

(‘orrecti,ins
— — — 2.671(1)06 (75.602 718,393 3.564.001‘alice Fire
- -

- 3.873.032 68.696 811.636 4.853.364
Fatal public salkly 5.31)1.5(8 - 12.168 61(473.837 9.865,304 79,475.734 165,128.561

allure and recreation:
I.ihrary l.995.085 - 7.861.497 14.434.633 31.310.169 4.438.341 6)1.039.725l’,luseu,mi 10.544.588 - 21)80.71(3 39.007.893 171(46.668 1.466,229 70.746,081Parks and recreation l0l,002,254

- 0.674,608 81.168.933 216.015,417 15,286.486 424.147.698Open space 39,267.113
- 1.177,999

- 4.469.006 1.323.828 46,237.946Zoo Biol’ark 1.006.059 - 686.927 9,829.110 33.316.708 2.055.947 46.924.751
(‘onvenlion center 5,029.268 —

- 19.906.408 49.521.1)98 8(4,876 75.271,65))
‘Fetal culture and recreation — l581)44567

- 23)181.734 (64.346.977 35l.679.1)66 25.4) 5.707 723,367,851

l’uhlic works:

lousing code admtiiuislratmmmn —
—

—
—

— 43(40 43(40Redevelopment 265.366 -
- -

- 4.918 27)1.284Municipal development -
-

-
- 2,199 3.545.472 3.547,67!Engineering 1.192,212 -

- -
- 113.922 1.3(16.134Planning 4.473

-
-

-
- 188.939 193.412Storm drainage mainlenaltce 7.788.181 95.2793)03 644.317.121 5.903.963 5.504.905 702.938 759.496,111

Geographic information system
-

-
- - 173.441 34.300 207.741

Total public works ‘1.25)1.232 95.279,003 644.317.121 5.903.963 5.680.545 4.594,529 765,025,393
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(‘l’l’Y 01 .\Lm’QI:F:RQl’I:. SEW MEXI(’()
SChEDULE 01 CAPII’AI. ASSEt’S Al (OS’l’ - BY FLJN(’TION ANI) A(’[IVIfl’

.hIIIw III. 2(112

lii ,i’i,vi’iiieiits hi is’Inner
lijIr;, I (titer luau

iii lii tt nil \ at) I tutd RIFItI \V is St (tilL l(itII(IItl),S ituitItliiiFS jtt8tttt lit I iii

Iiltways tint streets:
I r;tlls trt;ttiot Street luittitit. 4’),040.164 407,618.35 I 876.865. 74 1.452,85 I (‘(‘(05714 ((.901.96’) I (‘(5.784.223
rattle euigiuiecrltlg 2’)3.676

— -
(vhS I 251 I 73.088 - 7.148.025

Fatal I Itwass tttd streets 4’(.333.840 407618,351 - 8761,5.174 II .45.!.X5 I 46.88.965 11.075067 I

I latitli:
( ‘autsitutter protection -.

— — 59.413 59.413
ISisiroinnetthti services - 178.5’)4 3.570.121 465.642 2.383.147 6,597,504
Annual control services ‘(6,243 I - (74,241 140,866 I 54864 2(166.214
0tu nutitliucithul Iue;tltlt auituttn. —

— (1,958) ‘(6.662 2,1(83,707 2,278.411
Resources ttI;tttageliueuut

— —
- I 6.41)4 16.4(14

Io8u( health I 78.5’(4 4,942,404 1.1(13.17(1 4.697.535 11.0(7.946

lutitati services:
Iluiuuaui rights

-- — — 40(70 00(1 (2.11(3) 3’).267
human services 5(62.42% 407.628 21. I09.93’( 2.992.299 5,373,384 35.935.678
((111cc ol’seuior aiThirs 1.481.146 (21 1.202) 43.378,498 6,786,352 2.312.138 53746,932
I lousing contittuttily

developuutent ‘(.1,45.3(14 - 4.563.539 (2,698.53)) 5,077.61 I 723.817 32.708,801
Fatal liuntan services 17(188,87% - 4.84’(.965 77.227.337 14.857.262 8,41(7,236 22.43(1.67%

I ital general Ii sed assets
allocated ut iltictions 247,426.234 502.897,354 1.550.359.895 363,686,32% 475.5(17,828 158(1(8(879 3,297,878,518

I’otal general fixed assets in servic 296.170.766 1.145,191.667 1.896.715,882 402.1 57.722 571.551.817 151.11(4.6511 4,462.892.504

(‘instruction work in progress
75.1 97.75’)

((titer

‘loud general fixed assets 8.090,263
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(‘liv Oh’ ALBUQUERQtJE, NEW MEXICO
S(’lI[/DULF OF (‘IIANGLS IN (‘AP[IAL ASS I/IS AT (‘OS’!’- BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

Year ended June 30, 21112

Ba lance Balance
— l”uuctinn and Activity June 30, 2011 Addions Deductions June 30, 2012

Acquisitions prior to July I, I 985 1,164,366,223
—

— 1.164,366,223

lotal unidentified purposes (404,83 I) 1,052,594 647,763

Acquisitions after June 30, 1985:
General govern 0 cut:

City clerk/records 33,515
- - 33,515

(Sty council 95,868
- - 195,868

l”inanee and management 0,443,150 663,154 3,251.652 7,854,652
Legal services I 911,961 294,731 1,285 484,407
Mayor/CAO 1,073.471) 12,582 3,500 1,082,552
Internal audit 38,160 - - 38,160
Personnel 767

- 2.345 (1,578)
Labor management 33,875

- 33,875
Open space 962,443

-
- 962,443

Planning 2,177,145 214,311
- 2,391,456

General services 72,155,409 5.598,622
- 77,754,031

City/county building 15,874,366 13,679 - 15,888,045
Central telephone system 1.258,415

- - 1,258,415
Total general government 104.437,544 6,797.079 3.258,782 107.975,841

Public saftty:
Fire 56.292,214 722,982 2,113,883 54.901,313
Police 102,197,459 2,502,853 2,890,429 101,809,883
Corrections 3,564,001 - - 3,564.001
Police/Fire 4,853,364

-
- 4.853,364

Total public safety 166,907,038 3.225,835 5,004,312 165,128,561

Culture and recreation:
Library 59,049,465 990,260

- 60,039,725
Museum 70,096,032 650,049

- 70,746,081
Parks and recreation 407,823,458 16,909,159 584,919 424,147,698
Open space 46,262,608 (24,662)

- 46,237,946
Zoo/BioPark 45,064,305 2,041,572 181,126 46,924,751
Convention center 75,271.650

-
- 75,271,650

Total culture and recreation 703,567,519 20,566,378 766,045 723,367,851

Public works:
Housing code administration 4,040

- 4,040
Redevelopment 270,284 -

- 270,284
Municipal development 1.502,08 I 2,045,590

- 3,547,671
Engineering 1,306,134

-
- 1,306,134

Planning 220,633 - 27,221 193,412
Storm drainage/maintenance 748,442,233 11,053,878 - 759,496.111
Geographic infonnation system 207,741

-

________

207.741
Total public works 751,953,146 13,099,468 27,221 765,025,393
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CITY OF ALBtJQUERQUI, NIW MEXICo
SChEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS Al’ COST - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVItY

Year ended June 30, 2012

Balance Balance
Fuctonandivit June 30, 2011 Addions Deductions June 30.2012

I Iighways and streets:
Iransportation/Street maintenance 1,332,622,759 63,366,990 205,526 1,395,784,223
Iraflic engineering 7.148.025

-
- 7,148,025

total highways and streets 1,339,770,784 63,366,990 205,526 .402,932,248

Iealth:
Consumer protection 59.41 3

— — 59,413
Environmental services 6,971,769 (2,262) 372,003 6,597,504
Animal control services 2,400,089 (21,501) 312,374 2,066,214
I nvironinental health and adjoin istration 2, I 53. I I 6 1 25,295 — 2,278,4 I
Resources management 16.404

-
- — 16.404

Total health 11,600,790 101,532 684,377 11,017,946

1-luman services:
Human rights 39,267

-
- 39,267

Human services 35,616,185 461,798 142,305 35,935,678
OHice otsenior affairs 49,251,319 4,923,280 427,667 53,746,932
Housing’community development 23,864,580 8,844,221 - 32,708,801

Total human services 108,771,350 14,229,299 569,972 122,430,678

Construction work in progress 74,799,122 72,565,427 72,166.790 75,197,759
Other

-
-

-
-

Total general fixed assets 4,425,768,685 195,004,602 82,683,025 4,538,090,263
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Interfund transfers were is follows:

CITY OF ALBIJQ(JFRQLJE, N [2.4’ M lXI(’()
S(’lIFl)LJI,l’ 01” lRANSI”l’RS fllI’Wl’l’N l’iJNI)S

l”or the year ended June 30, 21)12

Froni

(;eneiid lund
(leneral Fund
(iencni.l lund
General lund
General lund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Fire Fund
Fire Fund
Lodgers Tax Fund
Lodgers Tax Fund
Hospitality Tax Fund
Hospitality Tax Fund
Law Enforcement Protection Fund
False Alarm Enforcement and Education Fund
Photo Enforcement Fund
Transportation Infrastructure Tax Fund
Sales Tax Refunding Fund
Parking Facilities Fund
Refuse Disposal Operating Fund
Refuse Disposal Operating Fund
Refuse Disposal Operating Fund
Transit Fund
Transit Fund
Apartments Operating Fund
Golf Fund
Risk Management Fund
Open Space Acq & Mgmt - Principal Fund
Urban Enhancement Trust - Principal Fund

‘I’o

I lospitality ‘lax lund
Operal iiig Grants lund
Gas Road ‘lax lund
( apital Acquisitions lund
Parking Facilities lund
‘transit I’tiIl(I
Sladiuni Fund
Veh ichle & I qti ipment Replacenieni Fund
Open Space Acq & Mgint — Operating Fund
Sales ‘lax Refunding lund
Operating Grants Fund
lire l)ebt Service Fund
General Fund
Sales ‘lax Refunding lund
Capital Acquisitions Fund
Sales Tax Refunding Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Transit Fund
Capital Acquisitions Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Operating Grants Fund
General Fund
Operating Grants Fund
General Fund
City I-lousing Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Open Space Acq & Mgmt - Operating Fund
Urban Enhancement Trust - Operating Fund

$ 127.000
4,825,115

224,000
1,770,432
2,551,000

19,626,290
143,000
500,000

1,477,000
4,798,000

103,240
101,000
190,000

6,089,000
50,000

1,198,000
389,000
609,095
647,000

13,108,748
937,000
143,030

1,274,000
24,465

1,126,683
201,000
353,969
96.114
79,347

250,000
77,912
52,280

S 63,142,720

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
All Proprietary Funds

Enterprise funds
Internal Service funds

Total transfers

Transfers Out

S (59,594,112)

(3,298,608)
(250,000)

$ (63,142,720)

Transfers In

$ 27,713,682

35,429,038

$ 63,142,720

Included in the above transfers are Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) to the General Fund from the following funds:
Parking Facilities Fund
Refuse Disposal Fund
Transit Fund
Golf Course Fund

Total PILOT

$ 143,030
1,126,683

353,969
79,347

$ 1.703.029
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION





(IVY OF ALBUQUKRQtJF, NFW MFXI(O
S’I’AlIXll( ‘Al, XF(”lION

l’his part of the City’s comprehensive annual linanc ial report presents detailed in lorniation as a context lbr understanding
what the inlormation in the huancial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary inlormnation says about the
City’s overall financial health.

Page

Financial Trends — ‘l’hese schedules contain trend mnftirmatioii to help the meader understand how the (.‘ity’s financial
perlbrmance and well-being have changed over time.

Schedule I — Net Assets by Component 187
Schedule 2 — Changes in Net Assets 188
Schedule 3 — Governmental Activities ‘lax Revenues By Source 190
Schedule 4— Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 191
Schedule 5 — Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 192

Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain inlhrmation to help the reader assess the City’s most significant local
revenue source, the gross receipt and property tax.

Schedule 6— Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 193
Schedule 7 — Property Tax Levies and Collections 194
Schedule 8 — Taxable Sales By Category 195
Schedule 9 — Direct and Overlapping Tax Rates 196
Schedule 10 —Direct and Overlapping Gross Receipts (Sales) Tax Rates 197
Schedule 11 — Principal Property Tax Payers 198

Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help the reader assess the atThrdability of the City’s current
levels of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Schedule 12 — Ratio of Outstanding Debt 199
Schedule 13 — Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding 200
Schedule 14— Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 201
Schedule 15 — Legal Debt Margin 202
Schedule 16 — Pledged Revenue Coverage 203

Demographic and Economic Information — These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand he environment within with the City’s financial activities take place.

Schedule 17— Principal Employers 204
Schedule 18— Economic Statistics 205
Schedule 19 — Demographic Statistics 206

Operating Information — These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how
the inforniation in the City’s financial report relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs.

Schedule 20 — Full-time Equivalent City Employees by Function/Program 207
Schedule 21 — Operating Indicators by Function/Program 208
Schedule 22 — Capital Assets by Function 209

Source: Unless otherwise noted, the inlbrmation in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual tinanciat reports for the relevant year.
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City of Albuquerque, New Mexico SchedulelO
l)irect and Overlapping Cross Receipts (Sales) Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years

‘lax Rate Imposed on City Residents by:

I ess:
State Total Rate Effective

liscal Year State Credit City County in City City Rate3

2003
7/1/02-I 2/31/02 5.0000 (0.5000) 1.0625 0.2500 5.S 125 2.2875
1/1/03-6/30/03 5.0000 (0.5000) 1.0625 0.2500 5.8125 2.2875

2004

7/1/03-12/31/03 5.0000 (0.5000) 1.0625 0.2500 5.8125 2.2875
1/1/04-6/30/04 5.0000 (0.5000) 1.0625 0.2500 5.8125 2.2875

2005
7/1/04-12/31/04 5.0000 (0.5000) 1.3125 0.2500 6.0625 2.5375
1/1/05-6/30/05 5.0000 -- 1.3125 0.4375 6.7500 2.5375

2006
7/1/05-12/31/05 5.0000 1.3125 0.4375 6.7500 2.5375
1/1/06-6/30/06 5.0000 1.3125 0.4375 6.7500 2.5375

2007
7/1/06-12/31/06 5.0000 1.3125 0.5625 6.8750 2.5375
1/1/07-6/30/07 5.0000 1.1875 0.6875 6.8750 2.4125

2008
7/1/07-12/31/07 5.0000 1.1875 0.6875 6.8750 2.4125
1/1/08-6/30/OS 5.0000 1.1875 0.6875 6.8750 2.4125

2009

7/1/08-12/31/08 5.0000 1.0625 0.6875 6.7500 2.2875
1/1/09-6/30/09 5.0000 1.0625 0.6875 6.7500 2.2875

2010

7/01/09-12/31/09 5.0000 1.0625 0.8125 6.8750 2.2875
1/1/10-6/30/10 5.0000 0.8125 0.8125 6.6250 2.0375

2011

7/1/10-12/31/10 5.1250 1.0625 0.8125 7.0000 2.2875
1/1/11-6/30/11 5.1250 1.0625 0.8125 7.0000 2.2875

2012
7/1/11-12/31/11 5.1250 1.0625 0.8125 7.0000 2.2875
1/1/12-6/30/12 5.1250 1.0625 0.8125 7.0000 2.2875
Source: New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department

Notes:

1. City and County local option gross receipts tax rates can be changed only on January 1 and July leach year.
2. Some County local option gross receipts tax rates can be imposed County-wide within the City limits.
3. From the state rate. 1.225% of the taxable gross receipts within a municipality is distributed to the

municipality.

- 1Q7-



T
ot

al
ta

xa
bl

e
va

lu
at

io
n

1,
95

42
9,

84
4

S
ou

rc
es

:
B

em
al

il
lo

C
ou

nt
y

T
re

as
ur

er
’s

O
ff

ic
e

N
ot

e:
T

he
C

it
y

im
pl

em
en

te
d

G
A

S
B

34
as

o
f

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
20

02
.

C
it

y
o

f
A

lb
u
q
u
er

q
u
e.

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

P
ri

nc
ip

al
P

ro
pe

rt
y

T
ax

P
ay

er
s

C
ur

re
nt

Y
ea

r
an

d
T

en
Y

ea
rs

A
go

7
,4

1
9
.1

2
9
,9

5
1
)

S
ch

ed
ul

e
11

20
12

(T
ax

Y
ea

r
20

11
)

20
02

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

of
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

T
ot

al
C

it
T

ot
al

C
ir

T
ax

ab
le

T
ax

ab
le

T
ax

ab
le

T
ax

ab
le

A
ss

es
se

d
A

ss
es

se
d

A
ss

es
se

d
A

ss
es

se
d

N
am

e
of

T
ax

pa
ye

r
V

al
ue

R
an

k
V

al
ua

ti
on

N
am

e
of

T
ax

pa
ye

r
V

al
ue

R
an

k
V

al
ua

ti
on

PN
M

E
le

ct
ri

c
l0

7,
34

5,
6l

9
1

0.
90

%
Q

w
es

t
(U

S
W

es
t)

93
,9

79
.0

81
1

1.
27

%
Q

w
es

t
(U

S
\V

es
t)

83
,l

62
,5

l8
2

0.
70

%
PN

M
E

le
ct

ri
c

67
,9

63
.6

91
2

0.
92

%
C

om
ca

st
of

N
M

In
c.

36
,2

46
,3

82
3

0.
30

%
PN

M
G

as
Se

rv
ic

es
21

,3
53

,1
10

3
0.

29
%

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

G
as

C
om

pa
ny

30
,6

86
,9

42
4

0.
26

%
Si

m
on

Pr
op

er
ty

G
ro

up
L

td
(C

ot
to

nw
oo

d
M

al
l)

20
.9

97
,9

00
4

02
5%

S
ou

th
w

es
t

A
ir

lin
es

21
,0

39
,3

35
5

0.
18

%
So

ut
hw

es
t

A
ir

lin
es

20
,8

89
.6

60
5

0.
28

%
V

er
iz

on
W

ir
el

es
s

(V
A

W
(

L
L

C
18

,4
35

,8
81

6
0.

15
°/

s
H

ei
tr

na
n

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

of
N

.M
.

18
,6

72
.6

33
6

0
2
5
%

Si
m

on
Pr

op
er

tN
G

ro
up

L
td

(C
ot

to
nw

oo
d

M
al

l)
15

,9
60

,7
37

7
0.

13
%

T
im

e
W

ar
ne

r
T

el
ec

om
G

ST
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
15

.9
26

.7
30

7
0.

21
%

C
or

on
ad

o
C

en
te

r
L

L
C

14
,5

28
,4

92
8

0.
12

%
C

re
sc

en
t

R
ea

l
E

st
at

e
(H

ya
tt

H
ot

el
)

15
.7

82
.6

23
8

0.
21

%
A

H
S

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

R
eg

io
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
12

,0
49

,8
03

9
0.

10
%

A
T

&
T

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

13
.0

16
,4

37
9

0.
18

%
L

ov
el

ac
e

1-
le

al
th

Sy
st

em
s

In
c.

11
,6

80
,3

75
10

0.
10

%
A

lI
tc

Il
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
12

,3
99

.5
57

10
0.

17
%

T
ot

al
35

1,
13

6,
08

4
2.

04
%

30
0.

98
1,

42
2

4.
06

%

-
19

8-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

u
q

u
er

q
u

e,
N

ew
M

ex
ic

o
S

ch
ed

ul
e

12
R

at
io

o
f

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

D
eb

t
L

as
t

T
en

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

rs

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
B

us
in

es
s

T
yp

e
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

F
is

ca
l

G
en

er
al

S
al

es
S

pe
ci

al
F

ir
e

A
ir

p
o
rt

R
ef

us
e

\‘
ea

r
O

b
li

g
at

io
n

T
ax

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
R

e
e
n

u
e

T
ra

n
si

t
N

o
n

-M
aj

o
r

B
on

ds
B

on
ds

B
on

ds
B

on
ds

/N
ot

es
B

on
ds

B
on

ds
/N

ot
es

L
oa

n
B

on
ds

’N
ot

es

20
03

$
l6

0,
05

5,
00

0
$

15
6,

47
8,

68
8

$
13

,4
21

,5
10

$
-

S
21

1,
75

0,
00

0
S

33
.6

35
,0

00
S

-
S

5
5
.9

7
5
.0

20
04

26
2,

60
5,

00
0

15
3,

17
2,

80
0

16
.6

80
,4

92
-

23
3,

66
0.

00
0

30
.7

95
.0

00
-

54
.6

75
.0

00
20

05
29

6,
56

0,
91

7
14

7,
25

2.
11

6
12

,6
55

.9
43

-
22

6.
03

0.
00

0
2

.8
2

0
.0

0
0

-
53

.5
04

.2
63

20
06

27
6.

20
5,

00
0

t4
1,

55
6,

29
9

7,
67

4,
81

9
-

21
6,

22
0.

00
0

24
.7

10
.0

00
-

5
0
.4

1
,9

l4
20

07
23

5,
76

5,
00

0
13

7,
40

5,
00

0
5,

41
3,

78
4

-
20

5,
07

0,
00

0
26

,1
80

.6
27

20
.0

00
,0

00
49

,1
99

.3
11

20
08

29
2,

62
0,

00
0

13
0,

90
0,

00
0

3,
73

8,
00

5
-

21
0,

86
5,

00
0

24
,8

22
,6

36
19

,0
76

.2
52

44
.4

03
.0

86
20

09
29

7,
96

8,
00

0
12

9,
26

5,
00

0
2,

23
9,

09
3

-
17

6.
36

5,
00

0
20

.7
59

.7
92

16
,1

85
.5

51
2

5
.5

6
.4

8
4

20
10

25
7,

88
0,

00
0

12
1,

62
5.

00
0

2,
23

9,
09

3
-

15
6,

60
0.

00
0

16
.6

95
.8

06
14

.1
54

.5
88

24
.7

49
.1

58
20

11
32

3,
80

5.
00

0
11

7,
16

5.
00

0
-

1,
40

3.
05

8
13

6.
93

9,
16

7
12

.4
51

,2
78

12
.0

36
.5

92
23

.1
64

.1
89

20
12

34
9,

26
0,

00
0

12
9,

03
0,

00
0

-
1
.3

9
3
,5

3
0

1
1
7
,9

8
.3

3
4

8,
01

3
.5

58
8.

24
3,

04
6

22
.1

00
.0

00

F
is

ca
l

T
ot

al
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

Y
ea

r
P

ri
m

ar
y

of
P

er
so

n
al

P
er

P
er

so
na

l
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t

In
co

m
e

(1
)

C
ap

it
a

(1
)

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

(2
)

In
co

m
e

(3
)

20
03

$
63

1,
31

5,
19

8
2.

96
%

1,
33

2
47

4,
07

0
S

21
.3

11
.0

00
.0

00
20

04
75

1,
58

8,
29

2
3.

37
%

1,
55

1
48

4,
64

3
22

.2
79

,0
00

.0
00

20
05

76
3,

82
3,

23
9

3.
20

%
1.

54
1

49
5,

53
1

23
,8

57
,0

00
,0

00
20

06
71

6,
78

4,
03

2
2.

78
%

1.
41

5
50

6.
38

4
25

.8
14

,0
00

,0
00

20
07

67
9,

03
3,

72
2

2.
45

%
1,

31
7

51
5,

39
6

27
,6

79
.0

00
,0

00
20

08
72

6,
42

4,
97

9
2.

48
%

1,
39

2
52

1,
99

9
29

,3
07

,0
00

,0
00

20
09

66
8,

53
8,

92
0

2.
21

%
1,

26
5

52
8,

68
7

30
,2

47
,0

00
,0

00
20

10
59

3,
94

3,
64

5
1.

89
%

1,
09

3
54

3,
30

2
31

,4
50

,0
00

,0
00

20
11

62
6,

96
4,

08
4

1.
92

%
1,

14
9

54
5,

85
2

32
,7

01
.7

10
,0

00
20

12
63

6,
0I

8,
46

8
1.

91
%

1,
15

1
55

2,
80

4
33

,3
26

,3
12

,6
6!

(1
)

P
op

ul
at

io
n

an
d

pe
rs

on
al

in
co

m
e

da
ta

us
ed

to
ca

lc
ul

at
e

P
er

C
ap

it
a

an
d

%
o

f
P

er
so

na
l

In
co

m
e

ar
e

fr
om

B
ur

ea
u

o
f

B
us

in
es

s
&

E
co

no
m

ic
R

es
ea

rc
h,

U
N

M
(B

B
E

R
).

(I
)

20
11

P
op

lu
at

io
n

da
ta

is
fr

om
th

e
tw

en
ty

-t
hi

rd
U

ni
te

d
S

ta
te

s
C

en
su

s.
(3

)
P

er
so

na
l

In
co

m
e

fo
r

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

rs
20

12
is

es
ti

m
at

ed
ba

se
d

on
an

nu
al

gr
ow

th
ra

te
o

f
1.

9
1%

N
ot

e:
T

he
C

it
y

im
pl

em
en

te
d

G
A

S
B

34
as

o
f

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
20

02
.

-1
9
9
-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

u
q
u
er

q
u
e,

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

S
ch

ed
u
le

13
R

at
io

s
o

f
G

en
er

al
B

o
n

d
ed

D
eb

t
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
L

as
t

T
en

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

rs

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

of
G

en
er

al
A

ct
ua

l
T

ax
ab

le
G

.O
.

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

A
ct

ua
l

V
al

ue
of

P
ro

p
er

ty
B

on
ds

F
is

ca
l

B
on

ds
T

ax
ab

le
to

B
on

ds
P

er
Y

ea
r

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
V

al
ue

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

C
ap

it
a

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

(1
)

20
03

16
0,

05
5,

00
0

7,
61

9,
42

0,
78

0
2.

10
%

33
7.

62
47

4.
07

0
20

04
26

2,
60

5,
00

0
7,

88
3,

83
3,

60
2

3.
33

%
54

1.
85

48
4.

64
3

20
05

29
6,

55
5,

00
0

8.
28

5.
49

3,
15

6
3.

58
%

59
8.

46
49

5.
53

1
20

06
27

6,
20

5,
00

0
9,

30
7,

58
0,

59
2

2.
97

%
54

5.
45

50
6.

38
4

20
07

23
5,

76
5,

00
0

9,
85

8,
16

8,
77

8
2.

39
%

45
7.

44
51

5.
39

6
20

08
29

2,
62

0.
00

0
10

,9
49

,7
66

,0
38

2.
67

%
56

0.
58

52
1,

99
9

20
09

29
7,

96
8.

00
0

11
,5

81
,0

11
,8

23
2.

57
%

56
3.

60
52

8.
68

7
20

10
25

7,
88

0,
00

0
12

,2
99

,0
76

,6
60

2.
10

%
47

4.
65

54
3.

30
2

20
11

32
3,

80
5,

00
0

11
,9

20
,4

66
,3

10
2.

72
%

59
3.

21
54

5.
85

2
20

12
34

9,
26

0.
00

0
11

,9
51

,4
29

,8
44

2.
92

%
63

1.
80

5
5
2
,8

0
4

(1
)

P
o
p
lu

at
io

n
d
at

a
u

se
d

to
ca

lc
u

la
te

P
er

C
ap

it
a

is
fr

om
B

u
re

au
o

f
B

u
si

n
es

s
&

E
co

n
o

m
ic

R
es

ea
rc

h
,

U
N

M
(B

B
E

R
).

-
20

0
-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

u
q

u
er

q
u

e,
N

ew
M

ex
ic

o
S

ch
ed

’j
e

14
D

ir
ec

t
an

d
O

v
er

la
p

p
in

g
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

D
eb

t

T
ax

Y
ea

r
20

09
P

er
ce

n
t

A
ss

es
se

d
A

p
p
li

ca
b
le

N
et

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
ta

l
A

ge
nc

y
G

.O
.

D
eb

t
V

al
u

at
io

n
to

C
it

y
O

v
er

la
p
p
in

g

C
it

o
f

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

S3
47

, 1
55

.0
00

SI
1.

95
1.

42
9.

84
3

1O
O

.O
O

o
53

47
.1

55
,0

00
A

lb
uq

ue
rq

ue
P

ub
li

c
S

ch
oo

ls
54

5,
98

0.
00

0
14

.7
03

.5
96

,6
31

81
.2

8°
c

44
3.

78
5.

41
0

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

M
et

ro
po

li
ta

n
A

rr
oy

o
Fl

oo
d

C
on

tr
ol

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
37

.3
75

,0
00

13
,3

99
,9

11
,6

89
8

9
.l

9
°

33
,3

34
.8

98
C

en
tr

al
N

ew
M

ex
ic

o
C

om
m

un
it

y
C

ol
le

ge
33

,5
75

,0
00

16
,4

46
.2

37
.9

46
7
2
.6

7
°

24
.3

98
,8

48
B

em
al

il
lo

C
ou

nt
y

99
,3

30
.0

00
14

.4
52

.7
60

.7
75

8
2
.6

9
°

82
,1

39
.0

14
S

ta
te

o
f

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

35
5.

50
0.

00
0

52
.8

46
.0

98
.4

96
22

.6
2°

c
80

.3
98

.2
40

T
ot

al
D

ir
ec

t
&

O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

G
en

er
al

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

(G
O

.)
B

on
d

D
eb

t
SI

.0
11

.2
11

.4
11

G
ro

ss
G

O
.

B
on

de
d

D
eb

t
(i

nc
lu

de
s

ge
ne

ra
l

pu
rp

os
e

an
d

st
or

m
se

w
er

bo
nd

s)
S3

47
.

15
5.

00
0

N
et

G
O

.
B

on
de

d
D

eb
t

S
34

7.
15

5.
00

0

S
o

u
rc

e:
C

it
y

o
f

A
lb

u
q

u
er

q
u

e
T

re
as

u
ry

D
ep

t.

-2
0

1
-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

u
q
u
er

q
u
e,

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

S
ch

ed
u
le

15

D
eb

t
L

im
it

T
ot

al
ne

t
de

bt
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
lim

it
L

eg
al

D
eb

t
M

ar
gi

n

T
ot

al
ne

t
de

bt
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
th

e
li

m
it

e
as

a
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
de

bt
lim

it

L
eg

al
D

eb
t

M
ar

g
in

L
as

t
T

en
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
rs

D
eb

t
L

im
it

T
ot

al
ne

t
de

bt
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
lim

it
L

eg
al

D
eb

t
M

ar
gi

n

$
43

7,
99

0,
64

2
24

6,
43

5,
00

0
$

19
1,

55
5.

64
2

$
46

3,
24

0,
47

3
24

9,
06

0,
00

0

$
21

4,
18

0,
47

3

49
1,

96
3,

06
6

23
6.

12
0.

03
2

$
25

5.
84

3.
03

4

4
S

.0
5
7
,

19
4

31
0.

94
0.

00
0

S
1
6
7
.1

1
.1

9
4

T
ot

al
ne

t
de

bt
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
th

e
lim

ite
as

a
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
de

bt
lim

it
56

%

D
eb

t
L

im
it

(1
)

D
eb

t
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
lim

it:
G

en
er

al
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
B

on
ds

-
G

en
er

al
P

ur
po

se
O

nl
y

L
eg

al
de

bt
m

ar
gi

n

(1
)

T
h

e
S

ta
te

o
f

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

li
m

it
s

th
e

am
o

u
n

t
o

f
g

en
er

al
p
u
rp

o
se

o
b

li
g

at
io

n
in

d
eb

te
d
n
es

s
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

to
4%

o
f

th
e

as
se

ss
ed

v
al

u
e

o
f

ta
x

ab
le

p
ro

p
er

ty
w

it
h
in

th
e

C
it

y.

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

rs

20
05

20
06

$
30

4,
95

3,
00

0
$

31
5,

50
2,

00
0

S
33

1,
57

1,
00

0
$

37
2,

30
3.

22
4

$
39

4.
32

6.
75

1
11

2.
88

5.
00

0
21

4.
99

5.
00

0
23

8.
37

5.
91

7
22

3.
77

0.
00

0
2
6
6
.9

3
6
.5

1
$

19
2.

06
8,

00
0

S
10

0.
50

7.
00

0
S

93
.1

95
.0

83
S

14
8,

53
3,

22
4

S
2

.3
9

0
.U

0
0

37
%

68
%

72
%

60
%

68
%

F
is

ca
l

\‘
ea

rs

a
2

20
10

Q
ii

4
6
.8

l
8.

65
2

2
8
6
.7

0
(.

0
0
0

S
19

0.
11

8.
65

2

54
%

48
%

60
%

65
%

-
20

2
-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

,
N

ew
M

ex
ic

o
S

ch
ed

ul
e

16
P

le
dg

ed
R

ev
en

ue
C

ov
er

ag
e

L
as

t
T

en
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

rs
(a

m
ou

nt
s

ex
pr

es
se

d
in

th
ou

sa
nd

s)

A
ir

p
o
rt

B
on

ds
R

ef
us

e
B

on
ds

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
L

es
s:

N
et

L
es

s:
N

et
O

p
er

at
in

g
A

va
il

ab
le

D
eb

t
O

p
er

at
in

g
A

va
il

ab
le

D
eb

t
R

ev
en

ue
s

E
xp

en
se

s
R

ev
en

ue
S

er
vi

ce
C

ov
er

ag
e

R
ev

en
ue

s
E

xp
en

se
s

R
ev

en
ue

S
er

vi
ce

C
ov

er
ag

e

20
03

59
,6

04
22

,0
59

37
,5

45
18

,9
40

2.
01

41
,0

01
31

.1
66

9.
83

5
4.

32
6

2
.2

20
04

60
,8

91
24

,2
88

36
.6

03
16

.0
91

2.
30

43
.5

21
33

.2
63

10
.2

58
4.

39
0

2.
34

20
05

64
,2

87
24

,6
16

39
.6

71
18

,7
50

2.
14

44
,8

88
34

.2
27

10
.6

61
5.

12
2

2.
08

20
06

66
,3

97
25

,6
00

40
,7

97
21

,1
66

1.
96

48
,1

44
28

,8
05

19
.3

39
5.

13
4

3
.’

20
07

67
,9

69
27

,6
18

40
,3

51
25

,2
57

1.
63

54
,1

43
42

,0
13

12
,1

30
5.

13
1

2.
36

20
08

75
,2

56
29

,8
46

45
,4

10
25

,8
75

1.
78

57
,0

88
46

,5
95

10
.4

93
5.

09
0

2.
06

20
09

65
,9

97
30

,1
95

35
,S

02
26

,8
55

1.
33

57
.1

63
44

.9
43

12
.2

20
4,

98
1

2.
45

20
10

67
,8

24
29

.5
41

38
,2

84
26

,6
49

1.
44

54
,0

68
4
3
.3

2
9

10
.7

38
4.

94
5

2.
17

20
11

65
,7

76
29

,8
27

35
,9

49
26

.2
09

1.
38

6
2

,1
7

2
4

5
.3

3
7

16
.8

35
4.

98
8

3.
38

20
12

6
7
,6

8
6

3
0

,6
4

9
3
7
,0

3
7

24
,8

83
1.

49
63

,7
66

4
6

,3
9

9
17

.3
67

4
,9

7
8

3.
49

S
al

es
T

ax
R

ev
en

ue
B

on
ds

G
ol

f
C

ou
rs

e
R

ev
en

ue
B

on
ds

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
L

es
s:

N
et

L
es

s:
N

et
O

p
er

at
in

g
A

va
il

ab
le

D
eb

t
O

p
er

at
in

g
A

va
il

ab
le

D
eb

t
R

ev
en

ue
s

E
xp

en
se

s
R

ev
en

ue
S

er
vi

ce
C

ov
er

ag
e

R
ev

en
ue

s
E

xp
en

se
s

R
ev

en
ue

S
er

vi
ce

C
ov

er
ag

e

21
)0

3
17

7,
63

4
17

7,
63

4
9.

80
2

18
.1

2
3,

98
0

3,
43

5
54

5
34

7
1.

57
20

04
19

3,
78

3
19

3,
78

3
9.

54
9

20
.2

9
3,

82
0

3.
59

4
22

6
34

5
0.

66
20

05
20

1,
61

0
20

1,
61

0
10

.6
58

18
.9

2
3,

93
8

3.
49

9
43

9
34

8
1.

26
20

06
21

6,
20

5
21

6,
20

5
11

,7
64

18
.3

8
4,

23
4

3,
48

5
74

9
34

8
2.

15
20

07
23

4,
16

1
23

4,
16

1
13

,1
05

17
.8

7
3,

97
9

4,
00

1
(2

2)
34

4
(0

.0
6)

20
08

23
4,

50
3

23
4,

50
3

10
,2

26
22

.9
3

4,
28

5
4.

14
3

14
2

34
3

0.
41

20
09

22
2,

47
7

22
2,

47
7

10
,4

72
21

.2
4

4.
68

8
3.

78
8

90
0

34
5

2.
61

20
10

2
1

0
,6

6
3

2
1

0
,6

6
3

12
,6

24
16

.6
9

4.
21

8
3,

69
4

52
4

34
2

1.
53

20
11

2
1
5
,7

0
4

2
1

5
,7

0
4

10
,3

05
20

.9
3

3,
93

7
3.

90
2

35
34

7
0.

10
20

12
2
1
8
,8

9
7

2
1
8
,8

9
7

12
,6

97
17

.2
4

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

*
G

o
lf

C
o

u
rs

e
F

u
n

d
h

as
p

ai
d

o
ff

al
l

R
ev

en
u
e

B
o

n
d

s
in

F
Y

2
0

I
I

T
h

e
C

it
y

ha
s

is
su

ed
th

e
ab

o
v

e
re

v
en

u
e

b
o

n
d

s
in

th
e

p
as

t,
w

h
er

e
th

e
C

it
y

p
le

d
g
es

in
co

m
e

d
er

iv
ed

fr
om

ce
rt

ai
n

as
se

ts
or

o
p

er
at

in
g

in
co

m
e

to
pa

y
de

bt
se

rv
ic

e.

-
20

3
-



C
it

y
o

f
A

lb
u

q
u

er
q

u
e,

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

P
ri

nc
ip

al
E

m
pl

oy
er

s
C

ur
re

nt
Y

ea
r

an
d

T
en

Y
ea

rs
A

go

S
ch

ed
ul

e
17

E
m

p
lo

y
er

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

P
ub

li
c

S
ch

oo
ls

U
ni

ve
rs

it
y

o
f

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

S
an

di
a

N
at

io
na

l
L

ab
s

P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n

K
ir

tl
an

d
A

ir
F

or
ce

B
as

e
(C

iv
il

ia
n)

U
N

M
H

os
pi

ta
l

C
it

y
o
f

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

S
ta

te
o
f

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

K
ir

tl
an

d
A

ir
F

or
ce

B
as

e
(M

il
it

ar
y)

L
ov

el
ac

e
H

ea
lt

h
S

ys
te

m

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

s
R

an
k

1
4
,S

l0

14
,6

44
2

8,
93

0
3

8.
21

7

6,
09

5

5,
95

9

5,
85

4

5,
59

0

4,
52

0

4,
00

0

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
T

o
ta

l

M
S

A
E

m
p
lo

y
m

en
t

3
.9

9
°o

3
.9

5
°o

2.
41

°o

1
.5

8
0

0

l.5
t°

o

t.
0
8
°

E
m

p
lo

y
er

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

N
ew

\l
e
ic

o

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

Pu
bl

ic
Sc

ho
ol

s
K

ir
tla

nd
A

ir
Fo

rc
e

B
as

e
(C

iv
ili

an
)

In
tc

l

St
at

e
of

N
ew

.l
e
x

ic
o

L
N

M
H

os
pi

ta
l

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

s

15
.3

75

11
,6

00

7,
70

0

6.
53

9

6.
42

9

5.
54

2

5.
50

0

5.
34

5

4
.6

8

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
T

o
ta

l
A

lb
u

q
u

er
q

u
e

M
S

A
E

m
p
lo

m
en

i

4.
24

°c

3
20

%

2.
70

%

1.
80

%

1.
48

%

10
1.

12
%

T
ot

al
78

.6
19

21
.l9

°o
21

.4
9%

S
ou

rc
e:

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

S
an

di
a

N
at

io
na

l
L

ab
s,

C
it

y
o

f
A

lb
uq

ue
rq

ue
A

nn
ua

l
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

ta
te

m
en

t
20

12
an

d
20

02
.

an
d

N
M

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

o
f

W
o
rk

th
rc

e
S

ol
ut

io
ns

20
12

A
lb

u
q
u
er

q
u
e

20
02

R
an

k

4 ) 6 7 9 Id

2.
22

°c
Sa

nd
ia

N
at

io
na

l
L

ab
or

at
or

ie
s

1.
64

%
K

ir
ila

nd
A

ir
Fo

rc
e

B
as

c
(M

il
it

ar
))

1.
61

%
C

ity
of

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

P
re

sb
1e

ri
an

H
ea

lth
C

ar
e

Se
rv

ic
es

8 9

-
20

4
-



C
it

y
of

A
lb

u
q
u
er

q
u
e,

N
ew

M
ex

ic
o

S
ch

ed
ul

e
18

E
co

no
m

ic
S

ta
ti

st
ic

s

L
as

t
T

en
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
rs

M
et

ro
p

o
li

ta
n

S
ta

ti
st

ic
al

A
re

a

C
it

y
of

A
ve

ra
ge

A
lb

u
q
u
er

q
u
e

M
S

A
P

er
so

n
al

In
co

m
e

P
er

C
ap

it
a

P
er

so
n

al
C

iv
il

ia
n

C
iv

il
ia

n
W

ag
e/

S
al

ar
y

U
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r
P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

B
il

li
on

s
S

In
co

m
e

L
ab

o
r

F
or

ce
E

m
p
lo

y
m

en
t

P
er

Jo
b

R
at

e*

20
03

47
5.

51
1

76
6,

15
4

22
29

,0
25

37
9.

09
9

4
35

9.
00

2
33

,7
99

20
04

48
6,

31
9

78
0,

86
5

24
30

,3
03

38
3.

32
8

36
2.

30
4

34
.9

55
5.

5%
20

05
49

7,
54

3
79

8,
72

2
25

31
,7

24
38

9.
32

3
36

9.
14

9
36

.4
23

5.
2%

20
06

50
8,

48
6

81
7,

97
3

27
33

.4
70

39
6.

77
2

37
9.

43
1

37
.6

86
4
4
%

20
07

51
7,

16
2

83
4,

68
5

29
34

.5
28

40
3.

63
8

38
9.

46
0

39
.0

94
3.

5%
20

08
52

3.
24

0
84

6.
58

2
30

35
.6

08
40

6.
70

4
a

39
1.

47
5

40
.2

33
3.

7%
20

09
52

9,
21

9
85

7,
90

3
30

35
,3

29
40

6.
51

9
4

38
2.

39
4

41
.2

29
5.

9%
20

10
54

5,
85

2
(3

)
88

7,
07

7
(3

)
31

34
,9

29
40

1.
30

6
36

9.
48

1
41

.6
73

7.
9%

20
11

55
2,

80
4

89
8,

64
2

31
35

.0
07

39
8.

93
5

4
36

6,
42

2
41

.3
67

8.
1%

20
12

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

39
7,

55
9

4
36

7.
66

0
N

A
7.

5°
/o

S
ou

rc
es

:
In

co
m

e
an

d
w

ag
e/

sa
la

ry
fr

om
B

ur
ea

u
o

f
E

co
no

m
ic

A
na

ly
si

s-
ex

ce
pt

w
he

re
no

te
d

P
op

ul
at

io
n

fr
om

C
en

su
s

B
ur

ea
u

A
ve

ra
ge

W
ag

e/
S

al
ar

y
pe

r
Jo

b-
fr

om
B

ur
ea

u
o
f

E
co

no
m

ic
A

na
ly

si
s

L
ab

or
F

or
ce

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
an

d
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
fr

om
B

ur
ea

u
o

f
L

ab
or

S
ta

ti
st

ic
s

*
A

lb
uq

ue
rq

ue
M

et
ro

po
li

ta
n

S
ta

ti
st

ic
al

A
re

a.
In

cl
ud

es
B

em
al

il
lo

,
S

an
do

va
l,

an
d

V
al

en
ci

a
co

un
ti

es
pr

io
r

to
20

04
.

A
s

o
f

20
04

.
it

al
so

in
cl

ud
es

T
or

ra
nc

e
C

ou
nt

y.
(3

)
A

pr
il

20
10

C
en

su
s

N
A

-
N

ot
A

va
il

ab
le

-2
05

-



City of Albuquerque, New IVI esico Si’hcxltt Ic 8
l)einogi tplnc Stsltcs

Niirnlwr Percent
l’_iliis’itioii (I)—

,‘\di’qiiate Y,-arlv l’rogress ttiil l)esigtiatiotis itder No (‘Itild el) Iteltitid
Statessitle

lottil Schools received AYI’ slalus and desigitalion 831

flittil nuniher ol schools that itiade Adequate Yearly l’rogress I 3 * I)
Flenteittary Schools ( includes K—S. K—s. K—h) 25 • 3)4°
Middlc Schools 7 (.800

I ugh Schools 3)) 3.605
Alternative Schools 5 6. 1%

otal itLililber of schools thaI cliii not ntake Adequate Yearly Progress 7 8 86.4’
I•.lenientaR’ Schools (includes K-S. K-S. K-h) 281) * 33.7”
M OldIe Schools 104 • 2.5’’
I ugh Schools 133 • I 6.) t’o
Alleriialive Schools 201 24.2%

Schot Knr)llnlent (I) F nrollment
Alluiquerquie School I)istriet
l’ersoti enrolled in school I (iS .341
Eleneittary schools ) including Kindergarten) 46.360 28.1(4%
M il ugh schools 2)4,71)) 2.53’’
High schools 27.25! 6.48’,,
Private. alternative. and parochial scltools 12.74)) * 7.7l’’
‘i’ntmuitily ( ‘ollege of New Mexico — (‘entral NM ( ‘ontntunity (‘ollcge 29.18)) 17.65°

I itiversity of New Mexico — Albuquerque (‘atnpus 28. 10)) I 7.6(4%
Percent cotttpleted II iglt School 63.4%

I IOUSCh4PI(l 1)5’ Ivi)e (3)

Aihuiquerltue City
Folal liouseltolds 224,445 100.00

lOuis lv households I 32.856 59 2°
iv tilt children tinder 18 years 59.952 26.70

Married-couple tinnily 84.535 37.7%
iv alt children under 18 years 32 361) 14.4°

Fentale householder, no husband presenl 33.474 14.9%
with children under 18 years 2)4,1)83 93%

Nontlitnily households 91,589 40.80
Average household size 2.44
Average liunily size 3.16

llousini Characteristics (2)
Albuquerque City

‘I’olal lousing units 241.315
Occupied housing uttils 224,445 93.00,

Owner-occupied housing units 131.724 54.6%
Renter-occupied housing untls 1)2.721 38.4%

Vacant ltousittg units 16,87(1 7.0%

Medians (2)
Albuquerque City

Population nec 35.5
Family income 554.825
Monthly housing cost - mortgage SI .337
Monthly housing cost — renting $734

National Comparison of Selected Characteristics (3) National Rank (‘overly Rate
Statewide comparing to nationwide

Population living below die poverty level 2 20.9%
Children under 18 years below poverty level 3 29.4%

Percent
households with one orinore people under 18 29 32,0%
Population 18 years and older who are veterans 7 11.4%
Population 25 yeats and older who have completed high school 45 83.2%
Population 25 yeitrs and over how have completed a Bachelor’s degree 37 25.6%
Percent of People 25 Years and Over Who Have Completed an Advanced Degree 16 11.1%

* Scltool AYP mid enrollment on Private. alternative, and parocltia schools are based on 2011 nutnber, 2012 data is not avaiable yet.
(I) New Mexico Department of Education
(2)20!! American Comnmnunity Survey I-Year Estimates (u.S. Census Durettu)
(3) April 2010 Census
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(ity iii •Iliiii(iicriliie. Neit Iuico
111111 li)iiiViiIliii I ill’ I iiijil OVLe” liv Iiiii,I

aist I cit I c.iI ‘i tilt

SI,ednIe 20

25-I I 26)) .07 26’) 275 276 276 276 277
(IneI,Sd,nin,strairv c ((((icc, I)epa,iin

( orivenlinu I cite,

47 55 57 5’) .10 11 66 35 15

I o,incrl Sees lULl’, IX IX 21 21 27 25 28 26 26
nII,rraI Sets ices

I:littiiI). ,iiid (otntnntiiiy Setv,ces

twice and Adtninislraiis e Sen ices

I’S ‘22 62 I’))) .111(1 -III 37), vt) 330 133

I) II) (7) II II S 8 7

71 (61 165 (96 217 ‘16 50 60 53 52
67’) 66’) 4(1, 11’) 475 444 (16 462 30)) 366

606 15)1 II) 23)) 516 4) 145 (5) 146 I)( 301 297 2’)’)

(iiifl,iit 1(eso,riecs

legal

1,1)1 665 1,75 (,92 (9) 6)2 700 ‘1)7 6’)), 655
(2 4) 11 (1 15 49 5’) 3( 54

61 71 77 Xi) (07 ((I)) ((I) 106 05 60 56
relator t)epailnlent

MenOpolIcli l)cte,Oion I tiller 406 (‘15 51)1 606 (I (II)

7 7 1, 6

I) II 0

l,uncit,a) l)eselopineiii

Olle ‘f l,,)ernal -Mid,)

I Slice el Inspector General

20) (5) 2’S 52.1 (5) 543 54) 526 511 .161 437

II

(Slice of (‘ity Clerk

ks and Recteatiott

II (2 II II (4 14 12 ‘( 7

3 115) 3

I) II ((6) II

30)) 205 271 204 296 ((21 297 292 282 1)3 300
l’la,ining 161 lOs (52 102 19) 161 15)1 (56 (55

(31)) (.363 I .155
54) 752 2S2 (31 (1

‘12 52 ‘(3 55
4)13 405 4(4 ((8
5(2 476 528 5(1

(.566 (.560 .564 537 (53))
II I) 1) C)

‘0) 06 1112 11)2 ((I
432 445 4511 427 433
58’) (Il) 551 584 595 507

1.425 1,3(5 1,256 .0)16 1,335 1,152 1,252 5.987 5.554

II Iwenly_nine Captlal linplemenlalton Program I Ifs, (t2 Buildings PIEs. and 21) (ity/Couiity Iluilduig I’ Ills were lransfeiTed
10 the Municipal Develitpinenl (aiegoiy.

12) ElThctive February I, 2004 tnanageiiieitl of Ike C’i,Iivenlion Cenler svasiwardecl IC an individual ((rio and (lie oversiglil ilf tire
ittanagetnettt contract was transli-rred to Ilie Departiiteiit ni Finance and Admit, islrative Services.

13) The New Mexico legislature adopied legislation crealtlig lie Albuquerque Benialillo (‘ouiitv ‘iS 11cr I ItItly .\uthorilv l.A13Ve 5)51.
In PS 2005 the City lrattsferred all funcliotis. appropriations. nmoney. record,. equipmenl. property. aitil persontiel 10 lIte AI3WIIA.

(41 1 wenty_nine FIEs ,vere itdded for lie tiew City 311 call center and 54 Fleet umaitageuieul I I Ifs ,vere lraiisierred hi-oimi Public
Works lo OFAS.

(5) The Department (if Municipal Developuteul was crealed by (lie passage of R—03—3l(4 to assure thaI capital projects wtuld be
completed efficiently attd in a timely maimer

(6) The remaining functions ,tf Ilte Public Works Departtttettt was tr,uisf rred to lie Municipal Development Departtitetit. Public Works
is tO ((luger a Lily Department.

(7) Economic Developmeni is new departlimenl

(8) Fifleen Finance & Adttttnislrative Services FTEs were added for the iinpletitentation itftlte Enlerprise Resource Plantting IERP)E-govemtnent system.
19) Seventeen Finance & .Adttttnislrative Services FTEs were added for (lie impletnetitation of lie Ettlerprise Resource Planning (LISt’) E-govennnent system.
(10) Ten FTEs from the City Clerk Divtstott ini,ved from (‘AD’s office to Legal
(II) The operations of (lie Metropolitatt Delettlioit (‘euler were trattslbrred to Benialillo (‘ouitty
112) Parks & Recreation was approved and budgeted additional FTE Or new park acreage and medians couuttg online, for the new tttediatt activity.

Abq Golf Training Center that was purchased ui FY/07, an,! fr dog parks.
(13) Fiftv.etghi ETEs ittcrease expanded Rapid Ride titotorcoaclt and securily personnel
(14) Creation of Animal Welfare Departtitetit
(IS) The 0)11cc of Inspector General was created ntid—year FY II with Iliree positiotis frotn the Office o lltitenial Andit.
(16) The approved FY11 budget establisltes lie 0(11cc of (lie City (‘herk. The City (‘lerk is tnoved front the Legal Departineiti svitli a total of 12 posittoits. Otlter position
changes include otte ultra-year positioit and two deleted positiotis in FYI! I.

Ncite: flte Cdx’ itnpletttented GASB 34 as of Fiscal Year 2(102

l’ummc(i,ntJl’rornm 201(3 21814 2)11)5 200 20)17 2008 2009 201(1 21)11 2012
‘Sujitcil WeI(l,re II I) II I) I) 142 ) II) 41 135 I’S (34

I coiioiiiic tIe, elopitiei,)

l’i,siri,i,,i,eniil I lealilt

7

I’nhl,c SVi,rks
Server Alhiurs
Solid Waste
transit Operations

IS))’)

((8

4211
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102.350

143.534

Direct
Paul (‘ovcrdell Forensic Science Itttproveitieiit Gr;iiit
‘au) Coverdcll Forensic Science linprovettient Grant

21)11 4’(’nhl’I)SlY 12
21)) ))—l’C—Al’l) SlY I)

6.742 10/1/2011
I(,.712 10/1201(1

‘1/30/2012 5.426
0/312012 ‘1.01’>

‘4,445

2009 (ongressionally Recotnntendcd Awards
Direct

FAQ Foretisic Interview I rainttt>uCrisis Support

Recovery Act — Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG(—Loc,ul Government JAG l’rograttm (‘luster)

Direct
2009 Recover Act Bynue Jag Fonutula Grout

Total U.S. Departnueutl ofJustiec

.De,m0nieuitiuf),ahi,r
‘,‘.‘l.\ Adult l’rogratn

Pass Iltrouglt
NMWC- Etutployee Trtitting
NMWC- Ettiployce Trainittg
XMWC- Employee irnutitig

Cl-Il OI3SE
(‘T- II -O7OSE

(f- 11-1)29

7.258 0/12/2011
7258 0/12/2)111

17.258 0,122011

6/30/2012 $ 1,908
6/30/2012 1.900
6i30i2012 - 10.715

14,531

Total U.S. DepartttleTut of Labor
S 14.531

Ur:mrmhir Agency anti ( rut title ( r:tui l’erlod

I ang Rcsislnice l,lncu)uotu uuml [mainilig
oii>i Resistamtcc Education nil [ma000g (Great)

Edward Ilyrtue Metmioruul Justice Assisl,umce ( iraitl l’r,,grant )JA( l’rograou (luster)
Direct

Edward Ilynie Meuttorial imislice Assislanec
l/dward llyruue Memorial 1i)mce Assuslammce
I/dvard Ilyrne Nleno,riul Jti.sl ice ,\ssmstammce

(0)15 UK WX ((553 11)1)) 12’i0’21557 12’25/2013 .522.024
‘01)) 1K WV 11)1(3 I (.71)1 ‘1/3(1201)) 930/2)1)3 53
2)01) (K WY 0)41 I (m.7 1(1 3/I /2009 9/I 11/21)13 11,4,723
20)18 (‘K WX 1554 1(11)) 1:1/2(/2007 6/25/2)) 12 15.327

1.702.127

2010 JV FX4OI) I 16.737 11)11/201)) 1/31/2)112 62.9)7

21)11 Ii DX 3379 11,738 ((/1/201)) 9/3)1/2)1)4 279.30’)
201))-I)i—l(X—))32’I (.730 101.200’) ‘l’30’2013 212.381)
2009-Ui I1X..1(267 16.138 l)I’I 2)1)18 0/30/2012 — 13.235

5)14,924

I -(Al Rl.Gl-SI’Yl2 1(738 7112011 6’31)/2012 66.573

I I -DNAI3K-NMDIS-SFY 12 I (m.74 I I 0/I ‘21)11 3/3 1:2(113
201 0-UN-OX-K 1)17 6.741 I ((/1/21)1(1 12/31/2012

2)1)10-Ill -IIX-0283 6.753 10/1/2)109 12/31/2012 106.26))

2009-Slt-B9- 1052 16.804 3/1/2)11)9 6/3(1/2013 71 5,493

S 3.460,010

(‘S. Deptrltttemut of Trautsportatiout
Airport Imttprovetncutl Program

Direct

Wildlife Hacard Assesstnetut 3-35-0003-036-2010 20.106 9/17/2010 Completion\‘ALE- Solar Phase I (I’ackitig Structure) 3-35-)(003-037-2010 20.106 8/24/20)0 CompletionVALE- Solar I’ltase II 3-35-0003-038-2011 20.1)16 3/17/2011 CompletionRecottslruction Soutlt General Avialiomu Apron 3-35-0003-039-2011 20.106 8/25/2011 CompletionBEll - Relocate Aurtield Electrical Vault 3-35-0002-016-2010 20.106 9,17/2010 CompletionDouble Eagle II E-ALP 3-35-0(102-017-20l I 20.106 9,7,2011 CottipletionRehabilitate Taxiway Ligltling System 3-35-0003-035-2010 20.106 9/17/2010 Completion

36.127
9,034

1,770,8(13
5.634.540

74,394

211,378
456,777

8.193.053

-212-



(‘liv (II Al .1(u)_IC i:iuui:, NEW i t/X ((‘1
,stiii:nui.i:oi’ l:xl’l/NI)i’IuIoEsoI’ ll/i)iiIoAl.AWA1)I)S

l’or tile Period nI July 1.21111 through lone 30, 21112

Feilertil I ligliway Aditun. ‘tanning (‘onstrnctioii
l’itss I liroiigli
Ridcsliare/ I )M I’’,’ 2

200’) Aincricait Recovery Act

Signit (‘tiiitrot CCO-7601(9) / 012831

6/30/2012 773,246

20.205 8/262Q0i) 9/30/2012 6,638

Federil fransit )‘orinula (irtiiits )Fcilcral Transit Cluster)
Direct
WSTF, Buses, Planning, Yale, ‘ark & Ride
Montano tntennodal Facility
ttusei.l’eclniology. t’lanning

Federal transit Formula Grants i ARIOA (Federal Transit Cluster)
Direct

AIORA Kiosks, Fare Box, I3us Shelters NM-96-XOOl

New Freedom Program
‘ass flironglm
New Freedom Smntto Travel 53 17

St/tie and Couunuitlty I liglisvay Safety (I ligliway Safety Cluster)
‘ass ‘flirongli
Set. fraflie En tbrce. 1100 Days/Nights ofSununer)
Drng Recognition Expert

Safety Incemitives to l’revemmt Operation of Motor (highway Safety Cluster)
Vehicles by tittoxicated Persoits

Set. Traffic Enforce. (tOO Days’Nigltts olSumnmner) It -63-OS-002

20.500 11/23/I 999 Coniptetioti 1(19,390
20.500 5 5 2008 Completion 59,837
20.500 10/1/20(16 (‘omnpletion 2,71(1,271

2,979,498

Grail Nuinl,er—

Federal or Slate

l”eder,il
(‘l”l)A

Nnnil)er
Crtiid l’eriod

ironi

I’:xpi’,miitl iir,’s/

‘In Acljnsl ilients
4 .1 liii,,,’ 1ii’iii’)’ iii,ll i/mt ‘lute

tJ S. ltt’vmitnicr,t of I mamislirntati/)ii COi!tiiiIiCil

I tip(iiv;iy I’l.n;tmirig ui/It 1115(1 il/i/ti/i

l’;iss I Insimieli

‘ion/li t’;iuln’r.lop l’rogranm t”’i’12 l’t2A(’II(1212/7570—’,’Nl2 ‘mPh 20.205 4/2621112 (,/3t(’2013
I ‘i .0 I III I .uiilIsi:al,iuuI’ I 11/—11.10 3(19(I(159/1)12289 2(1.205 ‘142009 ‘1 3021114
Su(/lvul (‘unto,) (‘At). It’) —7601 (‘1) /01(9328 20.21(5 3/14/20(8) 9/30/2014
Ikim, 1 ‘/11/you ‘\mroyli trail (‘At)— Il’l .77(1 1)51) / 1)1(186’) 20.205 8/20/2004 ‘(/311/2(114
tlii’ycti’ I cavIl I (i’niaiud N’tuniuigeuiment l’rograttm (‘AQ—7701)43(/JOllh7l 20.205 8/3/2(11(1 9/3(1/2(114
lea2 I t(icyclc/I’eik’striati Satë(y (‘AQ—7701) 12) (‘ontr No.981’) 20.205 6/20/2005 (‘onipletioti
.‘\caileiny (1/fl//It (like ,,mucs i’t’tJ—4064 (11(1(1/1)1231 I 20.205 5/8/218(8 ‘1/30/2(114
\oith lii cur/i//n I tm/n/mud 1 ‘nfl/tugs I l’(’—77l(I (581,012693 20.205 3/13/21(0’) ‘),30i20l 5
Al((,( (ireit Streets, I ‘entral, I ura,ut. & I 2tlm A Mettant CA(,F7600( 14(01 2751 20.205 7,2/2(109 ‘1/30/2013
(user .1/1 ‘en/mat Iniersecli oi Reconstruction 1.34111 / 1)131(83 20,205 43(1/2(11)1 9.30 2014
(,ucat St,ei’ts I ac,titv l’km 1)13428 20.205 4162011 9.302015
NM528/Alauiue,Iii .0 llatloon Nlnsentn 013438 20.21(5 5/24/201 I ‘(/3(1/2(1)5
I ‘entral f,/I((ic A l’cdesirian lInt/rovenuents 1)13411) 20.205 2/28/2(111 9/311/2(115
AM IA ‘N ble I licycle ft tM 1)13437 20.205 5/24/21)) I ‘1/3(1/2(115
I e;utl A (‘oiI Ave like I mimes 40’15 / 1)1 3)162 20.205 4/I ‘1/21(1(1 ‘1/3(1/2(114
McMahon A I/inverse lIlvil t’:ntcmusion A300270 / 0131(28 2(1,205 3/3/2010 9/3(1/2(114
(‘1,/Irs (‘ournlorStnuly lIon, llrudgc ii> N’m1528 1.321)) / 013084 20.205 4131(2010 9 30/2014
Regional Fast West I rai[hlcar (‘anyon Arroyn 013450 20.205 7/19/201 I ‘1/30/21(15
Rio (iruate A (‘andeti na Roundabout A300650 1 1)13418 211.205 3i’l I 201 I 9’30t201 5

8,362
1.6 13,862
1,337,108
2.635,401

112.213
30,4511
1(1,601

1.32(1)99
2(13,205
197.928
45,500
398534
60,853

4,387
1(1,686,598

104.1(11(1

254,185
973,11(11)

119.626

20,647,806

Direct

MOO 1139 20.205 7/1/2011

Federal transit Capital tuivestttteztt (ira/its (Federal transit (‘luster)
hired

I 1mph (‘xpacity.’t(apid ‘l’ra,isit l’ropect
l(apid Ride 1/annarks — New Starts ‘nods
Vans, l’acility l(ehmb.

Ntsl-03-0025
NM-03-0055
NM-04-OOI(3

NM-90-X065

NM-04-00 18
NM-90-X078

20.507 3/1/2002 Completion 14,785
20.507 11(/1/2010 Contplelion ‘ 56,6)8
20.507 1(1/1/201(6 Completion 5.244.850

5.316,253

20.507 6/1/2009 9/30/2015 3,554,428

20.521 10/1,2010 Completion 127,709

20.600 6/21/2012 9/30/2012 161
20.600 10/1/2011 9/30/2013 78,733

78,894

20.605 6/12011 9130,2011 53,145

I 2-P’f-DS-OOZ

I 2-AF-K8-P23

-213.



(II’) OF .l.IIUQUl/ltQul/, NEW %IEXI( (1
S( ‘Ii l/l)U ii: OF EXPI-:N I)llU 18 i/S OF Fi/DI/RAI. AWARDS

For Ike Period ui July 1,2011 Ilirnugli lone 30. 2012

( rant Ni,niher—

leiler:il or Slate

leileral

(‘I-i)A
Nii,,,l,er I ruin

((.8. l)epiilnicnIlNaiionallidovnieuIlbrIheArtsAggpc
Na) ,enal l/ndown,ent fir (lie :\rIs
l’ro,,n,ti ii, of (lie Arts Granls 101 )rganizaljiins .6 lndviIuals

l)irecl
N I/.\— ( Icillenee .-\n,er,ci I 2-7800-7118(1 45(124 1/12012 12’3 12)112 S 12,27))

1/.5. I leparlineul it NaI,onal I/nd,,wn,cnl fir lie ArIs Agency

(LSI,,,vironnienlal l’rolcclio,,

Ar l’olhiIjot, (‘,,nlrol l’rouram Siisport
Direct

F’)’ 12 Air l’,,llution

F’) II Air l’ollution

Surveys. Sludies, Research, Investigations and
Special l’urpose Activities Relaling (0 Clean Air Ac)

Sired

Ncore Air Mouilor,ne l’rograin

I’.I Fine Nlintituring

Nal ional Clean Diesel Emissions Reduction l’rogramn

‘ass Through

NM (‘lean Diesel ARRA Granl

EI’A Office ofA ir and Radiation

Using Landlill Gas as a Renewable Energy

tJ.S. Deparlinenl of 1/nerey

Energy EtTicieney & Conservalion Block Grant / ARRA

Direct

Energy Ehliciency & Conservation Block Granl

fatal U.S. Departmnenl of Energy

A-SIlO 150(2-1)

A—fiSh 1501))-

DE-EE0000680

$ 2,27))

‘(‘3)1,21(12 S 21)1,0(17

‘1/3)62011 475.5

686,38’)

81.128 II) 262009 1)1252012 S 996,121)

S 996,12)1

i.Dgpatl,nent of l-lealth and 1-Inusan Services

Special Programs for Ike Aging Title Ill, l’art 0
Disease Prevention aid I leallb Promolio,t Services

2012 Older American l’rogratn/ Tille Ill, Par) D 12-624-4000-0001 93.043 7/1/2011 6/30/2012 S 32,035

Special Programs for the Aging Title Ill. Part B (Aging Cluster)
Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Centers

l’ass Through

2012 Older American Prograns/ Tille Ill, Part B

Special Programs lbr the Agittg Title Ill, Part C (Aging Cluster)
Nutrition Services

Pass Tlmroutt
2012 Older Amnerican Progra,n/ Title Ill. Part C

4 r;iimlmmr ,i,tt,mmrv mud I ;ra,mt liii,,

I’S. l)eiviilm,ienlol!Wuspiimtalio,Ic,i,mtinue,l

(;rml i’erin,l l:spe,mditmmr,-s/

Ii) Au lumslnmemmls

M,mmimnmmtn l’em,allies 6,, Repeat I >ltkm,,lers fir Driving
While Intos icated

lass Ilirongit

()perallon l)Wl I 2—Al,—654—(I)(2 2)1.6)18 l0/t/20l I ‘1/3(1/21)12
OWl l)rnnk Ouster tlvcrtinte l/nhi,rcemnen,l I 2—Al. lit I’ll) 2)1.1,08 1)1.1. 701 I ‘(‘31)21113
I Iperati mi OWl II •Al.—64—18l2 211.608 lO’l 71)1)) ‘1 302)11 I
Drug Recognition I/spell l0—Al.—K0—l’07 2)1.608 II) I 2001 ‘1/3)12)11 I

IS I )el,mrtnmeIml il frammsporlali,it

223.76’)
75.11)1(1

11,7,26’)

_________5-74(m

47(78’)

42.202.454

661)1(1 l))’I 2(111
66(1(11 Ill’ I 21)1))

66)134 4’l’2)l12
66.113-I 4/121)118

66113’) 3/3/2010

661(41 7 1/2010

00F488)) I

l’M—’16678)I 1-0

NM-ARRA/DERA-l 0-01

AF-8345350l-0

Total U.S l,,,vironnienlal l’rolectiott Age,mcy

3,3 02013

3,31,2012

6/311/21)11

7/3l’20l3

7.113’)
136,182

143,221

38,502

.099

S 869.211

12-624-4000-0001 93.044 7/1/2011

12-624-4000-0001 93.045 7s1/20l I

6/30/21112 216.112

6/30i20l2 32.588

- 214 -



(‘1ff ol’AI.ltl;QI/l:ID)).l/, NIW II:xl(’(l
S(’IIt’.I)lI.I/ (II’ I/XPI/NI)II’IittI’/SUI’ l’l:I)l:RAIAwAI(I)s

For hi’ l’rr’ii,iI nI him I 2)111 Iii .itighi loire lii, 21)12

I’t’der:,h
( ;I Niiudier— ( ‘IDA (t’atii l’s’rtoit l’:shieiidiliirr’sI

(lr:iriIor’.’ri,ieric tiril Grain limit
— Federal or Stale Nintither From ‘to Adjustments

IS. t)cp.irtiitint nfl ieaiih aiull Iuiiiatt Services ciiii)iiiucii
Special l’rogranis for lie .‘\gHig tile ill, I1irt Ii

Nitiiiiil i’iiniily ( ‘arigivet Suppiirl

lass Ilirougli

2(112 HIder Aiiiericau I’rograni/ I ille Ill, ‘art Ii 12—624—40002)801 (3.052 7/1/2011 6/30/2012 241561)

Sutistatice Alruse ciii Mental I icaltit Services
Direct
Albuquerriue I leaditig I lotite Project 111)1 16)23504)11 93.243 1)21)121)11 02821)13 230322

I lead Start
Direct

‘any lIvid Star) I Y 2 1)6(1/011(10 13.6110 7//2011 6 31)121)12 2.677.656
(‘any lead Star) l’Y H 86(11(1(1650 93.6)))) (/1/21)1)) 6(10/2011 37.0(14

2,714,72))
7001) ARt(A—Uottnttiiiiilies Putting l’reveiiliou to Work

‘Itronic I )iseasv Self.Maiiageiitent Prograut

lass through
Chronic Disv;tsc Self Manageitteitl 14206 13725 1/3/21)12 6/30/20)2 2)1.50))
(lironic Disease Self Mautgetttent 123-17 (3775 7/1/201)) 12/31/21)11 26.50))

471)0))

otal i/S. Department of) lealt)i itnf I tutu/ui Services 3.5)4.337

çf(pppraltou fr National ittd (‘onunun ity Services
Ret red and Senior Volutileer Irogrant

Direct
Retired Scttior Volttnleer Prograttt 12—624—4(81(1—01153 0438)2 7/l20l I 6.3020)2 S 33.167

Foster (irattdparenl Program) Foster/Grattdparettl Settior (‘otttpuuott (luster)
Direct
loster Grtndparett) 12—624—40004)011 04)1)1 7/1/2)111 6/30/20)2 167.016

Settior Cotttpantott Program )l’itster/Grtndparcttt Seutior (‘ottipanioti (‘luster)
Direct
Senior (‘ompattiott )‘rograun I 2—624—10)10—0032 041)16 7/1/2)111 6/3)1/2012 02.669

Total Uoi-poratiuttt fur Naltottal itid (‘otitunuttity Services S 302.852

Executive 0)1cc of (tv l’residettl
0/lice of National Drug Cotttrol Policy

Direct
I light ltttensitv Drug ‘1 ratlickiuig Areas )‘rogrtttt (10) OSN)t)) I 3A 95,l)))l 11/20)0 12/3 1/2011 $ 10,7)8
I ugh litleitsity Drug fritlickitig Areas l’rogrtm GIl SN)lO I 4i\ 95.1)0) 1/1/2011 12/31/2012 425,178

444,8)6

Total Executive 0mev ofllte l’resident $ 444.896

U.S. Department of 1-lomehatid
Direct

Emergency Matimugetnent Performance Grants

Pass Through
II Etnvrgettcy Matiagettietil Perfonnance E\lW-201 l-El’-0005 I 97.042 1/1/2012 12131/2012 $ 39.472
Ill Etttergeney Maitagvnieiit Pertlmnnaitce 2010EP-E0-0)122 97.042 7,1,2010 12/3 li2Ot I 56,563

96,035

I loinelarid Security Gratit t’rograin

Pass Through
I lomneluttd Security Grant 2009-SS-TO.OOl I 97,067 1/1/2011 1/1/2012 339,066
[lotttelatid Security Grant 2009-SS--T9-000030-ABQ 97.067 10/1/2009 9/30/20)0 287,721
ltoinelaitd Security Grim) 2008-GE-T8-0030.Albuquerque 97.067 11/8/2008 12/31/2011 133,530

760,3)7

Nmtliotial Explosivvs Detection Cattitie Team Program
Direct

TSA National Explosives Detection Camiitie Tcatn HSTSO2O8HCAN46O 97.1172 4/1/2008 3/31/2)113 242,000

Total ((S. Dvparttnent oftlotnelund Security $ 1.098,352

‘fOTAL S 92,1)22,17)

—2)5 -



(‘l’I\’ 01 Al ,HLQuI:RQuI:, NEW MEXICO
Nt)[FS It) [lIP SCIIFI)l)ll (IF FXPINI)lll)RFS OF l’FI)FRAI. AWARDS

‘liar etided June 30, 2))

NI Cl P A SIGNIFII ‘AN I. A( ‘(‘OlIN FIND ‘DIllY

[lie ace Jill living schedule of federal awards is prepared on the modified accrual basis ol’accounting.
Die schedule ot lsIeial awaids iitcliides espetiditures ol the (‘iCy ol’ Albuquerque.

NC) II II Sllll(l(ll’IlS IS ()l(il(AN I AWARDS Federal
1 rant Number— (‘FDA l’ass—thmugh

Grantor Agency/Grant I tOe and Subrptents — Federal orStati Number - (,rant Amount
U.S. I )cparllrti’iii of’ Agriculture

l’arinci s’ larket l’roinol ton Program

‘olulnhlnity Fconomics I ab I 2—25—0—I 175 0.168 S

‘I otal 11. S. I )cpartmenl of’ Agriculture S 13,3 I 6

U.S. l)epariiui’tit oil lousing and I Jrhan Development
‘omniunhtv Development Block Grants. Pittitlement Grants

21)12 ( alendar Year Grant

American Red (‘ross B-12-M(’-35-000l 14.218 $ 397,711
Greater Albuquerque Ilousing Partnership 13—I 2—MC-35—000 I 14.218 19,252
Sawmill (‘otninunity land [rust B—I 2—M(’—35—000 I 14.2 I 8 12,093
Albuquerque I lealth (‘are 13-I 2-M(’-35-000 I 14.218 46,621
r\Ihuquerque I lealth (‘are 13-I 2-Mi -35-0001 14.218 17,771)
Barrett I louse B-I 2-MC-35-000 I 14.2 I 8 12,000

otnmunity Dental Services 13—I 2—MC—35—000 I 14.21 8 I 20,000
(‘uidanclo I os Ninos B-I 2-M(’-35-000 I 14.218 9,000
Southwest Creations B-I 2-MC-35-000 I 14.218 23,000
Youth Development Corporation B-12-MC-35-000l 14.218 33,492
law Access B-12-MC-35-000l 14.218 211,914

lotal 711,853

21)11 Calendar Year Grant

American Red Cross B-I l-MC-35-000l 14.218 356,398
Greater Albuquerque Ilousing l’artnership B-I l-MC-35-000l 14.2 8 36,899
Sawmill Community Land [rust B-I I-MC-35-0001 14.218 11,864
T & (‘ Management LLC B-Il -MC-35-000 I 14.218 500,000
Albuquerque Health Care B-I l-MC-35-000l 14.218 15,379
I )nited South Broadway B-Il -MC-35-000 I 14.218 34,432
Law Access B-I l-MC-35-000I 14.218 11,065
Youth Development Corporation B-II-MC-35-0001 14.218 49,650
(‘atholie Charities B-I l-MC-35-000I 14.218 32,534
Independent Living Resource (‘enter B-I I-MC-35-000I 14.218 26.879

Total 1.175,100

2)110 Calendar Year Grant

‘I’ & C Management LLC B-lO-MC-35-000l 14.218 200,000
i’otal 200.000

2009 Calendar Year Grant

T & C Management LLC B-09-MC-35-000 I 14.218 , 300,000
l’otal

2008 (‘alendar Year Grant
Saint Martins B-08-MC-35-000l 14.218 130,000

Total 130,000

2007 Calendar Year Grant

Sate House B-07-MC-35-000l 14.218 104,754
Total



CITY 01’ AI.BLQUFi{Q(’I, NF:w M1’XI(’()
NOl l)S 0 III) SCIIFDIJI.F OF l•:xI’FNDrrl)RFS DI IFDFRAI. AWARDS

‘tear ended .lune 30, 2012

NOlI It S1(IIRF(’IPIFN IS OF (IRAN [AWARDS, conbnued

Federal fl 12
U rant N timber— (‘FDA I’ass—through

rantor Agency / Grant [tile and Suhrec1ptits
—

—— Federal or State Number Giant Atitount
I. S. Department ii ij oust ng and I irban Development, continued

Ftucrgencv Shelter Grant Program
Albuquerque Rescue Mission S— I —M( -35000 I 14.23 I I 1,462
St. Martins Shelter S-I I -M(’-350001 14.231 I4S,220

ood Shepherd S—I 1— N1( ‘—351(001 14.231 (G,000
Darrell Shelter S—I I —M(’—350001 14.231 20,0(1(1

Total
— —

Support ye I oust ng I’rogratn
ltarrett Foundation NM)))) 1713613001(1(13 4.235 1(17,191
‘atholic ( ‘harities N’tIOO I 71361300 1(11(3 14.235 I 97,554

St. Martin’s I lospitality NMOO I 713613001(11)3 14.235 II) 1,524
SAFE I louse NMOO 17136130(11(1(13 14.235 245,353
(‘iudando I_os Ninos NMO(( I ((136I3(t()1003 14.235 I 84,059
Ilarrett Foundation NMOO I 7136B00 11(14 14.235 23,415
(‘atholic (‘harities NMOO I 7136I30()1104 14.235 42,482
St. Martin’s Hospitality NMOO I 7B6[300 1104 14.235 47,327
SAFE louse NMOO 17136130(111(14 14.235 58,204
(‘rossroads NM)))) I 713613((((11((4 14.235 3,297
(‘iudando Los Ninos NM)))) 181361300 1104 4.235 30,603

Total l,ll,009

Shelter Plus Care
Transitional Lising Sersices NMOO I 5C61300 1(11)3 4.238 260,939
.‘\Ihuquerque llealthcare br tltc Homeless NMOOI4C6BO(11003 14.238 443,583
St. Martin’s l-Iospitality Center NMOO 14(613(1(11003 14.238 490,003
Crossroads br Women NM)))) I 4C61300 11)1)3 14.238 36,242
Albuquerque Ilcalthcarc Ut the Ilomeless NMOOI4C6I300I 104 (4.238 46(20
St. Marlin’s I-Iospitality Center NMOOI4C6HOO 1104 14.238 83,450
Ilogares NMOOI4C6I300I 104 14.238 2,981
Transitional Living Services NMOO I 5C61300 1104 14.238 56,924

Total 1,420,242

1I(3ME Investment Partnerships Program
Sawmill Community Landtrust M-06-MC-35-0209 14.239 75,640
Albuquerque Ilabital Fr 1-lumanity M-08-MC-35-0209 14.239 109,612
Greater Albuquerque Housing Project M-08-MC-35-0209 4.239 102.978
Sawmill Community Landtrust M-OS-MC-35-0209 14.239 31,991
Sawmill Community Landtrust M-08-MC-35-0209 14.239 50,000
Greater Albuquerque Housing Project M- I 0-MC-35-0209 14.239 34,808
Sawmill Community Landtrust M-I I-MC-35-0209 14.239 27,394

Total 432,423

Total U.S. Department ot’Housing and Urban Development $ 5,960.063

U.S. Department ot’Justice

Edward Bryne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program
Bernalillo County Sheriff’s Office 2010-DJ-BX-0329 16.738 $ 75,799
Bernalillo County SherifFs 0111cc 201 l-DJ-BX-3379 16.738 93.460
City ofGallup I I-JAF-REGI-SFYI2 16.738 10,335

Total 179,594

Total U.S. Department ot’Justice $179,594
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(IlY OF Al HI IQI JFRQI ii:, NEW NIFXI( ‘0
Nl)IlS 10 [III S(llIl)UI I (II LXl’FNI)lllll)lSOL Il;l)iRAI. AWARI)S

‘I car c’nld June 10, 71(12

NOil I) Sl)llRl:(lI’ll.N IS 1)1 (H(,\N I A\VARI)S, ci,iiiaiiiicd

lcxlcral
iraili Number— (II )A I’ass—lhrough

(hanior Agency! (irani I itic am) Siibic’cipieiits Icliil or State Niiinlier (iraiit\mount
I)epai lineni oIl Icltli nid I Iisii,iii Scrc ices

I lead Start
arl’, I lead Stail IA’ 12

‘ailiolic ( liarilies ))6( ‘II?)) I 6/I)) 93.60)) $ 173,11(11)

iiuI:indo I os Njiios l)ay (ale ))6( 1171)16/1(1 ‘1360)) 7,00))

Iota!
—

— 351)00))

IS. I)cpariiiieiil oIl IeaIlh and I lunian Services S 3$)).00)J

I seculive ( 011cc of’ the ‘resident

)l lice ol’ National I)riig I ‘on)rol Policy
Village of( ‘orrales (ill SN)))) I—IA 95.0)11 8 65,161
Pueblo of l’opoaque Gil SN)))) l4A 950)) I — 65.127

Fool
- 3

lola! Executive Office ol the I’residenl

It) [AL All. PROGRAMS 6.663.261

NOTE (‘ NON-FASI I ASSISTAN(E, LOANS, AND lOAN GI5ARANFEES

In accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, the (ity discloses non-cash assistance, loans, and loan guaranlees. [he (‘ilv considers the non-cash
assistance amount to be immaterial and will hills disclose amounts iii subsequent years. The reported amount includes new loans made during
he year, plus prior sear loans fr sc itch Ihe federal gosernrnent iriiposes cortli muing compliance requirements. Accordingly, the total

expenditures per the Schedule of lixpendilures of Federal Awards is adjusted as follows:

l’olaI expendilures per Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 92,022,171

Loans and loan guarantees:
(‘ommunily Development I3Iock Grant 14.218 1,498,315
IIOM[i program 14.239 429,797

Adjusied total expenditures per Schedule of Expendbures of Federal Awards 93,951)283
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CITY OF ALILJQUIRQLil, 1IW MIXIC()
RFCONCILIATION 01’ SCIIEDUIJI OF EXPENDIIIJRES
(N’ I’FI)ERAI. AWARDS TO FINANCIAl, STATEMI:Ni’S

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Expenditures

_______

Federal Non—Federal total

Special Revenue lunds:
Community Development 4,163,650 771,093 4,934,743
Operating Grants Fund 16,108,781 13,224,589 29333,370

lotal Special Revenue Funds 20,272,431 13,995,682 34,268,113

Capital Projects Funds:
Capital Acquisition Fund

_____

22,060,146 69,782,065 91,842,211
lotal Capital Projects Funds 22,060,146 69,782,065 91,842,211

Enterprise Funds:
Airport Fund 8,435,053 55,904,009 64,339,062
Transit Fund 11,977,888 42,957,884 54,935,772
I lousing Authority Fund 29,276,653 2,531,538 3 1,808,191

lotal Enterprise Funds 49,689,594 101,393,431 15l,083,

TOTAL $ 92,022,171 $ 185,171,178 $ 277,193,349
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ALBLJQLJ FI{QIJE IIOLJSIN(, AU’I’l IOkI’IY I’UNI)

AN INTKRPRISK FIJNI) OF ‘tilE (T[Y OF Al BhJQIJERQLJK, NEW MEXICO

FINAN(1A L l)ATA S( ‘Ii El)IllE

Year Ended .1 tine 30, 2012

FDS line

Item No. Project ‘I otal

14.871 I loLiSing Choice

Vouchers

14.181 Supportive

I lousing lbr Persons with

Disabilities

111 (‘ash — Unrestricted

113 (‘ash — Other Restricted

114 Cash — Tenant Security Deposits

11 5 ( ‘ash — Restricted liar Payment of (‘orient I ,iabi I ities

100 l’otal Cash

Accounts Receivahlc — I IUI) Other Projects

Accounts Receivable — Other (iovernment

Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous

Accounts Receivable Tenants

Allowance br Doubtful Accounts —‘lenants

Allowance bijr Doubtfijl Accounts — Other

Total Receivables, Net of Allowances lbr Doubtlul

Accounts

Investments - Restricted

Inventories

Allowance lbr Obsolete Inventories

Inter Program Due From

‘I’otal Current Assets

_________

13,598

7.893,350 13,598

161 Land

162 Buildings

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration

166 Accumulated Depreciation

167 Construction in Progress

160 Total Capital Assets, Net oI’Accumulated Depreciation

180 Total Non-Current Assets

190 Total Assets

3,767.389

49,635,655

874,710

(46,278,105)

971,510

8,971,159

8,971,159

14,508,987 7,893,350

122
124

125

126

126.1

126.2

120

132

143

143.1

144

150

5.157.470 5.998,435

29,105 1,766,459

254.115

____________

120.902

5.440.690 7.885,796

58,305

5,668

39,704

131.871

(93.038)

- (37,818)

97,138 7,554

5,537828

192,120

(192,120)

13,598
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ALBIJQLJERQI)E hOUSING AUTHORITY FUND
AN KN’I’ERPRISE FUND OF ‘[lIE CITY 01’ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year Ended June 30, 2012

l4.24) Section 8
rVlodel’Ute Reliahi I itation
Single Room ( )ccu pane)’

14.856 Lower Income
I lousing Assistance
Program Section 8

Moderate Rehabilitation

31,877

31,877

150

8,035,981

173.592

(9,603)

2,192,855

10,977,090

2,767,327

418.319

(2,135,607)

11.740.020

1,795.564

254,115

120,902
13,910,601

109.093

5,668

39,854

131,871

(93,038)

(37,818)

155,630

8.035,98!

173.592

(9,603)

2,238,330

24,504,53 I

3.767.389

52.402.982

1,485.149

(48,605.832)

971,510

10,021,198

10.021.198

34,525,729

I 1.740,020

1,795,564

254,115

____________

120,902
- 13,910,601

109,093

5.668

39.854

131,871

(93,038)

(37,818)

155,630

8.035.981

173.592

(9,603)

(2,238,330) -

(2,238,330) 22,266,201

3,767,389

52,402,982

1,485.149

(48,605.832)

971,510

- 10,021,198

10,021.198

(2.238,330) 32,287.399

COCC Subtotal ELIvl lotal

584,115

584.115

150

50.788

50,788

50,788

50,78831.877

1,050,039

1,050,039

12.027,129
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Al BIJQLJ KRQU F I IOIJSINC AU1’l i0Rl’l’Y FUN I)
AN ENI’ERPRISE FUN I) 01’ ‘I’ll F Cliv OF A LBIJQLJ KRQIJ K, NFV NI EXICO

Fl NAN( IAL I)A’I’A 5(11 Fl)LJLF
Yea r Knde(I .J tine 30, 2012

14.181 Supportive
FDS I inc 4.871 I lousing Choice I lousing for Persons with
Item No. Project lotal Vouchers Disabilities

Accounts Payable < 90 Days

Accrued Wage/Payroll ‘Faxes Payable

Accrued Compensated Absences — Current Portion

Accrued Interest Payable

Accounts Payable — I IUD P1 IA Programs

Accounts Payable — Other Government

i’enant Security Deposits 254.115
Current Portion of Long—term Debt — Capital 105,694
Other Current Liabilities 20.203
Accrued Liabilities - Other 20.899
inter Program - Due To

Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Mortgage 196,478
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 55,819

_______

Total Non-CulTent Liabilities 252,297

872,040

_______________________

8.668,987

4,967,960

________________________
______

13.636,947

_______________________

14,508,987

_______________________

312

321

322

325

331

333

341

343

345

346

347

310

351

354

350

13,953 17,151

11,148

11,816

619,743

8,000

120,902

2,224,062

2,370,115 11,816

300 Total Liabilities

508.1 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
511.1 Restricted Net Assets

512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets

513 Total Equity/Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets

64,942

64,942

11,8162,435,057

1,766,459

3,691,834

5,458,293

7,893,350

1,782

1,782

13,598
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Al Ill )QLJ KRQI )E I IOLiSINU AIJTI IORI’I’Y FUND
AN KNIKI{PRISK I”UNI) 01’ ‘111K (1’I’Y 01’ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

I’INAN( IAI, I)A’l’A SChEDULE
Year Ended June 30, 2012

14,856 I ower liieoinc

I 4.24k) Section 8 I loosing Assistance
Moderate Rehab I tat in I ‘rogra ni Sect on 8
Single Room Ocenpancy Moderate Rehabilitation CO(’C Subtotal ELIM Total

- 60,586 254,317 254,317
- 9,184 9,184 9,184
- 836 31,940 31,940
- 11,148 11,148

5,092 14,187 31,095 31,095
- 954,809 954,809 954,809
- 254,115 254,115
- 105,694 105,694
- 4,000 32,203 32,203
- 141,801 141,801

_______

14,268

___________

2,238,330 (2,238,330) -

5,092 28,455 1,029.415 4,064,636 (2,238,330) 1,826,306

- 196,478 196,478
- 6,993 127,754

___________

127,754
-

- 6,993 324,232 - 324,232

5.092 28.455 1.036,408 4,388,868 (2.238,330) 2,150,538

- 1,050,039 9,719,026 9,719,026
- 8,035,981 9,802,440 9,802,440

26,785 22,333 1,904,701 10,615,395 10,615,395
26,785 22,333 10,990,721 30,136,861 30,136,861

31,877 50,788 12,027.129 34,525,729 (2,238,330) 32,287,399
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ALLHJQUI4RQUE HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNI)
AN ENTERPRISE 11 JNI) OF THE CITY OF A1..BtJQUERQUE. NEW MEXI(’O

FINANCIAl DATA SCHEDULE
Year Ended June 30, 2012

FI)S line
Item No. Project Total

14.871 [lousing (‘homce
Vouchers

14.1$ I Smmpporti ye

I lousing lou Persons with
Disabilities

Fraud Recovery
Other Revenue
Investment Income - Restricted
Total Revenue

2,096.205

2,096.205

3,185.305

409,417

Net ‘lenant Rental Revenue
‘l’enant Revenue — Other
Total Tenant Revenue

H UI) P1 IA Operating Grants
Capital Grants
Management Fee

Asset Management Fee
Book Keeping Fee
Front Line Service Fee
Total Fee Revenue

Investment Income — Unrestricted

70300

70400
70500

70600

70610
70710

70720
70730
70740
70700

71100

71400
71500
72000

70000

26).40723.936.632

777
49,534

7.402
10,905

24,005.250

20.056

5,710.983 269,497
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ALBUQUEkQUl IIOUSINC AUTHORITY Ii’LINI)
AN FNlFR1’RISI FUND OF 11W ( FlY OF ALB( QIJI RQLJF. Ni\\’ Ml:XICO

Fl NAN( lAl DATA S( II l1)L ii .l
Year I ndcd June Ml, 21) 2

14.249 Section 8
Mod crate Reha b i tat on
Single Room Occupancy

44.790

44,790

I lotismg Assistance
Program Sec 8

Moderate Rehahi I tat

21.’04

21.704

1,151.748

114.360
442.005
761.785

2,469.898

1,151.748 (1.151.748)

(114,360)
(442,005)
(761,785)

(2.469,898)

Total

2,096.205

2.096.205

27,457.928
409.417

777
49.534

143.757
29,400

30.187.018

14.856 lower I Ticoinc

F 1.1 M(‘O( ‘C Subtotal

2.096,205

2.096.205

27,457,928
409.417

114,360
442,005
761,785

2.469.898

116.299
18,495

2.604.692

777
49.534

143.757
29.400

32.656,9 16 (2.469,898)
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ALBUQUERQUE IIOUS(C AUTHORITY FUND
AN INIIIWRISI lIJNI) 01:1111: (IFY 01 ALflI.JQtJERQtJE, NEW MEXICO

I:INAN( IAI l)AIA S( ‘l-IEI)t)l l
Year I nded June 30. 2012

14.181 SupportiveF1)S I inc
Iteni No.

Protect iota!
14.871 Housing Choice

Vouchers
Housing for Persons with

Disabilities

Administrative Salaries
Auditing Fees

M anaicment Fee
l3ook-kcepi ng lee
Advertising and Marketing
Employee Benefit contributions Administrative
Office Expenses
legal Expense
Travel
Other
Total Operating - Administrative

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts
Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance
Total Maintenance

95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs
95000 Total Protective Services

131.322
6,000

657,811
$4,705

61.429

64,340
5.426

5.968
71,912
28.887

260.439

418.773
2 06.096

96.466
721.335

240.429

656.213
3,000

493.937
357.300

317.694 2,755
1.041,206

112.510

_____________________

1,711.839 2,755

54.238

_______________________

54.238
-

27,)85
1.000

91! Do
91200
91300
9131(1
91400

91500

91600
91700
91800
91900
91000

92000
92100

92200
92300

92400
92500

93100
93200
93300
93000

94100

94200

94300

94500

94000

298,760 13.169
200,855

391 1,618
74.084 61,695

1.085.508 2,073,378

114.360

_____________________

153.672

Asset Management Fee
Tenant Services - Salaries
Relocation Costs
Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services
Tenant Services - Other
Total Tenant Services

Water
Electricity
Gas
Total Utilities

42,154
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ALBUQUERQUL HOUSING AUI’IIOk[[Y FUNI)
AN FN’IERPRISE F1)N[) OF ‘FIlE (‘FlY 01 Al III JQI JERQI IF, NEW MIIXI(’()

EINAN( ‘IAI I)A’I’A S( ‘I ll:1)l 11
Year Ended June 30. 2012

4.249 Section 8
Moderate Rehabi I itation
Single Room Occupancy

7,048

14.856 lower Income
I lousing Assistance

Program Sec $
Moderate Rehabilitat COC’Q Subtotal

2.108.086
12.000

1.151.748
442.005

(1,151.748)
(442,005)

2.108.086
12.000

- 576,974
- 252.464
- 23.154
- 14,968

59,294
9 2,214.372

2,346
8.033
2,902

13,281

953,623

517,659
28,580
16.977

195,100

5.425.778

114.360

153,672

5,968

71.912

28.887
260,439

421,119
214.129

99.36$
734.616

240,429

341,168

1.239.725

112.510

1,933,832

54.238

54,238

153.672

5.968

71,912

28,887
260.439

421.119
214.129
99.368

734,616

240,429

341,168

1,239.725

112,510

1,933,832

54,238

54.238

1.285,518
2.000

El AM ‘Total

3,291

18

10,357

953,623

517,659
28,580
16,977

__________

195.100
(1.593.753) 3,832.025

(114.360)

___________

20,719

198,519

219,238
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AI.I1LJQ(RQL uotJsI%j(; ALJTIIORH’Y I’LJI)
AN l:NrI:RI’RlsI HiND OFI’IIE (nY ni AlmJolJI:RQI;F. NEW rvli:xlCo

FINAN(’IAI DATA S( ‘1 IEDI ii ,E
Year I nded June 30, 2012

14.181 Supportive
FDS I inc 14.871 I lousing (lioice I lousing for Persons with
Item No. Project Iota! Vouchers Disabilities

96110 Property Insurance 137.360
96130 Workmen’s Compensation 44,997
96140

All Other Insurance

____________________ __________________________________ __________________________________

96100 lotal insurance Premiums 137.360 44,997
-

96200 Other General Expenses 538.485 224,050
96210 Compensated Absences 25.320 33,722
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents 34.487
96600

Bad debt - Other

_____________

4,615

_______________________

96000 Total Other General Expenses 598,292 262,387
-

96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 17.446

_______________________

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 17.446
-

-

96900 Total Operating Expenses 4.700,8 17 2,383,517 42.154

97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 1,010.166 21,621,733 227.343

97100 Extraordinary Maintenance 145,000
97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized
97300 Housing Assistance Payments 22,966,189 239,161
97400 Depreciation Expense 1.121,194 1,309

____________________

90000 Total Expenses 5,967.011 25,364,615 267,715

10010 Operating Transfer In 239,506
10020

Operating transfer Out

(239,506)

_______________________
_______________________

10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses)
-

-

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total
(256,028) (1,359,365) 1,782

Expenses

______________ ________________________ ________________________
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ALHLJQ[JIkQLJE HOUSINC AUTLIORI’I’Y FUND
AN ENTERPRISE Ft JNI) OF THE (‘flY OF AI )Q1 ERQLiE, NEW MEXICO

[:IN,\NCIAI DATA SCHEDULE
Year Ended JLifle 30, 2012

(7,562) (1,621,173) (1,621.173)

4.249 Section 8
Moderate Rehahi Ii tat ion

Single Room Occupancy

14.S56 I .over Income

I loiismg Assistance

Program Sec S
Moderate Rehabi litat COCC Subtotal ELIM Total

65.532 202.892 202.892
16,985 61,982 61,982

82.517 264,874
- 264.874

2.322 764,857 (761,785) 3,072
(64.919) (5.877) (5.877)

34,487 34,487
4,615 4.615

(62.597) 798.082 (761.785) 36.297

10.357

34.433

34.433

44,790

9

21,695

21.695

2 1.704

17,446 17.446
17,446

- 17,446

2,466.811 9.603.665 (2.469,S98) 7,133,767

23,053,251137,881 23,053,251

145,000

23.261.478
145,443 1,267,946

2.612,254 34.278.089 (2,469,898)

239,506 (239,506)
(239,506) 239,506

145,000

23,261,478
1,267,946

31,808.191
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ALBUQUIRQLJE HOUSING AUTHORITY I’LJr%D
AN ENTERPRISE F(iNI) OF THE (YFY OF AlBtJ(1)FRQ[JF, NlW MEXICo

FINANCIAL DATA SCIIEDtIIE
Year Ended June 30. 2012

14. I 8 I Supportive
FDS I inc 14.871 I lousing Choice I lousing for Persons with
Item No. Project Total Vouchers Disahilities

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 101. 167
—

—

11030 Beginning Equity 13.892.975 6,570.769
—

11040 Prior Period Adjustments. Equity Transfers and Correction
4( S89ol Errors

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 3.691.834
11180 I-lousing Assistance Payments Equity 1.766.459
ill 90 Unit Months Available 11.436 48,597 600
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 11.244 43,688 590
11270 Excess Cash 4.497.203
11610 land Purchases
11620 Building Purchases 173,869
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases 235.548
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Al BUQLIIRQIJE IIOUSINC A(J’l’llORl’I’Y I’UNl)
AN lNIlRPRlSl F1iNI) Oil lIl (‘IlY OF Al.B1)O1)FRQI)F, NFW MFXI(()

l1NAN(’IAI l)AlA S(’I iiD1 iii:
Year I iidcd .1 one 30, 2012

14.856 lower I I1CO1UC
14.249 Section 8 housing Assistance

Moderate Rehabilitation Pr igra in Sec S
Single Room Occupancy Moderate Rchahihtat Subtotal HIM Total

—
—

— 101.167 101.167
26,7X5 22.333 11,017.595 31.530,457 3 1.530,457

(19,312) 227.577 227.577

- 3,691,834 3,691,834
1,766,459 1,766,459

144
- 60,861 60.S61

144
- 55,750 55,750

4,497,203 4,497,203

- 173.869 173,869
- 235,548 235,548
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CITY OF ALBUQU1RQUE, NEW MEXICO
SQl (El)tiIJ OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

A Summary of Auditors’ Results

linancial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified? Yes

Signi (leant deficiencies identified? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal A wards’

Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified? Yes

Significant deficiencies identified? Yes

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section 510(a)
of Circular A-133?

Yes
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CITY OF AIItJQLJIkQLJI, NIW MIXIC()
S(’IIFIMJIJ. OF I’INI)IN(iS ANI) Qt)FSlIONFI) COSTS — (ONIINUII)

10k [lIE YEAR l:Nl)Iil) JUNE 30. 2012

A - Summary of Auditors’ Results — continued

Identification of major programs:

çcdcraIPrçgram or Cluster

14.218 Community l)evclopment Block Grants/Entitlement Grants

14.850 Public and Indian housing (low Rent Operating Subsidy)

14.871/14.879 Housing Voucher Cluster

20.106 Airport Improvement Program

20.205 highway Planning and Construction

20.500,20.507 Federal Iransit Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $2,760,665

Auditee qualitied as low-risk auditee? No
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B — Financial Statement Findings

06-16 Operating Crants Fund Balance (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

(‘,‘ih’,’iu: Financial statements of governmental ti,mds are reported using the modi lied accrual basis of accounting.Under this basis of accounting, grant revenues generally are reported only to the extent of expenditures. resulting inno hind balance. Reasons for departures from this general rule resulting in fund balance being reported in granthinds shou Id be documented.

(‘ondition.’ I’he Operating Grants lund is used to account for various grants from federal and state agencies andother sources which are restricted by the granting agency to expenditures for specified purposes (City EnactmentNo. 51-1979) and is considered a special revenue fund for financial reporting purposes. As of June 30, 2012, theOperating Grants Fund reported fund balance of $3,374,373. The City has not identified the cause and/or source ofthis fund balance.

(‘dust’: (Irant accounting is decentralized, resulting in inconsistent processes between City departments andincreasing the possibility of undetected errors. Consistent review processes have also not been implemented toensure that revenues in excess of expenditures, resulting in grant fund balances, are identified and adequatelydocumented.

EficI: Revenues resulting in fund balance may be incorrectly reported in grant funds.

-f uditors’ Reconu,ienduiioos: The City should document the reasons for the fund balance reported in the OperatingGrants Fund. The City began this process in fiscal year 2012 and this resulted in a reduction in fund balance reportedas of June 30, 2012. The City should also consider centralizing the grant accounting function so that centralaccounting has better control over the recording and reporting of grant revenue.

Manageiiieni ‘s Re.rponse: The City concurs with the finding. The City Accounting Division is continuing to identifythe grants that make up the excess fund balance in the grant fund and is working with the appropriate Citydepartments. Additional resources have been hired to reconcile grants on a life-to-date basis. As reconciliations arebeing completed, the fund balance is going down. The City has also put in controls to ensure project activitycombinations are properly coded.
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13 I’inanc al Statement Findings continued

07-09 Schedule of Fxpenditures of Federal Awards (Modified and Repeated) (Material Weakness)

(‘il/cr/a: Internal controls should be designed and implemented to ensure that the Schedule of Expenditures oflederal Awards (SEFA) is accurate and complete. Ihe SEFA should include all llderal expenditures of the City forthe liscal year listed by the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CEDA) number.

(‘ant/than: The City’s process for identifying and reporting federal expenditures did not detect and completelyidentify all federal award expenditures incurred by the City during tiscal year 2012. In addition, some federalexpenditures were initially reported using an incorrect CFDA number, which required correction as part of the audit.

(‘atise: The City’s federal grant reporting is decentralized. The City’s central accounting department relies oninformation provided by the City’s departments to identify and report federal award expenditures and there is noprocess in place to verify the accuracy and completeness of the information provided. In addition, expenditures offederal awards are not separately tracked in the general ledger system.

Effrct: Federal award expenditures reported on the SEFA may not be complete. or may be reported under anincorrect CFDA number.

Auditors Recoinmenc/allons: Internal controls should be designed and implemented to ensure the accuracy andcompleteness of federal expenditures reported on the SEFA. This should include using the accounting system toseparately record and track federal award expenditures and revenues, Ideally, the grant accounting function shouldbe centralized so that the City’s central accounting department is provided with accurate and timely support forfederal award transactions. Each department should have a life-to-date tracking of each grant to ensure expendituresare posted to the correct projects and reimbursement requests are made timely.

Management’s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The new Grant Administration Section of theAccounting Division has focused their efforts in assisting City departments in the accurate recording and tracking offederal expenditures. including grants receivable and deferred revenue. The PeopleSofi Grants Management moduleis currently being deployed and is expected to be implemented by July 1,2013. The type of grant award will betracked that will assist in properly identifying and monitoring federal grant expenditures and receipts that aremanaged by departments at the program level. Additional resources have been hired to reconcile the grants on a life-to-date basis for current and inactive grants.
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B Financial Statement Findings continued

08-02 Manual Payroll Checks Handling (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

riIL’ria: Adequate segregation of duties should exist to mitigate the likelihood of errors or fraud within significanttransaction cycles. ‘those who process transactions in the general ledger should not have access to the related assets.

Condition: ‘Ihe City processes manual payroll checks in certain circumstances, which are processed differently thanregular payroll disbursements. Within the manual payroll checks process. payroll personnel are responsible forinitiating, printing, and distributing manual payroll checks, which represents a lack of segregation of duties in thisprocess.

Cause: The current configuration of the PeopleSoft (accounting system) payroll module requires manual checks tobe printed as processed and does not allow for batch printing independent of payroll processing.

£/ji’ct: There is an increased risk of error and/or fraud within this process.

Auditors Recommenclaüon,c: Policies and procedures should be revised to provide for segregation of duties withinthe manual payroll checks process. Payroll personnel should no longer be authorized to handle and distribute thechecks that they process. ‘l’he City should assign responsibility for distributing manual payroll checks to an
individual that does not have access to the payroll module in the accounting system.

Management’s Response: The City concurs with the finding. There are internal controls in place within that requirethe manual check amounts to be dual verified by a payroll employee other than the initiator. The checks are pickedup by the respective City department personnel authorized to handle checks and must review and sign a copy of thecheck which is retained for the Payroll Section’s tiles. The printer will be moved to the accounting area and we haveassigned the distribution of the manual checks to an individual who does not have access to the payroll module.
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B — Financial Statement Findings continued

08-16 Hank Reconciliation Process (Repeated and Modified) (Material Weakness)

!i/c’rici: Bank reconciliations are an important element of internal control, facilitating timely detection of
book/bank differences so they can be investigated and resolved. Such reconciliations are consistent with New
Mexico statutes, Section 6-6-3 A NMSA 1978. which require that the City “keep all the books, records, and
accounts in their respective offices in a form as prescribed by the Local Government Division.” The Local
Government I)ivision of the l)epartment of Finance and Administration has, pursuant to this statute, published the
I3udgeting and Accounting Manual and other guidance for New Mexico municipalities to follow.

(onditions (leneral ledger cash balances of the common fund, accounts payable. and payroll accounts are adjusted
monthly to equal balances derived from adjusting bank balances for the effect of known outstanding items.
Adjustments to cash resulting from this process are accumulated throughout the fiscal year and allocated to
investment income among various funds at year-end. This process does not result in a true reconciled bank balance,
nor does it allow City personnel to accurately track and resolve reconciling items on a timely basis. Moreover, the
process does not ensure that booklbank differences are identified and resolved.

(‘ause: Reports that would facilitate reconciliation of general ledger cash balances to the corresponding bank
balance are not currently produced by the accounting system.

E/jeci: Errors in general ledger cash balances, and/or bank errors, may not be detected. Moreover, the current
process does not reconcile the general ledger activity and cash balances with the corresponding bank activity and
bank balances. This can result in potential misstatements and does not facilitate identification and correction of
errors on a timely basis.

Auditors’ Recommendations: The City should establish and implement procedures to ensure general ledger cash
balances are regularly reconciled to corresponding bank balances. Any unreconciled differences identified through
this process should be investigated and resolved on a timely basis.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs that additional steps must be taken to research and clear out the old
reconciling items. The reconciliation template was modified for compatibility with the Peoplesoft general ledger
system at the point of conversion. The issues related to the integration of data from various source systems (both
Peoplesoft and non-Peoplesofi) will be addressed in a future Peoplesoft remediation effort.
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B - Financial Statement Findings continued

09-0.4 Payroll— Lack of Approval for Time Adjustments (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

(ri/ella: According to Section 302 of the City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations, “employees will perform their
work in a responsible manner, observing work hours and complying with City policy governing paid and unpaid
leave of absence”. In addition, the “department director shall specit’ the working time of their employees”.

(‘ondition: Of the 40 payroll transactions tested, six transactions, totaling $15,080. involved adjustments related to
previous payroll periods that were necessary because the payroll process 11w employees of the Albuquerque Police
Department (APD) is different than other departments within the City. Because of their work schedules, APD does
not submit documentation of all employees’ time before the bi-weekly payroll is processed. Therefore, the payroll
department estimates employee time and effort for the second week of every pay period, and then make corrections
after the payroll has been processed to reconcile to actual time and effort worked by APD employees. The
adjustments tested appear to correctly reconcile actual time worked by APD employees.

Cause: APD work schedules make it difficult to report actual time by the bi-weekly payroll processing cutoff date,
so time is estimated and adjusted to actual time on the subsequent payroll.

EJ7ci: Adjustments are made to employees’ time in the PeopleSoft system, which increases the possibility that
employees are paid for time not actually worked.

.4udiiors’ Recommendations: The City should enforce their Personnel Rules and Regulations and require that all
departments submit documentation of time in a timely manner so that all employees are paid for actual hours
worked each pay period.

Management’s Response: The City concurs with this finding. In fiscal year 2013, APD payroll department was able
to process time sheets for both payroll weeks resolving the issue of estimating time in the second week and making
adjustments in the next payroll. In addition, the City completed the first phase of the payroll. time and labor
remediation that reduced processing time. The City is currently modifying time and labor rules, implementing task
groups and commitment accounting which will further reduce the time it takes to process payroll.
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B — Financial Statement Imdings continued

09-15 Timely Closing of Ceneral Ledger and Reconciliation of Subsidiary Ledgers (Modified and Repeated)
(Material Weakness)

( ‘ih’ria: Timely reconciliation of subsidiary ledgers supporting asset and liability balances is essential to the
detection of errors and/or irregiLlarities and to thcilitate timely closing of the general ledger. Procedures should be in
place to ensure that timely, accurate rcconciliations are prepared, and that differences are investigated and resolved
timely.

Condition: Several subsidiary ledgers were not reconciled to the general ledger on a monthly basis, which prolonged
the year-end reconciliation process and presented the error for undetected errors and irregularities.

Cause: The City converted their accounting system to PeopleSoft in January 2009. Certain aspects of this software
did not l’unction as needed. In many instances, information was not accurate and created the need for an in-depth
review and adjustment. Additionally, there are a number of standalone subsidiary ledgers maintained by individual
departments that are not interlliced with the accounting system, which further complicates the reconciliation and
closing process.

Efjct: There is an increased risk that errors and/or irregularities will occur and not be detected and corrected in a
timely manner. In addition, the City is not able to draft its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) in a
timely manner, which could affect the City’s bond ratings and availability of federal funding. This also affects the
City’s ability to comply with regulatory deadlines, such as the New Mexico State Auditor Rule.

Auditors Recommendations: The City should devote appropriate resources in gaining better functionality within the
PeopleSoft accounting system. The City has made improvements in their reconciliation process and should continue
to work diligently to update and reconcile information in this system.

The City should also implement a process whereby monthly reconciliations to the general ledger are performed. All
standalone subsidiary ledgers should be interfaced with the accounting system and included in this monthly
reconciliation process. This will improve the quality of information in the accounting system and enable the City to
expedite the year-end reconciliation process.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs that monthly closings have not been done since the PeopleSoft
conversion. The Accounting Division has resolved a majority of the general ledger issues that makes it difficult to
close monthly. The City is currently implementing several of the PeopleSoft modules that were purchased but never
deployed and adding additional ChartFields. In addition, the journal approval and accounts payable workflow is
being implemented. Journals are currently being posted in a timely manner. Monthly closing will begin in April
2013.

There are a few subsidiary systems within the City that are specific to the operations of the respective departments,
such as Aviation and Housing, which cannot be interfaced to the Peoplesoft system without additional monetary’ and
staff resources. At this time, the transactions in these systems are recorded in Peoplesoft general ledger through
journal entries.
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B — Financial Statement lindings — - continued

09-20 Developer Loans (Modified and Repeated) (Significant Deficiency)

(rih’rio: [he City should review loans to developers regularly and ensure that the loans are accruing interest and are
collectible. Ihe (ity should monitor the maturity date of each loan and ensure the loans are either collected on the
maturity date or agree to an amendment extending the due date. Developer loan supporting documentation should be
maintained in accordance with City’s policies and procedures.

Condition: I)eveloper loans are made out of various funds of the City. Developer loans out of the Parking fund are
not accruing interest as stated in the loan agreements with the developers. In addition, one of these loans will be
maturing in fiscal year 2013 and the City has not been in contact with this developer to determine whether this loan
is collectible or should be extended.

Cause: Most developer loans do not mature for several years and are not reviewed regularly by the City.

EJJL’ct: By not accruing interest, the City is understating the ultimate balances receivable from developers. If loans
are not repaid, the City’s tinancial condition could be compromised.

,4udito,s’ Recommendations: The City should develop and implement policies and procedures to ensure that interest
is accrued on all developer loans in accordance with the loan agreement. The City should also monitor developer
loans for upcoming maturity dates and determine whether an extension is necessary.

Management’s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The loans provided by the City. in both instances, are
secured by mortgages on the residential real estate. The development agreements are incorporated into the
mortgages. by reference, and certain obligations of the developer continue as long as the mortgage remains on the
residential real estate. The City will put a process in place to determine whether the matured loans are collectible or
should be extended and to ensure interest is accrued as stated in the loan agreements.
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B Financial Statement Find ings — continued

10-03 Inaccurate Inventory Record Keeping (Modified and Repeated) (Significant I)eficiency)

( ile,iu: Periodic reconciliation of recorded inventory amounts to inventory quantities on hand is an important
element of internal control.

Condition: The City did not perforni physical inventory counts tbr certain departments during the year. In addition.
the City maintained inventory totaling $163,477 within its ‘Iransit hind and $27,243 in its Fleet Management fund
that is considered obsolete and will not be used by the City. An adjustment was not made to reduce the inventory
balance to its net realizable value.

C’aiise: There is lack of adherence to tile City’s inventory policies and procedures. In addition, there is inadequate
management oversight to ensure that all obsolete inventories are identified and adjusted in the accounting system.

Ejjc1: Failure to reconcile recorded inventory to inventory counts may lead to an inaccurate accounting of the
City’s inventory.

Auditors’ Recommendations: Tile City should enforce its established policies and procedures regarding inventory
counts and reconciliations. In addition, the City should monitor any obsolete inventory on at least an annual basis to
ensure that year-end inventory balances are accurate.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with the finding. The City implemented new Inventory Policies and
Procedures in December 2011 requiring inventory reconciliations to be done every quarter. Obsolete inventory will
be written off in fiscal year 2013.

- 245 -



(1TY OF ALHL1Q1JIRQLJ F, NIW MEXICo
SCI lll)t I l OF FINI )IN( S ANI) QI i•;s lIONED COSTS — (ON tiNt )H)

F( )R TI IF YEAR ENDED it JNE 30. 2012

13 Financial Statement Find urns continued

FS I 1-01 Accounts Payable Controls (Modified and Repeated) (Significant Deficiency)

‘iih’ria: Controls over (lishulsenlents should include, among others, procedures that ensure prior independent
review ofw ire transflrs. In addition, there should be monthly analysis of an aged payable report to identi accounts
that are not being paid timely.

on/uu)1I: F—payable wire transfers to vendors are not independently reviewed for accuracy prior to the transfers
being made. In addition, an aged payables report is not being produced by the accounting system to enable review of
vendor payables.

(‘close: The City converted their accounting system to PeopleSoft in January 2009. Certain aspects of this software
did not (unction as needed, and an aged payables report cannot be produced. The City has also been operating with
limited resources and does not have adequate staffing to enable an independent review of E-payable wire transfers.

E/f’LI: Payments could be made through wire transfers to fictitious or inappropriate vendors. There is also increased
risk that invoices may be paid late, causing the City to incur unnecessary late fees.

Audilors ‘ Recommendations: The City should work with its banks to establish procedures to ensure that all wire
transfers are approved by two individuals prior to being sent to vendors. The City should also develop an aged
payables report within the PeopleSoft accounting system. Once this report has been developed, assign an individual
with the responsibility of periodically reviewing this report for validity and accuracy.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. A query report has been developed in PeopleSoft that
shows purchase orders issued but not received which gives some information on potential liabilities. The City is
undergoing a remediation of its PeopleSofl software that includes implementation ofworkflow for Accounts
Payable. The workflow implementation will enable the City to review outstanding liabilities and develop an aged
payables report. The City is currently testing a pilot workflow process and has allowed some departments to review
outstanding payables. The volume of ACH payments continues to increase. The accounting department is
continually reviewing policies and procedures that will enable the department to review ACH payments.
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B — linancial Statement Findings — continued

FS I 1-03 Capital Assets Records (Repeated and Modified) (Material Weakness)

(‘titer/a: ‘Ike City should have detailed capital asset records to support the reported balance of capital assets. Thesedetailed records should include information such as description (including serial number or other identificationnumber), source, acquisition date and cost, percentage of federal participation in the cost, location and condition.

(‘audition: Reported balances of buildings. infrastructure, land, improvements, and right-of-ways are not supportedby subsidiary records detailing the pertinent information about each asset, or asset category, necessary to manageand account for these assets. Generally. records maintained by the City consist of the annual dollar amount ofadditions in each asset category; however, these amounts are not associated with the specific assets acquired.

Cause. Internal controls have not been implemented to ensure that detailed capital asset records are created,maintained, and reconciled to capital asset amounts reported in the financial statements.

Eflc’t: The reported balance of capital asset in the annual financial statements may be incorrect.

ud,tors’ Recommendations: Implement procedures to compile a detailed listing supporting all categories of capitalassets. Once compiled, these detailed capital asset records should be periodically verified by comparison to physicalobservation of assets and/or other appropriate sources.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. Prior to GASB 34, governments were not required toreport capital assets in the financial statements. GASB 34 allowed governments to estimate the value of buildings,roads and infrastructure. The City hired consultants to help determine these values. Since then, the City has kepttrack of additions by project and activity. Project ID’s have descriptions that can identify the capital asset. If aproject takes years to develop, the City would have to summarize the additions for multiple years to calculate thehistorical cost of the specific capital asset. The City agrees that some of the project names are not descriptive enoughto accurately determine the capital asset location. Going forward, the City will compile a list of additions and applythis to specific buildings. The City will continue to utilize the GIS system to identify roads and infrastructure addedby mileage totals.
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13 I’inancial Statement lindings conOnued

FS 12-0 I Fare Token Tracking (Significant I)eficicncy)

( ‘rileria: The City’s Transit department has issued fare tokens in the past lbr patrons to use for various City transitservices. These fare tokens are no longer being issued by the l’ransit department and have been replaced by’ buspasses. Processes should be in place to track oustanding ftire tokens and adjust the liability for fare tokensoutstanding.

Condition: The City has not adjusled its liability lbr ftire tokens outstanding in each of the last two tiscal years. TheCity has not been tracking the amount of thre tokens that have been redeemed and remain outstanding as of year—end.

Cause: The amount of fare tokens redeemed on an annual basis is small and has since been replaced by the use ofbus passes. The City’s Transit department has shifted its focus li-om tracking fare tokens to use of City bus passes.

Ejjct: The reported balance of fare tokens outstanding in the annual linancial statements may be incorrect.

Auditors ‘ Recommendations: Implement a process to adjust the balance of fare tokens outstanding on at least aquarterly basis for any tokens redeemed by patrons.

Management ‘s Re.’ponse: The City concurs with this tinding. The Transit Department tracks fare tokens redeemedon a quarterly basis but neglected to adjust the balance of the fare token liability. The amount of fare tokensredeemed in FY20 12 totaled $4,039. A process to record fare tokens redeemed will be implemented for fiscal year2013.
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B —- Iii ncal Statement I’indings — continued

FS 12-02 ( rant AiIm inistration (Significant Deficiency)

(ric,’ia: Recipients of’ state and federal awards should have processes in place to adequately administer and accountftr grant funding. ‘[his should include processes to reconcile each grant on an annual basis to determine grantfunding that is due to the City (grant receivable) or received by the City but unspent (deferred revenue) as of yearend.

(‘ondition: ‘I’he City is the recipient ofa federal grant that is funded on a reimbursement basis. As of June 30, 2012,there was an ending deferred revenue balance in this grant, which should not occur on reimbursement funded grants.J’he City also reconciled a state grant as of June 30. 2012. which resulted in a grant receivable of approximately$700,000. I lowever, this was not a valid grant receivable and was corrected through an audit adjustment. Lastly, theCity submitted a reimbursement request on a federal grant for an expenditure that occurred in fiscal year 2010.

Cause: The City’s grant administration and accounting is decentralized. The City’s central accounting departmentrelies on inlbrmation provided by the City’s departments to identify and report grant award periods, expenditures,and reimbursement requests and there is no process in place to verify the accuracy and completeness of theinièrmation provided.

Ejjct: Ending grants receivable and/or deferred revenue were incorrect and required audit adjustments to correctthese balances.

Auditors’ Recommendations: The City should consider centralizing the grant accounting function so that the City’scentral accounting department is provided with accurate and timely support for grant transactions. Each departmentshould have a life-to-date tracking of each grant to ensure expenditures are posted to the correct projects andreimbursement requests are made timely.

4’Ianagetnent ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The Grant Administration Section of the AccountingDivision has focused their efforts in assisting City departments in the accurate recording and tracking of federalexpenditures, including grants receivables and deferred revenue and will continue to train and work withdepartments on these items. The Grant Accounting staff will continue to meet with their assigned departments toreview and help reconcile grants. The City is implementing the Grants module in PeopleSoft on July 1,2013.Implementing this module will provide the City with the ability to capture required information such as CFDAnumber, purpose, certifications, keywords, award dates and milestones. This module will allow the city to utilizePeopleSoft Billing and Accounts Receivables for grants. It will allow for different types of billing options such asdraw downs, requests for reimbursements and fixed amounts. This will allow the City the ability to utilize thesystem information for billing and tracking receivables as well as the ability to have a fully integrated system whichreduces and eliminates reliance of shadow systems.
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B Financial Statement Findings continued

ES 12-03 Cash and Investment Reconciliations — Albuquerque Housing Authority (Material Weakness)

‘iii eria: Bank recenciliations are an important element of internal control, facilitating timely detection ofbook/bank differences so they can be investigated and resolved. Such reconciliations are consistent with NewMexico statutes. Section 6-6-3 A NMSA 1978, which require that an entity “keep all the books, records, andaccounts in their respective offices in a form as prescribed by the Local Government I)ivision.” The LocalGovernment Division of the Department of Finance and Administration has, pursuant to this statute, published theBudgeting and Accounting Manual and other guidance for New Mexico inuiticipalities to ft)llow.

(‘ondition: The bank reconciliation for the Albuquerque Housing Authority’s (the “Authority”) operating bankaccount was not reconciled for four months during fiscal year 2012. Bank reconciliatious were also not beingreviewed by someone independent of this process during the year. In addition, the Authority’s investments with theNew Mexico State Investment Council (NMSIC) were not being consistently reconciled.

(‘alise: There was significant turnover at the Authority during fiscal year 2012, including the entire accounting staffand the Executive Director position.

E/jëet: Errors in general ledger cash and investment balances, and/or batik errors, niay not be detected. Theinvestments with NMSIC recorded a loss in fiscal year 2008, which was not reflected in the Authority’s generalledger until fiscal year 2012. Moreover, the cash balance at year-end was incorrectly stated and required an auditadjustment to correct.

Auditors Recommendalions: The Authority should establish and implement procedures to ensure general ledgercash and investment balances are regularly reconciled to corresponding batik balances and to statements fromNMSIC. Any unreconciled differences identified through this process should be investigated and resolved on atimely basis.

Management’s Response: The Authority agrees with this finding. The Finance Department was down five oftenpositions, including two senior positions. The Senior Accountant position was filled in November 2012, theExecutive Director position in December 2012, and the Fiscal Officer in January 2013. With the addition ofstaffinour Finance Department we do not expect any continued problems with regular account reconciliation. We willestablish and implement procedures to ensure general ledger cash and investment accounts are reconciled on amonthly basis.
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F’S 12-04 Journal Etitries Albuquerque housing Authority (Significant Deficiency)

‘riterin: Journal entries should not be prepared and recorded to the general ledger by the same individual. Thereshould he separation of duties adequate to reduce the likelihood of error or fraud.

(‘ondillo,,: Journal entries reviewed as part of the fiscal year 2012 audit were prepared and recorded in the generalledger by the same individual. lhere was no evidence of an independent review of these entries.

(‘wise: There was significant turnover at the Authority during fiscal year 2012. including the entire accounting staffand the Executive Director position.

Ej/’c1: Journal entries that are not reviewed or approved by someone other than the preparer could result in amisstatement of the financial statements.

Auditors ‘ Reeon,,nendation.c: The Authority should implement a process whereby all journal entries are reviewedand approved by someone other than the preparer of the entry.

Ma,iageinenl ‘s Response: [he Authority agrees with this finding. The Finance Department was down five oftenpositions, including two senior positions. The Senior Accountant position was tilled in November 2012, theExecutive Director position in December 2012, and the Fiscal Officer in January 2013. With this senior staff inplace we will implement a process where all journal entries are reviewed and approved by someone other than thepreparer.
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13 — Financial Statement Findings continued

ES 12-05 (Jurecorded Capital Asset Additions — Albuquerque Housing Authority (Significant Deficiency)

(‘ri/ella: Property records should be maintained to accurately report the capital assets of the Authority. There shouldhe processes in place to ensure that all capital assets are identified and capitalized in accordance with the Authority’scapitalization policy and the State of New Mexico Administrative Code.

(andiiion: [he Authority maintains property records in accordance with applicable requirements, but this listing isnot complete. During the 2012 audit, approximately $101,000 ofcapital assets were recorded as repairs andmaintenance expenses, instead of being capitalized in accordance with the Authority’s capitalization policy.

Cause: There was not adequate review of all repairs and maintenance accounts for unrecorded capital assets.

E/Jct: The capital assets balance was incorrectly stated, which required an audit adjustment to correct. In addition,the Authority’s property records did not include these unrecorded capital assets.

Auditors Recom,nendauions: Implement a process to review repairs and maintenance accounts throughout the yearfor evidence of unrecorded capital assets. If any assets are identified through this review, ensure that they are addedto the Authority’s capital asset listing.

Management’s Response: The Authority agrees with this finding. Vacant senior staff positions in the FinanceDepartment are now filled. This senior staff will provide the oversight so that errors in the identification of capitalassets do not continue. We will establish a process to review repairs and maintenance accounts to ensure that capitalassets are not recorded as maintenance expenses.
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B Financial Statement Findings continued

FS 2-06 Accounts Payable Cutoff — Albuquerque housing Authority (Significant 1)eficiency)

(‘rite,ia: Procedures should be in place to ensure that all vendor nvoices are recorded in the correct period.

(‘ondition: Invoices relating to fiscal year 2012 were initially recorded in fiscal year 2013.

Cause. I’here is not adequate review of the Authority’s significant invoices paid after year—end to determine theproper period in which to record then.

E/jc!: Invoices are recorded in the wrong period, resulting in the misstatement of assets, liabilities and expenses inthe year—end financial statements.

Auditors Recmn,nendations: Accounts payable cutoff procedures should be improved to include a more thoroughreview of all significant invoices paid after year-end to determine the correct period in which to record them.

Manageineit s Response: This Authority agrees with this finding. The Finance Department was down five oftenpositions, including two senior positions. The senior staff positions in the Finance Department are now filled and wedo not expect any continued problems with recording invoices in the correct period. All recommendations will beimplemented to ensure all significant invoices are recorded in the correct period.
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C — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

10-12 l)ocunientation of Employee Time and Effort (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

I (‘c/(’ra/ Piogi’a,ii In/oi’,nat,on:
I”unding Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
litle: Public I-lousing Low Rent Operating Subsidy

Program
(‘Fl)A Number: 14.850
Award year and number: 201 I,NMOOIOO5I ID: 2012. NMOOIOO5I2D

(‘ri/er/a: 0MB Circular A-87 requires that Time and Effort Certifications and personnel activity reports be prepared
at least semiannually to support personnel charges to federal award programs.

Condition: Procedures are not in place to ensure that Time and Effort Certifications and/or personnel activity reports
are prepared to support charges to federal award programs by Housing Authority personnel. Such certifications were
not completed by 1-lousing Authority personnel.

(‘ontexi: Time and Effort Certifications and personnel activity reports were not completed by Housing Authority
personnel.

Questioned Costs: None.

Cause. Housing Authority personnel were not aware of the requirements and do not have controls in place to ensure
Time and Effort Certifications and personnel activity reports support charges to federal awards.

t/ct: The program is not in compliance with grant requirements and employees time has the potential to be
misstated, which could result in unallowable expenditures.

,luclitors Reco,n,nendations: The City should develop and implement policies and procedures to ensure Time and
Effort Certifications and personnel activity reports are completed and retained to support charges to federal awards.

Management s Response: The Albuquerque Housing Authority is in agreement with the Auditor’s
Recommendations and will implement policies and procedures to ensure Time and Effort Certifications and
personnel activity reports are completed and retained to support charges to federal awards.
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( Federal Award Findings and Questioned (‘osts continued

FA 11-05 Reporting (Repeated and Modified)

IL’dera/ pro L1O,l in/ornlalion:

Funding agency: U.S. I )epartment of I lousing and Urban [)evelopment
Title: Community I )evelopment 13 lock Grants (C F)BG)/

Slate’s Progra iii

CFDA Number: 14.228
Award year and number: 2009. 09—NSP—2—( 1—03

(‘ri/cr/a: Bimonthly progress reports lbr this program are due on the flrst day of the month following the end of the
reporting period.

(‘ondition: One of the required bimonthly progress reports was submitted after the due date.

Context: One out of one progress reports tested.

Questioned Cost.v: None.

Efject: Noncompliance could result in reduced funding.

Cause: Program personnel are not monitoring the due dates of these bimonthly progress reports.

Auditors’ Recommendations: The City should keep track of reporting due dates and submit reports on or before
those dates as outlined in the grant agreement.

Management’s Response: The City concurs with this finding. Staff turnover led to the delay in report submission.
Also, it was the understanding of City staff that the report submission was due within 10 days of the following
month. This misunderstanding was clarified during a technical assistance meeting with state grant administrators in
December 2012. The City recognizes the importance of timely grant reporting. As a result, program and fiscal staff
are keeping track of reporting due dates and submitling reports in accordance with those due dates. The City has also
improved the timeliness of processing the data to provide accurate expenditure data.
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C — lederal Award lindings and Questioned Costs — continued

FA I 1-06 Farmarking (Repeated and Modified)

1 (‘(41(1/ 1(>tl( 10? Ii ifo,o, iii lOll.

lunding agency: U.S. L)epartrnent of I Iealth and I luman Services
litle: Early Head Start
(‘l’l)A Number: 93.600
Award year and number: 2012, 06CH7016/l0: 2011, 06CH70I6/09

(liwlia: In accordance with 42 USC9387(g), each head Start agency must enroll 100 percent of its funded
enrollment in accordance with the targeted earmark requirement.

(‘o,u/ilion: I’he larly head Start program did not meet its required enrollment of 228 children as outlined in the
grant agreement.

Questioned (‘osls: None.

(o,,Ie.vt: N/A.

(‘once: Internal controls were not in place to ensure that I-lead Start maintained its required funded level of children
throughout the year.

Ej/’ei: Noncompliance with this requirement could result in the City being denied Head Start funding in the future.

.1 uditors Recotninendations: Aggressive student recruitment and increased information sessions/ community
outreach events could help increase enrollment.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The City is continuing to work with the Regional Head
Start Office on its risk management plan. As part of the plan, the City has submitted a request to the Regional
Program Specialist to change its program options. The change involves dropping 30 home-visiting slots and adding
16 center-based slots, and the change in status stemmed from information gathered during four (4) years of data
research of the program. The data focused on two major areas: enrollment figures in the last four years and the
impact of forcing families to participate in home-based programs before being allowed to utilize center-based
services. As part of the risk management plan, the City’s program administration team undertook numerous
recruitment initiatives to increase enrollment. With this effort, 222 families were recruited in a month. However.
many families immediately dropped because they wanted center-based services versus home-based. The requirement
of providing home-based services first is a restriction of the City’s grant agreement with Early Head Start. The
requested change in program options would change funded enrollment to 204 slots, giving families the choice
between center-based and home-based services. And this enrollment number is near the City’s average enrollment in
the last four years. One other factor affecting the City’s enrollment numbers is its restricted catchment areas.
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C Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs continued

FA 12-01 Timeliness of Grant Expenditures

I”edc’ma/ /)ro,cl’ani in/am ia/ion:
Funding agency: (iS. [)cpartinent ol’ I lousing and Urban 1)evelopment
Title: Community I )evelopment Block Grants (Cl )liG)!

Entitlement (Irants
(‘FDA Number: 14.218
Award year and number: 2012, B-I 2-MC-35-000 I; 2011, B-Il -MC-35-000 I

(‘ri/aria: According to 24 CFR part 570.902 (a), “before the funding of the next annual grant and absent contrary
evidence satisfactory to the U.S. Department of [lousing and Urban Development (hUt)), HUD vill consider an
entitlement recipient to be failing to carry out its CDBG activities in a timely manner if: (i) Sixty days prior to the
end of the grantee’s current program year, the amount of entitlement grant hinds available to the recipient undergrant agreements but undisbursed by the U.S. Treasury is more than 1,5 times the entitlement grant amount for itscurrent program year; and (ii) The grantee fails to demonstrate to HUD’s satisfaction that the lack of timeliness hasresulted from factors beyond the grantee’s reasonable control.

Condition: The last sixty day test measured for the City, which was measured on November 2. 2011, indicated theCity had entitlement grant funds available equaling 1.76 times its fiscal year 2011 grant, exceeding the amountallowed.

Conte.vt: Entitlement grant funds available but undisbursed by the City.

Ouesnoned Costs: None.

Cause: The City’s planning and approval process for a large project in this program, which is expected to use muchof the funding backlog, took longer than expected. This delayed the start of this project.

Effect: The City is not in compliance with 24 CFR part 570, which could result in the loss or delay of entitlement
grant funding. Based on the ratio above, the amount of any potential reduction would have been S 1.027.783.

Auditors’ Reco,n.’nendations: The City has qualified for an exemption to the timeliness policy under 24 CFR part570.911. Therefore, the City’s fiscal year 2012 grant was not reduced. Going forward, the City should work with
HUD to take steps to improve this programs performance and reduce the CDBG funds backlog.
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C Federal Award lindings and (hiestioned Costs continued

VA 12—01 Timeliness of Crant Fxpeuditures continued

ilhi,im’,nci,t s Ri’spoisc: [he 200%—2() 12 (‘onsolidated Plan allocated approximately $1,800,000 for homeless
hcilities. Ihe Plan hudgeted approximately S600,00() per year, in (‘l)BG funds. for each of the program years 2010.
2() I I, and 20 2. In 20 I I, the City issued a Request for Proposal (RIP) lbr these llmds.

In July of2O II. the City issued RI’P-Dl’CS-Cl ISCP- 12-04, seeking proposals to construct facilities to serve people
experiencing homclessness and to acquire and rehabilitate rental housing for low and moderate income persons. In
September of2O II, three not—Ibr—prolit agencies were awarded ftinding for their projects. The three projects involve
new construction, a substantial addition to an existing Eicility, and adaptive re—use ofa historic building combined
with new construction. The projects will serve underserved populations in Albuquerque including: youth
experiencing homelessness or transitioning out of foster care, homeless men discharged from the hospital and in
need of respite care, and persons with l-lIV/AIDS needing permanent supportive housing. Subsequent to the notice
of award. each contractor commenced with linalizing building plans for their projects and environmental reviews
were performed. Each project is significant in scope, and each faced significant challenges in finalizing their
respective building plans. I-Iowever, all three projects have commenced and begun to request cost reimbursements.

The City of Albuquerque takes its responsibility to spend CDBG funds in a timely manner very seriously.
Historically, the City has issued RFPs following the receipt of federal grant funds. In order to spend funds more
timely, the City has revised its procedures and will issue RFPs in anticipation of receiving the funds and make the
award contingent upon receipt of grant funds. In addition, the City will select primary and secondary bidders in
order to have projects available to fund in the event a primary recipient fails to make acceptable progress towards
starting the project. Staff will be trained on developing and monitoring project-specific performance outcome
measures and early problem identification along with providing early intervention problem-solving options. The
City will also be requesting OneCPD Technical Assistance from the local HUD CPD Office to enhance the
development of staff capacity.
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(‘ Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs continued

FA 12-02 Obligation of Funds (Material Weakness)

/c’/c’iu/ prograin in/urination:

Funding agency: U.S. Department of housing and Urban Developmentlitle: Public Housing Capital Fund ProgramCI:l)A Nimiber: 14.872
Award year and number: 2007; NM02P00l50107

(‘ri/cnn: Section 9(j) of the U.S. Ilousing Act of 1937 states that Public Housing Agencies (PHA) shall obligate anyassistance under this section not later than 24 months after the date on which the funds become available to theagency fir obligation.

(until/ion: Procedures are not in place to ensure that capital grant funds are obligated by the grant obligation duedate Ihe Albuquerque Housing Authority (Housing Authority) did not obligate 90% of the capital fund grant bySeptember 12, 2009. the grants obligation end date.

Context: The 2007 capital fund grant NMO2POOI5OIO7.

Questioned Costs: None.

Cause: The Housing Authority did not monitor the obligation due date of this grant.

E/f’ci: The City is not in compliance with Section 9(j) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. This resulted in a penalty of$l.4l4,004, which was netted against the 2009 capital grant fund, reducing the amount available in the grant fund tozero.

Auditors Recommendations: The Housing Authority should monitor the obligation due date of each capital grantfund to ensure that the funds are obligated by the obligation due date. The Housing Authority should work withHUD to receive an extension to this deadline in accordance with Section 9j)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937.

Management s Response: The Albuquerque Housing Authority is in agreement with the Auditor’sRecommendations and is already monitoring the obligation due date of each capital fund grant. The AlbuquerqueHousing Authority has already worked with the local MUD Office to resolve all outstanding capital fund issues.
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C Federal A ward F’ nd i ngs and Quesi ioiied ( ‘ost S coni ill [IC(1

FA 12-03 Project Expense Allocation/Allowable Costs (Material Weakness)

1’ ederal irog,’un u,for,,,atio,,:
Funding agency: U.S. I )epariment of I lousing and Urban Development
Title: Pul)Iic and Indian I lousing (Low Rent Operating Subsidy)
Cl’[)A Number: I 4.25()
Award year and number: 2011, NM0O 1005111): 2012. NMOO 1005 I 2[)

(‘riteria: According to 24 CFR part 990.280, All Public Housing Agencies (1>1 IA) covered under this subpart shall
develop and maintain a system of budgeting and accounting fbr each project in a manner that allows lbr analysis of

the actual revenues and expenses associated with each property”. l”urther, “the PIIA shall also maintain all records to

support those financial transactions.”

Condition: The Albuquerque l lousing Authority has developed a system for allocating expenses to each project:
however, it has not been consistently Followed. In addition, the [lousing Authority was not able to produce
supporting documentation tbr certain transactions tested.

Context: Two of 25 transactions tested were allocated to projects inappropriately. In addition, five of 25 transactions
tested did not have supporting documentation to support expenses charged to the program.

Questioned Costs: SI .096.80

Cause: There was significant turnover at the Housing Authority during fiscal year 2012, including the entire
accounting staff and Executive Director.

E/jct: The City is not in compliance with 24 CFR part 990.280, which could result in the loss or delay of operating
fund subsidies.

Auditors ‘Reco,’nmendations: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure expenses are allocated to

each project in accordance with 24 CFR part 990.280 and that records are maintained to support all charges to the
program.

Management ‘s Response: The Albuquerque Housing Authority is in agreement with the Auditor’s recommendations
and will establish procedures to ensure expenditures are allocated to each project in accordance with 24 CFR part
990.280 and that all records are maintained to support all charges to the program.
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I) — Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978

01-17 and 09-14 Accurate and Timely Budget to Actual Information and Budget Overspending (Repeated
and Modified)

(‘iih’,ia: According to City Ordinance Section 2-I 1-12 ROA 1994, the City cannot overspend their approved
budget.

(‘ondition: Proce(lnres were not in place to ensure that expenditures did not exceed budgets in certain funds. As a
result, expenditures in the following funds exceeded budget amounts:

Overspent
lund/Program Amount

General Fund LRP $ 426,399
General 1”nnd — Joint Comm ittee - Intergovernmental Legislation 2.125
General Fund — Real Property 33,036
General Fund — Communications and Records 707,761
General Fund — Neighborhood Policing 886.0 14
General Fund Professional Standards 828,774
General Fund Dispatch 115,391
General Fund Biopark 1.415
General Fund CIP Library 2,277
General Fund — Cultural Services — Strategic Support 9,419
General Fund Explora 1.689
General Fund-- Public Arts and Urban Enhancement 13.120
General Fund - Storm Drainage 5,576
General Fund -- Street Services 276,690
General Fund — Environment Services 3,403
General Fund — Mental Health Services 1,084.837
General Fund — Reduce Youth Gangs 10,004
General Fund Provide Transitional Housing 850
Operating Grants Fund 16.398,821
Law Enforcement Protection Fund 101,848
Housing and Neighborhood Economic Development 1,421.606
Communications Fund 322,855
City County Facilities Fund 58,203

Cause: The City approves an annual “clean-up” resolution that amends budgets before the accounts are closed and
the financial statements are published. Budget adjustments for the funds above were not included in the clean-upresolution because the fund reconciliation process, which was not completed until after the clean-up resolution,
resulted in adjustments that caused expenditures to exceed budgeted amounts.

In addition, the accounting system does not track budgets for the Operating Grants fund on a life-to-date basis due toa system reporting issue. The budgeted amount for this fund was therefore not corrected as part of the clean-up
resolution.
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1)—Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12-6-5. NMSA 1978 continued

01-17 and 09-14 Accurate and Timely Budget to Actual Information and Budget Overspending (Repeated
and Modified)

L//’et: Budgets were overspent in violation of the City Ordinance. The Operating Grants hind budget was not
overspent. but is reported as such due to a system reporting issue.

tiudilors ‘ 1?eeomniendaiions: l’he City should devote appropriate resources in gaining better functionality within the
PeopleSoft accounting system. The City has made improvements in their budgetary process. which has resulted in
less funds exceeding their budget in fiscal year 2012. The City should continue to implement processes to ensure
that timely budget to actual reports are available to facilitate timely monitoring of budgetary compliance. The City
should also correct the system reporting issue in the Operating Grants fund so that this fund is not reported as being
overspent in the future.

Management ‘s Response: The City somewhat agrees with this finding. Monthly closings will begin in April 2013.
The City is implementing several of the PeopleSofi modules that were purchased but never deployed. Additional
ChartFields are being added and journal approval and accounts payable workilow is being implemented. Completion
date is scheduled for June 30. 2013.

The Operating Grants fund budget to actual does not include all budgets due to a system issue. The City is not
allowed to spend more than awarded on grants and monitors the grants closely. The system issue is expected to be
fixed in FY20 13.

The City has made a conscious decision to report actual program expenditures. Not all overspent programs are
included in the clean-up resolution due to timing required to get through Council. In order to minimize and monitor
overspending, the City produces quarterly expenditure reports and provides the information to the Departments and
the Office of Internal Audit and Investigation. The Office of Internal Audit and Investigation uses the information to
produce quarterly expenditure reports to the City Council. This process has shown a successful track record of
reducing the number of programs overspent at the end of the year.
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I) ( )ther (iiidiiigs. as Required by New Mexico Slate Statute, Section 12—6—5, NMSA 1978 — continued

08-l2 New Mexico Slate Public Money Law Requirements (Repeated and Modified)

(‘ri/trio: ‘Ihe New Mexico Statutes, Section 6-10-3 NMSA 1978. requires all public money to be deposited beforethe close ot’ the next succeeding business day atler the receipt of the money.

C ondition: We reviewed a sample ot40 cash receipts transactions occurring during Iscal year 2012 totaling$637,801. One cash receipt tested totaling $1,050 was not deposited belbre the close of the next succeeding businessday after the receipt ot the money.

‘once: Cash handling procedures were not being followed by the Parking department.

E//cf: The City did not comply with the state statutes regarding timely deposit of public money.

,iudiiors ‘ Reco,n,nendtilio,,s: [he City should implement procedures to ensure deposit of all receipts to the City’sTreasury or bank before the close ol the succeeding business day after the receipt of the money.

i[Ia,it’en,e,iI s Response: ‘[he City concurs with the finding. All City employees that handle cash receipts arerequired to attend a class on cash handling procedures where the requirement to deposit cash receipts by the nextbusiness day is discussed.
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I) Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute. Section 12-6-5. NMSA 1978 coiitiiiued

08-13 Controls Over Fquipment Tagging (Repeated and Modified)

rilelia: [he City’s policies and procedures require City departments to tag capitalized machinery and equipment
with an asset number or other identi lying characteristic that vill allow it to be traced liom the machinery and
equ ipinent records to the physical asset.

(‘o,,dido,,: One of six current year machinery and equipment additions tested was not tagged. Control procedures
have not been implemented to ensure that all machinery and equipment meeting the criteria for capitalization are
tagged with an asset number or other identifying characteristic.

(‘ai,,ve: A process has not been established to ensure marking of capitalized machinery and equipment to facilitate
reconciliation with the accounting records at the City.

E/jci: Without marking of machinery and equipment additions, reconciliation from accounting records to the
physical assets is not liasihIe. which could result in inaccurate accounting records.

tli,(/jto,,c Reco,n,nendaiions: The City should ensure that property asset liaisons for all departments understand the
importance of tagging capital assets and implement controls to ensure that all capital assets are tagged.

/t’Ianageinent ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The City will review its fixed asset tagging procedures
and standardized the process. In addition, the Accounting Division will review the policy and procedures with all
Departments to ensure that the property tags are added to the equipment. Additional training will be provided
through Financial User Group Meetings on the proper accounting of fixed assets.
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1) Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978 continued

10-04 Reporting Unclaimed Property (Repeated and Modified)

‘iitL’ria: the Uniform I. Jnclaimed Property Act (1995) Article SA stales that property held by a court, government.
governmental subdivision, or agency is assumed abandoned i fit is unclaimed by the apparent owner one year after
the property becomes distributable. Such hinds must he escheated to the Slate of New Mexico.

(audi/mn: The City and Authority did not report unclaimed property to the Slate, as required by the Uniform
Unclaimed Property Act (I 995).

Cause: Procedures were not in place to ensure that unclaimed property is reported to the State on a yearly basis.

E/jc1: Noncompliance with the Uniform Unclaimed Property Act (1995) Article SA.

.4 ad/lois Recoinmendailons: The City and Authority should evaluate all unclaimed property and exercise due
diligence in reporting unclaimed property to the State.

Managements Response: The City and Authority concurs with this finding. The City’s Accounting department has
reviewed the policy regarding reporting unclaimed property with accounting staff. The Authority will establish
procedures to ensure that unclaimed property, including unclaimed tenant security deposits and outstanding checks,
are reported and escheated to the State of New Mexico annually. The current unclaimed property of the Authority
will be reported and escheated to the State of New Mexico by February 25. 2013.

- 265 -



(‘FEY 01’ ALBUQUERQuE, EW MEXICO
S(’IlIl)i)li (N’ [1NI)IN(iS ANI) (fl)1SlK)NIl) COSTS — (ONFINtIH)

K )R ‘II II YlAR INl)lI) JI JNI’ 30. 2012

I) — ( )ther Findims. as Required 1w New Mexico State Statute. Section I 26—5. NMSA 1978 continued

10-06 Business Continuity and I)isaster Recovery Plan (BCP/l)RP) (Modified and Repeated)

(‘ri/e,’ic,: Ihe (‘ity’s Security Policies (last updated in 2006) state that the City is responsible for protecting its
technoIoy assets against disruption thereby protecting the citizens, economy, essential human and government
services, and public sality of the ( ity. In lormat ion must he protected according to its sensitivity, criticality and
value, regardless ol the media on which it is stored, the manual or automated systems that process it. or the methods
by which it is distributed. A written IK’P/l)RP should be comprehensive in scope addressing all areas and
departments, covering stall roles and responsibilities, system recovery steps. data restoration procedures, and how to
maintain operations. [he plan should be periodically tested to ensure its effectiveness.

(‘ondition: l’he City’s lnflrmation lechnology Services Department (ITSD) has drafted a comprehensive
BCP/DRP, but it has not been fully tested. In addition, this BCP/DRP is pending final approval by the Technology
Review Committee (FRC) and by City Council, at which point this plan can be fully implemented by the City.

Cause: ITSD does not have a budget to develop a hot site for recovery of critical applications and systems. The City
is still working on updating its BCP/DRP.

EflL’ci: The lack of an approved and tested BCP/DRP poses a risk to the City’s ability to maintain continuity of
operations and recover critical data and applications in the event of a disaster.

.-ludi!ors ‘ Reconunem/alions: The City should continue its process of testing the draft BCP/DRP. The draft should be
presented for approval by the TRC and City Council. Once the BCP/DRP has been approved and implemented,
system recovery testing should be conducted periodically to support the ongoing implementation of the BCP/DRP.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with the finding. The disaster recovery plan has been completed and
critical systems are currently being tested. Testing is scheduled to be complete by March 2013. Upon completion.
the plan will be submitted to the Technical Review Committee and City Council for approval. The disaster recovery
plan will be updated annually.
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FOR [1 IF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20 2

I) Other lindings. as Required by New Mexico State Statute. Section 12—6—5. NMSA 1978 contimied

SA 11-02 Lack of PayroN Supporting I)ocuiuenlation (Repeated and Modified)

il/er/u: Payroll disbursements should be supported by approved timesheets or other evidence of time and elThrt.
Ibis documentation should be maintained and available for review.

‘audit/u,,: An employee in the Senior Affairs department used 34 hours of vacation leave during the pay period
ended September 23. 2011. I lowever, there was no documentation that this vacation leave was approved.

(‘oust’: Procedures were not in place to ensure that documentation supporting vacation leave approval was
maintained.

E/7’ct: Employees could take paid vacation leave that is not approved.

Auditors’ Recommendations: Strengthen existing payroll procedures to ensure that adequate support ftw time worked
and leave taken is maintained for all payroll disbursements.

Management c Response: The City concurs with this finding. The department could not locate the backup
documentation. The City will review the Rules and Regulations regarding approvals with City Department Directors
and timekeepers through Payroll User Group meetings and email communications.
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1)—Other I”indin(s, as Reqiiii’ed by New Mexico State Statute. Section I 2—6—5. NMSA I )78 continued

SA 11-05 Information Technology (II’) Policies and Procedures (Repeated and Modified)

‘i’i/eria: Policies and procedures communicate the City’s exl)ectatiolis and controls relating to certain cycles within
the City. Information technology is a significant cycle within the (‘ity and its systems. applications, and
infrastructure are essential and integral to the clilciency of the City’s operations. II’ intenial controls are important
aspects of the internal controls that surround the input of tinancial transactions into the (‘ity’s general ledger.

C’o,,dition: I)ocumcntation of several II policies and procedures (including those related to PeopleSofi) have not
been updated to address current practices and systems. ‘Ihe (‘ity’s Information I’echnology Services Department
(I1’SD) has drafted numerous policies and procedures related to II, but these are pending final approval by the
Technology Review Committee (TRC) and by City Council.

(‘ause: Although the IT Department has made a great deal of improvement in the strength of IT internal controls, the
lack ol’IT resources is hindering this continued momentum, ‘[he IT Department is staffed at minimal levels required
to meet the needs of the City’s computer users, In addition to implementing the new PeopleSoft ERP system, much
of the IT staff time is spent in “firelighting” and daily support issues leaving little time to focus on updating IT
policies and procedures,

L’j/eci: Inadequate and/or outdated IT policies and procedures may result in security risks, security breaches.
inability to hold employees accountable for activities on the network, and possible noncompliance with laws and
regulations.

,4uditors’ Reco,,,,nendaikms: Management should ensure that all IT policies, standards and procedures are updated
and that a continuous update and review process is implemented.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with this finding. The City IT policies and standards have been updated
and approved by the Technical Review Committee and the Information Steering Committee as of January 2013.
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I) Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section l2-6-5, NMSA 1978— continued

SA I 1-06 PeopleSoft Iniplenientation (Repeated and Modified)

‘rflc’riu: Ihe successful unplementation and end—user acceptance of a new enterprise—wide accounting system
requires extensive hands-on training within the new system. Another critical success factor is process re-engineering
to ensure that legacy procesc and procedures are not carried forward to the new system.

( ()n(hflon: Ihe City’s implementation of the PeopleSoti ERP system is incomplete and significant issues remain
unresolved. Ibis has caused operational efficiency issues. City employees lack trust in the financial data as a result
of the PeopleSofl iiiiplementation, resulting in employees developing “workarounds,” and making extensive use of
spreadsheets and other tools to compensate for the perceived deficiencies in the PeopleSoft ERP system. These
issues impeded efficient monthly and year-end closing, and timely annual financial reporting, because multiple non-
integrated systems are used in order to complete these tasks.

Cause: There was lack of employee training and process re-engineering to accommodate the PeopleSoft ERP system
when it was implemented. Also, modules for accounts receivable, asset management, and financial reporting have
not been installed.

E/j’ci: Accounting and financial reporting processes are inefficient and susceptible to error.

Auditors Reco,nInL’ndations: In the previous year, a third-party consultant was engaged to perform an assessment of
the City’s PeopleSoft ERP system implementation, and provided their final report to the City in May 2011. The City
has made significant progress in researching and implementing corrective actions based on the recommendations of
the consultant. The City should continue implementing the recommendations from this report to complete this
project.

Atcina,geinent ‘s Res,,onse: The City concurs with the finding. Early in fiscal year 2013. the City developed a
solicitation for a systems integrator to assist with executing the ERP strategic roadmap. This RFP was issued in
November 20 I 2, a vendor was selected the following spring, and a contract was signed with the vendor, CherryRoad
Technologies. Inc., in June 2012. Shortly thereafter the initial remediation project commenced, which focused on
payroll and time & labor processes. This project was successfully completed in December 2012. Currently the
integrator is assisting the City with financial remediations and implementation of Accounts Receivable, Billing,
Grants Management, and Asset Management functionality. All integrator-facilitated projects are focused on process
re-engineering, use of delivered functionality, migration of legacy applications to PeopleSoft, and full integration of
all system modules.
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1) Other Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978 continued

SA I 1-07 [jack of Backup for Key IT Personnel (Repeated and Modified)

(‘rileria: lechnology is a rapidly changing and developing area that requires constant training to keep up with
evolving technologies. As operations depend more and more on II systems. they become increasingly complex.

(oath/ion: Cross—training of IT personnel is limited. There are nine key positions in lnlbrmation ‘lechnology
Services L)epartment for which there is no backup or replacement person. Ihese represent “single points of human
failure.” Ifthe person in one of these key positions leaves or Ibr any reason is unable to work, II’ functionality and
performance is likely to be impaired and it may fail in that area. Areas that may be alThcted include finance,
accounts receivable, budgets, the Mayor’s office, City Clerk and the City’s public website.

Cause: Lack of IT resources and training budgets make it difficult to designate and cross-train backup personnel tbr
key IT positions.

El/eel: Loss of key IT personnel for whom there is no backup may result in essential tasks going undone or not
being performed in a timely manner.

,4udhiors’ Reeo,n,nendat/ons: Management should identify key IT personnel and tasks for which there is no backup
and cross-train other personnel in those key areas. IT personnel should keep abreast of new technologies through a
structured training and cross-training program.

Management ‘s Response: The City concurs with the finding. The Information Technology Systems Department
(ITSD) has begun the process of “one-deep” identification of key staff and functions. Where possible, we are cross-
training and re-classifying positions to meet this demand. This will continue to be a challenge as we work with static
budgets and do not have the ability to add staff or provide complete backup capability.
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I) ( )ther Findings, as Required by New Mexico State Statute. Section 12—6—5, NMSA 1978 continued

SA 12-01 Audit Report I)ue Pate

‘rileria: Section 2.2.2.9A (I) (d) o NMA(’ Audit Rule 2011, Requirements for Contracting and Conducting Audits
of Agencies, requires that annual audit reports be received iii the 0111cc of’ the State Auditor on or beflre December

st.

(‘and/lion: ‘l’he fiscal year 2012 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the City was not submitted to the New
Mexico Office of the State Auditor by the December I, 2011 submission deadline.

Cause: The City converted their accounting system to PeopleSoft in January 2009. Certain aspects of this software
did not function as needed, which created a backlog of information in the system. In many instances, this
information was not accurate and created the need thr an in—depth review of this information by accounting.
Additionally. there are a number of’standalone subsidiary ledgers maintained by individual departments that are not
interfaced with the accounting system. which further complicates the reconciliation and closing process.

Ej7ict: The City was unable to close their accounting records in a timely manner and have the records ready for the
audit. The City is not in compliance with the New Mexico State Auditor Rule.

.4ucluors Recommendations: ‘l’he City should devote appropriate resources in gaining better functionality within the
PeopleSoft accounting system in order to expedite the financial reporting close process. The City has made
improvements in their reconciliation process and should continue to work diligently to update and reconcile
information in this system.

Mcmnagemnent ‘s Response: The City’ concurs with this finding and is taking actions to prevent this situation in the
future.
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D — Other lindings. as Required by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978— continued

SA 12-02 Classification of Capital Asset Additions

( ‘iiie,iu: Asset additions should he correctly classified into the proper depreciable and nondepreciable asset
categories.

olu/ilion: ‘Ihree of 35 capital asset additions tested were recorded in incorrect capital asset categories. The
misclassi lied capital assets were as lollows:

• l,and was purchased during the year that was recorded in the buildings category.
• An airport hangar was recorded in the land category.
• Computer equipment was recorded in the improvements category.

(‘ause: Procedures were not in place to ensure recording in the appropriate capital asset category.

E//’ei: Assets were recorded in incorrect asset categories. The calculation of depreciation expense is also misstated.

,.fju/i,o,,.v ‘Reco,n,nendaiions: Establish procedures to ensure that all capital assets, including the various components
of a project. are recorded in the correct asset categories and that depreciation is only being calculated for depreciable
assets.

ManugL’Illenls Response: The City concurs with this tinding. Policies and procedures have been developed to
review payments posted in certain accounts that may be capital assets. Classification of capital assets is reviewed at
the department level. Capitalization policies and procedures will be reviewed with the department fiscal staff to
ensure proper classification of expenditures. In addition, the City is implementing the PeopleSoft Asset Management
module which will improve capitalization procedures.
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D — Other J”indings, as Reqiured by New Mexico State Statute, Section 12—6—5. NMSA I 97f continued

SA 12-03 Improper Capitalization of Assets

( uift’ria: In accordance the with the City’s policy and the State of New Mexico Administrative Code, only capital
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year should
be capitalized.

(‘audi/ion: Three of 35 capita! asset additions tested did not meet the criteria to be capitalized. Improperly
capitalized items were as follows:

• Over 21.000 waste containers purchased during the year were capitalized. ‘Iheir unit cost of less than S50
does not meet the capitalization threshold of $5.000.

• Professional services related to monitoring, repairs and maintenance ofa landfill were capitalized. These
services do not meet the capitalization criteria.

• An environmental assessment ofan airport runway was completed during fiscal year 2012 and was
capitalized. This assessment was perlbrrned to determine whether the runway should be shut down and
does not meet the criteria to be capitalized.

Cause: Capital asset additions are tracked and classified by project. Once a project is completed, associated items
are capitalized, sometimes without consideration of whether they meet the criteria for capitalization.

E/frc/: Assets were inappropriately capitalized. The calculation of depreciation expense is also misstated.

Auditors ‘Recommendations: Establish procedures to ensure items are only capitalized if they meet the City’s criteria

for capitalization.

AJanageinentc Response: The City concurs with this finding. Policies and procedures have been developed to
review payments posted in certain accounts that may be capital assets. Classification of capital assets is reviewed at
the department level. Capitalization policies and procedures will be reviewed with the department fiscal staff to
ensure proper classification of expenditures. In addition, the City is implementing the PeopleSoft Asset Management
module which will improve capitalization procedures.
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I) Other liiidings. as Required by New Mexico Slate Statute. Section I 2—6—5. NMSA 1978 — continued

SA 12—04 Cash (ollateralizatioii

‘liter/u: In accordance with Section 6—10—17, NMSA 1978. the City is required to collateralize an amount equal to
one—half of the public money on deposit at financial institutions in excess o FDIC insurance coverage of $250,000.

(‘onthiion: At June 30. 2012, the City had uninsured hank deposits of 583.596 at U.S. Bank. State law requires that
$41,298 he collateralized, hut no collateral arrangements were in place for this deposit.

(‘iu,ve: The (‘ity misclassified certain accounts as noninterest bearing accounts, and did not arrange for collateral to
he pledged to secure deposits in excess of $250,000 in these accounts.

Ej/’c1: The deposits were not collateralized appropriately, and the City was not in compliance with the cash
collateralization requirements.

Auditors’ Reeo,,,,ne,,c/aijour: Obtain collateral for bank deposits in excess of $250,000 at each financial institution.
This is especially important for fiscal year 2013, as the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection
Act expires on December 3 I, 2012.

ilIuiiugenieiit. Response: The City concurs with the finding. The City is in the process of working with Treasury to
get the amount in this account collateralized appropriately.
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XL JMMARY SQl 111)10 l OF’ PRIOR AUDII’ FINDINGS

FOR TI IL YEAR ENDEI) JUNE 30. 2012

Prior Audit Findinj Current Status

Financial Statement Findings

06—16 Operating Grants lund Balance Repeated

08-02 Manual Payroll Checks Handling Repeated

08—16 Bank Reconciliation Process Repeated

09-04 — Payroll Lack of Approval for Time Repeated
Adj ustnients

09-IS •- ‘l’imely Closing of General Ledger and Repeated
Reconciliation of Subsidiary Ledgers

09-2() Developer Loans Repeated

10-03 Inaccurate Inventory Record Keeping Repeated

I’S I 1-01—— Accounts Payable Controls Repeated

F’S 11-02 —-Grant Accounting Resolved

FS 11-03 — Capital Assets Records Repeated

Federal Awards Findings

05-13 — Timely Submission of Reports Resolved

07-09 — Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Repeated

10-12 Documentation of Employee Time and Effort Repeated

FA 11-01 — Reporting Resolved

Federal Awards Findings — continued

FA I 1-02 — Equipment and Real Property Resolved
Management

FA 11-03 — Reporting Resolved

FA 11-04 — Matching Resolved

FA 11-05 — Reporting Repeated

FA 11-06 — Earmarking Repeated

FA 11-07-— Rent Reasonableness Documentation Resolved
Missing

FA 11-08 — Incorrect Utility Allowance Payment Resolved

Other Findings

0 1-17 Budget Overspending Repeated
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Prior Audit Findings

_________

(!Irre11t_Status

09—14 — Accurate and Timely Budget to Actual Repeated and combined with 0 — I 7
I nforination

07—10 P-(’ard and ‘I-Card Transactions Resolved

08-12 New Mexico State Public Money Law Repeated
Req iii rements

08-13 Controls over Lquipment Tagging Repeated

09-2 I Rellise [)isposal Accounts Receivable Resolved

10-01 — Senior Affairs Cash Receipts Resolved

0-04- Reporting Unclaimed Property Repeated

Other Findings — continued

10-06 — Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Repeated
Plan

l0-08 -— Password Policies Resolved

SA I 1-01----- Support for Cash Disbursements Resolved

SA 11-02 — Lack of Payroll Supporting Repeated
Documentation

SA 11-03 — Classification of Transit Fund Capital Resolved
Asset Additions

SA 11-04 — Debt Compliance Resolved

SA 11-05 — Information Technology (IT) Policies and Repeated
Procedures

SA 11-06 — PeopleSoft Implementation Repeated

SA 11-07 — Lack of Backup for Key IT Personnel Repeated

SA 11-08 — Timeliness of Grant Reimbursement Resolved
Requests

SA 11-09 — Component Unit Identification and Resolved
Evaluation

The City’s prior year Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) included finding numbers 09-18 and SA II -

10 which related to Bond Covenants and Capital Assets Inventory, respectively, of the Albuquerque Bernalillo
County Water Utility Authority (the “Authority”). As of July 1. 2011. the Authority is considered a stand-alone
special-purpose governmental entity, not a component unit of the City. Accordingly, the Authority is not included in
this report, and the status of its prior year findings is presented only in its separately issued CAFR.
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CORR(IIVI A(’lI( )N P1 AN

FOR FIlE YEAR liNl)llI) JUNE .30, 2012

Person(s) Estimated
Audit Finding ——

- Corrective Action Plan pmsih1e Completion Date

10—12 — Documentation ol See management’s response in Andrew Estocin, 6/30/2013
lmployee lime and EIThrt the schedule of’ findings and Associate Director -—

questioned costs Albuquerque
I lousing Authority

FA 11-05 Reporting See management’s response in Elaine Padilla, Fiscal 6/30/20 13
the schedule of findings and Manager — Family
questioned costs and Community

Services

FA 11-06 - Earmarking See management’s response in Elaine Padilla, Fiscal 6/30/2013
the schedule of findings and Manager— Family
questioned costs and Community

Services

FA 12-01 Noncompliance See management’s response in Elaine Padilla, Fiscal 6/30/2013
with Timely Expenditure the schedule of findings and Manager — Family
Requirements questioned costs and Community

Services

FA 12-02—Obligation of See management’s response in Andrew Estocin, 6/30/2013
Funds the schedule of findings and Associate Director —

questioned costs Albuquerque
Housing Authority

FA 12-03 — Project Expense See management’s response in Andrew Estocin, 6/30/20 13
Allocation/Allowable Costs the schedule of findings and Associate Director —

questioned costs Albuquerque
Housing Authority
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CiTY OF Al JIIJQIJ KRQU l’, NiW MIXIC()
‘I 11:1)111.11 (N” I )lP( )Sli’S ANI) INVl:slMI:N’Ix BY FINAN(’IAI , INSTITUTIoN

J Line 30. 2012

Ii iiaiicia I I isti tiilion

Accniint Inline

I )eposits:

I tank nt Albuquerque

( ‘oininoii limit
V’ater I Oil itS’ Anihority Water ( ‘Icaring

()utslamid i ng
lypc nt Bank (Checks)

Account Balance Deposits

Checking 5 101,150
Checking 2.853.757

2,9543)07

S

Book

Balance —

$ 101,150
2,853.757
2,954.907

Wet Is Fargo Bank
API) Ividence Checking S 1.731.363 S 879 5 1.732.242
I ,as ( ‘rnccs I and Savings 43.094 — 43.094
I Ilnewater Apartments — operati mg and maintenance (‘heck ing I 47.540 ( I 8.365) I 29. I 75

1.921.997 (17.486) 1,904.5!!

I tank ot A Inerica
(ommnon lund Checking 88.371,782 (1.074.009) 87,297.773
Oily Payroll (‘hecking — (91.977) (91,977)
Water Utility Authority l’ayroll Checking — (870,73!) (870,73!)
City Accounts Payable Checking — (6.535,806) (6,535,806)
Water I Itility Authority Accounts Payable Checking — (1,729,1 10) (1,729,1 10)
Real Property Checking 350 (350) —

legal Department Checking 69 71,227 71.846
knmplnyee Health Services Checking 1,522 (515) 1.007
I lousing Authority — Public I lousing Checking 6,0! 7.412 (21.785) 5,995,627

I lousing Authority — Section 8 Checking 3.72t) (39.842) (36.122)

I lousing Authority — Modernization Checking — — —

I lousing Authority — Section 8 (‘hecking I 16,383 — I 16.383

I lousing Authority — Public I lousing FSS Checking 29.178 — 29.178

94.540.966 (10.292.898) 84.248.068

New Mexico Bank & Trust (all related to ‘Flie Apartments lund)

Candelaria Gardens - Tenant security deposits Checking 2,317 - 2,317

Santa Barbara - Tenant security deposits Checking 1,303 - 1,303

Tucson - Tenant security deposits Checking 1,206 - 1,206

Manzano Vista-Tenant security deposits Checking 29,84! - 29,841

Glorieta-Tenant security deposits Checking 4,233 - 4,233

Ilcach-Tenant security deposits Checking 15,657 - 15,657

Bluewater-Tenant security deposits Checking 44.670 - 44,670

Manzano Vista- Operating and maintenance Checking 78.274 (31,830) 46.444

Santa Barbara — Operating and maintenance Checking 2.132 (2.040) 92

Tucson - Operating and maintenance Checking 28.247 (303) 27.944

Beach - Operating and maintenance Checking 81.576 (10.402) 71,174

Candelaria Gardens - Operating and maintenance Checking 94.725 (610) 94.115

Glorieta - Operating and maintenance Checking 99.030 (2,463) 96,567

Candelaria Gardens - Property reserve Checking 104,216 - 104,216

Glorieta - Property reserve Checking 45,995 - 45,995

Tucson - Property reserve Checking 66,135 - 66,135

Santa Barbara - Property reserve Checking 44,442 - 44,442

FCSD property management trust Checking 161,! 64 (16) 161,148

905.163 (47,664) 857,499
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICo
5(1 WI )LJI.U (N DUPOSFIS ANI) INVUSTMUNl’S BY FINANCIAl, INSTITUTION

June 30. 2012

( )utstand ng
ljnanciaI Insiitutioi: lype ot Bunk ((‘hecks) Book

Account name
-

__________________________________________________________

Account Balance I)cposits —- Balance

I )eposits colit iiiued:

1(5 tank

A P1) XII) Checking 5 70.556 (25.465) 45,09!
API) Sf1) Checking 262.039 $ - 262.039
API) XII) Checking 370.221

_______—

- 370.221
702,816 (25,465) 677.351

Bank nt the West

Money Market Account Checking 262.060.065 (60.065) 262.000.000
lotat deposit accounts 363.065.914 (10.443.576) 352.642.336

Investments:
I tank ot. A nerica

Working Capital Account Investment 353.452,37 I 12.937 353,465.308
Xhort—Ierm Investment Account (Repurchase Agreement) Investment 77.000,000 — 77,000,000
Short—Icrm Investment Account (Repurchase Agreement) Investment 7.805.535 — 7.805.535

State ot New Mexico
I .oea I Government Investment Pool

I Xi IP lund PooI—4 101 Investment 8.032,095 8,032,095
I GIP Fund PooI-4 1(12 Investment 134.524 (134.524) -

LGIP Fund PooI—4 102 Investment 3.886 — 3.886

Wells Fargo Trust in Denver, Colorado
U.S. Treasury Money Market Fund Investment 1,388.96 I 1,388.96 I
U.S. Treasury Money Market Fund Investment 500.613 500.613
U.S. ‘l’reasury Money Market Fund Investment 496,592 - 496,592
U.S. Treasury Money Market lund Investment 451,683

______________

451,683
I’otal investments 449,266.260 (121,587) 449,144,673

Total cash and investments $ 812.352.174 S (10,565.165) S 801.787.009
Imprest cash not in bank 27.060
Accrued interest investment Fund 729,136
Cash with NMFA 6,102,948
Pooled cash with related organization (74.798.127)
Fiduciary cash (6.006.026)

Cash and Investments on Statement ot’Net Assets S 727,842,000
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l’uiaiicial list till ion
‘oil atcral I )cscription

I lank ol Ilu. West

I ocalioli ol collateral:

(I’I’Y OF ALBIJQU IkQLJ I, N I’W M FXI(()
S(’lll’l)lJl.l” ((F 1’l l:l)(;lil)(’Oll,All;l(/\l. ll’r’ F1N,\N( ‘IAI. INSITF liON

lone (0, .9)

flank ot the West, Walnut (‘reek, (‘A

New Mexico Bank & i’rust
IN MA Pool 658185 SF (‘RA Qual fled $ 40(1,000 $ 266,468 $ 292,534 06/i 5/2040 4.50%

location olcollateral:

i’otal all banks

I leariland Financial ISA. I )ubuqiic. IA

5 264.232,42’)

[he collateral fr repurchase agreements is as lollows:

Financial Institution

-

—- Collaleral Description

Bank of America
Ci ty of Albuquerque Common Fund

US ‘l’reasury Note Yl7

102% collateral requirement

Collateral in excess (deficit) of’requirement

78,540,000

$ 95

l,ocation of collateral: l3ank of New York Mellon, New York, N.Y.

‘[he market value shown of the pledged collateral lbr the common hind repurchase agreement is as of the time of purchase
on 6/30/20 12.

Bank of America
I lousing Authority

Guy NatI Mtg Assoc
Fed NatI Mtg Assoc

102% collateral requirement

$ 6.561,388
542.087

$ 7,103.475

$ - $ 7.354.069

______________

$ 607.577

$ 7.805,535 $ 7,961,646

7.961.646

04/20/2041 4.50%
02/20/2041 4.50%

Collateral in excess (deficit) of requirement $

Location of collateral: Bank of America, NA, Charlotte, NC.

All pledged collateral is held in the city’s name at each financial institution.
Directed trades (portfolio investment purchases) are held at the Federal Reserve Bank, Richmond, Virginia in an account
separate ti’om the account where the collateral for the common fund repurchase agreement is held.

[he collateral or deposit it’’oiiiils is as lolliios

( )riuiiial ( ui ciii ( ‘iii ‘ciii Maturity (‘oupon
lace lace Market Date Rate

(INMA (12 4882 $ 1,500.000 $ 1,112, 107 $ 1.159.11.) 12/2(1/204(1 4.00%
(INMA (12 521(2 30,35(1,787 29,5(11.298 :11 ,5X5,’)3% 1(1/2(1/2(1.11 3.50%
(1NMA (IN 7711.16’) 51.1(00.000 .175.1)1.18 52.1 31)1)31) (17/15/20.11 4.11(1%
( INMA (12 5202 52,500.000 51.11.1(1.575 51,636,532 10/21(/20.11 350%
l:NMA FN MA0654 50,000.0011 (7.17.1(21) .9)2811.30’) ((2/1(1/21)21 3.5(1%
( INMA ( IN 72746’) 35,500,000 33,1 75,86% .)6,377,Oi) I ((9/I 5/2(14 I 4.00%
( INMA (12 82760 16,000,000 14,8 111.858 I 5.408,767 1)3/21(/21)41 2.50%
( INMA (12 4945 13,300,1(00 I 1,’>73,517 13,1 I 5,22% ((2/20/21)41 4(1(1%
( IN MA (IN 727469 8,600,000 8.036,971 8,812,47% ((1)/I 5/2(141 4(1(1%
(INMA (12 4945 5,900,000 5,31 1.573 5,818,033 02/20/2041 4.00%
(INMA (IN 727469 1,600,000 1.495,251) 1.639,531 09/I 5/2()4l 4.00%
(INMA (iN 738970 3.600.00(( 3.440.819 3,676,616 I I/l 5/2026 3,50%

$ 269,850,787 $ 2.14,825,834 $ 263,039,895

Original Current Current Maturity Coupon

Face [‘ace Market Date Rate

$ 77,700,800 $ 77,000,000 $ 78,540,095 04/30/2017 0.88%

$ 77,700,800 $ 77,000,000 $ 78.540,095
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(‘[IV OF AIBIlQIIIRQLlI, iI’W MIXI( ‘0
((lINE POWERS A(iRITMI’NtS ANt) MIMORANI)IJMS ((I’ IJNDI.RSFANI)ING

.11 NE III, 2(112

Joint I’o ers ,reements I’articipants Responsible Part flescription

‘its C ‘otnily IIuiIdin ( ‘itv oI’Albuquerque and the ((tv 01 Albuquerque and For the ownerslup. care, control.
(‘(‘N 88—() I 61 ( ouiiR 01’ Itercialillo the ( ountv 01 l(crnalillo impros cilient. operation and maintenance

01 the ponitly held I.’ ty!County l3tt ild ing

I ,aw Entbrcement (‘enter C ‘ity 01 Albuquerque and the (‘ity ol’ Albuquerque and ‘or the ownership, care, eoiitrol,
‘C ‘N 86—006,3 & ( ‘ounty 0 I ternal I lo the ( ‘ounty of I (ernal illo improvement, operation and maintenance
‘(‘N 88—0161 of the jointly Law Entiircement (‘enter

Middle Rio (irande (‘its of Albuquerque and City ot’ Albuquerque and Blanket permit thr discharges ol’storin

ouuservancv I )istrict NI R(iCl ) the M R(iCl) runoti to the Alameda/Riverside Drain
sysleuul and tees tbr operat in and
maintenance

N.M S tate II igh a’ & (‘ut’ of Albuquerque and the NM City ot Alhuq iierq ue B cycle ‘l’ravel Demand Management
l’ransportation Department / S late I I ugluwav and l’ransportation Program
Municipal Development I )epartment
(‘(‘N 2(11)1 (I 1280 5 / 1(10671

Wildland Protection New Mexico Energy, Minerals All Participants Wildland Protection Equipment atid
Equipment and Supplies and Natural Resmtrces Supplies

I )cpartment, (‘ity of Albuquerque

I lealth and Dental (‘Ply ot Albuquerque! l-Iutmati City 01’ Albuquerque armd Employee dental benefits program for
(‘(‘N 200900183 Resources! l3etietils and the the County of l3ernalillo eligible employees

(‘ounty of Bernalillo

City of Belen Cit ot’ Albuquerque! I lurnan City of Albuquerque and Employee dental benefits program lbr
I Icalth and Dental Resoutrces/ Insurance and the City the City of Belen eligible employees
CCN 200900653 of Helen

County of Sandovul (‘ity of Albuquerque! Ihuman City of Albuquerque and Employee dental benefits program for
llealth and Dental Resources! Insurance and the the County ol’Sandoval eligible employees
CCN 200900655 County of Sandoval

Middle Rio Grande City oiAlbuquerque! Human C’ily of Albuquerque arid Employee health benefits program for
Conservancy District Resources! Insurance and the the MRGCD eligible employees
CCN 200900656 MRGCD

Southern Sandoval County City of Albuquerque! Human City of Albuquerque and Employee health benefits program for
Arrovo Flood Control Resources! Insurance and the SSCAFCA eligible employees
Authority Health & Dental SSCAFCA
CCN 200900657

Towti of Bernahillo Health and City of Albuquterque! 1-luman Cit’ of Albuquerque and Employee health benefits program br
Dental Resources! Itisurance and the the Town of Bernalillo eligible etumpIo ecs
(‘(‘N 200900658 Town of Bernalillo
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Current \‘ear Audit
Begin niiI I)ate Iiidjii Date I’roiec( AfliOunt (‘ontributions Rcspoiisihilit,i

I 2/28/88 Indefinite Not specified $720,950 City of
A bug ucrque/and

the ( ‘ounty of
[ternalilh

08/05/86 Ongouig until Not specitied Varies yearly City of
terminated by a 6— Albuquerque/and

month not ice the ( ounty of
l3ernalillo

04/21/88 Ongoing Amount varies $214,853 N/A
each year based
on the original
agreement and the
current Consumer
Price Index.

04/20/00 09/30/14 $1,775,000 $58,487 City of Albuquerque

07/UI / 10 10—Day Notice N/A N/A All Parties

07/01/03 06/30/12 $65,000 $65,000 N/A

07/01/06 06/30/12 $1,837 $1,837 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $14,510 $14,510 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $6,350 $6,350 N/A

07/01/06 06/30/12 $740 $740 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $1,837 $1,837 N/A
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(liv OF A 1111 QI J KRQuI, NiW NI lX l( ()
JOINT PoWERS ACREENIEN’IS ANI) NIENIORANI)I MS OF (JNI)EkSIANI)INC

.JIPrF 30, 2012

Join Powers .•grcements Participants Responsible Paitv I)escrip(ion

[own of(oehi(i I :ke ( ‘ity of Alhut(uerque! ((unian (‘ifs of Albuquerque and Employee health benetis pmgram fir
I health and l)ental Resources! Insurance and the the (own of( ‘ochiti eligible employees
((‘N 200900659 (own of(’oehiti lake lake

(own of Mountainair ( ‘its of Albuquerque! I lunian (‘itv ol Albuquerque and liiipIoee health bend is program for
I (ea(th and I )eu tal Resources/Insurance and the he I own of ci itiihle employees
(‘(‘N 200900661 1 oss n of Mountainair Mountainair

Vi ((age of’ (‘orra lea City of Albuquerque! I I uman ( ify of Al buq iterq Lie intl I inp(oyce health benefits program liar
I (ealflm and Dental Resources! Insuraitee and (lie the Vi (age of ( ‘orrales eligible employees
(.‘C N 200900663 Village of Corrales

Village of ( ‘uba (‘its of’ Albuquerque! I Iumau ( ‘its of Albuquerque and Employee health benefits program fbr
I health arid Dental Resources! Insurance and (he the V il (age off ‘nba eligible eniplovees
CCN 21)0900664 V il (age of (‘tiba

Vt ((age of I os Ranchos Ctty of A(huquerq [me! I I uman City of Albuquerq ite and I iuployee health henefi(s program for
I Iealth and Dental Resources! Insurance and (lie (lie Vi ((age of I os eligible eniployees
(‘(‘N 20(1900665 Village of los Ranchos Ranchos

Village of San Ysidro Cit of Albuquerque! I (uman City of Albuquerque and Employee health benefits program liar
IIea(th and Dental Resources! Insurance and Village (he Village of San eligible employees
CCN 200900666 of San Ysidro Ysidro

V ((age of fijeras City of All uquerq tie! II uman City of Albuquerque and Fiuphyee health benefits program fiar
Heaitfi and Dental Resources! Insurance atid Village the Vi ((age of Tijerts eligible employees
CCN 200900668 of ii jeras

Village of Bosque Farnis City of Albuquerque! I luman City of Albuquerque and Employee health benefits program fbr
I Iea(th and Dental Resources! Insurance and (lie the Village of Bosque eligible empkyees
CCN 200900662 Village of h3osque Farms Farms

N.M. Departmenf of N.M. Department of N.M. Department of Bieye(e!Pedestrian safety program
Transportation ! 300 (31 Transportation and City of ‘Iransportaf ion and Cify

Albuquerque of Albuquerque

NM Dept of N.M. Department of N.M. Department of AMPA Wide Bicycle Education Program
Transportation!D(372UA300 Transportation and City of Transportation and City for Adults
722 Albuquerque of Albuquerque

NM Dept of N.M. Department of N.M. Department of AMPA Wide Bicycle Education Program
Transportation!D13742!A300 Tratisportation and City of hrmtnsporfation and City fiar Youths
7(2 Albuquerque of Albuquerque

US Dept of Interior!Nationa( National Park Service and City of National Park Service Engage Youth in healthy outdoor activities
Park Sers’ice!P I 2AC002 12 Albuquerque

Metropolitan Criminal Justice City of Albuquerque and the City of Albuquerque and Provides criminal justice services to deter,
CCN 2003-0385 County of Bernahmllo the Coutity of Bernahhho and prevent crime in the community
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(‘urreiit Year Audit
lteiuiiiii l)ate I/ndint l)a(c Project Amouiit (‘ontrihutions Responsibility

(17/01/06 0/.30/l2 $650 $650 N/A

07/01/06 06/30/I 2 $ .837 $1,837 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $2750 $2,750 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $1,837 $1,837 N/A

07/01/03 06/30/12 $770 $770 N/A

07/01/06 06/30/12 $600 $600 N/A

07/01/03 ((6/30/12 $1,010 $1,010 N/A

((7/01/03 ((6/30/12 $1,700 $1,700 N/A

((5/04/95 09/30/14 $466,666 $22,130 N.M. Department of
Transportation

01/27/12 09/30/16 $160,000 - N.M. Department of
Transportation

05/31/12 09/30/16 $80,000 - N.M. Department of
Transportation

04/25/12 04/25/13 $25,295 - National Park
Service

07/01/03 90-day notice Not specified - City of
Albuquerque.

County of
Bemalillo, DFA,

State Auditor
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CITY OF ALBuQuERQUE, NEW MEXICO
.JOII’ I’OWFRS A(;REEIE’I’s AI) IFIORANI)1IS OF 1:NIwRS’I’AnE\(;

.JL’E 30, 2012

Joint Powei-s .reenienls Pa rticipa n Is Responsible Party I)eseriplion

‘ond iici of ( ‘oiiiiiitni ity ( tv ol Al buqucrque/ Vii age of City of Albuquerque Prov ide prograills and services to older

Progranis on Aging os Ranchos/Village of Tijeras/ residents through a centrali,ed systeni of
((N I 995070) and (lie County of Bernalillo adniinistration

I iiuinent donisin powers (‘(N Albuquerque [lernalillo Counity All l’artieipants (‘itv. (oulity & Authority have right—of—
2004—1)692 Water Utility Authority way eminent domain powers

(AI3CWUA)/l3ernalillo County!
City o Albuquerque (CoA

ni tied I ,ihrarv System City of Albuquerque, the County City of Albuqu rque and Provide well—balanced collect ins of books

CCN 93—05 16. 2003—1)589 & of Bernalillo. Village of ‘l’ijeras. the County of l3ernalillo and other media (hr residents
2006-0421 and Village of Los Ranchos

Unified Library System — City of Albuquerque, Bernahillo City of Albuquerque and Operations 01’ the County portion of the
Fiscal Year 21)12 County the County of l3crnahillo Unified Library System

City County Building City of Albuquerque and the City of Albuquerque and Annual budget fr the ownership, care.
County of Bernal illo the County of I3ernal 1111) custody, control, improvement operation

and ma Itenance of the City/County
Building and Law Fntbrcement Center

Bernalillo County City of Albuquerque. Bernalillo City of Albuquerque I lonsehold I lazardous Waste Collection
C’ounty Program

Bernalillo County City of Albuquerque, Bemalillo City of Albuquerque Insect. Rodent Control and Plague
County Surveillance Programs

Fire Inspections State Fire Marshals Office. City City of Albuquerque Fire Inspections
of Albuquerque, Albuquerque
Public Schools

Use of 1995 Fire Engine City of Albuquerque. Village of All Participants Use of 1995 Fire Engine sv!single stage
v!singIe stage pump Fort Sumner. New Mexico pump

Bernalillo County City of Albuquerque. Bernalillo City of Albuquerque Metropolitan Traffic Court Arraignment

County Program

Bernahillo County City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo City of Albuquerque, Data-sharing between County Assessor and
County Bemalillo County City of Albuquerque
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(‘urrent Veiir Audit
Iteinriin I)ate Ending Pate I’roiect Amount ( ogitributions Responsibility

11/13/95 90—day Nofice Not specified I Jnktiown t’ity of Albuquerque

09/22/04 I ndetin ite Not speci fled Li nknown All Part es

04/29/91 90 Day Notice Not specified Not specified City of Albuquerque

and the County of
Bernalillo

07/01 / II 06/30/12 $1,452,201 $1,452,201 City of Albuquerque
and the County ol

Bernalillo

07/01/Il 06/30/12 $861,878 $861,878 N/A

07/01 / 10 06/30/12 $108,000 $108,000 N/A

07/01 / 10 06/30/12 $141,000 $141,000 N/A

09/12/06 06/30/I I N/A N/A N/A

08/06/04 06/30/14 N/A N/A N/A

12/17/02 Until temiinated in $30,000 yearly $30,000 N/A
writing

12/16/04 Until terminated in Not specified (inknown N/A
writing
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‘1EV OF AIILJQ1)IkQI)I, NKW MIXI(’()
JOINt’ I’OWIRS ACREI’MFN’I’S ANI) MENIORANDIN1S 01’ UNI)ERS’I’ANDINC

.J1NE 30, 2012

Nlemora ridii mx ol’
I ndcrsta n di n & (H her
Areriiients I’ll rticipants nsihIcIgrI’ Description

Joint Metropolitan Forensic ( ‘ity of Albuquerque and the City of Albuquerque and Maintani and manage a joint crime
Scicuce Center ( MlS( County of tiernalillo the County of llernalillo laboratory for the processing, analysis and
(‘(‘N I 0ot)t)226. C ‘C ‘N 2005— secured storage of evidence
0088

Bus Services/Sun Van C ‘liv of Albuqucrque/ transit/and City of’ Albuquerque and Perform Iransit and Sun Van service.
the ( ounty of Hcrnalillo the County of Bernalillo

Solid Waste/I and fill City of Albuquerque and the County of Bernalillo Provide assistance with solid waste
County of Bernalillo disposal/recycling and clean up of the City

landfill

Regional 800 Ml t I )igital City of Al huquerq tie and the City of Albuquerque and Radio communication service
‘Irunked Radio System County of l3ernal i lb the County of Bernal i lb

Animal blousing City of Albuquerque and the City of Albuquerque and Provide shelter tbr stray and endangered
County of Bernalillo the County of Bernalilfo dogs and cats

Original Agreement CoA/ABCWUA All l’articipants Full scope of the understanding between
the City, and services to be provided by
each party upon the Authority acquiring all
the powers necessary to operate a public
water and wastewater utility

First Amendment 2008- CoA/ABCWUA All Participants l’rovides the Citys Solid Waste
0045 Department or other City agency with the

use of the Authorit)s billing and collection
system based upon a mutually agreed cost

Third Amendment 2009- CoA/ABCWtJA All Participants Provide a practical mechanism for the
0021 review and identification of real property

transferred from the City to the Authority
by operation of law so that the City can
convey record title to the Authority

Extension of Time 2008-0045 City of Albuquerque All Participants Extension of time only, no change lfl scope
of services

2008-0046 CoA, Fire Dept/ABC WUA All Participants [he City will paint up to 3,187 fire
hydrants per year at a cost of $8 per
hydrant fOr an annual cost to the Authority
hot to exceed $25500
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Current ‘ear Audit
Beiiiniii Date Ending I)ate I’roject Amount (‘ontrihutions Responsihihh’

12/I I/O’) 4 sears or until S I 2(8)0.000 171)7.178 City of Albuquerque
cancelled

07/01/07 July 2008 or until l3ased on routes / $2026.4 16 N/A
subsequent agreement usage
is executed by parties.

05/25/10 (>/31)/12 or 30 days $300,000 annually $81,286 N/A
written notice

10/21/97 Ongoing or does not Not speeitied $ 10223(1 N/A
exceed 25 years from

the date of tinal
execution

07/01/Il 180 Day Written Not speeilied $807.2 17 All Parties
Notice

07Ol/07 06/30/12 N/A N/A All Parties

07/01/07 06/30/12 N/A N/A All Parties

09/16/08 06/30/12 N/A N/A All Parties

7/1/20 12 6/30/2013 NA NA All Parties

08/10/07 l’erminated by either $25,500 per year Unknown All Parties
party with a six mouth

written notice
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(‘I’I’Y 01” AIILlQ1JIRQIJI, NIW MIXI(’()
joir’i’ PoWERS A(;REI:NIENI’S ANI) NIl NIORANDINIS 0!” LNI)EI{SI’ANI)INC

JUNE 30, 20l2

Nleisior:indums of

Understnndiii & Other

Aiirceincn ‘ l’s rtiripa iils H espons ble l’s ny l)escri p1 iou

2008—0076 (nA. Parks & Rccreat (Ti All Part ic pants I andscaping and irrigation system
I )cpt./Fire I )ept/AtI( ‘WI A improvements to he made by the Anthorily

a long Campbell Road and the Rio ( rande
t.oinpoinid made necessary h3 damages
trom the San Juan t.’hama drinking water
prect and the Parks and Recreation
I )cpartmcnt agreement to pros ide earl
maintenance o I such improvements

2008—I) 151 (‘oA. t )ftice ol Fmergcnc All I’articipants Allo’,ss the use otItie Authority’s facilities
Management/A BtW UA at Pino Yards on a no notice basis as an

alternate emergency operations facility in
the event the primary emergency
operat ions the ii ity is unavailable

2009—0132 AI3CWUA All Participants [he Authority agrees to reimburse the City
tbr low tiow totlels and urinals purchased.
retrottttcd and installed by the City in City
facilities

2010—0117 CoA. Parks and Recreatioti All Participants Bio solids assisted sustainable grazing
Department. Black Cattle Ranch study ott City of Albuquerque Open Space
LW. Quail Ranch/ABCWUA land and on land leased by Black Cattle

Ranch LLC from Quail Ranch

2011-0137 ABC’WUA All Participants Conditions and terms for the Authority
requesting barricade and excavation
permits and the fees to be charged for such

2012-0020 ABCWUA All Participants Requires the Cit Fire Department and the
Authority to perIbnii various inspection
and maintenance services on public lire
hydrants and the Authority will map in its
GIS system all public and private tire
hydrants

2011-0111 CoA, Solid Waste All Participants Use of non-potable water from storage tank
Dept/ABCWUA at the Metropolitan Detention Center for

dust control at the Cerro Colorado landfill
operated by the City Solid Waste
Department
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(lirrelit Year Audit
Iteiiiiiin I)ate [ndiii Date Project Amount (oiulrihutions Responsibility

I 2/06/07 12/3 1/50 03.530 — All Parties

2/31/50 N/A N/A All Parties

04/01/09 04/01 / 13 $1 56.825
- All Parties

03/16/10 02/28/13 N/A N/A All Parties

04/12/Il 06/30/12 N/A N/A All Parties

08/10/Il 08/10/16 N/A N/A All Parties

05/02/Il 12/31/60 N/A N/A All Parties
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
LXII’ CONI”ERLNCL

June 30. 20 2

An exit conference was held on February 8.2013, and attended by the ftllowing:

City Personnel: RFDW, LLC Personnel:

Michael Cook Bruce Bleakman
City Council District 7 Principal

Lou I Io1Than Joshua Trujillo
Director of Finance and Administrative Serviccs Senior Manager

Pamela I3en’y Stephen Montoya
Accounting Officer Senior Manager

Jesse Muniz Danny Martinez
Assistant Accounting Officer Manager

Man Hughes
Accounting Manager

Amanda Vigil
Grants Administrator

Stephanie Yara
City Council Policy Analyst II

Nela Wilkinson
Accounting Systems Coordinator

Denise Ortiz
Senior Principal Accountant

Cilia Aglialoro
City Treasurer

Susan Biemacki
Asst. City Treasurer/Asst. City Attorney
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The City of Albuquerque acknowledges its continuing commitment to protecting individuals
rights and privileges. In accordance with this commitment, the City prohibits Discrimination in
the operations of Government on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry,
physical/mental disability, age, gender, Vietnam era or disabled Veteran status, marital status,
sexual orientation, pregnancy or medical condition.




